SIERRA COUNTY COMMISSION
R GULAR MEETING MINUT §
JANUARY 6, 2023
CALL TO ORDE : 10:00 am Regular eeting
The Sierra County oard of County Commissioners met in Regular Session
at 10:00 A.M. on Friday, January 6, 2023, at the Sierra County Commission
Chambers, 1712 N. Date St, Truth or Consequences, New Mexico.

ROLL CALL:
Commissioner James Paxon, Chairman
Commissioner Travis Day, Vice-Chair
Commiissioner Hank Hopkins, Member
Clerk of Board: Shelly K. Trujillo
County Attorney: Dave Pato
County Manager: Amber YVaughn
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE:
NEW MEXICO STATE FLAGPLE G :
ALSO IN ATTENDANCE:

Dora Miranda, Ryan Williams, Chuck Wentworth-Sentinel, Brad Spencer,
Ernie Armijo, Ruben Lucero, Michelle Atwell, Sandra Lucero

| 8 APPROVAL OF AGENDA:

Commission Vice-Chair Day MOVED to approve the agenda as presented.
Commissioner Hopkins SECONDE the motion. Motion carried with
Commissioners District 1-2-3 voting yes.

IL. APP OVAL OF MINUT S:

A. egular Meeting-December 13, 2022
Special Meeting-December 28, 2022



Sierra County Commission Regular Meeting
January 6, 2023
Page 2

IIL.

Iv.

VI

VIL

VIIL

Commissioner Hopkins MOVE fo approve the minutes as presented.
Commission Vice-Chair ay SECONDED the motion. Motion carried with
Commissioners District 1-2-3 voting yes.

PU LIC COMMENT: LIMITED TO 3 MINUTES

CONSENT AGENDA:

A. Resolution No, 110-128- Account Payables

B. Resolution No. 110-129- Budget Adjustments

C. Resolution Ne. 110-130- Indigent Claims

Commiission Vice-Chair Day MOVE to approve Consent Agenda as
presented. Commissioner Hopkins SECONDED the motion, Motion carried
with Commissioner Districts 1-2-3 voting yes.

PRES NTATIONS/REPORTS:

A. Years of Service award
B. Department Reports

BOARD OF FINANCE:
A. November Reconciliation
Commission Vice-Chair Day MOVED to approve the November
Reconciliation as presented. Commission Hopkins SECON ED the motion.
Motion carried with Commissioners District 1-2-3 voting yes.
OL  USINESS:
NEW BUSINESS:

A. Appointment of Board and Committee Members
Commissioner opkins MOVED to approve Appointment of oard and
Committee Members as presented. Commission Vic-Chair Paxon
SECONDED the motion. Motion carried with Commissioner Districts 1-2-3
voting yes.

B. Election of NMC Board Representative

After an election was held in the Clerk’s office for all elected officials, Travis
Day was ¢lected to the NMC Board of Representatives for Sierra County.



Sierra County Commission Regular Meeting
January 6, 2023

Page 3

IX.

X.

CONTRACTS — AGREEMENTS - PROCUREMENT
RESOLUTIONS — ORDINANCES — PROCLAMATIONS
A. Resolution No. 110-131-Grant Signatory

Commiission Vice-Chair Paxon MOVED to approve esolution No. 110-131-
Grant Signatory as presented. Commissioner opkins SECONDED the
motion. otion carried with Commissioner istricts 1-2-3 voting yes.

B. Resolution No. 110-132-Sierra County Manager Authority

Commission Vice-Chair Paxon MOVED to approve Resolution No. 110-132-
Sierra County Manager Authority as presented. Commissioner Hopkins
SECONDED the motion. Motion carried with Commissioner Districts 1-2-3
voting yes.

C. Resolution No. 110-133-Establishing Depositories

Commissioner Hopkins MOVED to approve Resolution No. 110-133-
Establishing Depositories as presented. Commission Vice-Chair Paxon
SECONDED the motion. Metion carried with Commissioner istricts 1-2-3
voting yes.

D. esolution No. 110-134-Appointment of Chair and Vice-Chair of Sierra
County Commission

Commission Chair Paxon MOVED to approve Resolution No. 110-134-
Appointment of Chair and Vice-Chair of Sierra County Commission as
presented, nominating Commission Vice-Chair ay as Chair. Commissioner
Hopkins SECONDED the motion. Motion carried with Commissioner
Districts 1-2-3 voting yes.

Commiission Chair Day MOVED to nominate Commissioner Paxon as Vice-
Chair. Commissioner Hopkins SECONDED the motion. Motion Carried
with Commissioner Districts 1-2-3 voting yes.

E. Resolution No. 110-135-Public Notice Describing Procedures for Requests
for Inspection of Public ecords



Sierra County Commission Regular Meeting
January 6, 2023

Page 4

Commission Vice-Chair Paxon MOVED to approve Resolution No, 110-135-
Public Notice Describing Procedures for Requests for Inspection of Public
Records as presented. Commissioner opkins SECONDED the motion.
Motion carried with Commissioner Districts 1-2-3 voting yes.

F. Resolution No. 110-136-Open Meetings Act

Commissioner Hopkins MOVED to approve Resolution No. 110-136-Open
Meetings Act as presented. Commission Vice-Chair Paxon SECONDED the
motion. Motion carried with Commissioner Districts 1-2-3 voting yes.

G. Resolution No. 110-137-Parliamentary Procedures and Robert’s Rules of
Order

Commission Vice-Chair Paxon MOVE to approve esolution Neo. 110-137-
Parliamentary Procedures and Robert’s Rules of Order as Amended.
Commissioner opkins SECONDED the motion. Motion carried with
Commissioner Districts 1-2-3 voting yes.

H. Resolution No. 110-138-Public Participation at Sierra County
Commission Meetings

Commissioner Hopkins OVED to approve esolution No. 110-138-Public
Participation at Sierra County Commission Meetings as presented.
Commission Vice-Chair Paxon SECONDED the motion. Motion carried
with Commissioner Districts 1-2-3 voting yes.

I. Resolution No. 110-139-Signature Authority on County Checks

Commission Vice-Chair Paxon MOVED to approve esolution No. 110-139-
Signature Authority on County Checks as presented. Commiissioner
Hopkins SECONDE the motion. Motion carried with Commissioner
Districts 1-2-3 voting yes.

J. Resclution No. 110-140-Appointed Officials Salaries

Commissioner opkins MOVED to approve esolution No. 110-140-
Appointed Officials Salaries as presented. Commission Vice-Chair Paxon
SECONDED the motion. Motion carried with Commissioner Districts 1-2-3
voting yes.

K. Ordinance No. 23-001-Property Tax Benefiting Low-Income

Commission Vice-Chair Paxon MOVED to NOT approve Ordinance No. 23-
001-Property Tax Benefiting Low-Income as presented. Commissioner



Sierra County Commission Regular Meeting
January 6, 2023

Page 5

opkins SECONDED the motion. Motion carried with Commissioner
Districts 1-2-3 voting yes.

XI. EXECUTIV SESSION SECTION (10-15-E THRU H):
PENDING ANDT REATENED LITIGATION:
PERSONNEL:
REAL ESTATE:
DISPOSAL OF REAL PROP RTY
XII. OPEN SESSION ACTIONS FOR XECUTIVE SESSION:

ATE AND TIME OF NEXT REGULA SIERRA COUNTY
COMMISSION MEETING:

The date and time of the next Regular Sierra County Commission Meeting
has been scheduled for Tuesday, February 21, 2023 at 10:00 A.M. at the

Sierra County Commission Chamber at 1712 N. Date St. Truth or
Consequences, New Mexico.

Commissioner Hopkins OVE to adjourn the meeting. Commission Vice-
Chair Paxon S CONDE the motion.

ADJOURNM NT:

There being no further business to come before the Board, Commission
Chair Day adjourned the meeting,



Sierra County Commission Regular Meeting
January 6, 2023
Page 6

Dated this 6th day of January, 2023,

SIERRA COUNTY BOARD OF COUNTY CO MISSIONERS

Commissioner Travis Day, Chairman

Commissioner James E Paxon, Vice-Chairman

Commissioner Hank Hopkins, Member

ATTEST:

Shelly K Trujillo, County Clerk



IL.

SIERRA COUNTY COMMISSION
SPECIAL MEETING MINUTES
JANURARY 23, 2023

CALL TO ORDER: 10:00 A.

The Sierra County oard of County Commissioners met in Special Session at
10:00 A.M. on Monday, January 23, 2023, at the Sierra County Commission
Chambers, 1712 N Date, Truth or Consequences, New Mexico.

ROLL CALL:
Commissioner Travis Day, Chairman
Commissioner James Paxon, Vice-Chair
Commissioner Hank Hopkins, Member
Clerk of Board: Shelly Trujillo
County Attorney: Dave Pato
County Manager: Amber Vaughn
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANC :
NEW MEXICO STATE FLAG PLEDGE:
ALSO IN ATTENDANCE:

Dora Miranda, Jennie Bierner, Chuck Wentworth, Suzanne Carlsted, Billy
Neeley, Keith Whitney, Jocelyn Holguin, Connie Roberts, Amanda Forrister

APPROVAL OF AGEN A:

Commissioner Hopkins OVED to approve the agenda as presented.
Commission Vice-Chair Paxon SECONDED the motion. Motion carried
with Commissioners District 1-2-3 voting yes.

PUBLIC COMMENT: LIMITED TO 3 MINUTES

Amanda Forrister stated the facility we have now, at the fairgrounds, is not
big enough.

Suzanne Carlstedt stated she thought the Albert J Lyon was a new multi-
purpose building,



Sierra County Commission Special Meeting
January 23, 2023
Page 2

Ms. Carlstedt also asked if Undersheriff Hamilton is really going to spend 60
days in Santa Fe.

IIL. CONSENT AGENDA
A. Claim of Exemption 23-001-James and Shara S Montoya

Commission Vice-Chair Paxon MOVED to approve Consent Agenda as
presented. Commission Chair Paxon SECONDED the motion. Motion
carried with Commissioners District 1-2-3 voting yes.

IV. CONTRACTS-AGREEMENTS-PROCUREMENT

A. Joint Powers Agreement (JPA) between County of Sierra, County of Sierra
Sheriff and Elephant Butte for Law Enforcement

Commissioner Hopkins MOVED to approve Joint Powers Agreement (JPA)
between County of Sierra, County of Sierra Sheriff and Elephant Butte for
Law Enforcement as presented. Commission Vice-Chair PaxonS CON D
the motion. Motion carried with Commissioners District 1-2-3 voting yes.

B. Appropriation 22-G3021 Purchase and Equip Road Equipment and
Heavy Equipment for the County Road Department in Sierra County

Commission Vice-Chair Paxon MOVED to approve Appropriation 22-G3021
Purchase and Equip Road Equipment and eavy quipment for the County
Road Department in Sierra County as presented. Commission Chair Paxon
S CON D the motion. Motion carried with Commissioners District 1-2-3
voting yes.

C. Appropriation 22-G3020 Plan, Design, Construct and Equip a
Multipurpose Event Building, Recreation Vehicle Park and Perimeter
Fencing for the Fairgrounds in Sierra County

Commission Vice-Chair Paxon MOV D to approve Appropriation 22-G3020
Plan, esign, Construct and Equip a Multipurpose Event Building,
Recreation Vehicle Park and Perimeter Fencing for the Fairgrounds in
Sierra County as presented. Commission Chair Paxon SECOND D the
motion. Motion carried with Commissioners District 1-2-3 voting yes.

V. RESOLUTIONS-ORDINANCES-PROCLAMATIONS

A. Authorizing Legislative Appropriation Funding for Hiring of New
Deputies, Providing for Recruitment and Retention Stipends



Sierra County Commission Special Meeting
Janunary 23, 2023

Page 3

Commissioner opkins MOVED to approve Authorizing Legislative
Appropriation Funding for Hiring of New Deputies, Providing for
Recruitment and Retention Stipends as presented. Commission Vice-Chair
Paxon § CONDED the motion. Motion carried with Commissioners istrict
1-2-3 voting yes.

Commission Vice-Chair Paxon MOVED to adjourn the meeting.
Commissioner Hopkins SECONDED the motion.

A JOURNMENT:

There being no further business to come before the Board, Commission
Chair Day adjourned the meeting.



Sierra County Commission Special Meeting
January 23, 2023
Page 4

Dated this 23rd day of January, 2023.

SIERRA COUNTY BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

Commissioner Travis Day, Chairman

Commissioner James Paxon, Vice-Chairman

Commissioner Hank Hopkins, Member

ATTEST:

Shelly K Trujillo, County Clerk



State of New Mexico

Shelly Trgjillo
Connty Clerk
§75-694-2840

Candace Chavez
Coumty Treasurer
576-894-3524

Michae! D. Huston
County Assessor
575-894-2589

Tom Pestak
Probale Judge
575-740-4900

SIERRA COUN
NEW MEXICO

County of Sierra
James E. Paxon
District !
575-894-6215
TravisDay
District 2
575-894-6215
Hank Hopkins
District 3
575-894.6215
712 N. Date St.
Truth or Consequences, New Mexico 87901
Joshua Baker
Amber Vaughn; County Manager County Sheriff
575-894-6215 voice 575-89 9548 Fax 375-894-9150

RESOLUTION NO.110-142
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE

A RESOLUTION APPROVING THE PAYMENT OF CLAIMS THROUGH THE PERIOD

BEGINNING JANUARY 1, 2023
AND
ENDING JANUARY 31, 2023

WHEREAS, THEBOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF SIERRACOUNTY!NEW
MEXiCO, MEETING INREGULARPUBLIC SESSION ONFEBRUARY 21,2023DESIRES
TO PROVIDE FOR THE EQUITABLE AND REASONABLE PAYENT OF CLAIMS DUE
AND ACCOUNTS PAYABLE, AND;

THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, THAT CLAIMS, PURCHASE VOUCHERS AND
WARRANTS DETAILED AND ATTACHED HERETO, PAYABLE FROM THE VARIOUS
FUNDS, INTHE AMOUNT OF $1,993,408.92 AREPASSED, APPROVED AND
ADOPTED ON THIS 21ST DAY OF FEBRUARY, 2023.

ATTEST:

BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS
SIERRA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO

TRAVIS DAY, COMMISSIONER

HANKHOPKINS COMMISSIONER

SHELLY K. TRUJILLO, COUNTY CLERK JAMES PAXON, COMMISSIONER



510-37-2660

DWI Grant Fund-Group Insurance Match

510-37-2662 DWI Grant Fund-Retiree Insurance

510-37-2109 DWI Grant Fund-Trave!/Mileage

510-37-2225 DWI Grant Fund-Supplies

510-37-2221 DWI! Grant Fund-Telephone

510-37-2898 DWI Grant Fund-Equipment Lease

634-32-2225 Dispatch-Supplies

406-70-2873 Indigent-indigent Hospital Claims

416-51-2180 Road Department-State SP Projects
417-52-2180 Road Department-State CAP Projects
605-86-2889 Correction Fund-Prisoner Housing Outside County
603-81-2330 SVH Ambulance-Equipment/Vehicle Maintenance
500-08-2005 Grant Projects-Stone Garden Overtime
500-08-2007 Grant Projects-Stone Garden FICA Match
500-02-2744 Grant Projects-Quality of Life-ABF

629-03-2441 Emergency Services-Fuel

604-85-2007 Law Enforcement-FICA Match

604-85-2093 L.aw Enforcement-Retention Stipend

Decrease Expense

401-06-2225 Assessor-Supplies

Passed, Approved and Adopted this 21st day of February 2023.

Attest:

Board of County Commissioners
Sierra County, New Mexico

Travis Day, Chairman

James Paxon, Vice-Chairman

Shelly K. Trujillo, County Clerk

Hank Hopkins, Member

$ 6,808.10
$  1,02258
$  1,00000
$  1,000.00
$ 142320
$ 1,423.20
$ 15.55
$ 1,245.00
$ 53301.00
$ 46,674.00
$ 62,066.50
$ 1520527
$ 7272693
$ 5,000.00
$ 277,238.00
$ 475.00
$ 500000
$ 70,000.00
15,65



SIERRA COUN
NEW MEXICO

Stateof e  exico oun of Sierra

Shelly K. Trufillo

James Paxon
County Clerk Comnussioner
575-894-2840 5758046215
Candace Chaver Hank Hopkins
County Treasurer Commissiorier
575-894-3524 575-894-6215
Michael Huston Travis Day
County Assessor Commissioner
§75-894-2589 . 575.894-621 5
Tomt Pestak I7I2 N,  ate, Suite Soshuta Bak
om Pestai . oshua Baker
Probate Judge Truth or Consequences, New exico 87901 County Sheriff
575-740-4900 §75:894.9150

Amber Vaughn, County Manager
375-894-6215 vosce 575-894-9598 fax

Resolution No. 110-143
A BudgetiLine ltem Adjustment Resolution Increase/Decrease Revenue and Expenses in Funds 402,
510, 634, 406, 416, 417, 603, 605, 500, 629, 604 and 401,

Whereas, the Board of Sierra County Commissioners, meeling in regular public session
February 21, 2023, deem it necessary 10 increase/decrease in the said line items in the budget;

Whereas, money received from Sierra Collision & Towing, increase expenses to match the DFA Grant
Program budget, Amazon gave credit to the wrong department, refund for duplicate payment, refund for
payment on cremation, received more money than budgeted from State of NM DOT, Sierra Vista
Ambulance Pos paid in FY2022-2023 for FY2021-2022, received more money than budgeted from State of
NM DFA for Detention Distribution, received the final payment from NM Dept. of Homeland Security for the
Stone Garden Grant, set up a new line item for Quality of Life-Arrey Baseball Field, increase line item for
FPM Fees and Fuel in Emergency Services, money received for Law Enforcement Recruitment/Retention
for Sheriff's Department and money not budgeted in FY2022-2023 for Stone Garden expenses;

Thefore Be It Resolved, that the Sierra County Board of Commissioners hereby move 1o
Implement the line item adjustments in the FY 2022-2023 Operating Budget as described below:

Increase Revenue

402-0-1270 Road Department-Insurance Recoveries $ 1,000.00
510-0-1626 DWI-Grant Revenue $§  33,84640
406-0-1260 Indigent-Refunds/Reimbursements $ 1,245.00
416-0-1451 Road Department-State SP Projects $  53,301.00
417-0-1457 Road Department-State CAP Projects $ 4667400
605-0-1314 Correction Fund-State Detention Distribution $ 62,066.50
500-0-1418 Grant Project-Stone Garden Grant $ 4640000
500-0-1431 Grant Project-Quality of Life-ABF $ 277,238.00
629-0-1490 Emergency Services-FPM Fees $ 225.00
604-0-1574 Law Enforcement-Appropriation $ 75,00000
Increase Expense

402-50-2900 Road Department-Capital Outlay $ 1,000.00
510-37-2002 DWI Grant Fund-Full Time Salaries $  11,892.00
510-37-2006 DWI Grant Fund-PERA Match $ 5,544.24

510-37-2007 DW! Grant Fund-FICA Match $ 3,733.08



L1 L5082 SAHOAN/TINGNILNI Y/ INORAITAL TTeT=rO-10F

0o” -3 44 ISNIS0S QTTZ-0-TOY
o0 o0 a09 5324 NOILIWEISISEY STIZ-30-TO0F
oo PSURLTT 455 L-HIIWW YaId LOOT-FO-TOH
o0 Z4'a0L’T 0E° 0T HOLVW vd3d S00Z=¥D-TOY
no* S PIIT SEIFYTYS SWIL-TTA TOOZ-$0-TO%
00" 08 596" IWgTYS S.TYIDII40 310313 TO0Z-¥0+T0T
00" 0T F6T7 LT ALATD ALNAOD JO BDILIO RE =P

- £ 2 IREEEERENIRITTDT L CENRSENENEEEET
no* 95 TL1 FONCENSNI 2IYIETY £99Z-20-T0%
00" 92 LED 206 HALYW GDHYMANSNI AN0ED Q99Z-T0+T0F
00’ LSTETSTE $ETLINILN TEEZ-Z0-TOP
00" SCRLE’T FINTHIENTYWS SUTYITS ONTAIINE 0§6Z-20-T0F
a0 96°LFT 1304 TRYZ-ZO-TOF
00" (328 2 LI LAT /YT WIINAW0D £ECT-I0-TDF
na* 90°CH AATAD0/ TONYNZLI TR/ ANOEA I TAL TLEZ-L0-TOF
a0 00 BES T SEHIAYAS LOVEINGD 9012-20-10%
00" 8623 359 L-HILYR Y21d LODZ-ZO-TOP
00" 05788 O£ 0T HOIMM Yuad 6002-20-T0F
00" Q0 E95"8 SEIUYTES FWLL-TINd T00Z-20-TOF
LN EZ'856'TT LTVESCHYWY SITLINING 14302 =
T EEEESES S S AR AN TN A PRI O A S NI NN AN I N C IS I AOOSE NN R L L L} EEmme.
00" -1 A1+ FHwa] LHANd IN0F 8EBZ-T0-TOR
00" - FIONVANSRI ITLILIY ZYPT-TO-TOR
00" 6eTLL'S $0E HOIWW FONDENSENT dnoUD 09%Z-t0-T0F
0g° 0§°LY “and TE¥E-TO-TOW
1N 05°%LL’'2 LANNMALNT fYLYD WALNEH0D fErz-To-T0b
40" £9°99%'1 SAITdANS STLT-TR-TOF
[N FERe-11-48 ] SHIHEITENA ¥ HHILNTES 22rZ-10-TD%
00" 82 ELT AQHSAN/ FOHYNELNTYW,/ INOHA ITAL 1ZET-T10-T0%
b1 LETETE aowLS0d 0ZTZ-T0-TOR
Ll 00 00T §233 JTHSHIAHAM ZI1Z-T10-10F
00" a9z LBT FOWTTIM/ TIATEL 60T1Z-T0-TOF
06" 19°801°T 1597 L -HILYW YOII LO0T-TO-T0P
1R QETIE'T AOC 0T HOLMW Yudd S00Z-TO-TOk
00" BE 898 °8T SATEYTYS EWLL-TILT ZOOT-TR-T0P
00 TE 600" 9% NOLIWALE INIWTY 14304

. GO COENEEIEEEEEEEERITCPSiTonEISsENIEEERAEEENTOOSNARENE N
o0 05 ZIT SLNSWIUINOAY " OiFW LNAHACTING ZLLEZ-00-TON
00" 06°S9%' ¢ SADIANES TYRET/TUNOLFEII0Nd TLLT-00-10%
00 00SLL 0T LIany 0LLZ-00-TOR
0a° 00°98F 16T ALITIEYIT JWOSNE WYT/WDM XSTH 993Z-0G-T0F
00’ 00 59T €21 FONENSHI ANLT - 110K £99Z-00-TOF
00° 9z 2121 AINTINENT  LICIWAOTIWANDN €99Z-00-10%
00" EZLYE'G EINVENSHI F3Y113y 799Z-00-10%
Ll BEEL 206 HAWW FONTHNSNI Jno¥D Q99&-00-T0%
oy’ g% 5P AT THHZ-00~-T0%
o0° BT TEO €T LENEALNT /YLYA W LOEW0D fEEZ-00-T0%
oo’ 00 S08'E INZKWaIAbE A124YS ZEZZT-00-TOY
[ 44°900°T SAFESI/ JONYNILN I Y/ INOHAETIL 1ZET-Q0-T0%
po’ 00°0S0° € 5334 4IHFAIAWAW ZLIZ-00-T0%
118 B 08T TOWITIN/TIAWEL 60TZ-00-T0%
1N 09 6LE 459° L -HOIYW ¥OI3 LO0Z-80-TOY
118 BETE96° Y AfYTYS S, THIDI3A0 GELOWTS 100Z-00-T0%
e’ 21061 9LT SEINOIFSIHHOD LA«

IS EEESS NS TEENIFEENEFE IR I RN NI NN PR ASEE S SRS EIEA AN NN A EEN

EEEETEE RSSO IIIRRIRES

oo’ L0 P0E80L THAANTEE TYLOL~ #

EEWISTISCIRR.

EENNITSOCASEENSSENS ANENE FEEEELSISOSE OO

IEEEErEEEEEASS3EDISRASIRRE

be- TIEEORTLEE T wa TELOL QHYHD » 4

e N T L P PP R e PR e TP TR g T 222 $E 22 EESSTEES S LED L EL LS L LL L ottt

SLITINS 511330
ZPT-0TT ~ON NOLLOTOSTY HOILNnNs9IWLSIO BE:QRE CTFET/T  iRaEQ



bo* 50 ¥HT'ZE SAIYYTYS EWIL-TTNE T00g-60-T07
0o £1' 98555 HOLLNIIAT 1430~
EEEEEIEEESETESCIRSEEENIEEEsFilERENE am - AmEmE
ne- PL TET FSYAT INAHAINGT SERT-F0-THE
0ot 96" £%8 AINDT/EMINIVAL/ LLITIEHIT TIAID LERT-BU-TOP
00" 09 &¥( SALYWII - SLS0D TYLIAA/ TEOIQTH £ERZT-B0-TOF
00" 0T BER'T FINCANSNT ZTILLIA Z99T+80-T0P
no- 8T 9%L°LT $06 HOLYW IONWHOSHNI AN0ds 0932-20-Ta%
00" iR PR ans 1¥Z+80-TOP
00" 00 0% LIMEIINT /YING YILOAHOD CEEE-R0-TO%
00" 50" FHS saATTdANS SCIT-B0-TOW
- LT E%2°1T ACTYHOA/ FHTYHE NI YW/ IHOHIETAL TTZZT-B0-TOY
Ll [ 444 Fovlsad OLTT-80-T0F
00° 19 019 AMYMOTTY WREOITHA STZ-80-T0%
00" 06" 5Zh SNIDA0T HRTZ-00-10¥
20° U BOETZ SAITAUIS LOVELNOD 50TZ-a0-T0t
0ot h-RE-1 T8 £59°6T HOLYW WH3d 3T oroZ-80-10¥F
0o~ §6°9L9°S 259 L -HOLWW WIId L00ZT-40-T0%
o0 £8' 106 $0€°07 HOLWW Wy3d 900Z-80-T0F
L1 15 GEY 't A¥d HWILYAND S00Z-80-T0F
Q0" ELAECTRE T SEIMYTYS WIL-TIN ZOOT-80-T0F
oo §9°5LI°S AMYTES 5, TYID1340 CEIOETE TOOZ-80-TOF
a0 §0'650°22T AMAWNIIN0IME WY 1330w
mammam e L = =
vo- €0 9TZ 3SYET LEWdINGd 8697-L0-T0Y
Qg 1§ 181 FHCENSHI FTYILIY z99T+LO-TOD
0g" BT EEI'S $06 HOIWW JDNWANSNI 4N0%D QI9Z-LO- TP
0¢" &5 FEL LANEIINT/TING EELANOD EECT-40-TOY
0o" 40 58 $2I1d4Nns STLT-L0-TOY
00" TTEP OIS0 0zTT-LO-TOB
L]0 i Ass $¥33 HOILYALSIDEYE STIZ-LD-T10¥
[1]: *ROET FPYITIW/TTAVTEL E0TT-LO-TO®
b0 ¥T G0T'T $59° LoHOLYW ¥3Id LO0E-L0-TOF
00’ bL' ¥EG $0€° 0T HILYW ¥W¥3d GO0Z-L0-TOF
oo FEESEIOT SATYWTYS WIL-T10d To0Z-L0-T0F
a0 0E 896 °F AYYTYS 5.TYISIA40 9EL3aty To0E-L0-TOF
00" [1.308: R 14 SATUNEYIEE 1330«
= Emmm S P PR R PP PR PEES SRS mxmCamam
00" LS 5LE ISVAT INIW4INDE 96RE-30-T0F
a0 $1°BTY FONUNSAT ITHILIY ZHYT-20-T0F
00" FLUELE 'Y 406 HOIMW ZONVENSNI dNOND 099T-30-I0%
ag- 15" t8 LENEAINT /I SELNdH0D CEEI-20-TOY
60" L6 ESE SEIT4INS STLT-30-T0Y
00 0585 FOMIE0S 0ZZT-80-T0%
G0 967286 'T 455" L=HOLYW W13 L00Z-90-T0 Y
g0 65 151°7 20T 0T FOLYW W¥3d SODZ-90-TOY
oo’ 52768791 SITYYTYS IWIL-T102 ZO0T-40-T0%
oo’ 09 €605 AMETYS S.TYIDIS40 CaLdINd 100Z-40-10%
o6° gF 0L 0f SINEWSSISSY Lluad0ud 1d3dw»
- ammmm . Fmaz
oo’ L5°09¢ FACADAN/ FINYNELHT YW/ INCHAZTIL 1TTZ- 5010
00" 56709 2OY1IE0d 6ZZE-50-T0F
00" 1381372 ISNIIXT HOTIITTI SEHIO TITZ-50-10F
09" IETLTT SHOLLIETE 40 NYSINg 1d30=
= . ammE EsExr=smASEEEEEEmSS
09" g 1gt FONVANSHI TIYTLIY Zo8I-F0-TOM
00’ ST 0LT7S A06 HOIMW SONYHOSNI dnods 099~ rO-T0%
po- vL'GET nana TERI-FO-TOR
oo’ 05 €5 JENEALNI /YLY] ILAdH0D EEEZ~P0-TOT
DR [£0:17: SII7ddNS SZTZ-vO-TOY
SLIgFED 511939
ZHL-0TT "ON NOLLOIOSEY NQI1IneI¥dLsIa BEIOR 8 ETAETST eIEg



STET-LI-S0T

00" 90" LOT BT OHTETINTOND TEINIMHOY IS
oo J10 14 F2NVUNSNI ITFILIAY 299T-L9-S07
00" e RIE K05 HOIWH ADHYUNSNI 400¥D 099Z-L9-507
a0 ZET6TT SILLITIIN TEEZ-LH-50D
1 BETYY rIand TEHE-L3-5DF
aq- 97 E0S°T SIDTAUAS AWCLINYS ZTEYLIN0 SECZ-LH-%0%
00" 14821 3 40 L A0 ALID 080Z-L9-50F
00" TZ €02 5% -HIMYW Y214 00T LH-G0P
LR L9 ELT E0£°61 HIIYH vuad S00E-L%-S0F
0g" BT LLE'T SEIIEYTES SWIL-Javd Q0T 2G-S0
00" FTOPLT SATUVTYS SWLE-"TILS ZODT-LO-S0%
04" 6L ELE'OR 1113 1d3T»»
AMEPRSEImmEmE L] EEEET EErFERTESASEEREEFEESIRE = LEEL L LE 2L J
06’ BL ELETOE 11O THLOL »
aEECsD= = EE LLE] L] AN N A ASEIENINITEESINIREEN
ob- 98 STH 8L TOULINGD HOLvT3dd WHN GILT-09-E0F
Q0 .98 5T BT ASHY ONY WEYS 1490s=+
FITER It ORI ELE DI EE2d 1 22 20 LR LLLLEZ ] L] EEEEFFAEEEE - EmmaE
9% 'ST0 RT TONVH ¥ HuYd THIOLA x
wxmx . EmaEERcEsaamsmame emsmamam
Q- 00 VIE' ST AWLLOO TYLIAWD B04Z-05-20F
sa- £ EST 0T INIHAYE LHAWAINGE SERZ- 05~ L0
00" 4€°5cT asyanT LHAWAINDa PERZ-0G-Z0F
ta- ¥'SPR’Z ADNOELHTYW QdQd TERL-05-208
00° L6 0FL 1 S30IAY3S TEOAT/TEHOISSIION TerZ-05-20F
04" LZ' 068 AMHNSHT ITUILIAY T99Z-05-20F
0o” QT €898 ROE HOLYW SONVENSHL 3N0¥D 09HZ-05-Z20%
00" S5°0LEY SEANL/SIHIL EPPZ-05-T0T
[ 82°069°% 1and 1pbI-05-20%
00° FF 0L LEMNYELNT /YLD EALNIW0D €EET-05-T0F
00" 0 PET S HONYNIINIYW AT THIAS LNGHI TO0E 0EEZ+0G-20%
L 1o :[-3 -1 1MW INDA ALALYS TETE-0G-T0T
00" PIehg +) sa11dans 52TT-05-204
oo’ o0F £LE FOWIOAL/ TONVEELLN I YW ANOHAITEL 12ZZ+05-20%
0" L1204 IHMLED aTTE-05-20%
ae” §9°551°7 159 L-HOINW YOId LO0Z-05-I0¥
a0 66 670°¢ $0€° 0T HOIVH Yd3d 500Z-05- 20+
00" 76 THE "6 £ATATYS IWIL-T10S L00Z-05-T0F
ao0- v6 PLTREL oy te ] 13340 -
-—-—ars ma I EEEETFEETSSESARL L1 2 aETEIISSE LEET -1 L ER L]} EEEEE
LI T¥eTPELTREL LNIEIEYESD T THLIOLw »
EEETE- - AEEEErEEE STl SR ENSANEN T EFFSEORY - AETTEARE =,
00" 4.0 4 206 HILYW FINVANSHI 008D 099T-5T-T0F
00° 4z Lot FTIDAN S TIYHILTYH / THOHATTAL TZEL-5T-10F
[ 00 00E S8E4 ROILVALSIHAY STIZ-ST-10%
L 59°L8T FOYATIM/TRAEL 60TZ-5T-T0F
00" 63 L6 $55 "L -HMLYH Y4 LODT-ST-TON
00" 96 9LT T IS &, TYEDTSIC 3912313 TO0L-5T-T0F
00" THELET IO ALYE0ud L3890
TSR TEECSSSEEE TN N SRR N AECSTEREREEERE £ 1] . - ENSNEENIEFREDORER
00" {8 6B T FSE1 LNANIINDR F68Z-60-TAY
oo’ T0' 159 ADNFUNSHT TIHTLEY I99Z-60-10%
00" FE BE0 L A06 HOLYW SORNSHI 4ngEs 099Z-60-T0%
ab’ TETWLETT bk T35Z-60-T0%
00’ LT &5 SHI1adNS §ZTZ-60-TOV
00" T0°9LL’T TACERIN/ T LN I/ ANORZATIL 1Z22-60-T0F
a0’ ELTBLLTT 459" L-HIIWH YOId LO0Z-§0-TOF
a0 ZLUTSETE $0€° 0T HIIWH vuId 5002-50-10%
a0’ g€ gL8 "¢ AYA EWILYBAD SO0I-$0-TOF
00" ¥EUEOTT SAIEYTYS HWIL-L1dvd bOGI-50-T03
SLITIED 511530

Z¥1-0TT “OM ROLLNTOSTY HQGIINEI¥LFId

GEQFY

£T/RLFT ieeg



oo* §2-ZFE HINENIINIYM F10THAAS LHEHA1N03 pLEZ-La-vi?

og’ 05 552 FOCLHAN,/TONYNALNTYW/ ENOHISTIL TZZT+EE-PTF
[N SATTLTY ALI SYWIIYE ST IA3G+ =
P mmmm s A ARASSEOEEEOEEEOSSSEENSEEms SIS TEEEEEEs-aassoasnLE
00" ST tLl’t IS0 THTA SYWOTHE 5YWT THLOLs =
ammm . . =anma amam
LN FA -1 000 5% SIAHN THIIAVD 666C-Q9-ELY
00" 3 114 SILLITILN T&52Z-08-ETY
60- oL 8L ADNYMIIMIYH/EYIYAEY ONIALING gasc-08-LIY
0g” vaoerl e =14 T55Z-09-€T3
00" 40 BEL'S AINHILATYW TTITHEAS LHEWEINTA OLEE-0H-ETF
00" 09 €17 FTEHAN S ANNNILNT W/ BHOHISTIL 1272-06-LTH
00" ¥Z'OTLY TAId OETHED 133G+
amn [e— == e LT E
AN TR HTL S INFHLEYA3d TUIS OTTHEYD TYELOLe »
FFr11] I ] -m amsan 3] -m LEE LR 2 ] ) EEEEExf S EENI NN TR S FASEENAEE R E S
ne* T8 E6F 6T 000 ‘5% WIARN TYLIIYD GGEZ-BL-TLE
00" [ RET 1514 AMTTLNG TELIIYD 0O6T-8L-TTE
no* 29026 S3ILITLIN TSST-4L-TTH
iDL k6 FGYT AINYHIINIWA/SEIEdY NITTINE 055Z-9L-TTH
00" 00" 5L2 =Mk | TEPZ-8L-TTF
00’ L5 6LE BHHALNIV FTOIHIA/ LA INCE QtiE-4L-TTE
oo" LE GRS ATTEDAN S FINTNTLNI YW/ INOHATAL TZLT-94-TIP
[T’ 1€ 858785 FYId CTTIDIINGH 143%= -
LLEL 2 2-E-R b)) AEEEREER IEEEEFEQAREEN (1 a2 T3 2 LEL L L) B L L EELL DL LA L EL S
00" T RE5"BY LHEWIEYIE] FULd OTTIDILNON TYIOL
EETSSIONAEE EEEETFTFIIQODOCEE AEESESIRANNENFNAASEEL CAREN FEFPII-FEET LR EE 24 T E-£ 2D LEE D L EL 3 4 LRttt il
00" 00" %82 000 ‘&% HIOMN THLIAYD EEEZ-BL+OTY
0g- LLTTHY SHILITILN TRSZ-PL-0TY
00- $9°LTL'S ADNYHELLHIYH/SUIVATY HRIATING 0S5Z-BL-DTY
00° oL 891 TEna TEEZ-TL-gTt
oo o0 60% FINYHILHTYW STIIIHIAS LNTWAINOT OETZ-¥L-0TH
0o” 9L 9T¢ DN /A NA LN YW/ SHOHSTTEL TTLE-FL-0TH
0" £6°9EC0T NOLSHIM 143084
IEREITACRENN EEEEEEFEFET mmm
0" 6 0EL 0t LHIWIEYEIO THIS HOLSNIM THIOLe s
a zmuma zmmmw .
00" £1° va9 F3TIIITLN IS5~ LL-B0P
09 L1 FORYHIINIYW/SETYdEE MIQTING 0562~ LL-GOF
00’ TR0 T 1ana T#eZ-LL-60F
] 6F £LE TN/ AIHNYHILNT VM 3NOHISTAL TZLE-LL-6OF
00" £8°Z5T°E AL AWHAT/ RANEY 1d430as
T EmmasEmTsTSSanEEREEE ammmn == amn .
00" €9 28T ¢ 1430 EYZ AAAC/ATIE TYLOL>»
PRI T T I TSR RE ST L 0 DL E 2240 £ o LDt bl R L E bl Ll L] ST TT LR EE L LS L EE L DL o
a0 §8'985°C 000 'S4 HAGNN TILIIED EEET+SL-LOY
a0’ §0°55%°1 S3TLITILN 2G5Z-SL-L0¥
LT % LTT ANTYNELNIVA/SATYATd ONITIIng 056T-SL-LOF
0o’ LO PHE’S FNYHEALNIYH 37T0 IH3A/ LT IN0T DECZT-SL-LOF
00" B2 114 LHIHAIN0E HOLLYDIHIMWOD 00£Z~SL-LOY
a6’ TE I6? FTYYSAN S TONY NI LN IV BHOHITTIL 12ZT-54-L0F
00" BZTEG DY FYII 0¥0ASTIIH 1230w«
IN““‘JN'..IIIlIlll.lll.ﬂﬂﬂllllllllllI.Illl‘.'llllllI'lll..lll.'lllllllﬂﬂﬂﬂl.
to- vZ 180’21 1430 3913 CHOUSTIIH
RS PP ER SRR FEPPRRPPPEEEES S S PSS P S [
00° gO*Eed'T SHIYTD TYLIASOH INADIANT ELET-DL- 90
DL B0 8% T SHIYTD LMIOTANT RLRAOD 1330
rTHITEREAREE L] AmEEE N RN NI S O A NI NI FFCN S TSSO RS I AN FN A FECT T
[l 80 SBEFT LHSSIONT ALHAOD TELOL ==
n ' ] [ £ [TTT a3 PP 2 PR L L g o bt 2 20 bbb h)

SLIOTED SLIEI0
TFT-OTT "ON NOLILYIOS3H HOoIINEI¥LEIA BEFOWH TTAET/T feamg



00" 86 L0E" ¥ A¥d TWILHAAD SO0T-80-005
a0 LB EHRTY IHIHIIOIHA MYl 1330+x~
mamscBCcREEmamn ammmw . PR amamE
00" 6L T6D §FZ QrIvETYOEa YauY T1602-00-00S
a0 EL'TED'ERE SAANOLSS IHN0D LAITu w
NS NN TEEF S S AN I FEE NN E X a = Tonaw aSEEE EEERIFEFISCRACEEAN
var £9°508°L0F A et T LA ] TYLOL »
P ———————————————— T e R TP S P T T L] === === Ry —mczzsxzamam
00" £0°81f nana TEPZ«SF-9CL
Ll 05 €5 LANEALNL fELY HAINdHOZ FEEET-SB-9TY
00° T0°0% FAEDdn/ SONYNE LN LY/ IHOHIETIL 1ZZE-5%-9Z0
00" 00" BT £334 4IHFEIINAH ZTTE-5%-5TF
00" ¥E5ZE HOLVULZINTMIY ZUIZ 1230+
EmamEEmassSTazEm - . cmzmmssEmEEmIEY -
00" 311 S¥Id HTWOY YHEEES THLOL=»
FEEESST=NIRANN RN A TASEE n - L} [P EELE L EE 3 3 L
00" 18816 SEILTTILN IG62-65-5TF
00" 110§ EINYNILNIYE/ SHIWd3d SHTTIINE 0E5E-65-52
00" T2 58T ATEEDIN/ FHENTLUIVW,/ THOHASTIL 1222-65+-47F
a0 ETSFT"T F4I14 ¥ITWD AL¥AN0d 14ads s
mmm = AmmmE Er e TRt r e Rt P2 1 T E S b et B R DL L L] - AEEEEORER
ag" ET'SHL"1T LIEMINYEEA SYId WIAED AIEIND TYEOLY »
EmEEmroEsNdEEEEE = mmmE LR LET 223 R 1 2.1 J
6g" 6529 AMMANSAI BFEILIY To99T-9g9-ZLk
0¢° 0TIt $06 HOLYW TOTHENSNI ANO¥D 09eZ-58-ICF
00" L9'8ET Tand TPPL-99-ITY
e QuSLE'Y ONI AV TE2T-95- 226
[T To-€TH 53174405 SETT-99-ITF
[ 9695 459 L -HOLwM vwoId L0DE-99-22%
06" Fa-£44 £0€°0T HOIYNW Y3l 900E-49-2ZF
[l SLTPZECE SATEVTYS BWIL-TTNS TONZ-99-TTH
op" FETLTO AT QNI TYSTTEdavay 1adqge »
R [YeTe—— AwEmm === aww
o0 IELTOTOT ML TESTwEdIYEY TYLOL=»
[ —————— TP Y P YT TR TS EmEmmEmEmooosEIEEEEEEEEETE
TN LT STTED IONSLNOD TYWINY £062-£T-6TF
00" 00" 000" ¥ALLERS TYHLINY VNIIS Z06T-CT-6TH
Q0" a5 2TE"ET LE2OY NOTSHALYS I6LZ-TT-6TF
00" 06 20 9T S1LOE0ONd AT HANAOD 13340
- - e L LLE] I EEEETFERIOANIASEENEEFRITOOAASEEEE EEECE3IasN = £
no- 45 T0T ST SLOALOHE  ALTRIUOIOD TEIOL ++
TENIEEEE N = L amEEEIEsmasdds S SRR NN ENI TR S TASFENINEENERE L]
00" 05598 LYE00Ed TTOZ-TIGCAL LOuWN §LTZ-£5-9TF
oo 05 598 SINAWTAYOY 98 IIMLS LARGs
cmazs ammm ammmr ———— amass
00" 45 598 SIHUrOHE 98 RIWLE TYLOLs -
AEEERNIAREN A ENENIEEFNTESFOCRREEN EmEEE FEEEEFEQITEaaxal Ly = 33
0" 667 TBOT 1oZroud TTOL-TI02Ad LOGMN 6LTZ+I5=LTF
ao” BE'TED'T SLNEWIZYON IYD FLYLS 1d30e -
AERFEISFPOIETEwEER& - - LLEE]] ANEENTEFZGREEEENINEN
a0 881801 SlJ3[08d 4¥D ALYLS

Q0 LB TA0TT 13Ar0dd TI0T-TE0ZAd LOGHN SLIT-TS-5TF

a0 LBTTADTT SIMIHWITIOY 45 BIWLES 1d30w~
EEENEREERIEmEEEN EEREEEEEEEY - -aw =

ae” LBTIRGT gloardda 45 FLWIS EEOLe
EEETECECOSTERA L EEENEEF FOEENAEERT mmEmr fEREEENEEN EmEma ===

[ 3t 95T FELIITILN Z557-¢E-+Th

[l LoL'sT FoYNEIHIYH S SEIVARE ONIATING PESi-tE-TLF

oo’ LT 06 Tand TEEZ-ER-$TH

SLIdEYD SLIS3a

IFT1-01L

TOfl NOILOTOSHY HoeIllnagi¥lLsId BLiOY' B €Z/ETFL  rEAFI



0o 8t 092 $0€° 0T HILWW WdHd 9005 -BE-605
00° 00 '8Zs "% SAIFWTYS AWIL-TTM TOOC-BE-505
00" 10°58%"L QA NOTLNATHIEIA 1eMd IJ3dzm
Emmm an =2 assmmeasssar==o=ann wmEmcz=smE =mssoasmEEEEEETESSRa:
no” O SaE'E MOTLOATELSTT IMO THLOL+»

EEAEEEEECCEmaABANSSDESROEEsd SRR RS CEE RN AR RS EE SSS AR RN

Z98T+6E-A0S

I'TR oL It FINCUNSHT FAYILAY
0a- ar' 1 306 HOIYW JONWHNSHI d00¥D 099Z-6E-805
0g” G0 EEY H1Tw3H TYLHIW IORT-GL @0
04" ¥5OPE RS9 L-HOIYW YOI LO0ZT-6E-005
00" 2% 09 A0£°0T HOLWW Wild 900Z-6E-805
00" £H 065 SALEETYS SHIL-T1NA Z00ZT-6L-805
00 B Z07'T aNAd $333 WYHOOUd IMI 1d30s =
sge= [ T PP TP LT PYS ammw am
e’ SE 0271 SR WYEOCEd T TeLOLe
I EEEEEEEICCFEEEAEEEEEFEEASSSESEAEEEETEEEESS === - mmmrczasa=zamam
1] #2°989172 SIITELNOD ZTOT-6Z-L0%
(D P 1y 4 DHIYOLINOW DIRGHLO3TE I1IETe
J— " =
oo- BLOBFT T ONIYOLINOGE JINQALOTTI THLOLe
amumm . .
0Q- 00 Rks"ZL MINWL 218 1430 dwod ¥ady SINIT LBET-95-205
0o QT FLL OEOESTTIH-4084aY TATINISIDET PSET+95-T05
oo- 0Z TTY'EL Sl0AL0Yg THIIIND % La g T
== ammme . TEEEs
0q- 0Z TETY'EL SNOLLYIN4OHday AAILYISINIT THLOL. «
5 ammw -
i 40" 004 00t LAAWIINGT LD SOTT-BL-005
o 40000 00T YIS OTTIOIINGH Ld3d+»
amams - EESEFsmamscsasEEEEEEEEAEEEEEE
[l 30K -<- 1R8] ANNYETD ALTHOWG0D Ay SPLT-05-005
o BS SEr Y aod LA30. -
L ] aEEEN NSRS OIS EENIANFEST S AR AIEFEETSITSOR
00’ T 98F°1 FSYET AW INDa BEPE-E#-005
[l D BL'0S ANMCINSNT ITETLAE THIE-HF-005
L1+ -] A06 HOLWW SONVENSHT 4n0ED 0¥T-6¥-00%
L]o Gk L&D FANYEIINIYH STIIHAA/INAWIINCE 0CEC-6k-00%F
] 0E 950 s SIITAUAS LOTELACD SOTT-EB-005
Ll ITFAT £59° £ ~HEOLYW YOId LOOT-Er-00%5
a0 [-2 -1 A0E° DT HOLYW YWidSd q002-6%-00%
a0 08 985 T SEIIWYTYS SWIL-TIld TROU-e¥-00%
Qo S0 15876 LNYED TYEEqaE 45500 IABTw
TESEZARE aEEnaESsICARE .l.“ll““ﬂ"I.IIIIl.llI“ﬂ"I'IIIlllll..I"n”'.I.IIIIIIl'ﬂﬂ""‘.lll'llll'lﬂ"h‘.
oo - QLS FINCINENT FIATLIY z90Z-9%-005
so- 00" 25T T 405 HOLYW ZONWHOSNI Jn0¥D 0992-8%-00%
go- CETLET HONYNILNIVH FIZTHIA/LNERIINGG qEfZ-4%-005
T EF TB5'9T SANTANES LIWHINOD S0TC-B¥-00%
og- EL L52 $59° L-HOLYW ¥OIZ LODT-BE-04E
ag GO ELT 405701 HOIWW YWE3d S00T-BY-005
oy 0% 419 Edd SWIIEIAD SO0T-RF-005
[iTi £9°06L 'L SIIYYTYS AWIL-TILM wO0C-B¥F-005
08" el EGLTIE LS ISTY L1ATCw ¥
= azumw smumm - smmmsmn arozzmsmammEw
oo Q0§69 T SAJIANTE IIWHINCD S0TET-L#-005
L] 0D 569 °L INyED a3t LA3d»»
ammuman wammmma EmuE = EmstEmtwmsciTIErmaEzESSoREES =eemzzw
[k 65" LGE LT SEOIAYES LIVLINGD 50Tg-3¥-005
TN 65 LSE LT LHYES ZIHE 14302
EEENT = EENIEEERIDSETNAEEN EEENTEELIISIEE - 2T EE S LEL AR L d 8 L 20t Ll LD L
20 67941 259" L-HOLYW %214 £00T-40-00%
SLIIED S1IE3d
ZB1-0TT “ON HOILTYIOSEH HoITInNdEiNASIA gLioerg fT/t1/z  TRIEg



1]+ Be'RTL 4597 L-HIJIYW ¥OId LOOT=ED-HCF

00” TLO96E $0€°0T HILVW wddd SP0Z-C0-579
00" GO LY’ 6 SATAYTYS FWIL-TIA ZO0T-E0-609
0o’ 95061 ET SADINEES 1WOW AORIDUENE LATG +
EL b £ =-2 . AEEEE IEEEEEEORENIEEREEN LL 1L}
00" 95 06T ET SADIAYAS LHEDEHYNYH ADNIDYHHA THLOL= +
aT=TISLOR LEE 1] L] L -]  ARAEEEEFEE ORI R RN EEENIFFFFOSSENEN S RREEN
00" 000059 SEDIANAS TYDA1/TYNOISSTICEd TLLB-52-£29
00" Zo &40 Lf HOTLIINYISHON/SHIYATY J001d GECT+9T-LL9
00" Z9°595'EP YINEIY FOHWWYd Q00T 143~ =

CRARNNENTEEEEES

Emr-asscEosEEEmEEs masstSIgARNANEENIECISISTALINENE L

09" 79885 LY HOISSIMHDD GOOTd ALNOOD WE3ls TYLOL+ »

0a° PLOOPT ASYET LNIHAINDE 868Z-LB-¥2ZY
00" L1121 OHITIA aNY BWIIEeDaN 1330 »
g L LLUTT TP T smmas msmmass [
00" L1441 F3d SHITWCHEY AINDA H¥SD TYLOL »
amamm EEEEEEEEEEOAEE S AKEEAEEACOEE xR AN R OEIY SO AN T T
118 LU 1 ARTHIVEL SWE 0ZIZ-EB-T19
[N 00°0f SHE Qu0ESTIIH 1430 »
pEsEarEsERIEEEE ™ = LL T L ENFEEIEEFAS AR RN NENENIFFFISIRAEANEN EELZZINARERN
no" 000t SHE QuUOESTIIR THLOL= 4
AEpTREmmaEdRE LLLL Y] S EEEIEREETEEESSSARASSSEEE ENENEED DOanER mEsEEaABEEE RN
00" ST H50°ET SHOTIYYEA0 MOILYOI ALNNGI-YOHIS 6L0T-ZL-50%
oe’ ST B50° LT SNDLLYII NUHHOD 1230 »
T r s LIl a3 Ed 2t 2 0t LLE D LLELJ L ] - LEEX T LRI EE L2 b b 2]
o0’ S FEOTLT (L) SHOTLYDIHAWMNGD ADHZDETHA TYLOEw »
SICEEAEEENTEN EEEE sS@unoxm
00" 96 OFELTT ALHNOD 3JISING DHISNOH EINOFINA £0992-30-509
00" L8 EL STUAN HINOSING $EIT+ 20502
00’ 00 000" 6 ST33 FTINAANL 6082-98-509
LN £8°BTO’EET S9Ed HOTLITHHOD Jdade+
e ammma [ —— - [ =
1 ERCPTOCEET Qg 333 (OTLIEAH0Y TYLLL > »
am apmEmEmczsoEEEEEEE mmmw [eTe——
6a- 00 058 EHINTYAL ONY LM3WAINO3 1E0Z-58- 109
LY a0 0% HOILIDEIOUS LEAWADSEOINT Mym 1d30x
TECENERAREEET AREEEEER ANEEY EmmEmE IEEEEEER P EEE
°g- 40" 05% NOLIIELOYS LIAWEDEOINT MYl TYLAL -
LT ] 23 - - -m ESESIFZISEIARLRL ESamSEEEEF AmEEEEEEE
0o” 80269 ONINIYHL S 0Z1Z-T18-£09
LN 50265 SWI-ADTANAS EONYLNEWY 1d3x
amscSscezmamEm o [ —— - == [ — ]
5N 80265 AJTAYAS TONVINEAWY TELOLs =
mazsmasssooozem == - - ammms tseEEEmEmpEmr=cacazEEmamEm
1N 858 AONUNSNT TIYIIAY 299Z-LE-0TS
[ 0L ETS 306 HDIYW SONYENSHI AN0UD 090Z-4€-018
[ §T-282 459 L -HALWH YOI3 LODT~-LE-QTS
00" B0 sQF $0€° 0T HOIVW YH3a $0D2Z-£8-0TS
[T o0& TEEE SATHYTYS AWIL-T10d ZODZ-LE-0TS
ag’ QF LIZ'S LS LNTED Ind 1d30xw
SEAERaEE EEETRITTSTOT LLELD ] Pt YIS PR T T PR 11 s T E=2 3 ER TR 2t Ll L}
o0’ 0F LZZ'S INTED IMI TNLOLY +
CEE DL L EE: 3] | EEETFE SN AR ANEEENETEE IEEEY FEIITEESZ IR 4 ERL DL L. 32 b1 J
95705 HINYUNSHT TIUILIH 29%2-8E-60S
Z¥'F A0E HOLYWW SONYUNSNI ANOu5H 0%%2-RE-60%5
05 €5 LIEALNL /YLD HILNGWOD tELZT-BE-605
15'STT SITIAANE GTEZ-BE-E0%
T BLT ATTUDAN/ TANYHELNIYH/ ANONAITAL TEEZ-9E-605
% EET 59 L-HILIMW ¥WDI3 LOOT-9E+808

SLIIMD S1193d
TFT-0TT ~OM NOILOTOS3Y NQIInalIdglsFIlia BE Ok E (A7 AT I |



oo- I6 ROYEEST s STCIGL HHYE as

q0° 027 969 ‘T6L°T WNYE SHAEZILIID E0NNYE
a0- $8ETT’8 HNYE SNAZILID ZOHNYE
00" 4T 003 "T6T LISCAZa 1D3UIA aqad
EEETITTIoas n EL TN TR PP P E P L e Ll L FEEADESTON xR
a9 [ 4%-1-14 THETT INIRITIDT BEBT-ZTL-PE0
oa- TET0EL FOWRANSNT ITUILAY THIT-TE-VLY
00 LLI-TAS 41 406 HOIWW S2ETEOSHI SNoED G99Z-ZE+BEY
o 90" 82 STILITLEN Z4SZT-CE-PES
(1 oL 2L 1304 THT-ZE-¥ES
[ 16 £59°T AT FIOELN I/ JUDHATIL TETL-ZE-PES
o L1 TR LSO QEEE-2E-FLD
o0 00 09% OHINIVHL SEQT-ZE-PED
0o* 2T 0TL°T SIIVILINOS ZEOT+TE-FEQ
0e* 057691 € 355 'L -HII¥K ¥2Id LOGE-TE-FET
oo 65'60L°T 0€ 0T HOINK YM34 an0Z-2E-FED
no* 0B §59°S AVd SAILEAND S00T-Z%-FED
00" ST LLYTEL SATEYTYS TWIL-TTIA Z00T-ZT-BE9
ao" S0 ¥TLED HIIWASIO LA3d»»
- AEEET IS s EAEEEEEEE TS Er SR AN ARREEEEEFEECZTEDEEN
oo” S0 ¥TL7EY HIMNESIT TYNOTHEE ALNNCD YHI3Is TELOLa +
EmAARENSODPRamE EE:-EEE 2 L EE NN EFEWIRE EEEEEIEEFITE AEEENIFEEENLEREENINENERN
ao- gL IS Tand TEPZ-PR-CL5
00" 05" 3% §333 NOLIWELSIOFY STIZ-BB-€L9
00 827 MC1 SHA SYWOTYS S¥1 L¥ -t o
mEEmEE AEECI IS ENIErEN IR IS RN NN ENINFS T RSREEEEN I
00" BT ¥TL SHI SYWOTYd 51 THLOLs =
S e S S N el = LT SSTaASRR FEESIRAAR EEFETZISSARE
00" $F 6T TITCANSHI FTHILIY TIST-ED-629
00" 98" PETT FOE HILYH FONVUNSHI 4GNS 098Z-EN-§29
an -’ 0% 06 AN THRE-ED-6T9
00" 00" 5¢T SEE3 ATHFYIAWAW ZITZ-E0-629
SLIASHED S1183a

TPT-0TT “ON NOILNIOSEY HCILNEIJALEIC EOrE €Z/ETfe F@aed



6L 0651
Diegzod Of

&L°D&ST it 1002-90-T07 §30L/TE/TT-0L TEOZ/OT/TT-HI TdHAd a NEVHOIHW "ROLSOH
EaSdRANNEENERED O ELFETTT R P Lt D e DL Lt Lo ' ] = Lt A EASREENIEFEEEI R OINISEEET EE L L L]
TS IEST SLNIMSTESSY 1L93d0d
ETBZ/50/T0
5 TEST
25 1457 FA T00Z-90+T0% PTOI/TE/IT-01 ZTEOT/BI/TT-Wd TuAd ¥ HOIATHSY "HILTINOD E0E2T0R d¢
EEEE - L1} B ED Qs LL I LEE L TEL &2 1) ERssEEmIEEEsiRNINENEEEEEEIEEN - EEEazIsnam AEEEEER
e FOS SLMEHSEISSY ALU340Ha 16°2EL AL THS THEddYa
£9°8L 7 ZO0Z-$9-2T% ZTOL/TE/IT-0F ZLUT/BT/TT1-Hd THRd
P OLT ff Z00Z-50-TOF Z20Z/TE/TT-0X SLOZ/AT/2T-MA THRd
88 LET [ T00Z+99-I¢% LIOL/TL/TT-0L TEOB/RT/TT-Hd TUAd
(13314 [ 0OZT-58-T0% ZTOT/TL/IT-OL ZTOZ/RT/TT-WA THAd £I0Z/50/10
19° 82 /oA £00Z-90-T0% TZOT/TL/ZT-OL ZTOT/BT/TT-WA THAd ST LER
oy 9t i T00Z-99-2T% C20Z/TL/TT-0L TTOZ/OT/ZT-WI THRE ¢ RISTYAHD 'SENIE 9066207 Ot
LI Ll L) LL L1 2] EEEEEEEIEFESDREERIEEEE W LLLE 2] - -
228443 SINAWSSISEY ALI340Y
LTOT/S0/TH
*ETR0Z /4 ZO0Z=90-T0% TIOZ/TE/ZT-0L TTOT/ET/TT-WI THAd T8 €69
66" ¥T9 ! TO0Z-20-t0P TTOZ/TESTT-OL ZZOT/ET/TT-W3 THAL A TEID TR ITOMIYE LOERTON O
CoAXAAESASSEILINEENI NN ENFACSSSOSIRENN EEEETECIOOITERAS - - AN IEEETE IR AN ISR e n AN
[ 1384 HOTIVLSINTHT
9E-H5T i ZOGZ-TO-TOF TTOT/TESTT-0L ITOT/BT/TT-ME THAL £EOZ/SH/TD
S§2'TE [ ZO0Z-T0-10% TIOL/TE/TT-0L TTOT/HT/TT-Wd THA 68 ST
BLOLEY A Z00T-TO-TOF ZTOT/TEAIT-GL TTOT/ET/TT-Hd WAL HO¥ITEWT I3TOHA SOERZOT
AR AEEREENENANEENFEE I SFFETESERASEENN n oLEsSIsEm = a u AR FEE O I I NN T EFAC A m s .
567109 NOTLWHLSTHRIWT
£207/50/T0
56" L0Y
S6°L0% FA TOOZ-T0-10% TTOL/TLATT-0L TTOT/BT/TT-Wd TdAd AZTEEM HLISY ‘ISHLIHM SOERTYE M
LEEIL LEL L1} amEmw EEEEFEECTEOOAERENNINENNEREFE Y =m L] amsmu EFEQUEaSaOIRR EESTD P OoxxE
0g TELE NOTLYALSTRINT
£202/50/T0
3124
05" ZTBET i ZT00Z-T0-T0F ZEOI/TLE/LT-OL TTOZ/OT/TT-Wd TiRd w3 NEHDAYA b048Z08 O
L FEFEaAFstEICoOmMARER - EE T TR 23 a3 LEE L DL EE LY amENN : EEEEE il AFEEET =
£27b6L HOTIVYLSTNINT
95 86T L TROT-TO-T0F TTQL/TL/ET-0L ZTOT/BT/TT-WA Tdrd €zoz/50/10
L9 E i Z00Z-10-T0F ZIOL/TEFZT-OL TTOZ/GT/IT-MI THRd -4 13
0o TSS i/ TOOZT-T0-TOY DIQT/TL/ET-0L IEOZT/OT/ZT-WI THAL WHOD WINTHIM COSETOA @
= AE == SC TR ERNSSSEEEEFENTTUCOOOREENEEE - EEENIEEFDI GRS
HETTSTT NOIIWYISTRINE
€zZ0z/50/ T8
9L TITT
9ETHIL [ TO0Z-10-T0P TI0L/TE/TT~0L ZTOE/HT/ZT-Wd THAd 1T W¥oo3eEsE MHAW zoderea o
ErArEE A OIS E NI I NI I TS A A I NN R F NN N EEWE LEZ 1T 22 amsmn ANEEE FEENTEEEF
ZOC6TTT HOTLYALSIHIWE
£20ZSS0/T0
07 4TTT
Z0°6ZTT I TOUI-TO-TOF ZZOE/TC/TT-OL ZTOT/BT/TT-Wd THRE HATANOr CHINDTOH 1062203 @
Uy ¥ od FIvd § #0700l Wwa3] BUTT uoT3dTIOSIA ST arwd q40
T tafieg TRT-01T "ot HOILLYIOSEY  SHILSTT WOEHD (092FHD) TTIST'®  £IFET/T iRed



¥ SLL WEATO ALMOGD 40 3014a
CIDT/SR/ TN
6 E6T T ZTOOT-¥0-L0% ZZOTAUESTT-OL TIOT/ET/TT-HA TdAd vEISLL
9 TeS L ZOOZ-F0-TOF ZZOZT/TE/TT-0L TLOLSEL/IT-HA TARA YSEaRl, WY INOALOS LTEHTON &
- = EE 2211t B e DL = - L] LI TET 3 - Tl LY PETIT FEE L E S St e 2 T EE T L EL 2 2+ 2L L]
80° 018 WITID ALNOOD a0 ZDI4d
z25°z0Z it Z00T-F0-T0% 220Z/TE/TT-0L ZZOZ/EBT/ZT+HI THAS
T0°Z9T P ZOOT-FO-T0% ZZOT/TE/2T-OL ZIOL/GT/2T-Hd TdAd £T0Z/S0/T0
50°90 o ZOOZ-#0-TOEF 2ZOT/TIE/ET-0OL ZZOT/ET/I1-Hd T4id 80" 0TH
1312 f o4 ‘ZOOZ-BO-TOF TTOT/TE/ET-OL TTOL/EL/IT-HA "I¥Ad 1 H3FTIZ *5Iavd STEST0L &
- EEEEw SEEESFEERE EELL L] £E 3 am
£9'€5L  WHRTID ALNNOD 40 3HTA4
£TOZSE0/TH
16 54T i/ Z06Z-%0-T0b TZOZ/TE/IT-0L ZIDT/BT/TT-WI TIAd 9 B
DL LSS {7 TOOT-¥D-TO0T TEOZ/IE/TT-O0L CIOL/HT/ZT-WT “TdRd FANIEOD TOLIHEY SERZ0T
rmnmx - [ ——
E9TOEY SLTEMESISSY LlEdacEd 99162 anid TS IYiddyE
09° ¥y Fs ZQOT-99-2LY ZTOT/TE/ZT-QL ZEOZ/OT/TT-Wd Tuxd
»6' G5 FA Z60Z-90-TOb ZZOZ/TE/TT-OL ZIOZ/AT/IT-WI THAd
91°8 i CZOOT-39-TTY ITOLSTE/ZL-OL TIOT/ETFIT-MA THAS
£H 0T F) 200Z-90-T0% ZTOL/TE/LT-OL ZZOT/BT/LI-W3 THRd
95541 fF TODZT-99-TiP TTOZFTE/TT-OL TIOE/ET/ZI-WI Tuid
€€ 9L2 P Z00Z+90~T0b Z20Z/TE/IT-0OL ZZOZ/8T/ZU-Wd TUAd ETOT/SA4T0
1138 43 i ZOOT-90-T0Y ZTOTSTE/CL-OL CTTOT/ATATT-Wd TdAd {220
8z €7 FA 200Z-99-22% TIGT/TE/LT-OL TIOT/OT/IT-Wd THAS CINIOWIA “HIWWOM »168I08 @
907 9EL SLUANSSISSY AL¥gacyd
€0 BRT ) TO0Z-90+T0¥ ITOL/TEFTT-OL TIOL/HT/ET-Wd TERd CLOT/FRSTO
89t FE TOOZT-50-T0F ZZOZ/TE/ZT-OL TTOT/ET/2T-Wd THAd §0° 95
£6'€RT P _Z00Z-30-T0% ZZ0Z/TE/IT+OL TCOZ/BL/TT-HA TdXA MY FITNC CLI0OE LI6EI0E @
“ﬂ‘“.l-l.llllIllll'lllﬂllI.ﬂldl'lllllllllllllllIllI‘UIIU‘IIIIIIIII'Illl.ll-ﬂ“llllllllnﬂﬂllﬂlllllIllllllnﬂﬂﬂlnn.lllllIllllll!ﬂﬂn“n.l AEEESTOONaAR LLEL 2 21113
68 SER QAN TYSIYaddvad 52099 SLNSHSFASSY ALAAACE
£5'00T P TO0Z-9%-Z2F IZDET/IE/IT-0L ZIOT/ET/TT-H2 1HAd
5 E5T P zooz-90-T0F ITOT/TE/ZT-OL ZZOZ/ET/TT-Hd nukd
48 {34 IS ZO0Z-99-ZZF ZZTOZ/TIE/LL-OL ZTOT/BL/TT-K3 THAd
0 SIT i/ E00Z-90-TOP TITOZ/TE/ZT-OL 220Z/8T/ZT-Ha THA
oL O F 00Z-99-TLF ZE0ZSTESLT-OL TIOL/ET/TT-Rd 7d4d
019 i f I00ZT-50-TOF 2ZZOL/TE/TT-OL TTOT/BT/TT-HA qdid
T ZZT FA TOOT-99-2ZF ZTOZSTE/TT-OL TZOT/BI/TT-Nd THAG
ETERT i/ Z00Z-50-T0% TTOZ/TE/ZT-OL TIOT/ET/Ti-Md THAd €20Z/5D/T0
e TE [ L I00T-99-ZTF LTOE/TL/IT-0L TTOT/BT/TT-Hd "Tikd YL 960T
96° 9% i 4 Z00ZT-90-TO% ZTOZ/TE/TIT-OL ZTOL/AT/TT1-Kd THAd YNIISENYT * UHTHILHOW ZTERTNN O

ETEouCZOS AR AR ENE NS NN RN FEEEE

£L°5LT
12501
ST oL
LO9°0SE

asmosacnssan

i

— e

SRAOTERSEEEEFEEESEEIIIISASCOENRE amFEE =za=e

.

TOOZT-90-TO ZZOT/TE/TT-OL ZTOT/ET/TT-HA THRd
TOGE-90-TOF TTOZ/TE/TT-OL TTOTSBI/TT-NA THAd
ZOGZ-90-TOF ZZOZT/TE/ZT-0L ZZOT/OT/TT-Hd THA
Z00T-90-T0% TTOT/TEFTL-OL ZE0L/8T/21-Hd TdAd

DEr 1oL

SLIEAMESISEY L14340d

ETQZ/S0/T0
A% TOL

FE0CH YEWNAIYL THETIIW ITERTOE O

aLva

§ SoTOAUI

z

ipbwg

WIIT ST up1adiissag

CFL-01IT "ON NOILOTOS3H BHILS1T XJ3HD

BL O6ST SLNAWSFIEEY ALMId0d

amzoianns

£I0T/50/T0

SR LY HID

{0923HI) CTTi6E'E ELFETST *@aed



EZOT/S0/TO
LE"TOST
LY EZOST I ZODT-E0-KZ9 ITOZ/TE/TL-OL ZZOZFOT/ZT-W "H4Rd SIAYEL “TTAMIY LT6AT0A T

L7508 QN4 ROTLNETHLSIN 1M

gcmnm NS OSCO AN AN ISR IS NI NN AR TR C DR

£v 522 Fas zoDZ-9C-608 2Z0Z/TE/IT-0OL ZT0Z/AT/2T-Hd TURL £TOL/S0/ 10
S SET P 700Z-BE~B0S ZTOTSTE/TT-OL TTOZ/AT/Z1-Wd THAL LA 0
b Evs FArs ZOOZT-9E-60% ZEOZ/TIE/TT-0OL ZTNZ/OT/2T-HWI THAL O WESENDA YUNS3s SZERZ0N O
AuEEdlfASEEIEEEEENEEEEEFEEkBiNREEN EEEEECERN - - LLEE DL L EE | ] L] E L]
SH 6LTT annd INGED IM
£Z0Z/50/T0
SPGLTT
SF6LTT i Z00T-LL-0TS ZZOZ/TE/TT-OL ZTOZ/BT/ZT-Wd TaXa YUNSR5 WHINYS CONZONT SZEEZ0A O
oA ASsALIEEISEEE I TN ANTE NI EE I I NN RGOS EEEEETOSSSITAASEN EEESESSSIaARN EEEE L] Y AR EEEE S ST SR ANEENFRE IS S S IR ENEN T ENIS S ST S A omaN
LT LT HMOTLYELSTHTHO
EZOZ/ED/TO
LETTLE
LT TLT i/ ZOOZ-TO-TOb ZZOT/TE/TT-OL ZTOZ/ET/ZT1-Hd TURd N WeTTIIM "TTT §B12YHd t25820T Q
- =mEmu ammmm [STa R ———p——, 2em [E——— [ —— [ ——————
25 L61 auid SEEd WED0dd INa 4 011 NOTIWHLSTHING
114 i/ TOOZ-6E+909 ITOT/TL/IT-0L 220Z/BT/TT-Wd TdAd
60 BFT I 200Z-TO-TOF ZZOZ/TE/2T-OL ZIOZ/QT/ZT-Hd TdAd EL0T/E0/ T
LT85T i ZOOT-6E-B05 TLOZSTE/LT-OL TTOT/BT/TT-Rd TIAd rG 6BL
CE ¥FE Iy 200Z-T0-T0F ZZOZFTE/2T-0OL ZZOZ/8T/ZT-Hd Tdid W OAENLLIEE “Yd0d LTERCOR a
- [sp—— anmmma . .Y V')
[ 324 4 SHINOTSFIWKT
£T0Z/50/T0
PUTEZRL
I THL i/ T00Z+00-THP 220Z/TE/ZT-0OL ZIOZ/AT/ZT-Wd THRS WYITIIN ‘SHIMAOH TZEET0A O
» PYSTT T Emmm = - P —— T L
BLLBS SUANCISTIWNG
£202/50/T0
bL' LBS
YLOLES /o7 TOOZ-00-T0% TTLITSTE/ZT-OL ZROZ/ET/ZT-HI THRL dr 3 SAWYES "HOKYD 1268701 Q
EENEIEEENTE ENINENNAEFEETE S a -
19°SE9 SHEHOISE IWHC
£Z0Z/50/T0
19 969
T8 569 LA TO0Z-00-T0¥ TTOT/TIE/LT-OL ZTOZ/AT/TT-Nd THAd T SIAWML ‘A%a 0245203 Q

NN NN FEICOITASS AN LNENSEEITITSExaaxal

B €8TT  MEEID LINAGD 20 35T4d

£20Z/50
§0' 1931
B0 CEPET I TOOZT-F¥0-T4P TTOL/TL/TT-OL ZIOT/OT/ZT-Wd TdAd AHY OWIHALTHE §TEHT0A a
LLE ] AEENNIECEETSS OSSO SERERA. mm : 3 TG =LOAREENNES AN FEEs s T I NI N NI A S F SISOl ANE NN F N

PLTHZT WMDY ALMNOS 20 FOT14d

CZTOL/E0/TO
YLOIEZ1
PLOLITT £/ T00Z-F0-THF ZZOZ/TE/ET-OL TLOZT/ET/CI-HA Tdid ® RTIZHS COTTIILNYL RIGHZNT O
sz ssuziISDEINANNERE TREEDTRAREARARE EEEEEEROCOEN AEEEAICENANAR TEEFFFEI I EEENENIEEEEE
UTOUNY B od TIWO # 93TGAOI W3 SFUTT uotidrrsssa SUEH 3Lva s

E rofied ZFT-0TL 'ON NOLLYTOSAE  DHILSIT AJFHD {o923HD)  IT°6L°0 £Z/EL/T 3Amg



B0 1031 HOT AL

£202/50/ 10
907 TOHT
90" T491 P ZO02-60-T0F TTAZ/TE/2T-08L ZZOT/OT/ZT-Wd THRd ¥ YINISYIA “337T L68Z0E Q@
azmamn rumnEw ammmw asmmams EEEmASAREESSBEDYEEmEE=s=SSSSSEEENEEEEEEToiSSen
0T IEL NOLLNZI
ug " TET P 200Z-50-TOb Z2OZ/TC/TTOL ZZ02/HT/ZT-WI TURd
e rof ZO0Z-50-TOr TTOZ/TE/CT-ON ZTOT/OL/TT-MWd THRa £202/50/T0
$E° 61T Py 200Z-60-THF ZZ0Z/TL/RT-OL ZZOZ/OT/ZT-Hd THAd 0T 1EL
£6°6562 A TO0Z-60+-T0F CTOT/EE/LU-0L TTOZ/BT/ET-Md THAd 4 SEOUNCT ETEEAILND SEE0L00 Or
- BEEEETSSIEE AR AN AARENCEU P S TOEEExnd A AAEE I EFEE T IEEET LT 23 EEaEEERTEST AEEENF a
T £S5k HOILHILA
08212 A ZOOZ-60-TDY ZTTOL/TE/ET-0L ZLOT/BT/ET-Wd THAd
TT° S8 s Z00T-80-TO% TIOT/TCAET-GL 2T0T/OT/IT-WT THAL
9% G5% I S00Z-60-T0% CTOL/TE/TT-OL TTOT/OT/ET-Hd THdd LT0Z/50/T0
L] I '2002-60-T0% ZIOT/LC/ET-OL ZZOZ/ET/2U-IWd THAL T6 €551
-LAFAL] 7 Z00Z=60~T0F ETOZ/TE/ZE-0L ZZOT/ET/TT-Hd T¥Ad H3IQ2 ‘YIDEYD rE68r0A O
I e e DY LR LR R DL LY LR EEE L L L) et e 2.3 - T2 EEETE EL L] u AEEEEFEESITASEENINNENEN
v§ LBE HOTLNILE
ZH LT IS Z00Z+60-T0F ZZOT/EE/TT-0L ZTOT/T/TT-Wd THAL EEQT/S0/T0
PR TYT [ SO0Z-60-TO% 220Z/TL/ZT-0L ZZOT/ET/EZT-Wd THAd $8° £A6
85 aze o ZO0T-60-TOF ZTOT/TESTT-0L ZTOTSBT/TT-Wd TAAL HYIWEHEAL ~ASISY3E fL68208 @
P e R PP P P PR LR AR LR R L EE S L L e L L L L) AR SEEEE e EEEnA S AN IREEE T AR n Las DR bt Lk
56 PLET HOTLNILS
0L LET FAS TO0Z~50-TO0F% ZIOT/TE/TT-0L ZTOT/AT/TT-Wd 1URd ETOT/S0/TO
98 5.5 S SOOT-50-T0% ZZOT/TL/TT-0OL ZZOT/E8T/TT-Wd THRZ ST FLET
00 T09 P TOOL=60=-TOF ZTOT/TL/TT-0L ZZOTSBI/TT-MWd THAL HOLOTEH IEW09 ZIWIATY TEEBIOT O
EEmE pooossxreldStENASEEERWEES Emm- LT T 2] FEEITTFESIR T S0 11§22
1T L6 LNEHIOYNYW SHLLITINY
EL0T/S0/T0
1§ "BIT A ZOOZ-TO0-TOF ZIOZ/TE/ZT-0L ZZOT/OT/EZT-Md THRd 1T LTE
06" LRY iof zTO0Z-T0=TOF TIOZ/LE/ZT~0L ETOT/HL/TT-Wd THAd TIYHOIN "HEvEH TE68T02 O
- -amw LT T 1] AN SEEEEIEFECTOO IR AN NN TSSO EEN IS AN A
BLT9BL LRI SEILINION
LTOTS0/ 1
59796 i 7 00T -TO-TOF ZZOT/TL/TT-0L TTOZ/UT/ZT-Wd TUAd bLtEEL
S0 068 s TOOZ-Z0-T0F ZIOZ/TE/IT~0L CEOZ/BT/ZTI-WA THAd 1 FHNYAS "TTAMLIY 0E6BE0 T
TETESTT LNAMIDYNYW SAIIITIOY
£T0ZT/90/ 10
8 €511
28 €5TT P 200Z-20-TOF ZTOZ/TC/2T-00 ZZOZ/OL/ZT+Wd THAL T ZINYE 'ODIWNY 6Z6ETOA O
96" SEFT  FITAYES IWEW ZOHATHIW
£ZQZfE0/T0
96 S8BT
96 SIPT s 2007-C0-6T8 TIOL/TE/ET-OL ZZ0Z/OT/IT-WI TYRd ¥ NYRE TSWYITIIM 26604 G
LE7ZOST  HITAYES JIHOW AINEDHAW
Aunourd # 0d arva i soToaug WIIT SUYT woTidrideag PV Tiva KD
¥ rabeg ZET-DTT “ON ROLLOTIOSEW  ONILSIT A0@HD |0923HD) TEiHEE  RISET/T  IIRg



P 66T TII3ONY
ELOT/S0/TO
B 66T
BFTE6T Fa bOnZ L 4-50% ZTOZ/TE/TT-OL ZZOZ/ET/TT+KI THAE OUEMIS SYRORL ~ TUOEMYHD SF68E0E O
EENFESISSSTIANN N NI EEENTES AN NN TR ST a R N RS LEE L L g ] . AEEFETTR
S5Z°9TTT ROTLIILF
EFEST £/ zooz-g4~-ToF 220T/TC/TT-0L 220Z/8T/ZT-0d Tdid EZOZ/E0/T0O
JLELE P S500Z-60-T0F TIOT/TEATT-0OL TTOT/ET/TT W TURd §2°9TIT
90 ' 6BF¥ Ay TOOZ-60-T0F TTOT/TEAIT-0L Z202/8T/2T-Wd N4RL WAL OYEHILIAM LI T4
ANEEEF AaEDe EEzEEEN AFEEAgRENIREEEE Emmu L] EE R EE T LR LY Ll Ll b ToaIEInSEE
¥6705PT HOLLNELE:
[ 0-111 ZOOZ-60-TOF ZTOT/TL/2T-0L ZZOZSBT/ZT-WA TURD £20Z/50/T0
L9°Z8s S00Z-60-T0F TTOT/EE/CL-0L ITOL/AT/ET-Md TuAd ¥§ OS5I
00" 759 L 200Z-60-T0F ZTOL/TE/2T-0L ZZOT/HT/2T-Wd TURd AWT¥AL C1AIMHDS EP6BZ0T O
LB 1= 1 - - - = - -
607 TOTT NOILNALE
T 86T {7 200Z-60-T0% E20Z/TE/2T~-0L EXOZ/OT/ZT-MW3 THLd
£2'6¢L [ TO02=60-T0V ZIOT/TE/LT-OL TTOZ/BT/TT-Wd THAd
BE PIT Fa £00ZT-£0-TOF TIOT/TL/ZT-0L ITOZ/AT/TU-MA THAL £ETOT/S0/TO
BL¥Y [ ZOOZ-60~T0% TZOL/TC/ZT-OL ESTOT/OT/ET-Wd THAd 60 TOTT
3.8 731 P 200Z-60-TOY ZTIOZ/TE/ZT-0L TTOZ/4T/2T-Md TMAS DOVLINYS 'SIATIN TEEI0T O
E2 1 L2t a1 ) WEEETEEISSSNEREEEAN EECSOCENIENEETEESSSCrORSEEENrERIRETISaREN = - - -
€0° T60T INYHY F5T
TD 5T i TOOZ-BF-005 TTOZ/TE/TT-OL ITZOT/OT/IT-Wd THAL
WETLEY Fs SO0Z=-9F-005 ZIOT/TL/TT-0L ZTOT/ST/TT-Kd TdAd ETHT/SD/TO
6B76E /o ToOZ-BP-005 TIOL/TL/TT-0L TZOZT/ET/EIT-Wd THAL 0" TEAT
&5 aLh £ Z00T=9B-00% TIOL/TE/TT-0L TTOZ/BT/TT-Wd THAL YIAkNd  CLLT TREBZON O
[FLEE LR LTS DRI VR 4 0 22022 L 0 bt L] L] L1 Y1 ]] Ly 1] EmEmT n ARLEEEEFESSSIOEERAN
w9 SLé HOTLNSL
S0 LbT iof TO0Z-60-T0F EZLOT/TE/LT-00 ZZOZ/8T/TT-Wd T4Rd £T0Z/S0/ T
a1 ] F TOOZ-50-TOF TTGZT/TL/T1-0L ZTOT/ET/TT-ME TuRd 58°5L6
0T €8S [y ZO0Z-60=TOF TILOZ/TL/LT-0L ZTOZ/HL/TI-WA THAd FIITE ' WAGLROW apéeZoad G
EamEmE LT 2] LEEE S PP L L EE A 1 222 Lt L] S@URn: L L} L1 EE | EEL Tt L L T EESIRREENINEENANEENC IEEN
6L TG NOILNSLE
£+ 502 I ZO0Z-60-TOF ZZOT/TE/TT-0L TIOE/RT/TT-WA THRd
51°23 i f TOOZT-E4-TOF TIOT/LL/LL-O0L 2TOT/HT/TT-WI THAd £T0T/S0/T0
96 %91 [ S00Z-60+TOF TI0Z/TEAZT-01 ITOT/BT/ET-Wd THAd 6L EGE
BT TZIS ff ZQOT-E0-TOF EIOI/TL/ZL-0L ZTOT/GT/ZI-WI THAQ & ATIME "HATIIH SEEATON O
cogpRERAE SO AAREENANEENTEEN ENIEEFNTISOCAENENE N Laa TEE-22 Ll L] -
e E16 L0 TYHEAEd JYSS0
St 8T i 7 ZO0L-6¥-005 TLOT/TIE/TT-OL TTRL/OT/ZT-W THA £TaT/s0/1h
12" 64 Fa Z00Z-6¥=-008 FZOZ/TIE/ZT-01 ZTOT/BT/ZT-Wd TdAd 58" £T6
BIHOS FA TQOZ-6P-0DS TIOZ/TC/TT-OL TTOZ/GT/EI-WI THAL QNIL NHOT BEERTON 4
= EEEEDIEREEER manasiZidRENIERENN L ] RN IREEEEEFEE A FRIEERRIEEENAFEE NS
TS SEPT HMOLLNILY
T¥ T6E i ZONZ-6H-TOF TCOZ/TE/TT-OL ZTOTSET/TL-Wd THAL
86 9TT Fas Zobz-60-TO% ZZOZ/TE/ZT+0L ZTOT/STL/TT-Wd MHAL
ZZ EFT i 7 SOQET-60-TO0F STOT/TC/CT-OL TTOT/OT/2T-Wd T4R3 ETOT/S0/TY
LB EP i/ zO0Z-60-T0% 220T/TE/TT-01 ZZTOT/ET/TT-Wd TUAL IS5 SFFT
F{ 011" i ZOPZ-60-TOP ZIOT/TC/TT-OL ZTOT/AT/TI-Wd THAL € N3ENY OuIINT LtE59207 Q
AL EEEETFEEAEE AEEEETEENEE LL L LS EEENE mam aEEER¥ ' L] LE S
Uy # o4 ALYG # @oyoaul wIaT SUTT W TIETIISH] IR FLud [ =
H 195ed THT-GTT “ON ROILIIOSEY  ©MILSIT ADIHD (092EHI)  TTEET:E  ETSEL/T  :9amd



£9°FLS F ZOpZ-45-20% ITOT/TL/TL-OL L20T/4TSIT-RA TR 2000 TIINOE 5566201 o
AEEEEEEEEE SN A EANEREENENEFFRI SN EE L RS2 LLELE DS == ANEEIEFERTEX aBEFsIEmadCSANEEEEEEEEC S AN R AR ST RN N
T2 E6T TIIIANT 6" ¥607 avo
ETOT/S0/T0
TZ EBT i/ Z00Z-L%+50F ZTOZ/TE/TT-OL TLOT/E1/TT1-Hd TdAd ST 8HTT
£6° 50T I Z00Z-05-Z0% TLOZ/TE/TT-OL TIOZ/&T/ZT-KHA THRA M WMITIIM CAETAEN PSESI0T Ok
ammmn . [ ————T === sam - ==
TTIvE o
g8°TIT [ 200Z-05-20% ZTOZ/UE/TT-OL ZTOZ/BT/TT-WT THRS £T0Z/50/ 10
£9°297 [ Z00Z-0S+Z0T LTOZ/TE/TT-0L TEOT/E1/TT-Hd dAd T Ike
T9°STE fof ZOHOT-06-T0% ZTOT/TL/TT-OL ZZOT/RT/IT-Wd Tdid o I¥EETE I £5ERZ0T @
[R— . .
S6 0k avo
65 TET fof ZOOT-0%-T0% ZTOT/TE/TT-QL ZIOT/ET/TT-WA TMAd £207/50/18
15 TEL i ZOOZ=0G-20% ZZOTFTE/LT-OL TIOT/OT/TT-Wd TR 56 0%
SBTLLE [ ZooT-05-20% ITOHT/TIC/TT-OL Z20Z/BT/TT-Wd THAd HAITYM [ EHOOTHAS TELRZOE @
EAEEEFEEFCSOh A IRl FI N AT EE I SN I NS NI EEC SO AR R AN N L FENFEDORSEEE TEFISAOEINL m-EEEE =
L1004 1 avo
FE TODZ-0%-Z0% TTOT/TE/TT-OL TTOZ/BT/IT-WI THd EROZ/S0STD
F) TOOZT-DG-20% ZZOT/TE/TT-OL CTTOZ/BL/TT~RI THAd 08 TLE
ZOOT-05-20% TTOL/TE/TT-0L TTOL/AT/2T-Wd TdA WOTYEH Y@L TEEETON O

AP EEAEsAL RTINS EE NSl CC AN IR NN AR ISR A I NN I E AT E S RSN EN A NN AT RS AR RN ERE

IFETE I0OZ-0SE-Z0F ITOZ/TESTT-OL EIZoZ/81/ZT-Hd Taxd
9€' 52T ZOOZ-0%5-208 2ZOZ/IE/IT-OL ZZOT/EL/TT-Ka THAd
T P95 ZOOT-0§-Z0% ZTOT/TE/ET-OL ZTTOL/9U/21-HA TdAd

P et T EE Y

=mooomsssosze

TEEECSS LRSS EEENTOC IS S I TN NN TN AT E IS AN IN SN Y

EaEEERARE aEFEEEAEEEAR

50 €0DT ™G
€20Z/80/T0
90" £00T
g YNHSCD ' 2IAVHD 05e&20% &

EREEEERESEES -

1L 2€8 fay i)
£5° 162 i TO0Z-05-Z0P ZZOL/TE/ZE-OL ZPOT/ET/T1-KA TuAd €zoz/so/T0
1128 14 i ZOOZ-0%-20% 2ZOL/IE/LT-0L ZTZOLT/BT/TT-H nHxd T4 TE6
PLEHE FAi TOUT-PE-TOF 2TOZ/LE/TT-QL TTOT/BT/TT-KA ka T TEVA CHOSHYD £¥ES20T O
W R e e ekl - L 22 e T EE -2 LELZDS - L] IREEIERIEEEETEFAESRTENIRE NN NN
52581 TITIONYT 9b' 555 e
TE'LS FAS TOOZ-L9+S0F TTOC/TE/2T-0L TIOL/T/TT-Wd TdAD
S5 ELT ;o 2040T-05-Z0F TTOT/TE/2T-0L ZZTOT/BT/TT-0d THid
€8 LS i/ ZO0E-LY-S0F TTOZ/IL/TT-0OL ZI0Z/81/77-Wd TdRd
85 LT I 2002-05-20% TTOLSTE/LL-0L 220T/BT/TT-0d T £202/50/T0
Sk'83 FA TOOT-L9-S0F TTOL/TE/CT-0L FTOL/BT/T1-Wd Turd TLTOFL
€0 a0 ;o4 ZOHE-0G-20% ZTOZSTE/LIT-0OL ZTOZ/BT/TT-MI TURd 1 HLEEYEII1E “NOSEYS §PE9LOE Q
L1 AEEFETSFEOEERERERSREENLAR: asiTACORNASERENEEEEEE AmmmE T T EEFEIEEETE=3SEE
£€0°6ZF 9400 ALYEOY
£20Z/S0/T0
06Ty
£0°6TY i/ TOOT-ST-To ZZOT/TE/IT-0L TIGET/OT/ZT-Wd TdRdA SYWOHL MYLEEd LFEBZOT T
srmsssEmsssEmsEmEEE PE——— sEEmasECOUsSSSon=casslalmaEEca
19802 T1IaaNY
£20Z/50/T0
18§02
19°'802 P $O0Z-LI-S0P 2TOT/TE/TT-OL ZZoZ/OT/2T-Wd THA IHFAOE HOSNRON ShEEZ0T O
EEETEEAEEFEIEEFAGDEAREEEERISAEENINEER R a u = ENEEENT - -a = -a ERSEETIFRFEERmE . -
IUnCORY # 0d ALYT # FDTeauI -WAAT BUTT votidradiad IWFN FLYQ F3R]
-] iefeg IPI-0TT GH HOLLNTOS3Y  SHILSE1 MOEHD (0%DEHD) ETIieti®  EZFETST  RIRC



Lo 001 14

HLYd ST

ETOT/S0/ 10
FS BIZ
LEM 11 I ZOBT-ZE-BE0 2ZTOT/TC/ZL-OL I20T/9T/TT-%d Tiid AW OTTEWIA LELTEu g1
Lz 2 ) EEEEFENCCDDCE S aRENARE L T3 .ﬂ"nu"ﬂﬂﬂlllllllllllﬂﬂuuuullllllllllﬂﬂ"""ﬂﬂullllllllllnﬂﬁﬂﬂHIIIII.IIIIUU‘U“III'I LEL LD kb L L L E L B & 1 IEEEETE TR

£ AEET HNLNAS I
L3 €8T P 2O0Z-2E-BEO 2ZOD/TE/TT-OL ZPOLSATSTT-HWI THA
a9 " TSE FA S00Z+TE-PED TTOL/TE/LT-04 TIOT/HTFIT-KI 1gAa €202/50/10
P2 FA TOOZ-ZC-BLI ITOZ/IC/IT-OL Z20T/AT/LT-HA THRE 131444
63 BEL I TOOT-TE-TE9 ITOT/TE/TT-0L IZ0T/8T/TT-md A2 ANTOH " WOED £OE5208 &

- TSI LTI LR P L FREES S T LD B L L b L) AEEEE = == EENEECTSO NS RN SN EE SIS TN NS A

T6OELT HILYAST!
66 6T i £ ZOOT~TE-FEY ZZTOZT/TESTT-OL ZTVZ/ET/TTYHA Tdhd €roz/sn/T0
L1 i S500Z-2E-5¢9 (L0Z/TE/21-0L TIOL/RT/LT-Kd IR 76 DEET
107925 L TOOT-EE-#ED ZTOTSLESEL-0L ZEOL/BT/21-Kd THAA a FIL4ND CAWIHD TPEATOT O

= - EEEEE n n = L 3 ENSSEFEISSESFAERERENIRA FN

66 TATT HOLd ST
0¥ T5T [ THOL-ZE-#{9 ZTOL/TE/ET-OL ZEOL/BT/LT-Hd -Jdid £I0T/50/T0
Q0 95T [ $00Z-ZC-#E9 TTOLSTE/TT-OL ZZ0Z/8T/IT-WI “1dRd &6 Z0TT
[T3-1 1 I ZOOT-EC-#{H ZTOT/TE/LT-0L ZEZOT/BTALIT-WA TdAd T L] 1969207 O

- L] EEEwWE L EES YL LE L AEECoCCaENANS AEFECUTICOAIRER EENAESES
€8 166 HOLYASTH
e eet F EOOZ-ZE-F(9 TEOE/TE/CL-0 TTOL/AT/E1-Md "1 £Z0Z/50/10
0t ST F ZOOZ-ZE-BED TTOT/IC/LT-OL ZIOT/RTSIT-Wd TR 16 T66
TTotee P ZO0Z-Z5-FED TEOEFTE/GT-OM TIOT/AT/T1-HI THAd W HEANYT ARATIE LETTEL e
t.l!l-uu.nﬂﬂ.uﬂllllllll'llll'lllﬂﬂudiilllllllll.llIllllllllllllﬂﬂul.llllllllllllllnullllllllIlll.liﬁ"‘ll =m aEsnwsDiNNAEN EEEEEECOORE LLEL .} EXTEEE EEEEEEE
TE FTIT HOLWISD
£TOT/S0STE
T FIIT
T WTIT I -Z00T-TE-PET TZTOL/TE/TT-OL TETOL/EV/LT-H2 TdAd ATIEHOIN TIENLY 560208 Qt
AEsmotanCOEEON llllllllllluhnﬂﬂﬂn'.llllIIIIIIIIluﬂnﬂn.IIllllllIIIIIlﬂUﬂﬂu.Illllllllllllﬂuonu.. L L] HDIISATIAREEEER ANTECSaAOEEARE EFSSOOAREN -

v ZELT HOLWAST:
TELBT F TOOZ-TL-PEY ZTTOL/TE/TT-OL TLOL/E1/2T-Hd Mdad
68T I 5002-2€-bt% TLOZ/TE/IT-OL TTOZ/4T/21-Wd 'TdAA LTOT/S0/T0
56 9% i/ TO0Z-TC-%EY TEOT/UE/TT-OL EI0Z/80/T1-Hd TdAd vETTTET
LTS [ TOOZ-TE-FE0 PTOZ/TE/TT-OL TIOZ/RT/ZT-HA TdiA T AYYEHS "HOSHAANY HSERI0T

ETEEEETSZO0COENERE AmEEE - am AEEETFEEaE I ExENIANEEE EETEF T EEErTE2OE R
¥s 898 qHo
BB TLT i/ 200Z-06-20F LLOZ/TE/2T-0L TI0Z/8T/ZT-Wd TdRd ETOT/S0/T0
T4 St fof Z00Z-05-TOF EG0ZT/1E/ZT-0L TIOZ/8T/TT-Hd TdAd €5° 85%
ThTLT Fa ZOOT-05-ZT0% TTOZT/LE/2T-0L ZIOLZ/RT/IT-Wd Tdrd 4 @ITeD “INNOL LSEATLE O
REEEFRANEENENEYENTOCUCOOSISoOOREEN - - ELLLE] = aw

FEART-NA oo
[ 48184 ;s ZOOT-05-T0% TTOTSTL/ZT-0L ZZOZ/8T/TT-Wd "THid EIQZ/S0/TO
907 OLE i f ZOOT-05-T0% LTOZ/TEFET-0L TENL/BT/ZT-Wd TdAd LT FRTT
20 B5 Y I TOOT-05-Z0% ZZIZT/IC/TT-0L TZOZ/RT/IT-WA 7T4RA 1 QWWHITY ‘HILLIHS 956AZ0L @

e p—— ammmw [——

L1 TAA a0
ve OkE Fa TONZ-05-20% ITOZ/TE/ZT~OL EZOR/AT/IT-WE TUrd £20Z/50/T¢
L [ Z00C-05-C0Y ZTOTTE/TT-OL TE0Z/BT/TT-Ha TdAS BE'OLL

uncwy B od SIvd A FITOAUD wall SuTY upr3drizsag IJuEH arva ¥4
L iabed ZYC-OUT O HOILOTIOSAY  OHILSIT A03HD {09d@H  gTr6ETE £TFET/T eAma



£T7S2ET INTWAJEOINT M
TEErT T 200Z-8Db-T0% 2202/TE/TT-0L RLOZ/BT/IT-Wd Tiid
9T i SDPG-80-E0% TTOT/TE/TL-OL ZZTOT/AT/ZT-Md THAd £202/50/T0
EL'L6 P Zh0Z-B0-T0% TTHZ/IE/ET-OL TIOL/OT/ZT-Wd TdAd £ STET
ST 909 [ TOOZ-H0-TOF ZZOT/TE/TT-QL ZTOT/BT/TT-Hd THAD andTod SOy PLERTON O
EEEEEEERCE TSR SE AR NN NN P s S S R EEFEIdCoONERE, ErFrEERgtECAREE EEEETETTCSESE 'IIIIllu"uuuII-IIllllll“"""I..IIIIIIINﬂ““"un'llllllllﬂ"""ﬂll FEET==oOomm
027 5LLT LNEWIIYCANT e
L0562 P Z00Z-BO-TO¥ 2ZT0Z/1E/TT-QL TTOZ/BL/TT-HI TIAd
80°93T P S00Z-R0-T0% ZZOZ/TE/2T-OL ZEOZ/EBT/ZT+HI MEAd TIOT/ 50/ 10
€082 i TOOZT-BO-EOP ZTOZ/TE/TT-OL TTOZ/BT/TT-Wd TARd [EAR-THA S
¥LoELE Fas Z00Z~-B0-T0¥ ZZOT/TE/IT-OL ZTOT/ET/TT-WI TdAd 3 LHEJNIA YOV TL68%08 Q@
T AmEmE LLLE] n - ===
B0 ¥LTT HOGNd ST
0L 56T 77 THOE-2E-%C9 2Z0Z/TL/2T-0L ZTOZ/RT/IT-Hd Tidid
28°L6 LA ZOOT-TE-PEY TTOL/TE/TT-OL ZTOZ/BT/TT-HA TaAd €Z0T/G0/T0
927561 /o Z00T-TE-#E9 TTOT/TE/IT-0L TIOT/BT/IT-WI "TIAd 80 RLTL
8889 [ TOOT-TC-#E9 TTOT/TL/TT-OL TTOL/BT/IT-WI Tlid NEWYT el 0L68708 a
- N smaws emmms E
57 LTSI HOLYIST
2L 962 i 7 ZOGZ-2E€-BED ZTOE/TE/TL-OL TIOT/AT/ZU-M THAL
3 38-114 [ Z002-Z€-FE9 TTOL/TE/TL-0L TZOT/AT/LT-WE THA
95" LLT [ ZOGT-2E-BE9 ZTOET/TE/TT-OL TIOT/BT/CT-MA THAL
TTLET I Z00Z-ZE-BEY ITOTSTESZT-OL TTOT/RT/CU-HI TdAd £20Z/50/14¢
vL9E2 FA 200Z-T€-PEY TTOZ/TE/ZT-OL TIOT/OT/ZT-Hd THAL 781 LTHT
8z %Iy ) £00Z-2E-BED TTOT/TE/LT-OL IZOT/BT/ELU-MI THAE AANTD TZIFIOL 696EL0A @
- ARsASEmAmEEEEEEEETEmmmam——— an mmmmn .
66 TEEL HOLYEST
ET 96T 17 TOOZT-ZE-BE9 ZZOTSTE/ZT-OL TTOT/WI/ZT-RI THAS
9086 it TODT-TC-¥EY 2ZOC/TIE/TT-OL TZOEL/BT/TT-Kd TdRd
T 2T i TO0Z-TE-FEY LZOT/TE/TT-OL ZTOL/BT/ET-WI TURE
9T 401 P $00Z-2E-$E9 TTOZ/TE/TT-OL 2TOZ/BT/ZT-MI TRAd €20Z/50/T0
A1 [ TOOZ-2E-9E9 ZZTOTSTE/IT-OL TTOZ/BI/ZT-RI THAA 66" TELT
917655 LA Z00T-TL-$EY TTOT/TE/TT-OL TIOZ/GT/ZT-Hd 'THIA WOTSEHS TRFTNYLE A96820X O
Tt e TR DL LY LR T AT TR TR 22 L EE LI LD DL L EE L LR Bt £ 2-F1-E ] EEEEFIR SRS EETFECTSROOSARR AT IEFECCaAE AN AT SR OmE xa wh.
BLTOZTT HALYAST
LT BZT L TOOZT-ZE-PES ZTOT/TE/ZT-OL ZZOT/E1/TT-Kd THRA
¥OEE i TOHOE-2E-¥E9 TTOTSTE/TT-0& ZZOL/BL/TT-Hd Tdkd €202/50/T0
PR [ S0b2-2€-909 TTOZ/TE/ZE-OL 2TOT/8T/TT-RI Tdkd BLTOZTT
L8°0Lk [ TOOL-2E-%ES TTOT/TE/TT-OL ZTOL/ET/TT-Hd "RAd ¥ HESIMI CTIEQA3Y L96820% @
BoovERmEEEImxxas 8NN T I I I I I e et T TSN TP R PR TR P EES L LR L L et e ] ANEEEFECAGRSTINANEEN EZSCITZASEENEE
9070621 EOLYAST
£0°Z91 /4 TOOT-ZE-PES TTOLSLE/ZL-0L ZI0Z/81/21-Wd Tdkd
TS5k I Z0OZ-2€-#ES 2ZOL/TE/TT-0L 220Z/BT/ZT-Wd "Tdid
BEPEE ! SQUT-ZE-#ES TTOL/IE/ZT-0L ZI0Z/E1/Z1-Wd Tdkd £202/50/T0
A1) I 200Z-2C-E8 TZOT/IL/2T-0L ZTOT/BT/TT-Wd Tdid 90° 0611
g5° 239 i/ ZTORG-TE-PED TTOL/TE/Z1-0L ZFTOL/ET/ZT-Wd “TdAd FIITHE " CEOISHIT 9940708 O
ErmazocrASaAEEOSANNE R EFEE FEFEE ASEEEEEEEEFEFEE SEEEEN L] AEEFEITITIMASE aEE=
19 BITT HOLYASL
0B°0ET /i Z00T-ZE-PES TZOLFTE/TT-QF FTOT/HT/TT-WI THAL £20T/80/T0
00" 0FS P £00Z-ZE-PE9 ZTOZ/TESIT-OL EL0Z/BT/ZT-WI THRd 18 8TTT
19 c5% {f EOOT-EE-PES ZTOT/TESTT-QL FIOL/OT/TT-WE TdAd ¥ HAASOL " AdNAH LELTEL
e e — = . s s
EL = £ 04 AT H saveaul W3l SUTT uotidrassag R FIva L2 =]

3 H

s5eg

ZET-0TT "ON HOLLOTOSTY  OHILSIT MOEHD

|os2EHD)  TEZEE: D EZ/ET/T  9amg



(101148 LNAWEDUOUE BY
ET0T/S0/TY
"1 ¥4 [ ZO0Z-90-T0F ZZRE/TIE/ET-OL TIOT/HT/ZT-Hd Tdra L1 1A
1T 96 P ZOOZ-@0-TOF 2Z0T/TE/ZT-OL TTOT/ET/IT-Hd THia TI0C COCTUL THE2Z0X &
ammmEw socoormemas = = e it LT L] =s=ssooamam
£0°990T LNMEII0ANE #Y
£Z0%/50/T0
£8°992 {4 ZOGT-G0-TOb TTOZ/TE/TL-0OL TLOT/BT/TT-Hd TdAd £0° 950T
05 66L [ 200Z-BO-T0% ZTOZ/IE/IT-00 TIOT/BT/LT-WI THAd W AFITTHE WEDNILS T869I0E @
S8 0EFL IHAKEDAOANE MY
T8 T1E I, 200Z-80-T4% ZZ0Z/TE/20-OL TTOL/AT/IT-HWA THid £TOZ/E0/TO
L8 FERE /7 SQOT-80-T0% ZTOT/TIE/TL-OL ZTOZ/AT/TT-WI THAd 58° 0FRT
FA 00 04 ] I ZOOZ-80-TO% TZOZ/TE/ZT-OL TIOL/BT/TT-Wd TdAd RILSME " SEIAA 0B6EL0E 4
NN LLEE L LLRL T4 222 n L] LI L1 22 L] £ 1] L1 bR 222
£0° L6 LNEAWISHOANT ne
ZOOT-90-T0F TZOL/TE/TT-OL TTOT/BT/TT-Wd TdAd £70E/50/T0
zobZ-00-TOF ZTOZ/TE/TT-OL TIOT/RT/TT-MI THAL £0' L06
Z00Z-@0-T0Y ELEOT/TE/LT-OL TIOT/BT/TT-Md THA asor CNIdWW 6L68203
61598 LN EOANE 1

ZTOOZ-g0-ToP ZZOL/TE/TT-OL ZTROT/ET/TT-Hd TARG L wavedys “T1IH

EEFEEEmCASSEOIEEEEEN SR EDSEEAS IS EEEECTI O ANN NN NG E S SR AN NN ANTE R S TR

EZOT/S0/T0
AT 594
BLEETOA T

B GER JHEREE0JNE WY
ETOZ/S0/TO
8L 608 ;o T002-90-T0F ZTOT/TE/TT-0OL ZZOT/BI/ZT-HA Taxd #0°5E8
ot 879 i Z00Z-H0-TOb TTOL/TE/TT-OL Z2TOT/81/Z1-Hd THAd £ IMHOW TSAAVH Le6Bzod A
Lt T 2 PR b D EL L DL L L) Amamm R .S EES L EE 2 R X N EEETEE ECDOFREEEER EEE LN ARANEENFEEEEERDINAS
FSLLh ANTHASEOINE HY
ETOE/SO/TO
Ok ##T FA ZooT-90-TOF ZZOZ/FTE/ZT-0L ZEOL/8T/71-Wa THRA {9 LLé
tL EfL i 7 TOOT-80-T0% ZTTOZ/TEFTT-0L TIHT/BT/EL-HA TUAd T 3TY¥d "HOSTHEVA sc6eTon a
SEEERE S EENT EL 22 1] EEEITITSASSENARN EIEFCETSISLSE - AWET

TEmpAEsssEsscssSSAESsaNEE NN EEEmEOSACASSEENSRENEEEREE

[ AT 141 INIHIDUOINE MY
£IOT/S0/ 0
T BT
i/ TORT-B80-TOY ZTOT/TE/LT-OL ZTOL/AT/LT-Wd THid aIAYT THOLSI $269208
ES T ERS T LR+ 2222 22 0 LD LA g 11 | | SENEE FEERY - EFENSSCANIRER
(42221 LHEAHIYE0AHE #Y
8T LEBT /o4 TO0Z-80-T0v ZTOLATL/IT-QL TIQE/RT/ZT-Wa THAS TTOZ/S0/T0
LA 4 3 FA £00T-40-T0% Z202/TE/20-0L ZTOL/AT/ZT-Wd THAL ZZ OFPT
59505 i ZOLT+BO-TOY TIOL/TRFLC-OL ZTOL/OT/ET-WA THAL 1 QYaONYIATY ‘NOJEEYD vLERTON O
roaxs . = smumm N
E6 TLOT LHAMEDHOJITE MY
o £9E {7 Z00Z-80-T0T JZOTFTIE/EL-OL TITOT/OT/T1-WJ THAd £IUT/H0/TO
B0 60T F ZOOZ-20-T0% TTOIFTE/ZT-0OL TZOZ/OT/TT=Ha THAd T6° T1L97
PFUESTT FA ZOUT+00-T0¥ JZOT/TE/EI-OL ZTOT/GT/TT-HI THAL Q ¥NHSOD "¥Id SLEBTOX O
aEEEEEEEsStAAREsTEENIEaEENEEEEE AmEmammmEE smazzEmams smmmmn ramp=s=z==
unoury # 04 ALMd  # F2TOAUL Weal AUTT ueTydezosag BWEH Zuvd A<
& cabwg ZRI-D1T "ON NHOTLOITOS3H ONILSTT XDFH2 [0S2EHS TTI6E® ELFET/T  wIvd



HHET2 *HOLTIWYH LBLTKF E 0

10 »68T I TODZ-BO-TO® 2Z0Z/TE/ZT-GL TZOL/RT/TT-WA THAd
azn [ T PETT PSR T = . . -
LS BZET SYTENSTTL.
EEOE/EOSTY
8 BEET
£5°8BIET ZOOZ-£0-TOkF TTOZ/TE/2T-0L ZZOT/RT/TT-WE TERD £ RMINID ‘ZINOTHAOE 668700 &t
ALEZCUEREEEIREN AEESEESICORAR """IIIIIIlll'lIu"""”'IIIlllllI'ﬂﬂ""ﬂillI.llll‘luﬂ"“"ﬂll.llllllllll“"lﬂlllnn"ﬂﬂllllIlilﬂﬂn"""ﬂllll LE LT ULk ESTESTDANEEN
5£766% SUFansTad
€20Z/50/10
£%° 21T i ZOGT-&O-TOF ETOT/LE/TT-0L ZTOT/ET/T1-Hd ‘Tdid SE€°56S
TL ot [ Z00Z-L0-TO% ZZOZ/TE/TT-OL LIOZ/BT/IT-WA TdAd ADMYLSNGD ‘SL¥3FOY 0568708 Q
= = - . . e
L9 LEL SITUNSTEA
T+ BT I ZO0T-L0-TOY ZZOZFIE/ZT-0L FI0OZ/RT/E1-WA TR
LLEL [ ZO0T-L0-TOT TTOE/TES EL-OL CIQE T/ IU-Wd TR £IOZ/S0/TY
597011 Fa rook-L0-TA% ZTOI/TE/ET-0OL TZOT/AT/IT-H “T4Ld L9 L8L
IB G9E it ZOOE-L0-T0% TTOT/TE/ET-0OL ZEOL/OT/IT-Wa A F EHIHEISOL “AT10H E8£ET00 @
- = Emamsrma=xaans » P - .
¥ EED SATUNSYIA
#5BST I TOOT-LO-TOY ZERLFIE/LL-OL TIQE/AT/ET-Wd THASL
08°122 /7 Zo02-LO-TOS ZZOZ/TE/ZT-OL ZZOZ/AT/ET-Wd TEAL €20Z/50/T0
6L €9 i ZOPZ-L0+TOP ZEQLFTE/TT-OL ZI0Z/0T/7T-Wd THAL FLEEY
TT 06T I TOOZ-L0-TH% ITHT/IC/2T-OL ZIOZ/GT/ET-Wd TdAD LINYL " ATEIA00 9968708 O
AFEAETEENEEDFEANERR EW D EREEEE: LLLL 23 CCEE LRI ERET T SR DAL S D DL L DL 22 1) LLLL L} LR LLLJ
1L T9ET SHTENSTIY
CEOL/S0S10
To 9T
T4 198T I TO0Z-£0-TOF 2Z0Z/1E/2E-0L 220Z/81/Z1-Ha T4Rd @ EDUAD ZEAVHED LBESTOT O
RN FEENFSOCEEN NS AT AR LES S T EE it L DL ] ) AEFEOTEIESTREEOmak LR D YT T Il eI L rr r Y TR L PR P P L EE L L L L L e Dl Ll
$0°Z2HT JHIWIFE0INT WY
CLOL/ S0 TE
$0"ZTTHT
WOHSOr ‘' ¥FAYE S9E8T0T @

T0OZTRL i/

iy

[A Lot
A5 05T
79 ZBT
657098

S e e e
T e e

65 T6T 7
&L LSE
05 €i8 7

-
T e e

AU ALy

L G00Z-E0-00F TZOZ/TE/2T-0L TTOZ/8T/IT-Hd "THAd

SHOZ-$0-00% ZTOZSIE/TT-OL

IR NN NI TITEICOCaE AN SEEEG

ZOOZ-90-T0% ZZOT/TE/ET-OL
GOOT-80-T0F TTOL/IE/ET-QL
Z00Z-90-TOY C2OZFTE/ZT-OL
ZO0ZT-RO-TOY TTOZ/TE/IT-CL

ZIOZ/RT/ZT-KHA “THAT

L - TLET Y

AmEmmrmASTEe

T €ED IRAWIIE0INT MY
£T0Z/50/T0
LA 1
3 INHONIA ‘WOWa0dY SHEHI0E 4

TIOT/BT/TT-WI THAd
ZZOL/OT/Z1-Hd THAL
ZIOT/AT/ZT-WE Tdid

TIQESBT/CI~-Wd "THAd

[0S -11 JNFHEDECANT NY
LTOL/S0/TO
f0°S6¥T
AYUTHONZ WTYANT rHERZoT A

EEEEEFEENSEEESOISRRNIIRNE

Z00Z-80~TO¥ ZTTOZ/TIE/EL-OL
SODZ-80-TOY TTOTSTE/LC-OL
ZOLE-90-T0Y ZEOLSIESEL-OL

“THAL
THAA
THAS

ZZOL/OTSLT-HI
TZOZ/OT/TT-WI
LL0T/ET/T1-Hg

4 asronul

(1] 4

‘afing

Wes1 SUTT

ZRT-0TT "OH NOIUIIOSAE

uatIdTIsEsag

DHILSIT A03HD

g5 5T51 IMEWESHOANE HY
£Z0Z/S0/T0
B8 5287
D AHOHLNY “ENSHOIWEZ [gsgzoE ad
ITTTT
W HLwd #Ho
(092dHD] TR EZfET/T  T8IW]



Z0OZT-6D-TOY ZT0Z/IZSTT AYQATd O30 DATAd3US

ZOOZ-BO-TOF 2ZOT/IT/TT AvaAwd  J3d OITGATHS

Z00T-LD-TO¥ 220T/TT/TT AMCQAYE O30 937d0433d

Z00Z-90-TO¥ ZZOZ/2ZT/TT AMOAYE (30 SITTATIE

T00Z-¥0-TO¥ ZLOT/ZET/TT AMOTANG a £E7a433d €20T/90/10
TOOT-FO-TOF 220Z/IT/TT ANGQANE 30 ©5104T4d lr4
T00ZT-T0-TO0F ZZOZ/ZT/TT KYOAME 030 DII04E¥E ' IR IRF T BTHLITA £

R
T e e Tw m T

FENEEEEERES. FEI TR PR DL Y R 2 B bl Ll L Ll = Lh] = EEEEEEECSSSSANNENFENATET SR EESAETASEENEEEFEOTSINE L3
-3 13 HILYEST:
oL 0P aWnd LRYES Iad PLUST aHnd SEFEA WfEs0Yd Iea 2T EE LNvagd 35T
a1 NOILMELAQ LIS 134 IRAWIIECINT MYT 9% LTIF SETANSEIY.
¥ T6T SIHAWSSASEY ALdTJ0dd ZE09E EMATY ALiOD 40 AITIIO egE' LS LHIWASENYN STILITISN.
B85 T¥S ROTIHLSININDY b3 1 1TLIEVE b OTE el
LT ] i ZOOT-ZE-FE9 LTOZ/S0/10 AVAEVE  OAQ FUAOVTIY
5670 i/ TO0T-LU-0T5 £20Z/50/T0 Awdivd 430 FYAIVTIY
S0 & fof THOZ-EC-805 LTQL/50/T0 AYQAYd O30 IYdIVIST
95° 9T i/ 200Z-8F-005 £202/50/10 AYAAYd O30 FW4IwLIY
LIS+ i/ ZO0Z-LP-S0P EZ0Z/S0/T0 AVAAYd O30 FUAIVWISY
50961 FA ZOOT-0R-TOH CTOZSS0/TO XvaA¥d 430 AYAILIY
807 ETT I ZOGET-60-TO% TZOT/S0/T0 AWAAYS 430 FUIJwIAY
L1 BTT i ZOLZ-0-TOY €INZ/E0/T0 AWARNd 00 IHdNCTY
oL 55T i/ ZOOZ-L0-TOP ETOT/S0/TO AvARYd 030 FEIITTIY
60'ZTY FE CTO0ZT-L0-THY (20ZFS0/T0 AWaAYd Q20 F¥IOVLIY
aTes i 2006T-90-T0% £20Z/50/10 AWARYd Q30 FUAIVTIY
9T EP /o To0E-00-TO0% ETOIFE0/TO AVAAY] 40 THIICTdY
aF G8T i TO0Z-00-TOP TTOT/SO/TO AMARYS O30 FEd0LaY
YL 6% i ZOOZ-zO-TOY T20Z/S0/T AVOAYE (30 TIIOVIIY
19 2LE F TOOZ-TO-TOF TTOL/SO/IO AVOAYS  (3d FEdoVIAY
01E P TO0Z-L9-S¢F LTOT/S0/T0 XMOAYS  gaT MY
wE I TOOZ-05+TOF (Z0L/S0/10 AVOAYL =0 VSN
SLFE i 200Z-ZTC-¥L9 TTHL/ETSET AMGAYS AT FESIVIIY
L1 13 o zOOZ+ LE-0TS ZZOL/ZTFTT AVOAYS €& ZESOVIdY
636 F zO0Z-6£-805 TZNE/TL/2T AWGAYE IO FUIVTIY
9501 i 200Z-gb-00S ITOZ/IL/2T AMOAYE  OFT Fd4OVIIY
[-3-14 FA ZOOZ-£9-G0F ZTO0T/IE/ET AMQAYE 30 FTuadvidd
S0 98T [ O0Z-05-Z0F ITOT/IZFET AWQAYS 090 IA40TIIY
HoCBLT i ZOOZ-60-TO+ ZT0T/TT/IT AWOAYE (30 FudIVIIVY
[Ade:19¢ [ TOOZ-GO-T0F ITOT/ITFET AMOAYS O30 Jd4ITLIY
oL99T T ZOOZT-LO-TOF TTOZT/T2/2T AwdAvd 430 FIAWWIIY
£0°2ZY IS TO0Z-£L0-T0F ZT0C/TE/TT AWOANd Q37 Fddividy
§T°E5 F i ZOOZ-90-TOF ZZ0Z/IE/2T AWAAWd Q3G TudAIVIIY
ST ¢ i/ TOOZ-S0-T0F IZ0Z/EE/2T AVOAYd Q30 YQIVIdY
SFTORT [ IOOZ-FO-TOF 2202/2T/TT AWaAMA  J3T FUdINIIY
(IR T4 [ ZTOOZ-ZO-TOR 2TOZ/TT/TT AWQAWE  43d IddIwidy
L6°892 i/ TOOZT-TO-TOP ZZOL/ZET/IT R¥aAWA (3T TULIWIIY £T0T/90/T0
0T E [ TOUE- Y-S0k TTOL/IT/TT AWdAwd  Q3d INIIY 8BS OLBZ
ZE°6 [, Ip0ZT-05-T0k TEOZ/ZZTSTT Awaxvd  d3d WISV SONWHNSSY SSIT KTIMYS NYIIHAKY IRLITE €
Y LT LT LRI T It R4 st RE VTR LD REE L2 -43-0-2-2- 1t 1] WA= IgaOSARE - amm - L] EECS EETEY TR DL Ll bt h
B9 GZAS INIMIDHOSNT WY
EZ0T/S0/TO
LT TE1E i ZOOZ-80+T0Y LTOTSIE/ZTL-0L TTOZ/BT/TI-Wd TAd 0975265
TLTE6LE I ZOHT-GO-TOF ITOL/TE/2T-0L 7I0T/9T/TT-Wd T4id 4 YOHSOr “y3Nva BT E T
SELASERENASNENA EEEES EEEEEFEFEE ES L L LR LT E - - - EE L EET L LT.T -
TO' #651 INIMADHOANE MY
£20Z/50/T0
O FEST
Rl L= B ood AI¥d  # #ITeAUT WHIT BUTT uotadyasseg surery FLvG (3

has sabug CFI-0TT "ON HOTLOITOS2YE SHILSTT AS3HD (05031  ET6kEe EzfET/T i9amg



Z00Z-TO-TOF ECOZ/S0/T0 RYOAWE (A0 NALYEAIT

beteT ;o7

BLTLT [ Z00ZT-ZL-REY ZTOZ/TT/TT A¥GAME Q3T NALYRAIT

b2 8T F) ZOOT-E0-4E9 ITOZ/TT/IT AWAAYWd 430 NALEAHIT

[4-0-1 i 7 ZOOZ-BE-005 ZZOL/IT/IT AYAAWS 43¢ HALMIAIT

LI+ i/ Z00Z-05-Z0% 2T0ZFIT/ET AYOAYd  OEC NAEESEIT

955 i f 2002-60-TOY TTOZ/2Z/Z1 AYOAWA  OBd NALYEAIT

LI 14 /7 ZOOZ+BO-TO% ETOZT/IT/ET ANAAYd 030 HAIYAHIT

¥SO0T F IDOZ-H0-TO¥ TTOZ/ZZ/ZT A¥QARwA  OEd HALY3ITIIT £I0Z/90/10
00" &7 P ZOQZT-%0-TOY LTOT/LE/TT AWNIAY 030 HALEEEI LIR30

PE'61 it ZDbEZ-TO-TOF Z20T/ZZT/CT AYAAYS  02d NALYIGITAINCHASHI AJIT TYNOTINH AL¥IATIN 9ZELITH €1

EEELIIEEERLT==EEEE IS ErrEFEss=TEES=E

00" 587 HILMISTh
aEC FOIAHAS 1MW ADNIDEIHA 9T 9L LHEs 3sId §v 1T TILSUE
6L BT avod L3S €41 KOILNALIA SE°91¢ INAWIDUOINS MY
90T WHATD ALNOCD 30 ADIA40 Q%" 9¢ LNSWISYRYH SAELLIITION 049" t8T HOTINYLSINIWT

00 €T P ZTOOZ-TE-DES £Z0Z/S0/TO AYGAYE 03T 404BI7
Z5°91 P Z00T-T0-62% EZOT/50/T0 A¥WOAYE J3a  AdLaTT
L2 48-13 P Z00Z-8F+00% EZOZ/S0/T0 AYTAYS 43 A04AIT
iL's i TOOZ-£5-S0F EZOT/S0/TO AWQANA 4IT 402417
BETBTT i ZTOOZ-05-Z0F £Z0Z/S0/T0 AvOAvA 033 404411
TL'09 [ ZOOZT-E0-TOF EZOZ/50/10 AVOAME 43d  ADSdIT
BT 8ST i/ Z00Z~@G-TOP EZOZ/SO/10 A¥aivd ad3T  4OSHIT
B1'S /4 Z0OT-FG-TOF €COZ/SO/T0 AVOAMA  d@Q  4044AIT
0E AT i/ 200T-Z0+TO0F ET0Z/S0/10 RYARYd 43T 4Q48IT
0E"TPL i/ 2CGT-TO-TOF £202/50/10 A¥ai¥a 431 404AIT
oo ekt s TOOT-LE-¥L9 TTOTSTT/TT AVAAMd Q30 4DEEIT
Z65°91 fo4 ZooT-€0-629 ZZOT/TZ/TT AWAAYd 4Fa  404dI7
A 12 i ToOL-gb-00S ZTOT/TT/TT AWARMd Q30  dDAHIT
ZL°S § 4 I00T-LP-S0BF RTOZ/ZZ/TT AWALNE Q3T A44alT
OB ETT i ZOOT+05-20% TTOZ/ZT/IT A¥ALYd 43T 404AIT
ZL09 i f ZOLZT-S0-TOF TTOTFLT/IT AWQAYd OEC 404417
L3013 4 F (ZO0Z+80-TOY ITOTFEESIT AWORYd AEQ A04HINT
BL'S i/ 2002-¥0-TOF TTOZ/2Z/2T AWORYd a3 d0&SIT £20Z/50/1h
Ot 6T A Z00Z-70-TO% ZZOL/Z2/ET AMARYS {J30  A04EIT bE’ PLFT
08'TFL FE ZOOZ-TO-TOY ZZOT/ZEZ/EL AMIAYA  OZ0  JOJSITIINYHASHI 2417 TYHOTLYH LLA9ETT STRLITH €
mm= AIEEFETOD 1 L EEEEF ENIANEENAEEFFFIDOENARE
zZ6L§ HOINIASIT 96 8T aNnd LHMYHS I
oE° Tt Lwde 3SId BFET Wi TYSIvdddvad 96" £€ aen
0" TE HOILIHEISA T kL INIHWIINOINT MWT og' ek SYTUNSYIH
Zy 0L SLNANSSATSY AL¥AIOEd 0169 HWYATD ALMDCD 20 32120 98 €S HOIIVHLISINING
96 8T FAl zooT+TE-bE9 fZ0Z/50/T0 ANOAYE Q30 937043¢d
Sr PRI P TOOT-LE-GTS (ZOT/S0/T0 AMORYd 420 93704344
59'S1 FA TO0Z-9-005 {TOT/S0/T0 AMAAYE 030 SITISTEL
oL'e i TOOZ-99-22F {T0Z/S0/T0 AMAAYE  JE0 STTa4dEd
56'91 FA TO0Z-0S-20F TTHZ/SO/T0 AMAAYE  J3T DIId4EEd
59'S1 i/ ZOOZ-50-TOY {20Z/50/T0 Avdivd  J30 SFIAETE
6028 P TOOZ-80-TH¥ TZ0TFS0/T0 AWOAYS 030 S5704T46
or FT P ZOOZ-L0-T0F SZOTSS0/T0 ANMQAYS 03T STITIEE
SZ'01 FES zOOZ-90-THP £20T/50/T0 AWOAYd 030 SIT04TEE
oL £l N TOOT-#O-TOF €£20Z/50/T0 AWOAYE  dad £3TAJTuL
5691 FEi T00Z-¥0-T0% €20T/50/T0 AMCAYd  T&0 D37043%d
£k 9T TS ZOOZ-TO-TO+ £20Z/S0/T0 AMARWd g3 DITATIA
9681 i TO0Z-ZE-¥ES TTOT/TL/TT AWOAYE O30 D370439d
SBTBT F S TOOE-LC-0TS 220Z/22/2T Awaivd  J3d DHENT43a4
§9°ST fof "Z00Z-ek-005 ZZOTSIT/TT AYCAYA  U3G DET043Ud
a9 i/ Z00Z-99-TTF 2T02/2T/2T AWQAYA  A30 HINTATYL
56°9T I ZO0Z-05-T0% ZZ0T/TT/2T AWOQAYA  QIT DATIEFYd
AUNCUNY 404 2INO 4 ITTOAU] wasy autl wotadiassag awwn oA A #1D

T rabwy IPI-0TT "ONM WOLLOIQSEY  ONILSIT AodH2 QIJFHY) LT 6L E EL/ET/E  F#a%a



ZOOZ-TE-PES ITOT/LL/TT AWCGAVE  Qad HOLSSEDd

LA 1 /
Las 11 ! 200T-TO-TO® TTOT/ZTZ/TT AWGAVME  J3a HOISEADA
£LVIRZ / 0992 -ZE-PE9 TTOZ/TT/2T AYOAYA HOIWW OWHSE0E
28401 / 06002-90-TTF ZTOZSLT/ZT AYOAWA HOIWW OWHSAMNE
SBE0ZT / 099T-60-TOF TTOZ/ITFTT AVOAYd HOLWW OWHSADE
68 BT / 0saE-90-T0%F TTOZ/IL/ET ANARYA HOIWH  OWHSADE
L2 = 1 / 09ST-T0-TOY ZTOE/IT/2T AMAAYd HAEWW OWHSEOE
£8°92 / ZHOE-ZE-FED ITOL/ZT/ET ANORY U0 OWHSEIE
1214 / ZOOZ-9)-TZ% ZTOZ/ZT/ET A¥AXYd (3G OWHSEOE
SEUPET / ZOOZT-GD-TOP ZTOT/TT/ET AWdA¥d Q30 CWHSIDE
4k 14 / Z0OT-90-TO% ZZOZ/ZT/ET AWARYA (30 OWHSEDE
L €S / ZoOT-TO-TOP ITOT/IT/TT AVAAYY OO OWASEDE
95618 / 095Z-TC-pE9 TTOL/ZE/IT AMOAYS HIIWHW dAWdSEIE
95618 f 099Z-05-20% TTOL/ZT/LT AVOAYS HOIMM daWdSHEDE
ZT 6491 / 0D99Z-90-TOF ZZOT/TT/TT AVIAYS HOJWW daWdsdEca
95626 / 049T-L0-TOF ZZTOZ/IE/ET AYOAWE HIIWW d4WdSand
55628 / 0992=-#0-T0F ITOZ/ZL/TT AMOANE HMWHW ddWdsacd
55 6TH / 093T-TO-T0¥% ZZOZ/ZZT/TT R¥OAVA HOIVW d4Wasandg
Ch4a43 7 ~ZOOZ-TE-WEY ZLOT/TT/ET AYOAYS  Q3d ddWiSEDSE
BI %6 i TOOZ-0G-Z0F TENT/IT/ET AYGAME 03T ddndsadg
ST wET 7 Z00Z-@0-TOF ZTOZ/ZL/21 AYOAVA (30 ddWiSA0S
B1 %6 i EOQZ-20-TOP TTOZ/CL/2T AYQIMA OO0 44WaSAlE
6126 7 Z00Z-BO-TOF TTOZ/CL/2T AYAAYWA (AT ddWASAlE
BL°Z6 / 200Z-T0-TOP TLOZ/2T/2T AYQAMA  O3d d4WasSADE
06 G0k f 0997-CE-%E9 TTOZ/ET/2T AYOAYA HOIWW JdWESETE
CE'OL / 099T-LO-G0% ZTOZT/TT/TT AYOAYd HDIWW JaWESADE
2B BSDT / 0992-05-T0% ZTOT/TT/LT AYORYA HOLWW ddWESHIE
wE-T9S f 099Z-60-T0% ZTTOZ/ZT/ZT AYAAYA HOLYW J4wWASE)D
SE129G / 099Z-80-T0% TT0Z/TT/TT AYAAYd HOIYW JIWISHIE
2E°TIS / GF9T-SH-TO% TTOZ/ZZ/TT AMALYS HOLVW FJWESENE
52951 / ZOOZ-ZE-PEY ZTOZ/TT/TT AWAAYd 030 2AWISHDW
18 / ZOOT-4LP-S0% 2Z0ZT/IT/ETVU AWAAYE (30 AdWESEN
BT TLIT / Z00Z-05-T0% ZTOT/ET/ET AWARYA
05'2¢ / ZOO0ZT-GD-TOF 220Z/IT/ZT AWAAYd
05'Z% / Z0OZ-80-TOY ZTOZ/TT/TT AWAAYd
0529 / ZOOZ-90-TOF 220Z/TT/TT AMAAYL
BZ'ETL / 099Z+CE~PEY ITOT/ITSTT ANGAYS OWH
0 FYS £ 09ST-B¥-0OS ZZOL/ITSIT AORvVE OH
0918 / 099Z-L9-50% 2ZOT/ET/TT ANOAY HALWW QWH 8904
[338-1014 / Q992-05-20% TTOL/22/LT ANARYS HDIMW OMH £9248
L2 EO8T / 099Z+80-TH? ZT0T/IT/TT AWTAYS HOLWW CHH SHDE
564 / ZTOOZT-ZTE-F4D 2Z0T/22/TT AMORYE O30 OWH SE0E
509 / TOOT-AF-00S 2Z0T/IT/TT AYOAYE O30 OWH SH€04
L6 £ Z00T-L9-%0F% TTHET/2Z/TT Avaxvd  J3d OWH SE0E €TOL/D0/T0
£8°T1T / TO0T+0%5-Z0F IT0T/2ZT/TT AVOAYS  UT=0 OWH SE04 v8 TESLL
51 002 / Z00Z-90-T0% TTOZ/ZE/ET AWGAYE 030 OHH SEMIOISIAIC SALTANAS FATLYJISTHNINOY LTHLITE ©
SERERLARE EEEEEESSOGESEN EEEEEEIIIIEEARESNEERE EFEFErIdi IS ZANEE T eI e T T TN e R LA L DA PRl E R L L LD L E LD L EE s bbbl kbl
95'SS HoI¥asIa -1+ FILAMSEE IWOW AONTHEAWE 0 1€ LawEs 35T
87°8% aod FZTETE NOILNIL3] BF 65 LNEWEDYOINT H
90Tz SIMAWSSAFSY ATEHIONd 08" Zs MHATY AINAOD 40 FHTAA0 B%'6E ROTLYELSTNING
gLl L Zoag-zE-wf% ETOT/50/T0 RWaArva 430 MALYIATIT
PT6T i7 TOOCT-EG-65% £Z0Z/50/10 AVAAwd 039 MALEEAIN
TSST T 200Z-GF+005 E202/50/10 AWAAVA 080 MALEZAIN
L4981 i TOOT-0S-TOP EEQZT/S0/10 AVOAYd OB MALESYIT
79798 i 200Z-60-T0F £TOZ/S0/T0 AYARYd O30 MATHIATT
L7 34 [ Z00Z-80+TI0Y ETOZSS0/ 10 A¥OAYd Q3¢ HALEZAIT
»S'0T i/ F 100Z-90-T0F £T0Z/50/T0 AWORYd  OED NAIHZAIT
00° 92 i/ ZOOZT-YO-T9Y ECUT/SO/TO A¥GAYd  QEQ HALMEEIN
it g B Ood a1va # ITTOAUT weay FUTT uctadpassag Swel arya [

ET ipheg ZYL-COTIT O HOIJOTOS3E SHILSIT ADIHI [PaD3HD) EE7éE: @ LT/EL/T  Faawg



0992-90-T0% TIVZ/TT/TT AWQAWE HOLMW AWIYLIIQ

T0'ZS i

S5 BT i/ 095Z-50-TO0% ZTOZ/TL/LT AVOAYA HIIWW JHAYLITZT
G5°¥T LA 09%Z-C0~-T0% TTOZ/TL/TT AWIAYA FOLYW JKAVL13d
§9°€% [ 0952-TO-TOF £20Z/22/TT AWAAYd HILWW JWEYLTAC
L6 £/ TOOZ-TL-%E% ZIOT/TTATT AWEANd AWTYL1EC
9T ;o ZOOZ-LT-DTS TZOT/TTACT AWIAYL AWEY.L13a
§%° [ ZTOOZ-59=2TF ZTOL/TT/LT AWUAYd dWEYL13a
a¥" Ias TO0Z-L¥-50F TIOLFZTATT Awanyd AWEELTIG
LT i ZOOZ-0§=L0% TIOL/ZT/TT AWARYd JwavL13a
L6 I ZOOT-60-TOF ZIOT/TT/LT AWARYA AWTYLITIA
L1 iof Z00ZT-80~TO0F TTOL/TZ/CT AWORYA dHEYLTIT
To'T /s TOOT-L0-TOF ZTIOZFTL/LZT IWARYS @20 dMIYITIEA
t8°s F) Z00Z-90-T0F TTOL/CL/ET IMOAYWS O30 dWENLITST
ze't A ZOOT-PO-TOY EZOZT/TT/TT AMOAYE 03T AWEMITEA
29T ;o7 200Z-Z0=T0% ZTO0Z/LI/IT AWOAYE T30 AWEYLTIQ
-1-0 3 F A ZoOT-TO-TO0Y TIOL/TEAZT AWAAYd Q30 AWEYLIICE
L0862 L 0992-ZE-FED TTOZ/ZL/LT AYAAYVE HOIWW TdOWLTIC
LD &% i f 0I9T-E0-6TF TTOT/TL/TT AWQAWE HOIWW T4IWIT3d
Lo'8L P 099Z-9b-005 TTOL/ZL/LT AWAAYE HIOLWA TdOVITAC
T i/ 099Z-99-7TF TTOL/EL/TT AWOAVE EOIWW T40WLTAC
e i/ 0992-L9~50F TTOT/ZTFLT AMGAYE HOLWW TLOWLTAC
TH'EET i 099Z-05-20% TTOT/ZL/TT AWQAYE HOLWA TdI¥ITAQ
1185 £/ 098Z-60-10% 2TOZ/TI/ET AWOAYE HILWW T4IWITAC
[ 114 i 099Z-90-T0F ZLOZ/TL/TT AWOAYE HOLWW TJOWLTAQ
TZ L# i 099Z-L0-T0F ZZOZ/ZL/IT AWAAYE HOLWW T4I¥LTAC
56°E9 FA: 9992-90-10% ZEOT/TT/LT AWTAYd HDIWW T4OVLTAC
LOTEE I 099Z-¥0-10F ZZOZ/ZL/ZT AWIAYE EDLWW 14I¥LT30
Lo BE F A pyST-To-10F EEQT/EC/TT AWIAYd HOLYW T42%172d
L0862 F A 099Z-00-I0% ZZ0Z/ZI/ZT AWARYd HOLWW 14240730
&7e /o ZOUT-ZE-VES EFOT/ZL/TT AWQAVd aowiEa
.483 LA TOOT-E0-E29 ZZOZ/ELSET AWARYL 142¥173a
£2°¢ i ZOOT-BY-00% ETOZ/ET/ET ANMOAYA 140%.113A
6572 F Z00Z-99-22F TLOT/TLSTT AWARWd 142%.113a
1 F To0Z-£5-50F TEIOT/ET/ET AWEAVL TADWLEA
L A P 2002-06-20F ZTOT/EL/ZT AWAAVA T4MIT3a
99 F TOOZ-60-TOF TTOL/TT/CT ANAAYS TdDVITEA
8L 6T I 200Z-20-TO0F ZTOZ/TZFLT AMOAWA 41130
13-4 3 i TOOT-80-TOF TTOZ/ED/ET AWAAYA  0a0 'T40YIT20
L] I 200Z-£0+T0F TTOZT/ZI/IT AWAAYE 030 T4OMITIA
£2°E T T00Z-£0-TOF TTOT/EL/TT AWAAYd QAT T4ONIT3A
6T L {7 200Z-90~-T0% ZTLOZ/TI/TT AWOAWS (30 T4OMITET
£2'¢ A Z0OT-$0~-T0% TZOZT/TL/LT AMOAYd Q30 TIONITET
£Z°€ [ ZOOZ-TOH-TO® ZTOT/ZL/LT IMIAWA T30 TdOVITIA
£2'¢ £/ T100T-00-T0% ZZOZ/ZT/TT AWIAWE 030 TdOWITIC
0L TES 7 099Z+ZE~-FE9 ZTOZ/TT/TT INTAYE HOLWW OddSSHDE
0L ZEY F 098T-E0-6E9 TZOT/TTFTT AVIAWE HOIWH OddS5A0E
oL EEe fof 095Z-08-Z0% 220Z/2L/2T INOAY HOIWW O445SEDE
08°SHTT £ ! 099T-80~-T0F TTOTFTL/LT ANTANE EDLVW Odd5sads
oL ZEe i/ 099Z-B0-T0% ZIOT/EZL/TT AWAAYWI HOLWW OddSSEDE
oL'ZER fF ! 099T-TO~TOY TTOT/TL/TT ANTANS HOLVHW Odd5s5d0g
QL' 0C P Z00Z-ZC-FED TIOLZ/ZLT/TT JWAANE 0ad OddS5d0E
0 0L it ‘TOOZ-E0-6TH TCOT/TI/TT AWAAWE 030 Od4ESADE
o oL F ZTO0ZT+0%-ZOF 2Z0T/22/Z1 JIWAAWd 030 Od4d55d0E
of o LA ZO0Z-80-TOF TTOZ/TI/TT AWGAWd 03D OddSSADE
[ -T2 F TOOZT-B0-TO® 220Z/22/21 AWQAME (30 Od4dSSd0€
a0 A TOQZ-#0-TO® TTOZ/TL/TT AvaAYE 020 OddFsaca
Qg 0L i 7 200Z-TO-T0F ZTOT/TT/TT AwQAYd 030 04455858
£1°905 A 099Z-ZE-YES ZHOT/II/ET AWDAYE HOLWW HOHIESEDE
S1°90§ £ 098Z-T0-T0F ZL0Z/ZL/TT AWQAYd ROLYW HOISSEDE

aunowy ¥ Od 3INC 4 PITOATI walil auil uGTIATISEB] aueN ALYG (3]

T :abwd IFT-0TT "ON HOIINTOS3Y ONILSIT HJEAHD (0328HD [441 18 -} fgfRT/E 133En



96
A
%7
L
%"
L
9z
Lo
1z
e’
(A
[T 34
L
LI
PER
L2
138
2.3 4
19'ZE
DL ¥T
25 6%
PE'w
PEP
'Y
A0
ZE' %1
Y6 ¥
28’6
['T A 4
¥E Y
Sk ET
$FES
ZLTE
TLE
S OET
£9°LF
ST eiz
[ A 4
£ LF
9T LY
-0 4 4
€9 £k
SE°FT
T- 28
52 ¥
FE- A
L3-8 4
58 F
L1- 2
SE°F
S8 F
DL LE
54T
§T %
L3203
45" ¥
DELE
S5°t¥
S5

U

# Od

B e T e e Tm T M T M e e M T el e e T e Mty e T e T e M T e Tmn TR TR TR T TR tm Tl T, T e TRl TR Tl TRl T Mmoo Tmo Pm Tm Mm Mm tw el tw M

alwa

T T m T TR, e Tm T T R TR Tm, TR, Rl TR TRl TR, TR TR, TR, TR, TR T TRy Thl TR Tl TRy Tmy TRy T T M e el Mh w Tm tm ThgCm Tm Ty T Tm Mw ey TRy My Ta Tm T TRy Thy tw e T w e

# asToAul

k18

iwbwd

ZOQT-80-TOR
_TeoT-ge-Lo0d
IooT-L0-T0%
TOe0T-20-TOY¥
ZO0T-90-T0%
THOZ-90-TOF
Z00T-%0-TOT
TOOS-¥0-TOF
ZDOT+ID-TO%
ZobT-T0-TO0%
T00Z-00-T0%
TOOT-TE-FCD
Z00Z-E0-E19
TOO0T-LE-0TS
Z00T+6¥-00%
T00T-BF-005
T00Z-99-ZIF%
TOOT-LH-S0F
Z00Z-05-20F
TO0T-60-TOV
Z00Z-60-10%
TOOZ-60-T0F
Z00Z-£0-+T0F
TOQZ-L0-10F
C00Z-50-T0F
CEOOT-PO-TOF
TOOZ-HO-TOF
O0Z-Z0-TOP
ZAOZ-TO-TOk
Toag-00-Tok
DHST-ZE-#(D
0PIT-TO-TOF
pAU AR AR] 43
T00T-TO-TOY
09eT-ZE-PE9
08aZ-05-Z9F
099E-20-T0%
0o3T-L0-TO¥
GT-90-T0%
ORIT-PO-TOP
089Z-T0-T0%
0FIT-TE-TOH
00T IE-PE9
ZQRT-05-TO0Y
Z00T-80-TO%
TOQT-L0-TOP
TOOZT-90-TO%
ZOOT-PO-TOY
T00E-0-TOF
ZOOZ-Z0-TOY
ZO0Z-TO+TOF
085Z-TE-FED
099Z-LE-0TS
0as8T-30-TCF
QAST-L9-S0¥
QA9T-05-Z0F
Q99Z-60-10¥
QIST-PO-TO¥
099Z-L0-T0P

wanr eutl

ZBT-0TT

[ TAR£ 4kl
TZTOT/TZT/TT
TT0Z/TTSTT
rz0z/22/21
TTOT/TT/TT
zTOE/TC/TL
TTOT/LTITT
zTEOZ/22/TT
TozsILSIn
ZTOTSTT/TL
ITOZ/TT/TT
Tz0e/ 2T/
TTOT/IT/TT
zz0e/ 22/t
20T/ ITSTT
2TOT/TT/TT
TTOT/EESTT
STOT/ITSTT
ITOTS LTI
2TOT/TT/TT
TZ0OT/2TSTT
zzog/zefeT
rEoziTE/et
TZoT/ e/l
TTOTSITSET
zzoT/zz/et
TEOT/TT/2T
TEOT/EE/ET
TIOTSILIIT
ZZOZ/TT/TT
TIOZSTLITIT
TTOT/2T/TT
TIOTSITSIT
TTOT/2T/TT
ITOTSLTIIT
TTOTFTEST
TTHTSTT/TT
TTHT/TT/ET
TTOTFIT/ET
tZ0z/2T/TL
TTOZSTTIIT
T20T/ET/TT
TozfILsIn
2T0T/TT/TT
TZOT/TT/TT
zz02/2T/TL
{TOTfITSIT
TToz/ee/In
TTOZSITITT
ZZOTSIT/IT
rZoTsITiIn
TTOT/TTS L
TTOL TSI
TERE/TT/ 2T
IZOT/TT/TT
TT0T/TT/TT
ZoTiiTiTt
ET0Z/TT/TT
Z0T/1Z/TT

AYOAYd dag  JASSNI
K¥OXvd 030  EEASNT
AMJAYd 030 FISSNI
AYOAYd 030  FEASNY
AYQRYd 03¢  FIIHNI
A¥ORYWA G EI3ASNT
AYOAYd OHQ EAATNI
A¥IRwd Q34 FIASNI
AOAYd 030 FEAFNT
AMOAMd g0 RTASNT
A¥JR¥E  QEQ  3FIASNI
ANORYE @24 ITI9¥SIA
A¥OANd 030 11I8¥SIa
ANGARNE @34 ITIFWSIQ
IYORYE Q34 INIFYEIa
AVOAME 034 ITITESIa
I¥OANd  gad ITIWSIa
ANQAYS Q34 ITIGYSIA
AMaavd  gaq ITIdeFIa
ANOAYE 034 ITITYSId
A¥OAYE  d30 ITITYSIC
AYQAYE  a3d IMIFYSIC
AYOQAYE Q30 ITIEYSIO
A¥QANA  O3a I1IgYSIc
Aaiyd 430 ITIEVSIC
AVaAYd  a@d ITIEYSIC
AYaiva 43¢ I'1IYSIa
AYOANd  03d ITIGYSIA
Avgivd  Q3d ITISYSIC
Avaivd  @ag 1TIAVSIa
Ae0ivd HOIYW HISYIT3ag
AVAX¥a HOLYW HOSYLTAd
Avarvd  QFA HISWITIQ
Avarwd  Q3g HOSYLTNQ
AYAAYA HIIWW WYAYLITAO
AMOAYd HILYW Wyd¥173d
AYOAYd HOLWW WYdY.L13a
AYALYd HILWW WYI{LI3a
ALY HOLYW WYIYLTAC
AVOAYA HIIWW WYIYITS0
AYOAMd HOLYW WYA¥1130
AALY HOLYW WY3¥L130
A¥0AYd 0240 WYAYL13a
AYArYd 034 WYIYL1Ea
AWaiYd 020 WYIYITI0
Avarwd  Q3Q WYIYLI5a
AWIAYd 030 WYIYLTEA
AYORAYS O30 WYIYLTEA
ANARYS 0= WYIHLTIA
AYARYd 030 WYJHLTIQ
AYORYd O30 WY4YI13a
AYAAYD HILYW AWIYLTIO
AYARYA HIIWW dWavi13d
ANORYE HDIVW JWEY1T3a
GRS HILYW dWEn1n2a
AMOAYS HOIMW JWIVLITEA
IYIAYd HIIYW dREYITEQ
AMOAYE HOLMW JHIYITIA
AYOAYS HILWW dWIYLTIT
uot1idrrasag

"OR NOTLOTOSAY

DHILSIT HIARD

(033EH2)

AWWN

ZTIGEE

ST

LTIET/T

[

*PIR0



ST£TL
9T 6L
T RET
ST'6L
AL
LLTTRE
LLTIVD
*SUEEY
LL T
LLTTHE
LL ERE
LiRYE
LLTTPE
Lo 9T
L8 9L
¥LOES
L8792
L8 at
L879%
LE° 9z
L8°9%
be L1z
T0°*ks
Zo e80T
Z¢ RA0T
£0°TEST
T SIE
BT BT
S0P
06°0CT
06 "0IT
D6°QGTT
SF09
[ X214
#FL
LI 4
8"
s
4"
aLc
st
SE°5
8’9
-1 ]
13 S 3
1P
[} et 3
28°T
T
£8°
Ll
BT
Lo
(A
[
@
£0°
Ly
LL”

AUnoUY

Tre M T ey e Mmoo Twy Ty T el T el Tm T Tm T T M T Th T M T M Tm e Te e e e e TR Th T TR TR TR TR TR TR T TR T TR TR TR TR TR T T T T T e T TR e

Alvd

e Mmy T Mm Tn tan T Tm T a Tl el T e, T e T Tm T T T T M Mt Tn T M e e R o T tm e Tm Th, e T, T e, e e Mmoo Mmoot T T e T, el tw Tmy ey

K ®oT0AUL

- 9

tpbrd

098Z-%0~TOF
Zo0T-ZE-FED
T00T+R0-TO¥F
T00T-99-T4¥
I00Z-%#0-T0%
099L-TE-¥ES
0%97-LE-015
059%-69-T0k
a58z-ad-Tod
Q8eZ-S0-T0F
053Z-%0-Tok
g9z -TO-TO0L
B99Z-TH-TOY
£00T-TU-FLD
ZO0T-LE-OTS
Go0Z-6D-TO0Y
ToBZ-20-TOF
Z00Z-30-10%
Z00Z-¥0-T0%
TO0Z-L0-Tow
I00EZ-TO-TO#
DAPZ-99-TLF¥
099Z2-05-20%
D48Z-60-T0F%
09T -RO-TOd
058Z+L0-T0F
OSSZ-50-T0F
I00ZT-598-ILF
ZO0Z-05-ZTO0
Z00Z-60-TOY
TOHT-B0-TOV
ZD0T-L0-T0%
THET-L0-TOF
ZDoz90-10%

. 09IT-TE-¥EH

095Z-T0-629
093T-LE-0TS
09SZ-5F-00G
0I9T-B¥-005
095Z-99-22%
0IIT-LI-S0Y
0BT-05-20%
0992-60-10%
G98Z-80-THE
V99E-LO-T0F
09T 90-ToH+
Qa3Z-90-TOF
095Z-Z0-TO0¥
0982-T0-10%
0g9Z-00-10F
TOOE-CE-PEY
Io0T-£0-6TY
Zo0Z=LE-018
I00ZT-6F-Q0%
TOOZT-8F-005
AGHT-99-TT¥
TOOZT-L9-90%
2ORT-0S-TO¥
I00Z-60-TO%

weIE AUt

Z¥T+0TT

ZEOR/IT/ZL
TTOT/TZIEL
ZZOTSITITT
TZOT/TT/TT
zoLTsITiNT
zToz/T/et
ZZOT/ TE/TT
TTPRSEE/TT
2ZOT/IT/TT
ZTOTFET/ET
ZZOZTFID/ET
TLOEZFET/TT
ZZOZSET/2T
TEOZFELITL
TZOZ/TTIIT
TTRTFLL/TT
TEhR/22/ e
TTOLITT/TT
TTUTFTTITT
TTOTFTTITT
IzozfIE/Tt
TEOTSTTSEL
Zrok/TR/2T
TTOTSTTSTT
2ZTOT/TT/TT
TROTS2TSTT
TToz/eE/2T
EEOZT/ BT/ T
TTOZSTESET
[ FAg A EAl
TEOT/ET/TT
TTOZFILITT
TZOESTE/TL
TINTFTLIIT
TEazfeE/TL
TZOZFITITT
TEOZFTE/IT
T20TFIEIIT
TENZSITITT
IE0TSIELTT
TTOTALTITT
zeT/IT/en
TTOTAIE T
zEnEfIzset
ZEOTFLTITT
zon/IcseT
ITOT/TEITT
z2Z0Z/ITSTT
LTOTSTE/TT
zzoz/ER/2T
TOT/ITITT
T2HI/2T/IT
zENZ/eET LT
T202/22/21
TT0Z/2T/TT
TZOZSIT/TT
TZ0Z/TTL/TT
TTOZSIT/TT
TEOTSTL/IT

AVOAYd EOLYH WYJES3Hd
ANGQRYS Q24 WYA6STEL
RTINS 030 WYAFSEEd
YIRS aad WYd4SEEd
AYJivd  J3ad WYIaSEdd
EYIAYS HOIMW dW3dgssud
IYOAYd HOLWW JHARSEdd
AYOAYI HAINW dHIATIUI
IMOidd HOIWW JWA4SEdA
AYGAMd HOLYW AWAaS3ud
AY¥OAYA HOIwW AWAEE3¥d
AYQAYd HOIWH JW3g52ud
AWMLY HAIWW JWIEs3Ed
AYQAva 030 aM3gsaud
AwILed Q2C AWIesTEd
AYOAYD 03¢ dwZas3ud
AVOryd 020 dWEasTEd
ANTAYS 150 dHE9534d
RS a0 AWIASTuS
ANGRYd Q30 4AEasadd
AN a3 AHEFSEYd
AVOAYS HOIYW 14085340
IYAAYE HAIYH T42953u4
EVOAYS HAMYH Tdoa5Idd
IYaAY3 HIIYW TaOESEYd
AYAYd HILYW TIOHSIHa
AYQIYA HIALYMW TodSEua
AYaAvd 4ag TdoEs554dd
AYaQAYA  oEd T40953E4
AYQivd aad TdoEsaEd
Avarwd Q84 TdoEsaud
A¥OAMd 080 T4OES3E]
AvarYd QS0 T4OESAEL
Awdivd QEQ TdoasdEd
AVQAYd HOIWW  SZSSNE
A¥Qiyd HOIWW FIASNT
ANGQAYS HOIYW  SIJSNI
A¥OAYd HOLWW FTASNT
AYAAYd HOIWW — SEASNI
AMIAYE HOLWW HIASHT
ANORYE HOLYW ~ S3JASHI
EMALYE HOLYW H34SHI
ANQAYE HOLYW  9F4SNI
FHOAYA HOIMW H3J4SAL
ANAAYd HOLVH HIASHT
I4aida BEDLYW A34SHI
ANOAYd BILYW FIISHL
EYOiNd HILWW HIASHT
FYOAYS HILYHW HAAEHT
AYIAYA HAIVW FAASNI
AYOAYS a3d FJI5HT
RYaiva fuicls ) FAASNT
RYTAYd a13a A3IEHI
Rearda a1 FFIEHI
AYIAYE azg F345ul
AdEea Lipc e} TRISHI
FA DTG a=C F245H1
AWQAYd 08¢ SI4SHI
Aidd L1 F= i FEISHNI
us3IdTA0E%]

‘O ROILOT0S3Y

IMILSIT HodHD

(o33N

Slrey

CLIGLR

aL¥g

£T/EL/T

i

L]



06°T
¥4
08'0T
081
0E”
T
Lo
LT T
01" 2
06"
g€
§0' T
0E”
0c”
FAR1
L¥ 2T
3 A
3 21
6¥ L
[ 2
86" ¥
6% L
6% L
252
»8°
0z ¥
2B
¥e"
¥
LT
LT
»E"
[4:384
607§
L0 %
98"
09°6T
BT 0T
£9°6E
LT ST
0z IT
50'S
60'5
AN
L
ge"
g0’
§1°T
¥UT
(4.8
1N
P 1
23
$2°1
24
[x-N
§7'ETL
05T 9THT
g2 T

AUy

od

T e T ey e e M M M e e M e M e R e M R M M M T e S e R e e e T T el Ty T el S g e TR e e e T e e e T e e el T e M M e e e e

I3

o e T e T T e T T T T T e T T T T M

& FOTOAUL

£T

ey

0887-%(0-T0F
0898Z-Z0-TOF
0992~-10-T0F
TOOT-TE-PED
T00Z~-LE~DTS
TOGET-S4-2Z3k
T00Z~L8-50F
TO0Z-05-TO0¥
ZO0Z-60-T0F
TO00T-HO0-TOF
Z00%-L0-10F
TaoT-%0-Tok
Z00Z+FO-T0P
ZTY0T-TH-TO0F
TOOZ-T0-TOT
080T -TE-¥IH
099z-05~I00
4297 -gH-T0%
D99L+L0-TOF
HasT-20-TOF
0992-¥0-T0%
HasT-TO-TOW
0987-TO-TO¥
TeOZ-ZTL-hED
T00T-05-20%
ZO0Z-80-TO0¥
TOAT=L0-T0%
To0Z-20-T0F
T00Z-®G=TQW
60T -¥G-TdF
ZooZ-Z0-TO%
ZOOZ-TO-TOW
09GT-ZTE-PED
DGZ-8k-005
DSST~-99-TLF
DSST-LF-SO07
88T -05=-20%
DSSE-E0-TOW
098Z-90-T0%
NS T-LO-TO¥
0882-90-TO0F
099z -#0-10%
099Z7-00+T0¥
TOOZ-TL-%ES
TooZ-e¥-005
TOOZ-59-2TF
TOOT=LF-50F
ZO0Z-05-Z0%
TOOZ-50-TO0F
TOOE-0-TOw
TOOZ-80-10F
ZO0T-LO-TO®
TOOT=LO-TOF
ZO0Z-50-10%
TOOZ-¥0-10%
ToOZ-0b-Tow
0897 -ZE-PES
0SoZ -g0-T0F
089z -30-T0F

WAL IUT]

TFT-0TY

ZLOTSTLSTT
EZOLSZE/TT
TEOT/TL/TT
220Z/2T/TT
ELOT/EL/TT
ZINT/EE/ET
TEOZ/EE/TT
gzozteeieT
ZIVL/TTITT
ZIOZT/EE/ET
ITUT/ETITE
TIRTSEE/TT
TI0ESIT/EL
A TS I FES]
Ltozseze/zt
zIOZ/TL/ET
ezoz/TTiTT
TTOZT/TT/TT
TIOZfTTITT
¥202/2T/TT
TTOZ/TTIET
TTOE/EL/ET
TTOT/TE/TT
ZTOT/TTLET
TLOZ/TT/IT
TEOTFTT/TT
zzozfeT/Tt
TTOZ/TTSTT
gzozfee/eT
22TOT/TT/TT
ZzoE/TTiet
TTOT/EES 2T
TTOL/ET/ET
TTOR/TT/TT
TEOT/ITSTT
Z2Z0T/2T/TT
zToziTT/ET
zT0T/TT/TT
ETOTSTT/TT
zzoz/ez/eT
TTOTSITIET
zzozirz/et
ZEOTSET/TT
zeoz/rTiET
ZTOL/TTSTT
crez/TE/Itl
ZZRESTT/ET
[19.F-95 3.FF 3
TELOTSET/TT
2T0T/2T/TT
TCOBSZT/ETT
zzoz/eT/eT
zzeTiTT/ET
zroz/ze/et
zzoefTTiET
zZOT/IT/TT
TTOT/TT/TT
ZZOTSTE/ET
TTOT/ET/TT

AVEAYI HINKH HEHODIEIA
IYOAYE HOIMM WENOISIA
INOAYI HOIYH WEMQIFIN
A¥didd Q30 WINOISIA
AYOAYD G370 WANQISIN
AMGAYE 430 WEMOISIA
AYCAYE Q37 WENQISLA
AYOANZ  08d WENOISIA
fA (13N O Q30 WENOISIA
AVOAME 034 WINOISTA
I¥diva Q37 WIMOISIN
rxared Q30 WEMOISIA
Ryaivd 430 WINOISIN
ANOA¥A  03Q HEHOISIA
A¥aAYd AT WEAROISIA
A¥ALYd HIIWH WrJNISIA
A¥QAYd HOIWH WYANISIA
AYARYS HILYW WYINISTA
AVJAYd HOIWW WYANISIA
ANARYS HIYH WYANISIA
AYORYA HOIYW WYANISIA
ANGAYA HDLIYW WYJINISIA
A¥AAYd HOLYN WYJHISTA
Avdi¥d 054 WRLOSIA
ANQAYd 030 WYINISIA
AvaRwd OS50 WNINISTA
ANdAd 030 WYANISIA
Avaryd Q24 WYINISIA
Avakyd 030 WYINISIA
AMQRYE g2 WYEINISIA
ANaRNd 70 WNANISIA
AYOSMd  a=0 WYaNISIA
A¥ARYS HOIWW TdO0DSIA
AMGRY HOIWH TANODSIA
ANORYd HOIWW TANGISIA
ANORYS HIIYH TINOISIA
AMivd HDIWH TAN0O5IA
ENOANE HIIYH TN0ISIA
AMORYE EOUWH 14000514
Adoavd HOIMH TANOOSTIA
AVOIAYS HMNYH T4N025LA
AMOAYd HOIYW TandIaIn
EYOAYd HMVW TdNOUSIn
AMAAYE 30 TANDIEIA
AMOAYD 130 TINOISEN
FA L ELT: S = i Tl
AYQAYG Jad TdnQIEIn
A¥aAda aada TanddsIa
A¥OAVE 490 TIN0ISLN
ANOAYE 434 TANOISIA
gAY J3d0 TINOISTA
RMQAYI Q=T TANOISIA
AYOAYE <3 TENOIEIN
AYaAYS 430 TANOOSTA
AYOAYI JEI TANOIEIN
RMaIYa aFd Tand>sIn
AYOAYd HILwW WYJAE534d
Avdivd HOIWW WYIT5344
AYOAYd HoLWW WYJ2534d
woradtiossa

‘0N MOILTTOS3d

PRILEITT ADEHD

(0328HI)

SUEN

CL:efig

S4va

EIFET/T

#io

93%g



®Z'99
#2585
LL'TFE
o196
SETERGLT
L9 'SR
vSTERY
F1-0e -1 4
89°0T
S€°BET
61791
¥LOES
95628
45" E28
LT 6591
55 628
95 628
557629
BT Z6
BT 26
GE BT
axT ¢s
BT Z6
g1 26
0E SO
[T TR
2 50T
SE TS
98" T9S
9 THE
S5Z°85T
L1-2F A
6T LTT
a5 ey
0s° %2
a5 2y
ST'ETL
0 P¥S
Q318
TEIS00T
LZ TORT
1
SF09
L0
5 ITT
ST 002
Zh'G
6’5
85"

55’

8z 9T
L E
ST°1
N

T 0T
06" BT
1) -]
oL'Z
s9°%

uUNCuy # 0d

T T TR T T e Mmoo Tmn e ey M ey M tmy M tmy Mt e Mt e Te T T Tt T T T TR T T T T T T T Th T T TR Tm TR T T Tm TR e T T M e T e e e e

AINT

L e T T T T e T e T e T e R e

# @9ToAuT

6T

tabwd

Z00T-TE-¥ES
09T -T0-TON
099Z-2E€-FLE
0992-99-3TY
QsT-40-10¢
0IST-20-T0Y
0IST-TO0-TOH
TO0E-TC-FED
ZOOZ-33-TLY
TooZ-60-10t
THOZT-50-T0%
TO0T-T10-T0F
09927~ 4EH
099Z-05-Z0F
BES2-B0-TOF
0SSZ- L0 T0F
0%82-FQ-TO¥
082Z-10-T0F
TOOT-ZE-PEY
TOOT-05-Tak
TROT-90-TOk
TOOZT-L0-T0Y
ZOOT~-FO-T0%
200T-T0-TO%
099T-2€- P
099T-LH-50%
099T-05-20F
0997 -E0-TO%
099Z-90-T0%
099z-%0-14%
TO00T-TC-PER
ZO0Z-L9-50%
ZOOE-35-20T
ZO0Z-60-T0
TOPZ-R0-T0¥
2002-30-10%
QIIT-TE-PLH
H9492-8%-005
Q93Z-LD-sS0r
H99E-05-20%
9392-80-10%
2002-2C- B3
[4: LA -3 Sl
200Z-L5-50%
T00Z+05-20%
002-g0-10%F
099L-7E-%E9
08%Z-10-TOF
TOOT-TL-FED
I00Z-10-TOF
L F A AT i3]
0SFT-LL-0TS
PECTAS LR 44 4
09eZ-L9-50F
099Z-05+Z0F
0S9ZT-60-Tak
099Z-80+T0¥
093Z-L0-T0%
099Z-50+T0%

wsaT BuUTH

Z¥I-0T1

ECOZ/50/T0 AWOAYd Q30 HOTSSECA
£TOT/SO/TO A¥aQXWd  a3d HOISSEDa
£20Z/60/T0 AWGAYd HOLWM OWNS3DE
£ZOT/50/T0 AWORYA HOIWH OWNHSIIE
£Z0Z/50/T0 AWDAYd HOIVW OWHSSJ"
£I02/50/10 AVOAYd HOLYW OWHSHDE
£I0Z/50/T0 AWIAYE HOIWW OWHSE2E
£202/50/T0 AWAAYd g3 OWESEIE
£202/50/T0 FWOAWd J3d OWRSHE
£I0L/50/T0 AWOAYd Qdd  COWASEDE
£I0Z/50/10 IWli¥d Q3G OWHSE)E
£T0Z/S0/T0 ANTAYd J3¢ OWHSEDA
£20Z/50/T0 IYIAYS HOIWW JdWaSdod
£Z0T/50/T0 ANIAYd HOIVW ddWasdod
£I0Z/E0/T0 ANIAYS HAIMW dauisdod
EZ0T/50/T0 ANIAYY HOIVH ddRISEDa
EZOZSSO/T0 Aemawd HOIWK ddWdSE0d
ELOT/S0/T0 ANOAVd HIIVW J4andSe0d
£20Z/50/T0 Awdind  QFE0 AJRISENT
ETOZ/SO/T0 AvaAwd JE0 ddmdsEDE
CTOI/S0/T0 Awaidd  J3d AJWISEIE
ETOZ/SO0/T0 AWIAYE  Q3d JdWdSEnd
£Z0ZT/S0/T0 AwGiwd d3ad JduWdzaca
ETOLT/SO/T0 AWEAYE  I0 ddWasSadd
ETOZ/GO/TH ANTAYE HILWW dANESADE
ETOZ/S0/T0 IWIIVd HOLYW d3nASEIa
£20T/G50/T0 AWEAYE HOIYW ddWEsand
ETOL/SO/T0 AWIIVE HOLYW danasana
E20Z/S0/T0 AUGAYA HOIYW JdWasaos
£202/G0/10 IWAAYd HOLYW d4Wasans
ETOZ/S0/T0 ANQAYA  OFC 3dWES590S
EZ0Z/SO/TO AWAYd Q30 JAWISE0E
€I0T/SO0/TO AWOAYd OHd JAWAS3OE
£202/S0/10 A¥OAYd  UAC JAWESAIE
£202/50/10 AWOAYA dEd dAWESEE
£202/S0/10 A¥OAYEd OA0 JAWASADE
£I0ZT/S0/TO0 AWOAYd HOIVW OWH S80€
£207/80/10 AWIAYd HOLYW OWH S9E
£I0L/50/10 AVOAYE HOIVH OWH 5326
£202/50/T0 IYIAYA HOLYW OWH S90%
£I0L/S0/L0 AWDAYd HOLYW OWH SHOE
£207/50/T0 AWIAYd  OE0 OWH SAod
£EOF/90/T0 AYOANd QHG ORH SHE0dE
£202/S0/T0 AWOAYE 050 OWH 59049
£EQL/S0/T0 ANIAWE  QFQ (WH sS85
£707/50/T0 AYdAWd 034 OWH S4od
TI0T/EL/TT AWWAWd HOAWH LH2ISSIA
Z20Z/22/TT AWOAWA HOIWH THDISSIA
TTOZ/TTATT AMOANd  OHQ IHJISSIA
TTOL/Z2/2T AMOAWd  aIa IRIISSIA
TZ0Z/TL/TT AMTAYd HOJWW WENCISIA
ZTOT/TE/TT AYOAW HOIWH WENOISIA
TTOZ/TTATT AVTAMA HOIYH WENCISIA
TTOZ/TL/TT AWAANMS HOIVW WENOISIA
TTOT/TL/TT ANAANME HOIWHW WENOIFIA
TTOT/ZL/TT AWIAWS HIIYW WENOISIA
TLOT/TL/TT ANAAWE HOIVHW WIHQISIN
TIOT/ZT/ET AWAAYE HOIMW WENOISIA
TIOT/ZL/TT AWOAYE HOIWW WINOISIA
UeTIETINENT
TON HOILYIQOSEM  SMILSTT JOERD

(092340}

EITL

TZréfig

ALYd

£T/ET/2

o

tagmq



¥ Z5
S8 PT
S5 FT
323
L6
9T
LN
L
§0°8
TLTE
b
291
bES
za'1
(40}
LR
LO"EE
LOT 62
L0 6%
LLTEE
9t ¥
ZE"TITT
LA 4]
BF £QZ
1T L8
Ld 2 3]
LD &Z
L0t &T
L0 &Z
£3°¢F
£t
£Z°t
LS %
&%

rE T
L ]
gr's1
£t
L3R
LA
FARNA
€28
tT°E
LT3
0L IE?
DL TE
QL7 TED
QF 5327
0L 789
oL TLY
0€° 0L
ot gL
0t 0L
NE"fe
0E" 0L
GET oL
GE 0L
&7 505
§1°90%

TUNoUY

T e e R M m Mm th Mmoo Mmoo T Th Mmoo th T T e M Mhm tw R e TRy TR TR T Tm e Mw Mmoo Mmoo tm M T eyt Tt Ty T T Tmy ey R T T Tm T M Tm e Tml M e e M

aAL¥]

Py Ty ey Ty ay T Mt e T Tm Tho S TR Tml e el Tw Tl Th e Th T Th Ty Th Tmg Ta Ty Tt Mo Mmoo Tl A T M tm T, Tn Tl Ta T e T TR T e T T T e T e M e U

# IITOAMT

&1

i gbed

093 -90-10k
o0PaZ-%i-TO0k
095T-T0-T0®
Bo9Z-T0-TO%
Z0OE-ZC-#ED
ZDOT-LE-DTS
Z00Z-99-020
ZDOT-L3-50%
Z00Z-05~Z0%
ZDOE-S0-TOW
Z00Z-90+TO0F
C00Z-LD-TOF
Z00Z-90-TOF
Z00Z-¥0-TO¥
200Z-20-T0F
TO0Z-To-TCF
0SeL-TE-PES
0eeT-£0-625
093C-gp=-005
0SeT-94-TIF
099T-L-S0F
08eZ-05-T0%
0L -60-T0%
093T-80-T0P
089zT-£0-T00
0HaZ-90-TOF
099Z-%0=T0T
DHOT-TO-TOF
098Z-00~-T0T
ZOOT-TC-PED
ZODZ+ED 6L
ZODZ-AF-00G
TO0C-93-TiV
TO0E-LO-50%
ZO0E-05-20F
ZO0T-50-TOF
TA0ZT-BO-TOF
TOOZ-RO-TO#
TO0Z-L0-TOF
TO0Z-L0-TO¥
ZO0Z-%0-TOP
Z00Z-FO-TOF
ZR0Z-TO-TOF
e0F-00-Tok
PELCEAFASS 43
09»T-L0-6T5
099Z-05-T00
0eeT-40-Tobk
099L-PO-TOF
098Z-T0-T0F
00T -ZE-FED
I00T-E0-579
TOOT-05-Z0%
ToOOZT-20-TOP
100E-80-TOF
TOOZ-P0-TOF
LOOT-TO-TOF
G09Z-TE-PES
0392-10-T0F

weIL FUTI

THI-0T1

E£T0T/S0/10
CIOT/S0/TY
ET0Z/50/10
£TOT/S0/T0
ETOZ/S0/T0
£20T/50/T0
£TOZ/90/T0
£T0Z/50/T0
£Z0Z/50/10
£TOT/50/T0
£E2OT/50/T0
£ZAT/S0/T0
£2OT/50/10
CEOT/S0/T0
£C0Z/50/T0
€£T0Z/50/T4
ETOT/S0/T0
ETOT/R0/TO
ETOT/S0/TO
ETOL/S0/TY
£T0T/S0/1D
£20Z/50/T0
£20Z/50/T0
£TOT/SI/TY
£T0Z/50/T0
£20Z/50/T0
£T0Z/89/T0
£20ZT/50/TO
£T0T/50/T0
€ZAT/50/TO
FZOT/SDSTO
£Z0T/50/T0
£2T0T/50/T0
TTOT/ S0 /L0
FZ0T/S0/T0
£20Z/50/T0
FZOTSSD/TY
£Z0T/E0/TA
EZOE/S0/TO
CEOZ/50/T0
ETOT/S0/TT
CZOZ/50/T0
EZOT/G0/TE
£Z0T/S0/TH
EZOTS/S0/TO
EZUT/S0/T0
£IOZ/E0/TO
£ZOT/S50/T0
£TOT/E0/T0
£TOT/SO/TY
LT0E/S0/TY
£Z0Z/50/T0
£T0T/50/T0
£€20Z/50/10
£TOC/S0/T0
£zoz/ S0 /T
TTOT/S0/10
©THT/ S0 /T
£TOT/ 90/ 10

AWQAYE HOLWW JWEE.LTIO
AMARYd HOIWR JWUSYITEA
A¥IAY HOLYW dMIW1TIA
AYAIYd HOIYW JHAYITIO
AwdAdd Q30 dWEYITEC
Ivaxvd 33 JHIYITIT
Avdavd Q37 dWFYLTEA
ANaAd 433 AHIVITIT
I¥TAvd  04d SWdavInag
I3 amg AKIYITIT
AWIRYd d3d JHI¥ITIO
FA LR o S TAd AWITLTAC
AWORYd 030 SHEYITA0
ANTAYS 33d IHEYITAT
IYaAYd T30 SHEYLTIT
FA b T=C IWIWITIA
AMQAYd HOLWW T4nl3aq
AWUAY HIALWR 142YITId
AWARYd HOLWW TAoWILTIA
ANTUAYd HOLWW T4I1TIA
AWOAYd HIIYA Tdovwll2d
AMIAYA HIIVM Td40d1T34
AMOAYd HOIYW TdovlTad
AMAREd HOLYW T4Ov1Tad
AddAvd HOEYW Tdov¥lTEd
AMOAYS HOEWW TIOWLTIA
AYTAYd HOLWW Tdow1Tad
ANOAYA HOEWW T4OWLTI
AYTAYE HOIWW T40%1TI0
AWIINS a43J TIMLIIT
RegAdd 13d T4I¥ITIT
I EE 33 T39I T7IT
A¥3AVd 03g 140%l73g
AYaxyd q30 143%1TAd
KuQidd J3d TdIWI a0
AR g3g gaerac
Rudid 130 TdI¥LTAC
AMaRNd A30 TAINLTIC
ARQAWd J20 "1aowL1ad
AROxYd Tad 7142inaa
Aw0avd a3a 1dowiaa
AROERwa I3d 14241730
A¥aiwd @ITAd 14294734
AWARYd a3g TaMITIA
Adivd HOLYW Q4455808
AWaRwd HILWH OdJSSELE
ANIAYd HOLYW Q445580°
Avdiwd HILWW CdIS5EIE
AVOATd HOLYW QddSHEIH
AMAAd HOLYW Qad55R0a
AMUOAWA J3Q padssEod
FMTAYd I30 CAASSEIE
AYUATd T30 CddETHIE
edivd  JE0 CLISEESR
Avaawd  JI0 CdESdHoE
Iedind AET OJISLENE
Avgawd Q3T d455HIE
Adidd HOLVHW HOISSEDE
AvdAYd HOLYW Holgsade
uer3dIIIsag

TON WOLLTTOSEY  OWILSIT AO3HD

[09DEHD}

JWEN

ZTIEE-D

Alvd

£T/ET/E

o

FRIRQ



ZOOZ-@0-10F ETOT/S0/T0 AWARYA g3Q  3EJSHI

86" ff

e I T00Z-50-10F £I0Z/50/T0 AWQAYd QEC  FTASHI
8T’ fof 200Z-L0-T0F ETNZ/S0/T0 AWIRYY J30  3345NT
2§ I Tpoz-co-TOF £20T/%0/T0 IWARYY g3ad  33JENI
0¥’ [ ZOOT-90-TOF E£Z0Z/S0/T0 AMOAYS Q3d  F34SNI
L0 I 1002 -90-T0% £2023/50/10 XAWIAYE 034  FAJSNT
8T’ i ZOHZ-B0~-TO% EI0L/S0/L0 AWOAYd Q30  J3JSNI
0’ FAi T00Z-%0-T0% €£202/G0/T0 ANAAYE 030  FAJSNI
1z /o TO0Z-Z0-T0% EZOL/S0/T0 JWOAYd (Q3d  3F4SNI
z i/ ZOOZ-TO-TO¥ €20B/S0/T0 AVOAYE 030  SIJENT
Lo £/ T00Z-00=T0% €Z0Z/S0/T0 RWIAYE 03T  FIISNI
oL vz i Z0OZ-TE-BEP E£U0Z/S0/T0 AVQAWE 430 ITISVSIC
PEE £/ Z00Z-E0-A29 E€T0Z/S0/FT0 AMAAYE Q3T ITIMVSICA
LR I ZODZ-LE-0TS E€TOT/SO/T0 IVAAYE 030 ITIEWSIT
¥ B P Zo0Z-6¥-00S £T0Z/SOST0 AYAAWS  QIT ITIEWEIQ
vE i ZTOOZ-BF-006 TIOT/SO/T0 AWAAYd Q3T TTIEVSIQ
26°E !/ 200Z-99-ZZF €T0Z/S0/T0 Awaivd (3¢ ITIEYSIT
LE'T i TOQZT-L9-50F ETOT/S50/T0 AVGAYS @S0 I1IAYSIA
18’2zt FA Z00Z-06-20F €£I0T/G0/T0 IWIAY4  0EQ IMIAYSIA
[ TAS = o4 I00Z-§0-TOF ETO0T/S50/T0 AWdAwd J=Z0 ITITYSIA
25'6¢ A} ZOOZ-RO-TOF €Z0Z/50/T0 AwdA¥d T30 ITIAYSEIA
vE R F T002-80-T0% EZOZ/S0/10 AWORWE Q20 IMIAYSIA
(T3 2 L 200Z-£0-T0P E20Z/S0/10 FWAAYd O30 IMIGWSIA
L% 2 I T00Z+£0-T0F €T0Z/S0/10 AWQAYE Q20 ITIAYSIA
LI ;o Z00Z-90-TOF EZ0Z/G0/10 IWOAYd Q30 INIAVSIA
T8 BT ;o4 ZOOT-#0-TOF E20Z/S0/10 AWOAYd  (QE0 ITI4vsIA
LT3 i/ T00Z-PO-TOF E£20T/50/T0 AWAAYd Q30 ITIAVSIO
FE°6 fof ZOOT-TO-LOF ET0T/S0/T0 AMAAYS 03 TTITVEIT
0L BT F 200Z+TH-TOB €£20Z/S0/T0 FWOAY4 030 ITIEWSIQ
L P TOQZ-00-T0F LT0T/50/T0 AWAAWS ITIT¥sId
5% €L I 029Z-Z¢-FE9 £202/50/T0 FWIAYA HOLYW HOSWITIQ
$¥ EC if Ge9T-TO-T0F £T0Z/S50/T0 AMIAYS HIINH HOSYITIQ
[ FAs 200Z-TL-#09 £20Z/S0/T0 AWOAYS 30 HOSYITIT
[ 4 F TOOT-TO-TQF £Z0Z/S0/FT0 AWdAvd Q3T HOSYITIA
&6 DET I 099Z-ZE-PE9 E£Z0Z/S0/T0 FWLAYE HOLYW WHIVITIA
3-8 4] P 099Z-05-20% £IOE/H0/T0 XYAAYd HIOLYH WWICITId
ST'812 s L 099Z-B0-T0Y £I0L/50/T0 AWAAYd HOIWW WMAYLTIE
£%Er o/ 099Z-L0-T0% ETOL/S0/T0 AWAAYd HIIVH WAYITIT
£9'EF fo7 0992-90-T0% £IOT/SO/L0 AWIAYE HOLWW MYAYITAQ
9748 P 0RST-¥0-TOP £Z0Z/S0/T0 AwldAvd HILYW WNIVITED
£9'€F i 7 09%Z-Z0-T0% £20Z/S0/T0 JWIANE HOLWYW WNIAYITIG
PG ER P 098Z-T0-T0F ETOT/S0/T0 AVAAWE HOLWW WYAVITID
55' 9T i TO0Z-2€-FE9 ECOZ/SO/TO0 AydAwd 030 WYIVITIT
1M 2 FAvi TOPZT-05-20% TIOT/SO0/T0 AVOAYd 030 WYAVITIC
SZ' % A ZHOZ-E0-Tok €20Z/50/10 AWORYd 030 WYdvlTad
S8 FAvi ZOOE-L0-T4F EEOT/S0/T0 AWQAYd QA0 WYIELTAd
S8'¥ o4 T00Z-90-T0% €70Z/S0/T0 AWAXMd O30 WYJYITAC
S8y it TORZ-¥O-TO® €T0Z/S0/T0 AWOAYE 030 WYJIWILEA
&8 r i f TOOZT-¥0-TOP £20Z/S0/T0 AWOAYd  IECG WYAYITIA
-3 2 ;! Z00ZT+Z0-10F EZOT/G0/T0 AWOAYd  0AQ WedwiT3d
sg°r £ 200Z-T0-T0F £Z0Z/G0O/T0 IWIAWd T30 WYITITIA
[} AR ] ff 099Z-ZE+¥ES ETOT/RO/TO AWdAYd HILWW AWIVITAC
55 %1 Fai 089Z-££-0T8 €20Z/S0/T0 AWIAYd HOLYW AWSWLTIO
LA Fa GYSZ-S%+TZF ELOZ/G0/T0 AWOAMd HOLYW JWEVITIO
PeE o7 099Z-£%-G0F EZOZ/G0/T0 IWIAYd HOLWW AWEYITIA
$5° bS P 099Z+05-L0F CZOZ/S0/T¢ AMOAYWd HOLVH awEvlTad
DE" LB i 0o8Z-60-T0F EZOZ/G0/TO0 IWOAYd HOLYW JWavlTia
9" €% [ 099T-B0-T0P E€TOT/S0/TO0 AWOAYd HOLVM AWEVITIT
55° b1 fof 099Z-20-TOT £20Z/G0/T0 IWOAYd ADIVH JWIVITIA

uncuny # 0d AINGE  # SOTOAUT wasr Ul votadrassag aueN a1va XD

il sabed IHT-ATT "OM HOLINTOS3Y  DNILSIT ¥J3HD (0R2AHD!  ITiEE' S EESET/T  *@3Rd



ST ETL
52 6L
5851
LEAF 12
9T 8L
LELTTRE
LLTTHE
FG EGY
LETTIPE
LT THE
il T¥T
LLTEE
[%0 4 1+
L8'9z
L8 9T
LYAN %
LB 9T
L8797
L8 5T
892
LR 9T
Sp°0ET
10 BF5
TO' 80T
080T
£0° ZEST
96 £TT
§0° 3T
g% 09
06" 0ZT
06° 0T
06°0TT
SF 09
0% 9E
s L
3T°T
[4-N
[4-N
z9*
N
52°
56'S
Z6' %
0E'6
a1 g
17
ot ¢
9B T

[ 7R+
za"
2N
T
L0*
Lo*
Lo-
80"
zo-
89"
Li”

unowy

L Tm M, T e tm e e e e T T Tw T Ty M tm T e m tmy My tm T Th Tma m e e Tm T e Tm te Tm Th e Tm e Tma e T e T Tm Te Tm T T T T e te T te

aLw]

ey Ty M T e T e T e e T e e M o Tm T Tmy Tmy my tm tm tmo T fm Ta T Tm T T M et S Tt T Th Th T T Smtm T T e T T e e T St e T T

# ¥ITosUL

114

sgbva

099Z-%0-TO%
TOOT-ZE-FER
Zo0Z-a0-T0¥%
T00Z-S0-T0F
TO0Z-¥0-TOF
CeeT-TE-PED
DesZ-LL-0TS
0PIT-E0-T0Y
0asT-80-TO0F

TORST-30-T0t

0952-00-THY
0a%Z-L0-10¥
HH42-T0-TOF
GROZ-TE-PEY
ZOoZ-LE-0TS
Z00T-60-T0Y
Z00Z-80-TOY
Z00Z-30+T0T
Z00Z-%0-T0F
T00Z-70-10F
T00Z-T0-10%F
0$9T-95-LTF
0eeE-0S-Z0k
099T-60~-TA¥
0357 -60-10%
099Z~-L0-T0%
099Z-90-T0F
200Z-99-2ZF
ZO0ZT-0GE- 0%
20060107
T00Z-g0-10F
£002-L0-10%
T00T-¢0-TOY
Zo0Z-90-TOk
CPPR-TE-¥ED
093Z-£0-£Z9
Goag-LE-01d
095Z-6%- 009
099%-%%- 605
095 2-49-22F
4997-L9-50%
05%2-05-20%
P9FL-40-10F
0e5T-a0-10%
099C-LO-10F
0847-490-10F
099Z-¥0-10¢
0992-20-TOF
0995 -10-10F
0982-00-TOF
00T -TE-FED
Z00Z-£0-6TH
I00Z-LE=0TS
ZOOT=5F-005
ZOOZ-at-00s
IOOT-99-2TF
TOOE-L9-50F
Z00T-0S-Z0%
T00L-60-T0F

walyl auTl

ZHT-ATT

£I02/50/10
TTOLTS50/T0
£Z02/50/10
EZOZ/S0STO
EZ0Z/S0/ TR
CTOT/E0S T
EZOZT/SO/TO
ETOZ/S0/TO
$ZOTSE0/TO
£Z0L/50/TO
£202/50/T0
£20E/50/10
£202/50/10
E20T/50/T0
ETOL/BO/TO
EZ0T/50/10
czoz/E0/TH
CZOT/S0A 10
£ZHT/E0 10
£TOT/S0/10
£IB2/50/T0
£20Z/50/10
£T0T/50/T0
CL0L/50/10
TTOTIS0/TO
€Z0Z/50/T0
€ZOZ/S0/TE
ETOT/S0/TE
ETOT/S0/TE
£I0T/50/T0
£20Z/50/T¢
£70Z2/50/10
€TOZ/50/T0
ETOT/S0/T0
£I0Z/s0/T0
€T0T /50T
€202/50/T0
£Z0ZT/S0/TU
ETOZ/S0/TO
£Z0Z/50/T0
£L0Z/50/T0
E£I0T/50/T0
EEOT/ S0/ T
£I0C/50/T0
EFOT/S50/T0
TTOL/S0/TO
€LOT/S0/TO
TIOT/S0/TO
EEOT/S0/TY
ETHZ/50/T0
£T0T/50/10
£202/50/T0
ETOZT/S0/T0
ELOZ/S0/T
ELOT/SU/ D
£20T/C0/T0
ETOT/S0/TY
€INT/ED/TE
ETOT/S0/ 10

AYQREd HOLYW WYSEEEdd
Awared q3a WradsIdd
IWdadd 030 WrdgS3dEd
P LFS a3a Wyigds3ddEd
AYaAnd J30 Wyiesaud
JeAINE HOIYHW AWEESTHE
AYdAyd HOIVH JWEE53dd
AUUAYd HOLYW dH3€53dd
AYUAYE HOLYW dWAESEYd
AMOAYE HOLYW JMagsaEd
IMAAYd HOIYHW JKEESINd
AVIEYd HIIWW JWEESIEd
IMOAYd HOIYW JHEESEEd
@AY aza dWEgs3dda
P EN-C azn JEEasIEd
ATANd qad dWa853¥d
AwIrds JiAd dHARSTAS
AMORYd J3a JrEEssEd
AHaxYd T30 AWAESAEd
ALAYd J30 JWAESTED
AVIOAYS 030 AWIAs3Ed
AYAAYd HOLYH 125853¥d
Iwardd HOIvM TASSTEd
Redadd HOLYW T408534d
Awaadd HOLWW TaESEEd
AVIAYS HalvW Tdoa5HEd
ANaXya HAIWW TIDESTdd
ANARYd gag I4oR5EEd
Aqdred aFg 1495Tdd
ANaAYd Jad Tdoas3add
Adiwd oid 74285344
Iedivd 03] 1a08538d
ARdiyd Tad T4o853Ed
A¥EAYd a3d 1428534d
ANQAYI HOIVH F3450T
AYOAYd HOIMW HIISNHT
AYIAYS HIIVH F345HI
AYOAYE HOIYH A3ASNL
Avaiwd HOLWW FIISHI
Awdivd HOIwW F33SHT
AVAARd HWWH SEISHI
A¥aAiYd HOLWH HEJISNI
ANIAYA HOLWH FTISNIT
ANIANd EOAWK HEISHI
ANGAVS HIIWH FATISHI
IMOrYd HIIWH HILSNI
ANOAYI HAIVH J3ISAT
A¥ciidd HOIYW JIASHI
AYGAYd HOLYW FAASHI
Ryarda HoLwW TIISNT
Ayaawd gaa FIISHI
EVaiYd 0aa ERASHI
Avaivd Q33 HEISHI
Ivaryd asza JI4SHI
Avaryd a3a 235N
X¥aANd a=2a F3IENT
AYOAYS gaa Fa55NT
A¥aava a=sa A34EMT
A¥arvd aag JIASHI
uoyadiIossg

*ON HOLLOTOSIE SGNILSIT AJEHD

(OS2EHD)

IWEN

ZTEER

Fhea

TLIETAE

#A<

tEIEd



0L T
oL'Z
08°0T
08T
112
ZT°
£o-
£1°T
0T°€
05
ot
-1 08 4
ot
at”
A9T°T
[3 A-44
103
Sk Lg
8L
6% L
86" FT
6% L
EF'L
F4-0-4
L
[}
BE"
L
L
L]
e
¥e
&0'S
&0°%5
't
ELN
09'6T
at'oT
€9 SC
LT'ST
Tt
S0°5
50°S
f4-
fA-
L
50"
5T T
PLT
TFE
[i-n
FL'T
fi-9
52T
Fi-o
e
Sr f1L
05 50T
-1k 4 A

pliteleli # 04

T T e T T T T T e T T Tl e e e A e e e T T B e B M

TLYd

M e T, T e T Tm Tmy Tmn Ty May My ey tmy ey e M M n M e e e e tn e S S o T T Tl T Tl Tm e e T T The Tw T e Tmy Tw Ty a Tm Tay M Tm M T, e e Tm e

# woToAu]

44

cabed

0997w -TQP
099T-Z0-TOF
099Z2-T0-10F%
TOOE-TL-PES
TOOZ-LE-01S
TOOT-9%-LLF
Z00Z-L5+S0F
ZO0T-0E-Z0F
Z00Z-50-TOF
ZO0T-ga-TOW
THOZ-LO-TOR
00T -90-T0Y
T00ZT-wD-TOF
Zo0T-20-107
200T-TH-TOF
LEETAS20g 4]
Q99Z-05-20%
095C-80-TOF
aPSZT-L0-TOF
098Z-90-T0F
099Z-40-T0F
099C-20-To¥
[IYZ-TO-TO¥
L00T-TE-kE9
Z00T-05-20%
TOOL-R0-Tow
TO0Z-LO-TOF
100Z-90-10F
ZOOZ-HO-TOP
TRAZ-FO-TOF
TO0Z-Z0-TOF
Z00Z-T0-10F
Qe9n-CE-PES
093Z-RF-005
G93T-95-TT¥
049Z-29-S0F
Gg3T-05-TO0F
0oazZ-60-T0%
092G -80-10%
0953Z-20-T0%
093T-20-T0%
BasZ-%0-T0%

‘Q¥8T-00-TOY

ZOOT-TE-FLY
Z00T-BY-0065
Z00T-98-TLF
Z00T-£9-307%
Z00T-0E-ZO0F
TOOZ-60-T0%
TOOE-QBD-TO%
T00Z-80-T0F
Z00ZT-L0-TOY
T00T-LD-TOF
Z00Z-30-TO0F
Z00ZT-¥0-T0%
T00Z-90-T0F
089E-2C-0E8
0§95 -0 -Tod
053r-%0-T0

weIL AU

TPT-OTT

ETOTS S0/ T
£ZOT/S0/T0
TTOT/H0/TO
£EOT/50/TO
ETHESS0/T0
EZ0Z/ 50/ T
EZ0Z/G0/T0
EZOZ/S50/T0
£Z0Z/50/T0
ETOT/ 50/ 10
£ZO0T/50/Th
EZUTISOIND
£ZOZ/E0/T0
£ZOT/ 50/ 10
£Z0Z/50/10
EZOZ/SO/TD
£T0T/E0/T0
ETRT/SR/TD
£Z0T/s0/T0
£TRES S0/ L0
tzoT/S0/Th
fZoT/50/10
tToz/oe/T0
£TOT/E0/10
TTeT/60/10
£TOT/50/70
€ToT/E0/ 10
€T0T/90/T0
€TOT/ 0/ T
EZ0Z/50/T0
CZ0Z/ S0/ TO
EZOZ/S0/T0
ETOZT/50/ TR
EZOZ/50/T0
€T0Z/50/T0
£20Z/50/10
£C0T/50/T0
£Z0Z/50/T0
£ZOT/ 90/ 1R
£Z0Z/50/10
£TOE/E0/TD
fZOz/En/T0
£Z0T/ 50/ 10
£202/50/ 10
TUZTFE0/TO
£E02/50/T0
ETORFS0/T0
£20Z/50/ 10
£20Z/50/T0
EZOT/S0STh
£TOT/ 50/ 10
£20Z/50/10
£20Z/50/ 10
€202/50/170
€20Z/50/10
€202/50/10
€20Z/50/10
£€202/50/10
£Z0Z/50/ 10

ATOAYS HOWAYH WEHNOIFLIA
AMOAME HOLYW WEHOTISIA
A¥IAYS HOIYW WENOISINn
PA (nEA 24 @t WENOISTA
RYOAYT J3q WANOIS Liu
AYCAME 3] WANOISIA
L¥andd 430 WANOISIA
A¥OAYE 30 HANOISIA
R¥OAYd  a3d WANOISIA
AYOXYA 330 HANOISIA
Avdriva T30 WAOISIA
Ayarvd Q30 WANCISIA
ivaidd @] WENOISIA
Avgawd 030 WENOISIA
Av¥ared 030 WENOISIA
ANQAYA HAIWW WYANISIA
ANARYS HIIWH WHAHISIA
AVTANA HOAWH HWINISIA
ANARYE HIAMW WHINISIA
AYQANA HOJYH WNANISIA
AMIAYA HAINMW WYANISIA
AVOAYS HOIYW WYINISLA
AMTAYT HOIWM WYANISTIA
EMIAYS 030 WYAHISIN
AMOAYE Q30 WMANISIA
AMOANI 33T WYANISIA
AMOAYS g0 WYARISIA
RMOAYI GH0 WHANISIN
AWOAYd  93d WeaHISTA
AMGAiva Q30 WYANISINA
AMOANd 030 WYANISIA
A¥dava QG FrdNISIA
AYOAYd HOIWW T4HOSIA
RYOAYd HOIWW T8 Ia
AYOAYA HIIVW TdNOOSIA
A¥arva TaIDEIA
AYQrva TAN0OSIA
Avarvd TaNoosIA
Ryazvd TANODSIA
Avarvd TN0OSIA
AYarYd TANODE 1A
AWaiYd TAN0SIA
Avaaivd TAA00EIA
RYarvd 140805 1A
A¥QAYd TANCITIA
ANarwd 1dNSI5IA
ARIAYd TINCDSTA
ANORYS TANGIFTA
AMaRYd TANRDEIA
AHIRMT TANOHETA
AdANa TANGITIN
ARy TAN0DETA
AVGAYS 140005 1A
AMORYE TANODSIA
EYTAMd 1dN0DETA
AYORY T4N0OSIA
AYGAYS HOLYH WYJE53dd
AYOAYE MIIYW WY39554a
E¥QAYE HOLWW WYA9SE4d
woTAdTIDEST

‘ON MOILOTOSFd  OMILISIT YJEHD

(BS23HH

TLAE R

arva

STIETIT

"I

i 99Rg



-’
e IT
5%
LEAS
€6 %1
s0°T1T
667 %1
&0 1T
€
T kT
| €484
e
T5'T
4381
T
s0°T
T5° 9T
TF' Y
r
e
68"
1Tz
1T
| TR ]
%"
FLa &4
1T
1E° %2
£6° T
S0°TT
86 ¥1
SH*TT
£y
85 BT
e
L1:N
z5'T
03 &Y

[4- 381
I6'S
¥

L

ge 9t
0Lz
[A10 8
-

1701
o0& AT
oT'a
0L T
tL'6

INNCURY # od

!
/
/
!
/
!
/
!
/
/
/
i/
£
i/
£
i/
£
/
f
/
!
!
I
/
I
/
I
/
/
/
i/
4
{
4
{
4
{
!

T R R ML L R e, Mn m

aLvg

[ T T T T T e e W T e ]

T

# FRToAU]

[ 14

:abwg

099Z-£3-50F
03IE-0s-Z0t
099Z-5T-T0P
029Z-60-T0F
'G98Z-B0-TOY
O99T-L£0~-TOT
098Z-90=-TOF
QPaT-$0-TOY¥
09§Z-Z0-TOF
QPIT-T0-TO¥
099Z-00-T0%
Z00ZT-60-T0F
ZOO0Z-90-To¥
T00Z-30-10¥F
THOZ-90-TOF
PasT-s0-T0F
LELELT 440 14
059Z+-E0-6T8
BeST-LL-0TS
pggz-gt-a0s
099Z-5E-905
0997-6¥-005
0s3Z-gF-00%
0992997k
099T-L%-50F
0992-05-20%
QosE-ST-T0%
098L-60-T0%
025Z-8D-TOV
099Z-LD-TOY
095Z-90-TO0F
098Z-5D-T0H
0952-ZT0-TO¥
098Z-T0~T0F
0953-00-TOF
ZOOZ-60-E0Y
ZO0T-80-T0F
T00ZT-90-ToO¥

898 985 arng
BZERFPL JOIAMTS LWOMW
0L 6548 EEEID ALNOOD
TL058F
TO €L

03T -TE-PES
A%4Z-T0-T0F
TOQE-TL-BED
Z00Z-T0-TO®
0§3T-ZE-F(H
099%-L£-015
DFeE-FEF-TIr
GeeE-LG-S0F
0eeT-05-T0k
099z -60-TAF
093T-B0-T0Y
D99Z-L0-TAY
023T-20-T0F

wa3r eutT

ZYL-0L1T

ET0Z/50/T0
EZOT/S0/TH
£IOTS50/T0
£EOZ/S0/10
£Z0Z/S0/ 10
£TOT/50/T0
£20Z/50/10
£ZOZ/50/10
CE0T/50/10
TTOE/ER/TD
£IOE/C0/T0
CLOTAER/T0
£262/50/70
tTeifE0/10
TTHT/EESET
2Z0%/ 3T/t
rzaz/ez/et
LEOT/TL/TT
TEoE/Ez/l
LTS EESEL
zzoz/oe/et
TTOZ/ TR/ 21
ZTOTSILT/ET
TTOTSIT/TT
IO/ TE/ET
TTOTFTT/TT
zzozizE/et
TIOTFTT/EL
zzoz/Ie/en
ETOTFTL/TT
zzoz/Iz/En
ZToTfIT/IT
TZOE/ 22/ 2L
2ZHT/ITSTT
TZOL/TZ/TT
zoTiITSTL
ZZOT/IT/TT

AvaAvd
A¥aava
A¥artvd
AVTINA
Rearyd
ANORYA
AYared
A¥OAYd
AYTRYS
ANaRYd
A¥TRYS
AR
Ivoivd
AYTRYS
EYOivd
AYQAYT
Avazva
AYgava
Adgiva
A¥aavd
A¥arva
A¥AAYA
Rydivd
AYaAvd
AWdAiYd
A¥Qivd
ANar9da
AYUAYd
Aaryd
AVIRYd
AVIRYS
A¥aRYd
ANIRYA
ANaORYd
AWIRYS
ANJAYS
AYORYS

HaLaH
HIEH
ROIYH

HIIWH
HaLTW
HIIYH
H3IwH
HIATWH
HOLYH
HIIWH
HOLWYH
HHLWW
HaLWYH
HILYW
HOLWW
HOIWW
HILWH
HOLYW
HOLYW
HILYW
HILYW

APLANLS
TAYLNLE
(TP aINY.LE
QYSITES
MEYaNYls
TS
TE9aNYLS
THYANYLS
YAy ls
TEHINLS
TENYONY LS
TEVANYLS
QUYINYLS
THVANTLS
FALTAINSG
41T JdNS
QEANYLS
TALAELS
TYANYLS
AN LS
HYINYLS
OEeayLE
TALIHELS
QYTINYLS
TERINYLS
QYTATLE
THHINYLS
THTAELES
ATHINLLE
A QNELS
TNAINELE
TEYANYLE
TEELS
Jur-ofalyy SR
QYL
JEURLS
TPIUELE

£I0
LI

T/90/T0
13

LTOT/TT/ET AMUAYA

020 JYYINYIRDISIAIL S3JIA¥ES EALLYHLSLNINTY

[ et T PR NN TR AL TR R D B LD DL L bt )

BTHLITY €

SINIHTERFEY AlHAdOUd

LMD T PTTETL IHAMESYINYW SEILITIIOVS
JORIOEENT £6°Z08 N TYSIVESITER
40 32TAI0 S5 DERY HOLLYALETHIWDY
T EFRIT

TTISANY1 GTT09%6

£TOT/S0/TH AMOAYSE HOLYW IHDISSIA

EZO0ZT/S0/T0 AWOAYd HILWW IHDISSIA

EZOZT/50/T0 Avaxvd 137 IHOISSIA

£Z0Z/50/T0 R¥aAYd 03T IHDISSIA

£202/50/10 AYQAYd HOIWW WIHOISIA

ETOT/S0/T0 AYOAYE HOLYW WINOISIA

ETOZ/50/T0 AVAAVA HOLWW WIMOISIA

EZOZ/S0/T0 AvOAdd HOUWHW WINOISIA

£T0Z/59/T0 A¥AAYd HOLYW WANQISIA

£20Z/50/10 AYARYd HOLWW WAMDISIA

£TOZ/50/T0 AWOAYd HOLWH WANQISIA

£202/50/10 AWAAYd HOIWA WANDISIA

EEOZ/ 50/ TO AVOQAYA HOLYW WANHOISIA

uotadrasssg

"o HOTLI053E

OHILSTT A33HS

T LNYED TVEAdEL 49550
#T' 8 SETHNOTSS TRMO:
4 BT 4] SYEENSYDE
#6°098L HOELNE L
0179671 Liwag as1
98" 00248T LRETHAFSOINT K

e ALYa | gl

(053U TZTet @ gT/EN/T faama



TEBTS LHZWESYHYN SAILITINNS [-1a84-1:13 ROTLMELE INIWIY L9 9f68 INEMESEOINS MY

g0 £4981 s 9002-2€- FES £TOZ/S0/T0 AWQRYd HOLWW DY  vuld
T a6k iof 900T=L0-62% EZ0Z/50/T0 AMOAYE HOIWW O YHEZZ
PS5 TOT S 900Z-c£-0TS €I07/50/T0 IWIAWS HOLVW O Wudd
g1 08T iof 900Z-8£-60S EZ0Z/50/10 AYQAYd HOIWW D¥ WHAd
¥Z' 0% §of B002-4£-90% C202/50/10 IMORYE HOIWW DY vwEld
LT 8T £ 900Z-6¥-005 £20T/50/T0 AYUAYE HOLYW DY VHEd
D5 5T A 9002-8¥%-005 £20Z/S0/T0 AYOAWE HOIWW Sd WHEd
€LUEST FA 9nnZ-9%=-Z2F ETOL/S0FT0 AYAAYd HOIWW DH  vY¥dd
|2 3] P HOZT-LB-50F EIOL/S0/T0 AVQAYE HOIWW ©Y  VHEd
Qo-eestT A 9uGZ-0G-20p £ZOT/SOFTO AWAAVE HOLWW DY Yviad
01 5ELT FAs ART-S0-TOF TZOL/50/10 AWAANE HILWW 99 wdad
90 "THE A ahnr-G0-10% £Z0Z/S0/T0 AWIEYd HOLWW £ Ydad
LE L9F A _900Z-L0-TOF ETOZ/G0/T0 AWQAVE HOLWYW DY Y3l
96°£907 FA 900Z+90=T0% £I0Z/S0/T0 AWQAMd HOLYW DY ¥idd
T ¥58 FA) 9002-¥0-T0% ELOZ/SO/TO0 AWIAYE HOLWW DY  wHid
ST THE P4 9002-20-T0F EXZOZ/SO/T0 AWOAVd HOLWW Dd Y¥Ed
ST 95FT £ FOOT-TP-T0F EZOT/S0/T0 AWEAYd DU wH3d
IR T P4 200Z-TC=-FEY CZOT/H0/T0 AWaIVA o0 Y¥Ed
17 6£5 ff TO0T+E0-689 ELOL/S0/10 ANQAYA oy vuad
SL 61T P 2007-LE-0TS £ZOZ/S0/T0 AWORYA 4 w¥Id
260N !/ TOOZ-BE-60% LIOL/S0/10 Avared oF  ydaEd
€028 v TO0Z-6E-805 £202/50/10 IuOivd oY waad
SLUBTT £ TODE-6¥- 006 EIOL/G0/TH AvAAwd ou  VuEd
£LLht v TO0T-85-005 £20Z/50/TH IWAIYd O YHE4
1Lt fF ~T00Z-99-ZEY £IOL/S0/10 ANWQAYE Q30 D YYEd
LON-T% F 2002-05-50F £ZOZ/S0/T0 IWAAWS O30 OE  EId
SH SHIT F ODZ-0S-Z0% EI0Z/S0/10 ANMOAWA  O3Q DH wuEd
6V LIBT v T00Z-60-10% €20Z/50/10 AWdiwd J30 S¥ wHIS
LY BLE L ZOOZ-80-T0% £I0C/50/T0 AYOQA¥d O30 OW wHEd
56 608 P zotEz-L6-T0% £I0Z/S0/T0 AMAXYd O30 B9 YHId
LIRFFE-1 £/ Z00Z=-90-T0% LIOZ/SG/T0 AWAAYd (30 D8 wuId
€1 8L P To0Z-90-T0F ££02/50/T0 A¥aiwd O30 24 YMEd
EL G¥D A Zo0Z+p0-TOP £T0Z/S0/10 ANOAYd OZQ D YHEd
ET LT P TO0Z-%0-T0F £20Z/50/T0 AWaiwd 033 £d Y434
LO“LLY i f Z00Z-Z0+T0% £L07/S0/T0 AYAAYI OEd 94 Yd2d
PLOLEST A ZoGT-T0-10% CZOZ/S0/T0 Awaiywd 030 DY waad
89 TL9¥ P OFRGZ-80-T0% ETOT/SOST0 JYQAWd HOLYW 3T V434 €TOT/90/TO
567 800L P ZOOT-RA0-TOF €ELOZ/50/T0¢ Avaiwd d2d 3T Yu3ad &8 tZETE
9T bLE LA TO0Z-90+T0% €I0Z/50/T0 AWOAYE O30 AT Wdad Yiid - 4FENSYEHL AIVLS KN GZELETE €

[LIT LT

eI NN SSNIEEONCEsmsssiBAMSRNESROS S AN s sErar s SEEEYRIEEEE TR EEEDC IR

Y0 £S HILYdST

L1 AIAWAS LHOW AJHICUIWE ELE QMnd INYED TRG 4 3] AN ROTLNEIMLSTO IM

58T aNd SET3 AYHOONA I3 F4 0 Lieds Tedaqss dessor rt LNVHD AST

1387 A THS Tvddavad 9T TITAQTTT PEIF avo

LA ] Feans FINE0ET ) a4 SHTANSYIAL 0122 HETTo RINNOD A0 3J1dd

T €T LHEHEIYRYM SATLITION 6%'62 HOTINHLES INTHTY 283 SHINOISETWHO

0%-28 HOILMALTD 06'89 LNSHIXMOINE MY 7758 SLNIWSSESEY ALUZA0Y
*0°T P zTaOZ-50-T0F £Z0Z/S0/T0 AWQAYd 0130 34IT44NE
s0°T P 0997-60-T0F EI0Z/S0/TO AVOAWd HOLWW JI7 dans
26°92 I 000Z-2€-bE9 £IZOZ/S0/T0 IWARYd HOLYW GUYONYLS
k¥ i 099Z-E0=6T9 CI0T/H0/TO0 AWIAYd HOLVW THYANULS
1wz I 099Z-LE-0TE €ZOZ/S0/T0 AWAAYd HOIVW QHYINWLS
12T fof 0937-BE-605 EIDZ/S0/T0 AWAAYd HIINW TEGINYLS
95" Fs 055Z-EE-508 €ZOZ/S0/T0 AWAAY HOLYW QHYANWLS
1T FAs DSSL+6F-005 EL0Z/50/L0 AMIAYI HALVM QEVaANWLS
e Fad 05GZT-2F-005 TIOT/S0/T0 AYIAWd HOLWM TAWINYLS
69°Z i/ 099T-99-2TF TI0Z/S0/T0 AMAAWE HOLYM QUVONVIS

Juncuy K Cd FIwd # F0TAAUT w3 BUTT uotadrzosaa ) FING #42

»Z i whea SRI-01T “OH ROLLYIQSEE SHILSIT AJSHD (0923HD}  TL6LC9 £2/1T/2 e



T8 555
18555
BT ZOPT
LLHET
9€' 51T
LfEL

Tz 8T

ST i

€6 ETT
£L°FST
65°S0T
¥0'LY

zZ5 L8
T10°9¢

§€°0TZT
9€"SE6T
€1 TS
9 Ef9
LE 005
95°09T
0t 098
TITST
a2 Z0%T
LT 96T
sf'att
[243-1%

0z et

ST Ld

6t
TLYST
sz €01
oy LT

[ 2- 243

T5 EL8
00°a{

6570121
09°CLet
SLT9T
S0 E0E
S0 AT
8T &4Y
ZLoart
£0°GHE
58 #ST
57092
62°098
T8 €51

AunoAy

¥ 49E AR SE3d WYEDOYA IMd 0E¥ST INMHD TYYEAES dYS500 99 £TT LNY¥D 35Ty
8 907 aHrd THSTYdadvEy F0C¥ET I I ¥OLRLT fuier']
ot EL AN ALYEOEL L OZBE NOLLNALIA 8L THTS LAUSWIDUOINE MY
*TT06 SEIHNFYALL fA N1 144 SLNAWSSASSY Aldzaoud §5'00OT  WETY ALNAND IO BHTIIC
1T 1% INTHADMNY STTLITION E5°0ZLT HOTINELSTNINTY £9° LDE SUANOISSLHOC
i/ L00Z-80-TOF EZ02/S0/T0 AYAAYd HOIWW ¥31d
i f ZOOT-e0-TOP E202/50/T0 Avqgava 4337 ¥oId
A LOHZ-ZE-PEY £20Z/50/ 10 AWOAYd HOLWH wIId
i/ LORE-E0-6Z% EZ0Z/S0/ 10 AVAAYA HOLWW W31
LA, LOOZ-LE-OTS ETOZ/SO/ 10 K¥AAYA HOLWW ¥31d
T LO0ZT-9E-605 ETOT/50/T0 AYUAYd HOLWH waId
YA LOGZ-BE-BOS £Z0T/50/10 AWQXYd HOLWW w214
i ! LOBZ-6F-005 ETOZ/S0/T0 AVAAYd HOLWW I
YA LOBZ-2T-008 £Z0Z/50/10 FAY¥QA¥d HOLWW w214
LA LOOZ~80-00% ETVIFS0/T0 AVOAVE EDIWW Y2314
A LODZ-99-2E% CZ0Z/G0/T0 AWAAYA HOLWH ¥oId
£/ LODZ-LO-G0Y LTOZFS0/10 AVTAYD HODLWAW wyold
LA LODZ-05-Z0F £T0TSEO/10 AWOAYd HOLWM *ITd
i LODZ-ST-TOF £TOT/50/T0 AVWIAYA HOLYW %314
Fa LODZT-E0-TAY EI0Z750/10 AWEAYd HOLWH ¥oId
i LODT-80-TOF FEOL/S0/T0 AYOAYd HOLIWW ®3Id
FA LOBZ-L0-TOF £ZOIS50/T0 AMOIAYd HOIWK w4
i f LODT-90-TOY £Z0T/50/10 AVAAYd HIOLWW waTd
A LODZ-+0-TO% £20Z/50/10 AWIAYd HOLWW Y¥oId
i LO0ZT-T0-TRY $L02/50/10 AYERYd HOLWW w¥IId
P LODZ-TO-TO% £20Z/50/10 JA¥GAYd HOLWW w14
P LODT-00-TOY £IOTFSO/TO AVAAY HOLWH L= ¥
£of ZO0Z-ZE~BED EZOI/S0/T0 AwdAYE  gEQ ld
A ODE-E0- 629 TIOT/SO/TO AWARWE  adsa woId
LA 200Z-LE-0TS £T0L/S0/T0 AMARYS O30T wIId
S TOD2-GE-605 EI0L/50/TO AVARYE  d=Q 3Ll
4 z00Z-6E-90S £Z0TSS0/T0 AYQAYS T30 wold
i TO0Z-6%-00S LEOZ/S0/10 AWQAWd  d2d ¥oId
L, 700Z+9F-00S TI0T/50/10 A¥aRYd  I=d %313
i S00Z-80-00% €20L/50/10 AWOAYSE  g3a ¥DId
i ToNT=99-22F £20T/50/10 AYQRYd Q30 ¥old
;o *O02-L9-50F LZOLSS0/T0 AwgAwS  gag w2Id
Lo To0T=L9-50% £Z0T/50/T0 AYQAYS Q30 ¥I1d
i TO0T-0%-Z0% £202/S0/10 AYAKYd  Qad ¥IId
L TO0Z-ST-T0F €£20Z/50/T0 AWOAYd @30 ¥oId
vy IO0Z-60-10F £202/50/10 AWQRYE  4Ad I
L, zO0Z-80~10% £20Z/50/10 AYORYd  (AQ L =1L
fof TO0Z-E0-10F €TOL/S0/T0 AWAAYE gaa YOI
£ LO0Z-L0-T0% LZOTSS0/T0 AYOAYE 30 ¥aTd
P 100Z-£8-10% £202/50/10 AMOAwE Q3T ward
£ Z00Z=90-T0F £T0T/50/T0 AMQAYE  d3d ¥OId
s To0Z-90-T0F £I0ZT/50/T0 AWMOAYE g3a ¥oTd
i ZO0T-¥0=10% €20/50/10 A¥OQAYE  GET waid
s T00Z-+0-TOF £707/50/10 AVOAYE  Qad ¥a1d
i TOOZ-T0-T0Y £207/90/70 AVOAYE QAT %214 £20T/50/10
Y 200Z-T0-TOF £I0T/90/T0 AMGAYS 30 ¥ITd LT GELET
L 100Z-00-T0F £I0Z/S0/10 AMOQAYd QAT YIIICITS/ AUNSYAUL FHL 40 INEWLUTEAT PERLITE EO
amann JR— - - O ExEmawEr
£67ASBE HILYASIA 76 LEOT EITAMES IWOW ADNIDUIWZ
&Lt 1z qHnd IS Imd €U TLT amnd HOTINATYLSIA Iwa L6 29 aHnd 5333 WeED0Ed Tec
76° 592 LHVHS TYHR0Ed dYSSo0 L1 w8 Lefvdsr 3514 LI 144 amnd TeSTVEadvEY
LET BT “TIIIANY"E LM -1 (4 fav ek} BS'BRGE HOTINILIAC
IE°%L6 SEFANSUALL ¥E&TIL SLEMSSASSY ALY3A0Hd TE SLLT  AVEID ALMOCY 40 3TIIC
# 0d aLl¥a ¥ BITOAUT wIRI AT uotydtiossg FWEN 2iva L]
57 abug THT-OTT "OR HOILYIOSEE  SHILHIT HIEHD {O90dHTY  IZ6T:@  EEfETFE GeIRd



jaa 121
ILTLEF
0L Es2
&0°51%
L L3104
¥§ 89T

R T

T e T e e, e

0H0T
L T
00" LT
o0 L
#9 €8T
QooLr
108 41
Q0TI
E-2- 20 -4
[

T Tm ML el Mg ey e, ey

B T T

00 Q0K

FEESSSCCAALEIEENNENENNEEE N TS T YOS A I SN TN RGN NN TR E SR S SO IR AT

/

/

=u e T ANAENTEEESTES IO aaE

afhd THSIvEdIdad 26 02T

B0 &L

SINAWSSRSSY LLISI0N

T00Z-90-T0% £TOL/SO/T0 AWOIAYS O30 Xvidad
ZTOOT-¥O-TO €20Z/S0/T0 AWAAYE gIa  MIZEL
T00ZT-%0-TOF¥ €Z0Z/S0/T0 AYOAWE Q30  HWLOEI
Z002-Z0-To¥ £ZOL/50/T0 AVORYS ¢3d  WYETEd £20Z/%04T0
TOOZ-TO-TOP £20£/50/T0 AYCAYD aaa WELOZd 29 OTSST
T00ZT-00-T6¥ EZOZ/50/T0 Av¥aive d3ad  HA¥Iazd S /AYNSYEEL 40 IMAWLWYLIT SERLITE €A
SEEEEEEENE SEEEEFEENY AEENN - -
+0° gO1 HIIW4ET:
00 0% AIIAEES LHOW ADHEDAEHI 00 LT QT LHYHT Imd 007 LT Qg HOLINGINISIg TM
85" CeT awor 0oLy HOTINGLEA £% €6 IAHIIEOING MY
00°ZT SATHNSYILL 10 54 SINSWSSISSY ALYAOUd 00" 29 NOLLWELSIHIWT
ZOGZ+ZC-#L9 £TOZSS0/T0 AVOAYd O3 HIZIITIN
TOOT-T0-620 £TOT/50/T0 AwaAiwd @3] MIRITTAN
ZOOT-LE-0TS £T0T/$0/10 A¥OAYA  T3C NIFJIITAN
ZOOE-BE-605 £TOT/S0/T0 AWARWd O3 MISAITAN
ZO0ZT+D5-Z0% £T0Z/SO/T0 AVGOAYd 030 NIZAITAN
ZDOL-60-TO% £T0I/50/T0 AVAAYA 43I NIZILTAM
Z0OZ-80-TOY E£ET0Z/S0/T0 AWAAYd O30 NIZJIITAN
200Z-L0-TO® £202Z/50/T0 AYQA¥d 0340 NIZAITAN £202/30/14
Z0OZ-90-TO0% £TOZ/S0/TO AWAAYS O30 NIZAINAIN S0 SBS
Z0OZ-TO-TO¥ £TOS/50/10 A¥IAWd  QI0 NIZJITAN AJIN WHOR MaH SERLETH £
TEEE T IR 220 R TR 22 14 223} L] EEENFF TP TR e p s DR LR DT 22 0 Bt bl bR DL LE 2 L)
00" 00¢ NOTLWYLISTHIKT
LT/ B0 /T
06 00€
ZO0T-TO-TOF £Z0Z/S0/T0 AMOAYA  «2d  JAINJGN HOTHA LIOAMD TYHIGAd AW PERLITH €1

Croz/90/10
#0 8L TOOT-95-2¢F £20Z/S0/T0 AYQAYd 30 NIESKN 00 00T
({3141 ZOOT-20-TOF £20Z/50/T0 A¥ORYWE 430 NOFSKM Mi LIQTU) FTROTIHT BLVLS EEHLETd €1
BARRESARSENAREN EETFErEEEdo P EEEEEFEEIEZEEAREEN I."II."IIII..lllllllﬂ'.l...lIIIIIIIIIIl‘.'lIIIIII.IIIl‘lll"l-lllllll.!llll
00" 00T NOTIMYISINI W
£20T/90/10
007002
/i / Z0OZ-TO-TOF ££0Z/SO/T0 RA¥GAYa aad  ad wmsa LSEMHINOS 40 Wwd ZEHLITH €
ETT TR FE I R RIS ER A PR A4 11 PRl LEE LD LELELLL) G IS T IR AN NI ARSI IO S AR A EEEFEFETCT L} ERIESSROTEm. -
143 H2UNAET:
00°ZT FILAMAE LOW LONIONEWE ZLUTT QI TYSIVd4dvaY LEA TITAANY
8L €Y avou 00°Z1 FOTINTLAT 40 %2 IHAHADEOIHNT MY
BL'61 SINAWSSASSY ALETA0U4 083 HEEID ALMNOD 40 F2IdE0 00T HOTLWELS T W
00" Z¢ it TOOZ-ZE-%€9 ETOZ/SO/T0 AV¥OAYE 03] T4IN3ETD
o022 it Z00ZT-T0-6T9 E202/50/T0 R¥giva 434 34113810
L2t I Z00Z-99+ZLF EZ0Z/S0/10 AYQANA  Q3IF FIINIA1D
¥Z QT Fs Z002-:5-50F CZ0T/$0/10 Ad¥AXMd  43J FJITITH
9L EF P T00ZT-05-Z0F ETOESS0/ 10 Rvwdivd 930 J4ITITID
oG Tt F: Zo4Z-60-To b €Z0Z/50/10 Kvaivd 437 34ITIAD
i 28 2 T TOOT-80-TA% £T0T/50/710 AVQAYa  03d IJINITID
27781 P Z00Z-00-T0% £I0Z/50/10 AWdiYd 430 3ITTEES £TOZ/904T0
00§ [ Z00Z-¥0+TOF E£TOT/SH/10 AYGAVd  U5Q FFFIIETD 99 s0T
0022 I ZOOZ-TO-TOY ETHL/S0/T0 AWdAYd 030 JJTIIETRONVENSHI JNEAINNY ¥ 2411 TYE0ID TERLITH £
[epm— —amas =
¢ ¥042 HILYAST
Y5 065  ADIAHIS IMWOW ADNEDYINE TLOTET Qund IMYEd Ind $LT9ST anid ROTLNEIYISIA IM
NG Bod 2IYA  § IITOAUT Wa3ll AUTT upiadrissag Jwen aLva ]
9z  iebwg ZHT-0T1 "ON HOTLOTOS3Y  DNILSIT XJFHD (D92EH  ITI6ETE  £T/ETfT ceeg



T6 60T Fai LODZ-LO-TOY £20Z/50/T0 AWOXWd EOLYW  H2TO3W
-1 41 Faars LOGZ-90-TOF €20Z7/50/T0 Awdivd HOIYW  WDIMAW
0O ATT ! f LOOZ-¥0-T0% €£T0Z/S0/T0 AWUAYE ROLWW  EJITAW
£6° 08 P LOOZ-T0-10F E£I0Z/S0/TO AWIZYS HOILWW  HIIJAW
0z'162 F LOOZ-TO-T0% €TOZ/SOFTD AWEAYE HOLWW  HoIddW
g6 St A LOOZ-00-TOF CZOT/S0/TO AWAAMA KIIWW  ¥OTaEW
FéCLZE F TOOT-TE€-FES ETOTS/SO/TO AWOIAVA @aa HaIdauW
90769 i Z00Z-£0-6TY €I0T/S0/T0 AWGAMA 030 WIIOEN
Tz L? ;£ Z00Z+LE-0FS €I0T/S0/T0 AWQAWd  @EQ  EOICEW
EE BT /f TO0T-BE-605 ETOGL/S0/T0 Awalwd O30 ¥OIOAW
[-1.08 3 A Z00Z-8£-906 £Z0Z/50/T0 AWAAYA aaa EOTOEH
L 1 /I 200Z-6F-005 £202/50/10 I¥ORYd J30 UDIOEW
[ 2384 /¥ TOOT=8¥-005 £IOZ/S0/T0 AMAAWA O30T  HOICEW
61 '3t /of s002-20-006 €I0Z/$0/10 AVIAYWd aza  uDIAGEW
ST b7 ;o7 TO0T=99-220 £Z0T/S0/T0 AMAAYE O30 ¥OIOHEW
e A $002-£5-%0F £20Z/50/T0 A¥OA¥d OFa  ¥DIAEM
L8 LA ZO0Z-L9-50% CLOZ/S0/T0 AWAAWd Q3T #9103
BL'FOE iof ZoOZ-05-Z0% €Z0Z/S0FT0 AWAAWd 33 WOTAIW
26w A T00Z-§T-TOP £20Z/50/10 Avaiwd O30  W¥DIAZK
-1 314 /o7 ZO0Z-60-T0% £20Z/50/T0 AwdAwd Q3G WOIAIW
138512 o/ ZO0Z=A0-10% TIOT/SO/L0 AVGAYE Q30 WoIgaw
€8°LE P TODZ-30-T0F £TOZ/50/00 AWAAYd  aid  ¥2Id3W
L8'0L i 7 ZO0Z=LO0+TOF £207/S50/T0 AWGAWE O3  €IICAW
E9PE /o T002-L0-T10% £I0T/50/10 AYEAYY Omg  dDIdAW
Z5FTT A TO0Z-90-10% £T0T/60/10 AYGAYd 03T  ¥IIUIW
1330 1 £ F LO00Z-90-T0F TINT/SO/T0 AYOAWE OEC  ¥OI4AW
tator A T00Z-¥0-10F €20Z/S0/T0 AVIAYd 030 ¥OIJAW
LT79% VA TORT-FO-TOF €20Z/S0/T0 AWAAYd 030 WIIGAW
%09 P Z00Z-T0-TOF €Z0Z/$0/T0 AVAAYd Q3G  ¥OIdaW £202/90/T0
128 &:14 Y £002-T0-10F £T0Z/50/T0 AWNAYd @A ¥OIQAW L¥ OT9B
LE"&E ;7 TODZ-00-10% £20Z/S0/T0 AWQAYd 430  ¥ITJIWIHCOIOEIW/ AHNSYIYL J0 LERLUYdEd LEBLTTE €
I TRt TR R L L) LT LS EEEEEE FESYTRLITLRE I S0 PR3 TR I LE 22t bt -
66°6L0T HOLYIST
65 SLF  HIIANAS LWOW AJNTOUAWE 65'5LT aMfd INYES TRO P65 AN BOTINETALSIC IM
BZ ST QNN $33d WIO0Ed IMa 06 L5 LNW4D TYEGEd dYssSod 89" TT JAOE) AST
507911 aund TYSIvEddyYEY ¥5 69 TTISANYT 06" TFET avo
08" tvL IBEN" TIYEOE L0 9TLT HOTLMALIT 10 #50§ IMEHIOHOANT MY
T6TEL SUTUESYTEL T ERe SINIWSSESSY RLMTAONS THUSBL  WNEID ALMNOD 30 30I3d
60°STE LNEAWTDYNYW STTETTION OF TIFT NOTLWYLS INIMNTY kg 99T SUINOTSSINMO
09 ESET F 700Z-80-T0F CIZ0C/S0/TO0 AWQAYE T30 XWId3d
66 6L0T Fa LT00T-TE-FES £20Z/50/10 AWarwd d3d  ¥WIJ3A
[{-50% & i/ TQaT=E0-629 CIOZ/S0/T0 AWAAYd OEQ  XWIO3d
65°5LT I ZGOZ-L£-0TS €IOZ/S0/TO IWAAWA  G3a  MLAEA
k628 [ ZOOZ-BE~6DS £TOZ/S0/T0 AMOAYA 030  XMLOES
BT 'L ! f Z4OZ-65-905 £I03/S0/10 AMdAwd J30  XWLOIS
06°'LS Fa ZOOZ=6¥-0DS E£I0T/S0/T0 AMAAYd J3T  XWLOHEL
By ZIT i ZG0Z-0#-005 £I0T/S0/T0 AMAAYd  J3Q  XYLOES
L6 €8T i S00Z-80-005 £I0Z/S0/T0 AWOAWd @30  ¥WLORI
S0°9TT F Zo0Z-95-27F CZOT/S0/T0 IWdiWd JET  XMLOSS
¥ 6% /£ TO0Z-t9-S0P £ZOZ/S0/10 AWOAAYd OFd  XWLOQES
OETTREL A Z00I-pE=Z0r £EOZ/50/T0 RWAAWd OIT LIS
08 PL [ 1002+ST-TOY EE0Z/S0/00 AYAAYd Q8D XwLgad
L0°5TLYL 4/ SZORT-60-TOF £202/80/T0 AWalWd a5t ¥WLa3d
»B ' EBE3T FAs TOGZ-BO-TOY £T0T/S50/10 AVQAWd QI  XWlgQRd
0% L1Z s T00Z+BO-TOF £202/80/T0 AWIIYd a3 ¥YLQES
TE'8LY P ZOGL-LO-TO¥F EZ0Z/S0/10 AWAAWd Q8E  Xvwigdad
19552 P TOGZ-L0-TOF £202/80/10 AWAIWA 4% YWIAEL
8L SEW IS TO0OZ-30-TOF £Z0T/50/10 AWdAWd a3 XWlgad
JuUncuny # Od ALY # WWTOAUT W FUFT w0 AdTAOEIQ weH aLa [

Lz HE T ZFI-0TT “ON ROILYIGSTE SHLLSIT HISHO (U923HD} TE76%°8 £LFET/T ARG



€ et
BT ST
g8°s
68 ¥
15792
gL Tt
£ €T
€1°56T
867 FIE
[ -3 1]
FLT08
T3 502
T S9T
29°6%
69" MEE
06°6LT
oL et
9951
¥2Z1
[ 134
FOIT
SZET
T3 5T
LY
65 LT
& 29T
{44
LE Sy
TLCEL
*5¥2
o-as
[ H
Lo A
SETIFT

86621
[-1-3-T4
zE LI
50°69
2z'L?
tE8T
9%
S0 6T
[N 2 4
BL St
(334 34
L£3°ST
1€ FOZ
TE'E
S0 TBT
T9°TS¥

JUTEY

B T T T e T T T

T TR TR, o T R TR TR, R TRy TR Th R Th TRl el TR TR TR Tm MR Th e M Mmoot M tm Mmoo tm te e Tw tm

P e e T T e e e Tl ey el Tw e

FLvd

T e T e w T e e R e e R

% sreaur

-1

:gbrg

T BRET
58

L3: 0 3
FRTOT
T TIL
LB ITT

TA9Z-LE-019 EC0L/S0/T0 AWCAYE HOLYW Youy
T99T-HE-606 ETOT/S0/TO AWAAYd HOLWW HOHY
799Z-8C-906 EI0TS50/TO AWARYWa HOLWW YOHY
2997-6%-00% £I0Z/50/10 AWIAva HOIWW YOHY
299Z-g¥-005 £I0Z/S0/10 AWORYd HOIWW YOHY
799Z-99-ITF LTOT/S0/ 10 ANAAYA HOIWW YOHY
299Z-.9-SDF £Z0Z/S0/1I0 AYAAYd HOIVA YOHY
299Z-DS-T0F £T0T/50/10 AWOAYA HOLWW WOHY
299Z-60-T0F £20Z/S0/10 AYORYd HOIVW YOHY
799Z-80-T0% £I0T/50/ T8 ANAAYI HOIVM oMy
799Z-20-T0b £207/50/T0 AMAAYd HILYW YoHY
ZHHZ-90-T0F LI0L/S0/T0 AWOAY HOLWW YoHA
2557-0-T0F £202/507T0 IWARYE HOEWW YOHY
Z9SI-CTO~T0? £Z0Z/S0/T0 AVAAYS HILWW YOHY
285%2-T0-T0F £ZO2/50/10 A¥AIYd HOLWH Y¥OHY
LEO0Z-ZE-FEY ECOL/H0ST0 AWAAYd Q3@ YOHY
Zopz-£0-6249 £202/80/T0 Avaiwd 033 Y¥OHY
ZOGT-LE-0LS ET0L/S0/T0 AWARWd 03T woH
ZonI-at-40%8 €20Z/50/T0 Awaiwd 030 YoHE
CO0L-6E-F05 €201/50/T0 Avaiwd 03Q Yo
ZOGT-4-006 £20Z/50/T0 Avaiwvd 43d YOHE
T00Z-9%-005 €IOT/SO/TO AWUAYL Q3 YoHY
zTOOZ-99-22F €£207/50/T0 Awaidd 03d VIANE
ZOOT-L9-G0F £T0Z/50/T0 AVWGAWd  03d YoHY
ZO0ZT-05-Z0F £207750/10 A¥gavd 43 YO
ZO0T-50-TOF £20Z/50/T0 AWQAYd  03d YoHg
Zonz-eo-Tor £20L/S0/T0 Avaxwd  d30 WO
TO0T-L0-10% €T0Z/50/10 Avwaiwd 03d MOHE
ZO0Z-90-T0% €IOZFE0/TO AWAAYE T30 WIHY
T007-90-T10F ETOZ/S0/T0 AWOAwd Qa3d WHY
TOOT-FO-TOF €I0T/S0/T0 AwWdidd 34 WHHH
TO0T=-FO=TOF £Z0Z/SD/T0 AWQAYE a3 YOHY £T0Z/90/10
Z00T-T0-TOF €20Z/50/10 AWQave a2 WOy 866 €BIY
zO00Z-T0-T0Y €I0TSSO/TO AWQAvd a=d YOHALIHOHLOY ZdvD HLTVAH BAHILId WM SERLITE €1
- ammw .
HIINEST
EITAYIS IHOW ADMNIHUANT £F'bs @ind INYEH Tad gHAZ HATINEILISIO IM
aNnd SE34 WYEO03E ImMa 6090 LivWn TYY3ACEE YSSOD €7 €% ANYED EFI
aNni TYSIWdaavad s€' 18 TTICNYT £5°00F awo
Ioanr ILvaodd 917995 NOILIMEZLIT €5 LELT JHAREDHOIHE By
SYTUNSYIYL £6 982 SINAWSFASSY ALETIOUd 00 bEZ WHED AINAGD 20 FOLA
LNEWEIYNYW S3TLININA % 20F ROTLYYLS INT WY g6 Ti SUINQTSSTrI.
LO0Z+80=-T00 CI0Z/S0/T0 IWORYd HOLWW  ¥DI0IH
TOOZ-BO-TOF £ZOL/S0/T0 AWAAwE  g3d ¥DIAIW
L00I-ZE=%E9 £20Z/S0/T0 AWAAYS HOIWW  ¥DIAIM
LO0Z-E0-6Z9 £IOZ/S0/T0 AWAAYd HILWW  ¥DIAIMW
LO0Z-LE=0TS €20Z/50/10 AWAAYS HIIYW  dDIAEKW
LOOZ-BE-605 £IOT/S0/T0 AWAAYI HOEWW  ¥DIAIH
tO02-6€-805 £I0Z/50/T0 AWAAYE HILYW  ¥OIQTH
LOOZT-6F-005 £T0Z/50/10 AMAAYI HOIWW  ¥DIOIW
LODZ-B¥-005 £IOT/S0/T0 IMARWS HOLYW  ¥OIOIM
LOOZT-80-005 £TOZ/S0/10 AMIAYE HOLYW  uWDIAZW
LO0Z-99-22F £202/S0/T0 AMAIVE HOLYW  dJDIAIW
LOBE-LP-S0F £Z0Z/50/T0 AVAAME HILYW  ¥OIQIM
LOGE-NG-20% £20Z/50/T0 AWOivd HDOIWW  UDIASW
LORZ-ST-TOF €20Z/S0/T0 AWAINE HIOLYW  ¥DI4aMW
LOBz-60-TOF £20Z/50/T0 AWTIIWE HOLWW  HDIOEW
LO0Z-A0-TOF £202/50/10 AYQAWE HOLWW  ¥OIAAW
Wang RUTT woradrasssa Smen s1va 0

TPI-01T

‘oM ROILYTOSEY

SNILEIT HISHD

(Q903HDY TLdE R £ZfET/T reima



0T 59°E% 59°CF

TTOZFLL/TT L0ZLaLT

LU 8 Do OST 00°0ST £5969
L1 005698 a0 °5&97 t5969

I

/

ETOIFEO/TO £TOEE0T

00T PY OE #ro0f EEZED

£20Z/%0/10 EZOTROT

PETEL TS

=mstas=asmEEREE

TZTE-tH-¢IP

BEGL-+L-0Tk

BEGT- FL-OTY D0vL w1 MYS ADEIY 0LL TATT-H

To0 TEEL TS 050C OH EWNAODDY EE 4 1
1430 Z¥I3 SYWOTYd 54 L3ive FRELITE £
IEEENIETTILSOR EEISELIIZEEEEEEEN L L L]
Do S¥aAT HOLERT)
TEOT/ET/TT RIwd AZTOANI
EF¥35L TOH JITONMI
Ld90 FUIT HOLENIM LLnT/90/T0
LHOTAYL 40 SFET
“ONI IMFWAINGT ZHId WISALUY TFELITE &1
I EEEETEC AN RN AN TR C TS OREE T L
¥y OE TV
g00G0-IEFTFT "OR LMOOIOY
2E0Z2/OE/2T 31wa IBTOANIT
LYPESLO TON AILOAKI £TOT/H0/T0
1430 avod AINNOS Yad3Is FF OC
ETTRUANDD  STIMAL "SLYW NI ATddNS HANIDT NYSTHIWS ZFELTIT £

SLTI-0a-I0Y

000

NN EETSEASTCE sl AN

(108 17

0D §IE
00 DOt
00781
6676
T0°0ET
00 0%
00 ' 08T
D058
a8
00°5%

/

/

B T T

F

7

TRl TR TRl R M T M W m

100Z-%0=T0F £20Z/50710

Gg 00T HESTD ALNNCD ¢ 3DILd

207 00T
L4-M ) %4
L1

La -]
T1-292
87t
28 °65¢
TL736

AUTAY # 04

e T

alvd

-

# SOTOAUT

BT

taERg

B&" &S
EETLE
BT 42
DEZTOT
58 8%

TO0Z-T0-T0% £20Z/507T0

N SAARNASFEFEAwOFEAEECCAOOOOTENEEERY

FIIAEAS LHDW ADNIATHIWE
YO
AYITD AIANQD 40 IDIII0

ZOGZ-TE-PEI ETOE/HOSTO
ZONT-E0-629 EIOZ/S0/T0
TORZ-LE-0TS £202/50/T0
TONT-LY-SO0F £20Z/50/10
TOQZ-05-30% €20Z/50/T0
zO0Z-60-10% £20Z/50/10
EOUT-B0-T0b TIOT/S0/T0
ToBZ-+0-T0b £20Z/50/T0
ZOBZT-T0-10b €I0T/50/%0
zZOLI-t0-TOF €20Z/50/T0

QHNA LHT4D 1M

LD TRIORS aWSS00
114N

AHEHAYHOANE BT

AT ALANQD 40 321ad0

799 -w0-10F €TOL/S0/T0
TaOL-g0-T0F £Z02/50/10
0L -EG-TOF EZOL/S0S1E
THHL-ZE-PED ETOT/SO/TH
THIL-T0-6L9 CTCL/SO/LD

WFIL AT

EEOT/ 0/ TY
oo 00z
IMIRYE  OFA MHE0LCD ATYE 0D TFILIT €
R ——— amamr
0 05k HOLLYALEINLWI
ELOT/RO/TE
00051
MIAYd @50 SAT 14WD *ONI CTYIDNYNIA dEvLEnIE QPILITd £
EASAS NS EEENFE IS RN E AN A FER S S
007 S$TE EILvdEL
00 ST GMLd IMNYHS Isa E6% 6 I
oo a8 NOTLHS13d 0o OsT LNEPRJE0SNT #T
0B 55 IHIWIDYHYH SFEILITIONG 00" 59 HOILYSLE THTWT
IMIAYd 03 awos-d
IMIawd QI AwW0o-4
AaAYE @3d dWOD-a
IMIAMd  OZ0 dWOD-Q
AMOAME 020 dWOD-d
Iwgiwd Q50 AWOO-d
easd 03T dWOS-T
aAwd QI8 AWoo-d EZ0Z/90/T0
aAMd 037 JWOD-g 00" SHOT
Maryd 0433 JMODeO SATMACTIYH SEULETH ©
. amcfssoomEEEEEEEEEmEasSSIomaEEEEEEEs===
TLETS HILWAS T BOSPT  BIIAYIS IWOW AINATEEW
6Lt amnd RoIINAT4ESIA Ewd 8w aund STII Wedoodd In
TR 34 LNeuS ISty DE“LY qnd TYSIVdAdvE
ZLTEE T Lk 205 HOLLMALS
LT et SUIENGYIAL 977 0TE SIHANSEESTY ALY340d
75831 LIGWEEYHYH FATLITISVA w0 LT HOTLYESLSTHIWT
AMQAYd HILYW OF YoHd
iwardd 450 OF YOHH
AWAwd @EQ O YOHY
INARYd HILWW WOHY
AWOEYd HOLYW HOHY
ucreydtavsag T EZivd #42

Zr1-0T1 “ON NOLLOTOSEE

BNILELT ADIHD

{0533H) TITGECE ETFET/E 9IRg



0o zTT
0Q-ZTT
00°2T

QT

00T

QT

T

e T

Do aL
1 g4
0086

FE° 1T

6¥° 29

BD 255

9F 138

L] T

TR LELT

TLTYS

L0 11

SE'SH

SIAGTIH QNYITIIM
SANOWHE AoIN
Suod HIWILY TYILTHT

Qo ove 20569 P EEEZ-RLTTH

oo eod -141-1 %] P BEGZ-BL-TT¥

00 0¥TT 90569 ETOT/SO/TO ETOTEOT 666Z-94-1Tk

EEFDoOaaNISSEREEN TEERESED SR FEFIIRLEE RN ¥

AL°TT 4¥EED P FEET-98-50%

[ 38 4] atLen £2OT/E0/FT0 ETOTLIT FB8T-99-509
ST L LT z=nmaan

OTLES

[ Lia4-1] OTLE% £I0T/E0F/T0 ETOZTSOT pziZ-16-€09
EEEsEETTEETsSAEAENNTECRCCOCORoAEERLEE T

lanel g DESED CLOT/90/T0 £TOTHOT DSEE-Z0-10F
= mm - S aaype—— [ amosgceonaan

a0 "osL [ J4 3] EZOZFE0/TO LTOZEOT “TILE-50-T0F

EEmsEEEwlisSsLsERsANERSREE EEESESrmem=utiaACAnsosEEEEEERE=Ea

ZETLEIT ETOT/S0/T0 EROTSRT

ZROTSEIAIT BINO IANOIL
DETY 0N IEADLL
HOILHELEd ALoD WHYary
SAANIYIAA ¥0d STYAW
TINT/ATATT SIMG IINOTL
E9ZE “O# JINOIL
HOILAELAA ALNOOD YHYIIS
STINIVIAC ¥OJ STYEW

FEFECCmaMEENISEORSSIOEassaSEEE amew

ETOZ/90/T0
#5 GkLE
058LETE EL

SEES NOLLIEHEQ.

INEWIINTA ENIS FTYDEY)

L8l

£L0Z/ 90/ 10
L8 EL
JL30 BTV ON LHOGOOY SHOTINE GPELITO €1

ammam =

TTOT/HTSTT FIva AJIOANI
FNHOENY - HAS
SIHIANIS HOd QOO SAMA SWE

ZTOZT/OL/TT ZLYQ TIIOANI

SOFT CON ZOTQANI

et SEILIMIOYA ALNNOD WHISIS
FII44¢ HITYAR SIdvd EalvaH

TOEOEIS ~ Ot HAWOLSND
ZTOZ/TO/2T AIWT ADTOME
STT6S "QH 3OI0ANI
SHOLLIETA/HYATD ALNOGD YHIAIS
STYLIEY I3-IKW

TZTI-50-TO¥

TLHT/BL/TT ELvd TUIE
TTOTHCTENGTHSVELETLBT ON FDTOANT
6TISTELGTLAT ~ON LNNCDOY

1480 €, 3JIYIHE ALNOOD WHYALS

TL S £ZOT/SO/TO £20250T
%686 £ZT02/%0/T0 ETOIFOT
95y £T0I/E0/TD ETOTEOT
ULy # 0d ALwE & IFTEAUI

113 rwbwd

om =

w6 HE

TTTZ-80-TOF

TTTT-&0-TOF

TITE-05-CO¥%

wall Ut

ZFT1=0TT

MOILNALS] 9L 5%
ZTHT/ZL/TT EIND TTIIE
TO0 TLES TST ET0 “Of LooDoy
0STE-FE8-5LS
1470 5. JZTETHS ALNNOD YRMEIS
ZTOT/ZE/TT ALIVWE TIIE
100 BZTLO BOL 0Z0 "ON LHNQJIOY
LEST~FER-S2LS
HOLLMALAT ALMAQD WUUIIS
TZOT/9T/TT IIvd T714
TO0 £0EL LES OF0 TON Lia00Y
TRES-PEE-5LS
1333 W0y ALHODD YHEATE
TITOT/TT/ET AIMa TTIR

wotIdTIIER]

TOM NOILFIOSEN  SWIISTT NIAHD

EEEEEEEE RSO EEEE

B0 16% SHA ~FDTAYES SONYINGW
TL0T /9010
80' 265
18T ON LNNODOY SHOOIINE BFELETO £

LNHIDYHV STILITLOY

IF"IIB

€zozie0/T0
a4 154

WIWE O AZIaTHEE LFELTTE €1

ENIESO SN NEENTEA LSO I IR NN TSI COAN NN I N AT

Dot ase SHOILOZIE 40 NY¥EUw

CIHT/90/T0
00 05L
SPRLITE ©

SIOINES NOILDATE Q3LVWOLITT

mrspisSaOSEERE

AHEWISHOANT MY

LEEE o LEE DS

L8 LETTT

EI0T/90/ T
Ta'LTTT
TT ALTTIEON 15IY SPELITd &1

TL°vs INAWIDHOART MY

avod S8°EY AdId FVWOTYE Y
ETOT/90/10

JWEN Atwa HHD
(090ERI) CII'6L°E ET/ELS/E  F@aed



111 A
ogz
ngz
0T

o'z
oot
ne T

00T

00T

']
]
0o 1

DG OSLT
BOSowT
g 0gL

RGTEOPTE

0L a50
Do DERTT
00005

S0 ped

a5 98T

96 QZFOT

LE- QWSS

95°5LT
DOTSTE
005822

£TOIFL0/T0 Alva FOIONME
C2ELB9 COH IHIOAHT
L4730 Mo ALANOS WH¥AIS
AHYL SEIEHWYL AL

00° 0055 FSE69 i LBET-95-T0S
00" GEEE L4314 ] Ho LBEL-95-T05 MNS FTTIND AOWIE HONIM EZOZT/S0/T0
00" 0EYT ¥5569 { LO6Z-95-T05 uIY THIWIYEH [[/s-11-+-73
o0 gTaLs LT ] £IOE/BO/TO0 £Z0ZBOT LIET-95+T0F TN WEONYE J¥0d TI0T T ‘ONI Q¥Od SEENTYHD NOd ISHLITY £C
- EEEmEEEEEEEETE === AN EEEESEEISTEremlASSNEEEESCIYE RS S SOCEEENE Sy ECSSASCEARESED Emmm pma— smmmw N
0L SBLET HIYAAY IOWWYE AOOTd
TZ0Z/SES1T ELYA FOIOANL
S00T ~OH ZDTOANT
HOISSTHWDY aooTa
0L° 558 LLSED ot 6LE€T-5T-LTS 149 EZOZ/00/TO
00T OTHTT Li569 I, EEEZ-9T-LT9 41 S00T SuIvddd 3INE] 0L SHTET
00°0085 LLS6Y TERT/LL/TT TIOTLIZT EEEZ-9L-LT9 MOTLYZTIIEON IWIL T 04Tl NOIT S58LITY €L
exxmoodesfssoEEELEEEEEEE S —— ammmx rmax sssatcEonamsE [ ——
EVTNOTESTHMWOS
£20C/10/T0 BIYT SITOANE
9L TOEDT "OM EFDIOANE
LFS69 WOTLWHISINIWIY ALMAQD WEAIS £I02/30/T0
LhOED £207 ‘1T 0A0-T NYC 50965
50° 965 L¥969 EI0T/TR/T0 ETHTROT €LET-OD-TOP SHINOLINOW WaYTe 3uI1d XTI CHORITSYD ZIOACQ PSRLITY £
ESPEESSEASEEEESEN EEEESEEEFF EEEEEEEAEEETSESsAARER TECC IS L [-2-2%-% & | EFEaYSIONARE EEE AN ANEER IS AT S ORNEER NN
957501 2uTd 2WEAT/ATYN
TTOZL0/ 2T 3Lva TIIE £202/50/70
HIBL 9TL0-L97-SL5 ~OH 1NNOOOY 95981
95 98T ZTOT/LT/TT LUDELETT TILT-LL-60F 1430 FUIa AWdAd AUy HNITAHALNID CSBLETY £(
F - AN NI EEEEIAEEEFED IR RSN EETEEE S RN NN NN TR T RO C PR R EEERNTSOIRAE ENSEESSERN - L] 1
96" HTYOT S3EJ NOTIIAYHO
£20Z/%0/10 3IYCQ EDIOANI
2008€£2+H & "ON ADI0ANI
TROT/TESTT - TTOLATO/ZT
£0£990 G93M AITSEM
£207/¥0/10 ZIYOD ZDTOANT
JTISEE-0 % “ON ZDIOANL
TTOZ/TESTT - TZOT/TOSZT $Z02/90/T0
£566600 TUOWMIKIS NOAST 96 0LFQL
96°0TP0L £LL69 £Z0T/50/T0 £THTSOT 6682-56-50%5 TYIQEW ¥ OMISNORALITIOVS TYNOIIDANYOD WM TYHLNID ZTSRLITH EE
SEREEREEE EFEaassitiiOgEEaE LLEL ] FTESSEASRREENL. AEEEET a AEEmEm
L6 0%ES e
TOSSTOT 0N BIHOLSND
ZTOTAIR/LT ZIWA EDIQANT
TLTTILEE “OM FDIOANT EZOZ/H0/TO
1430 aY0¥ AINMOD wHEAIS L6 0F95
L6 6596 $SHED £TOT/FO/T0 TZOEFAOT E6RT-DS-TNP  02-9T HOLOVML WYTIId¥aLYD PEOT SIATAUAS TYIINYNIA ¥WITId¥aLwd TSBLITH €t
OSSO ESEREARERENEEE LEE 3 EEEEEIDEEREEEEREEEENFEERN LLL LR L ] L 13 am -
8BS 8%LE TEId OTTIITLIHNOL
€20Z/50/T0 ALva IDTOANI
IHBANL *ON FITOANI
1330 FALd OTTEDLINOH
B9 ST 90969 £ EEET+RL-TTY ONIZAIKS
60 006¢ 40989 ior 666Z-BL-TTH SLHYd @I
00" SEET $0962 /7 GEET-RL-TTH SIMTHE XIWON ZT
Ty #od ZINQ & FPTOAUT wsal IuTT uotdrIoEag ey TLYT [F5)
1€ :abeq Z¥T-0TT "OH ROILOTOSAY  ONIISIT ¥OAKD) (082AHD) ZT:SL:8  LLJET/T SIEd



BILT
DD SE
067 05T

a0t
a1

[
LU
LLIUR ) g
40T
(L1
L1
03 3T
[l
o T
00" T
04T
03T
00T
bd T
007
b0 1
L] R

60T

00T

i

o’

o't
0ot
oot

LT BEL
DO ¥aLS

B1LEEY
EfT486
Do EET
oo 00s
Ll E]
B¥ aEl
+H 62
00781
-1 A
PEEIT
b ee
LU T4 k4
[A-d: L'+
T4 ZT6T
noet
T8l
0F*5s1

p0- 08

¥ 0L

RO

61188

DO’ rTESE

Lig £T0Z/90410

85 LT 15969 L $ZTT-99-220
00°5§ 15969 FA 5TTT-99-ZTY LHOTAEL 96°60F
A1 1S96% TTOZ/LT/TT TTOTLELT ATTE-YR-TEE  O4YS TUONTH LLAR40NI WHOITHI HHPTT SATTIANS ¥ SWd0d INAWNMEA0R 098LITY £
=smm P zmmma [e—— azanmm smem
. £1°0219 FAId OTTYEYD € SPLDL EYId OTTAIILROI
zToz/ET/TT AW ADIOANT
PYLZT 0N IOIOANI
(34 3] 1a3q AT OITHEVD
L1 9EC 0TFED L 6EET-DE-LTH HOEY] HO XYl
00" ¥ALS DTrED £IRESE0/TO ETUTSOT OEET-08-£TY 7 ENIDNE FEIVaId
ZZOZ/6T/TT ALWG 3ITANNI
ZORIT "ON IITOANT
ZZOTS6T/TT ALvU FITCANI
TogZT 'ON 3ITOANT
TIGES LJ33 FYT4 UTIEDLLNOW
91" LBEF 11963 £ f EBEZ-BL-TTY RSO 6€90904 04 -T092TH ADTOANT
t{ 685 11969 LA 666 -BL-TTY FOAYT NO XYl
00 oTag T1969 ff 666Z-04-TTH HOFY
a0 005 TT96Y r 7 666Z-FL-TTY IHDIFEA
06708 11263 L 666T-8L-TTY LY iIaazd 431738 IDYYHOSIA
(414 &4 T1963 L 666Z-8L-TTY SETOND »5°' T IYFIL
[1]+3a-% 1% T1963 7 GEEZ-BL-TT% IMdIDINIaE PET-H
00" 8#T TIH69 fof 6652-BL-TTY TIO Svd
€8 #OT 11969 s GE6Z-BL-TTH LTaE AnTdd
ar 82T TISEY L 6662-HL-TTY dAAED
09 ra 11969 /o §66Z-0L-TTH AATEA HOISNwAXE
0576792 T1969 L 668Z~8L-TTH 40SSEIIWOD
L8 ¢ST T1969 i 7 6662-8L-TTY LFRSYD TIAIHSQHIM
TE"2T6T TT969 L 6662-8L-TT¥ TTEIHSANIN
00 9L 11969 /P £66Z-BL-TTF SATYTE ¥IJIM TIAIHSTHIM €z0zZ/90/10
{8t TTS6G L 666Z-BL-TTY 2 ¥IALIM TTEIHSAHNIM 0% 55897
OF 95T 11968 ETOTSEO/ TR ETOTEQT 666Z-BL-TT¥ TOYLINOD YAEEW AIRIHSAMIM TANT TENOMYL ELHHTATAT E58LIT £
- L] NN AR EEEEE I EEFEE IO IEENIERE L3 a x. ARSI S ASACAI IS NN IO T
0d° 08 ANEWEDOINE MY
LE T4 avod BEOL FHIA OTTYIYD 61 vS LHAKSOWITYA SATLTILIY.
£ZOT/TO/TO AIVMD FOIOANI
GLOES CON TITOANT
0c-o8 VR CELZ+8D~TOF 143d S, J3IHIHS AINOOD YHHEIIS
€Z0Z/T0/T0 31V IDLOANI
DBOSY ON EOTOANI
By OL Lo LEET-05-T0d 1430 awod ALNOD WEYIIS
£TOZ/TO/T0 3I¥D ZOIOANI
TTFFS 0N ZOIOANI
vrIoL L oA TZLZ-0B~ETF 1d3g $¥L4 OTTYED
£ZOT/TO/TO TING FITQANI ETOZ/90/T0
LSFY9 “ON EFITOANI L0 5LE
6T ¥5 £IDT/EO/TO CIBTEOT £EET-TO-TON IWOM SEILITINVA ALNAOD Wiy2IS ZIE BAWMLEWE BEHLTTE £
LLEE ] ] ANSNEAsmEE EEEEFERIEFANEEEREERAEE
b BZEHE Yo
goL69 TDOT/E0/T0 IIND FITOAMI
20LEY EBHLED “OH TITOARI ETOT/90/T0
BOLES 1490 d¥0d RLNNOD WHIAIS 40" BZEAL
99 PFE9E BOLES ETOT/P0/TE YETOZFOT VOEZ-05-20F aM v TE YEENTE CdOd ZT0T "ONL Q904 SHIWTYHD HOd LGBLITE €1
EEETEEEE T amm am =u e i EE: B L el L L EE L L
00 BRITL SLIEL0Yd THLIEY
ALY # od IING  # IIIVaUL WAL FUT] UCTIFTAIEA] S aLxa #HD
e :3fmg ZrT-0TT “ON ROILIIOSSH  DHILSIT AJHD (0923HD)  TT:eL:ig  €C/EL/T :NIRd



00T

11"
1/ h 4
po g
Dot It
[T
Do e

T
Ll 8
LI R §

pe'r
T

00T

0ot
po*T
De'T

f££2-10-T0%

Q£85 JALLIIY] TIEC IASONZ0E TIYHIIW

VFHLITY O

EEPE-05-Z0F
fFEI-D5-20%
ERFZI-05-70F
EEbZ-05-T0F
TEEZ=05-30F
£PPL-05-20b

IEEENTEEEEESDITSTEEEIEEENTESEESETEifgOEENImAE

08ST-FL-OTF
05G2Z-FL-0TF
OFST-rL-0TY

GEEZ-48-50¢%

EEEEETECUSSSARRLEE

LA 134

£ZOZ/P0/T0 TLYA TIIOANT
4097 "ON EOIOANT
£20Z/F0/T0 TIWD IITOAMI
FLOIT CON ZOIOANI

IAS0 Owod AHNOD YYEEIS
LYSHR

LNZHHOTTY

FQNYIVE FALATHOD

MMM/ IHACHSTA

STAIL BLTY0L/SITLT

SEYUIL TLTHSL/SPILT HYAL ATVTI¥A YTIISEW

ETTT09S

EZOTSET/TT ALY FADIQAMI
¥EOTT 'ON 3DIOANT

Ld3¢ dAEI4 NOLSNLH

HOEY™T NO WL

FOUYHD 4THL

YOO QYAHZAAS YIV¥4EZE/3DWTaad

T HOo0a AXTIVA WTIISEH

00" OTLEROT

ETOZ/TO/ TN ALWa ASTONANI
rzoz09s 'ON EIIOANI
HOIENALIA ALNAOD YHUArs
2Z0Z WASMWEOAM HMISNOH SIVMNI

EEEErEsEEsmcsaoOoas

HRINAD NOLLNZIFT AINOOD WHOT

LEET-0GO-T0P
CEET-PQ-TOV

05" L4686

£T0E AYNdead
£TOT/TO/TL AIWO EDIOANT
TEOSL "OH FITOANI
ROIIVYLEINTHWIY RLNOOD YHd3IS
SIDIAYIS THNOISETA0EA

LED ROLLOYTOS FEYSHLTYEH LHESIARL

P

avo

ET0T/90/T0
¥5° 3902
S9ALITY €

ErarEEsmTEs

HOLSHI

EZ0T/90/T0
f1° 1095
YORLITd £

£33d NOILYTHHEO

£20Z/90/10
207 0ZEL0T
f9RLITHE €

=mTm

SEINOTISE THHD

£20Z/90/T0
DS LGH
29giIT™ £

EEEETEEEESUOIOTONSS

£BLI-05- 005

B6t009

TTOET/TO/TT ALV EHIOANT
SRTOTT 'O TITOANI
1d3d a¢od RLNCD vwEdls

YTAVASHIN/ QLT INYED aIvy 21T CYWIGAW 8D

mEEEoSsSoRa

adi»

£T0Z/50/10
(1811 ]
T96LITH £

EmAwEETEEEsmFOocodeRR (L L)

00" 08ZT 000927 113 EZOTSE0/TD £ZOTEOT
[ —
LA 1 LIad 1 ShLE9 A
669 86 6LT S¥LGE P
00707 00" a% SHLE9 i
[T 44 00°TCT SLED vy
LETHLT 9% S0L 5bL69 f 7
TF 9LT b6 BETT SYLED £ZOZT/S0/T0 £Z02Z50T
EdEEREIRENCrINENERNEEE FN
24,11
8 ETR [-108%4 61069 i
00°T5T 00" 35T 61069 FA
L2 A-Fd 14 ¥ ST05 6T069 EZOTSEO/TO TTHTEQT
. fr—
00 0EELRT 00" 0TEEQT TLEE% €ZOZ/E0/TO £20TEOT
T EEEEEERAEEECSCCIeAEEmdIEEEEEEEES
a0 "0ss pY 056 ¢1EGS FAvi
0se? 05 LY ETEED £T0Z/PO/I0 ETUTRAT
ETEEErEEE iR AR IR IR NN A AN A C RO CEAR AN EEE
L6969
g6 E009 86 £009 £6969 £Z0T/30/T0 EZOZHGT
EEEF EEEAUSESARRENIRSAREN EEEmTEE
0% T %% T1L69 /£
Do-oT 0001 TTILES i
00" $€ 00" 8¢ Z1L69 £Z0L/50/T0 £TUTFOT
Aurouny # od =LY # IJTOAOT

14 tabeL

STCT-TO-T0%
SZTI-T10-TO¥
STTT-10-TOT

WAL FUTT

ZHT=0TT "ON NHOLLNTOS3Y

[T A ] RAOTIYLLS INIWTY R EOT
TTOZSTT/TT WINQ FOTOANI
SEOEEL0 O FOIGANT
NOLINULISTINTWIY ALMNOD WdW3AIS
L9
JHOTINI
MEDYA E39WY STUVD SSIHISNE
TTOZ/LT/ZT FIWT FIIOANI
TIELETO "OM HITOANI
UOSSISSY ALNNOD YHuEIS

uotidiassad Swep
TTIELTR

SHILSIT AJEHI [03THT }

ONE TYSIVEddyd

dJLva #42

ET/EL/E  eARg



L o

00°'T

oo’

(2]

[+ 0 4

[ I

00T

Ll
L] &

e T
o't

00° 28T

ELTLEbE

365k

SE' 62

PILTIT

#6° FEL

50 82

0o sLT
00 HLE

00" 05%

oL gOF
00" 0BEY

SSTETLFL  “ON Y3THO £20Z/90/10
1430 O¥0d ALNNOD YA¥IIS LLUTETT
00°Z€L 16969 ETOT/PU/T0 ETOTHOT DEEZ-05-Z0F 171Hd NOT WRIHLIT INZWAINOT % TOOL NEIHLION TLELITY €1
EFEEEEERtARSEN EEEFENIIASEANER AEEFSEaR FEOIRSErALSEENE ] O L il oS A FEEmaoC3SSaREE
€T LBbE SHANOISSINHO.
£ZO2/S0/T0 ZIWT SHTOAMI
£I0T CANYUIYD WO BUYD HITYEH €I0Z/90/10
TTATITH AHL ¥O4 NOTINATELMOD 2 LkYE
EZ'L¥YE €I0Z/S0/T0 £TOZSOT T9%E-0¢- 10k STdENS § ALAMOD WIEALELIMOHLAY VD HLTYAH TEUILEN WH OLELITY €f
EEEREEEERESCaxxkE AESEEEEE PR S N . = FErNESITRANR SsSTnm L) = TEE
56 LEBL LNIMIOVNYH $REILITIOVS 96 8g HILRASI
TTOZ/BL/TT ELYO TILE
1% Z1wd H 00€
F-9SPPLPO-EEI0020P0 TOH LHNODOY
TR P Z662-20-TOF IWEM SHTLITTIOVA ALHNOD WMUAIS
ZEOT/8T/LT 2N THE
any HLb I T0Z
P-QELBLPD-TOILOSHED "ON LHAOIOY
SET6IE I z8sz-70- 104 TS0 HLTYIH JTUdnd
TEOE/BE/TT ALWg TIIE
1g AIwd N TT¢
6-5§99LF0-ZTTYOZPPO “ON LNOOIDY
BSCLTTT £20Z/#0/T0 £20TFAT 255T-20-TO 25NOH JENOS ALHNOD YRNSIS
ZIOL/6T/LT AING TILE
T-£E008FA-FTEETZRE0 "ON INNOIIY
18 BLWG H TTELT
86 ¥ET €20Z/£0/T0 ETOZEQT 255Z+T0-T0% HOTILYALSTHIMGY ALNNOD YVU¥EIS
TIOZ/ET/TT ALwa 1714
C-EESA0TT-2RFGREOTT "ON LNAOODY £TOT/S0/T0
18 SI¥d N TTLY 10 958T
$0 8T TTOTSLTATT LLOZLETT 7552-70-PE0  HOIWASTA TYNOTORM ALNNOD WHWIIS AYAWOD 5YD COINAW MAN 699LITH €
Ee s 11 -2 301 b E L e DLy DLl a ] ==sItconaxs WEE E =T = o - - - NN W W e S
0y 0S5 SEFANSYEE.
ZEZOLSE0/TT FIYD 4B
TLTT-FYIET-2Z02TL- L0 0N "ANI
-24-L1) CLZT-ETET-Z2T0ZTI-E20ZOT ON "AMI £ZOT/90/T0
00°'SLT 87969 A STTEZ-L0-TOF  2ANSIHO0Y° 2-HOIIVALSIOAY - dHOZ 00054
00'BLT 97959 £TOTSE0STO £T02S0T STTT-L0-TOF ZRAYHD D-NOILVHISIOZN FDMIUIAHOD SATINNGD ODIXEW MEN BF8LTTE €
- awwws - PR E—— e Y L L LT
ou-0S% SUANDISS IHMD-
1S0ST " O JIWOLSND
9FYOTZIOT "OH ADTOANT
£ZOTFTESTT OL €C0Z/TO/ 10 ET0Z/90/T0
6965 HHENYA FIENY ad" 05
00 0S¥ 6%565 £Z0Z/S0/T0 £20Z50T ZITZ=00-T0% SENA ALHNOD SITLHACD 30 DOSFY TYHOILMN LIBLITE ©1
LEd13 LY TR LR P T S A3 T D R DL L Lol sSesrEaswrn IEEEEIEEEEE RO RN RN A T FFEI S S EN N maskITITRER
0L BBIS SYANCISSIHHOD 000823 NOTIVHLSINIWT
EZOZ/E0/T0 BIWT TDTOnT
€207 AUWANYS
NOILYALSINIWGY ALNNOOD YHYAIS
0L aoY BLIE? A LEEZ-00-TOF L3S LINMOD
0o gear HLZED T CEET-HO-TOP LH0AANS YIOSH F LI ATHINOW
ze0Z/f0L/TT EWIMT BITOANI ET0T/90/T0
SA%69 INAHSHNI0Yd ALNNOD YAYALS [FAL-11-F
AUTHY Fod ALTT # SRTOAUL WEAT BUTT uoradrass=sg 1T -] o kna] Fm)
vt ebed ZHT-0TT ' ON NOLLAIOSAY  ONILSIT 0IFHD (0SD3HD) ZL'EE'R  FISETST sedRQ



og' T

oot

00"t

T

't

00°T

[LIUR Y
Doz

LTIV

[ FA-11

vEC6LT

6T STT

VIO LLY

paCog

TO"9TLT

5071633

1T IvT

BT ¥6L
EF LO%

LLTIT

LT N

¥ 6LT

AN EEsEEmanoACAAScESsSSESSsmSEE

8T ST

FL LLF

68965

40569

€IOT/S0/T0 £TOTSOT

EIOTFEOSTO £ZOTL0T

ZE5T-FL-0TH

ZEST-SL-L0b

TIST-SL-LUP

QEEZ-05-%0F

0EEZ+0E-THP

TETS “ON FITOANI
00999 '00SHIL

"QOTHEL CZ0SITE TO6SE TON LAUKOOIY

Iagcd BHIE HOLSNIM

FRLEY CON LMAO3DY

AL OUCESTIIH

OET 0N Zo1OANI

ooEL L

‘GOLTELTOZES TORLT " OM LIHNOOOW
1420 FEId OY0aASTIIH

£Z0Z/90/10
B0°LIFT
TOMI CLQ-00 JIYLOETI VHEEIS SLELITE L

Ll I mEErEESETE

maggonasRE

§2TS5 oM HIHOISND
£202/£0/T0 ZL¥QO EDI0ANI
LOEBRE-STOS "OH FDICANT
Laad Twod ALNNOD WHEIIS

SIAYd SNOTEYA

SZES 'ON BTWLSAD
TTOLTALIFTT FLYOQ EDICANT
$6080E-9T0S "OM TDIIOANI
1430 JU0E ALNNOD WHNAIS

SAWTEY 'TLTHIVID 37T

E® TES sy

ETOZ/90/T0
TP TGS

BLdYd QLAY YH4AIS SLBLITH EXL

00 0es

LERED

TIOZ/LIFTT TTOILILIT

SEQT-CE-¥TD

T0°8TLT

5071632

BESES
BESES
HESES
g6569
BESES
§656%
HESER
BE5EF

‘o

TTOTALT/IT 220TL22T

T ZHT

TELGD
TEL6T

TIOTSP0/T0 EEZOTVOL

Ef ¥eL
86" PIOT

Junisuny

BTLED
BTLGR

i/

EZOT/S0/TR ERTOTTIT

alvd

§ IoTOAUL

5¢

ebeg

SIET-LB-50%

SLAT-LD-S0F

BEEZ-D5-20%

0EET-05-20%
DLEF-0S-Z0F

wWRIL FUT]

TPTI-0TT "OH NOILTIOSIH

ZTOT/ET/IT ZTLvO ZOTOANI
TOYL CON EIIOANI

HHIVESIO “TeNOIDEY ALMOODN WHAAIS
ONIMIYAL HOLWESIO TTEIREaENNOIO0Y JLvdQeEo Swa LI HOIDEE

ENSESEEIEsssTCCAAASEERIEE SN TR TTAT TR,

ZZOT/BI/TIT OL EZDT/TTSOE
WO $30TAEEE TYRQISEIINEd
00 ZITSIZEO 1DEL0dd
ZIOT/ET/ET LY SDI0ANI
T-00'ZEZTSTEZ0 "CM BIIOANT
TIIIANYT LLANOD YE¥dIs
LESD

STYIHTINH LY TWIL
TINNOGHEA TYHOLESIA0NS

mmcunDaaw

L4TC Q¥O¥ ALNNOD WHYAIS

LEEOD TON ¥EHOLSND
£20Z/€0/10 TAMA IDIOANI
SSCLOT-THTT ~ O IDLOART
£2027/£0/T0 ZING TDTOANI
OFEEOT-ZHIT oM EDIOANT

S1dYd SOOTHYAINI

EEEEEEE=s=acox

IZOZSET/ZT Alva

LAZd TYod ALMNCD WYEAls
IHOITES

LI AW IO

uoTIdTIDEs

GNLLEIT HO3HS

00 098 HOLWdSTC

CEOT/20/TO
00055
PLBLITO EL

ETESSSSsEER

TII3ANY

ECY TP L2 LEE T

907 LOrEL

£30C/90/10
S0 LOFRT

‘ORI ‘H3J00D T HLIWS UIIHAEYL RLPLITY €y

[ LTS TP T T L PP e S Rt PR TP R LT C s e Tl

T Tk Te0:

£20Z/590/10
TZ 2%
"SEMOLS EATLOWOLAY ATIIEY.O TLHLITY £

EREEPENCCEEEEEAfASTESANEEENSIEEEESCSSTSE NN EE NN

LETRIE THER

Juen ALvd #i3

[090EHD) ¢Ti6€°9  EZSETSZ  TRAEQ



poT
0a'T
0T
a0t
a0 T
00°T

T

00T
11

00T
LT
o1
60T
001
601
LT
ho %
001
0o €

T

1A o

bt T

o't

' LU

00T

00T

D3'ts
35 %S
05 €S
s £S5
05 %%
05°£S

08° %L1

3T IFIZE
10 1

S0 08
bo* 09
08 82T
124 4
bETEET
2 T44
00" 05ET
00" 56
80" 051
- %6

LFA

| F 43

Ti 961

LT TL

£T 112

55749

€L LR

05 €5
0s°£S
05 €S
95°¢%
05°TS
a5°Es

T M

/

R

/

ETOZ/S0/%0 £E0250T

ssscmassrmsEEE

0% PeT

SITHICT
00 00S

95EED

19569
T45639
18568
T8569
18568
TE56%

£I0T/50/10 £20E50T

/
£20Z/50/70 €TOZEOT

/

socEFIRsmEEETEE=SISII=S

£EET-Sh-532F FOLVHLSINIWIY FEI3 ALNNOD WUILS

CEEZ-8L-€05 IMl AINAGD WIYIIS
EEET-LO=-TOk HIUNSWEUL ALNOQD WUESIS
TEET-FO-TOV AHATD RINNGD waEALS £202/90/T0
EEEZ-90+TOF HOSSASSY ALRNOD EALS 1 54
EEET-1O-TOY HOILYMLEINIRIY ALHNGD WY¥3AIS 77 aETYONS SaL DERLITE Ef
EEEENIEEETTES EESEsIaOEE FETIgCaNEme TR LLE
08t FLT LTEWENHAING MY
L9%STAL5Z5TS "OR LMILLVY €I02/90/18
AT QINOLNY 0B ¥L1
EBBEZ-§0-TOY AOd ADNVAVIID TYIICEH TYLIISGH ¥LEIA YHEEIT ELBLIT €I
SEEEE [ET LIS TEE TS PR DR 24 1222 2 b 2 L L) L] - EEFSST m-m

50° 06 TLE6R IS
00 ' 08¢ 12569 I
0§ 521 TL569 Y
06 2E T4869 i
a5 SET TL569 P
5582 TL563 F
00°BS{T TL569 T
a0° 06E 14869 i
00 0ST TLEED FAS
00587 L5635 ZTOTSLT/TT TTORETTL
8L°0% F
oczt F R
TE 95T £
LI TL b
£ TIZ i
S5 ¥y fFf
€eid i 7
JUNCUR # od AL¥D R IPTOAML

g

i abwa

GEEC-FT-L TP
EEET-9T-LEY

ST THSIT AIvdEd 3DWWYE advl:

TROZ/HL/0T 3I¥] FILOANI

FZZT O IOTOANT
aodnd ALHNGD VAYEIS

WEEUD SWWOTYE SWml LIOT/90/10
47 S00T SHIVAEM 3aadT ST THYIT
HOTINZTIIA0W SWIL T 77 ' SNOLOVEINGD LI3TTdA NNANZEIE BLELITH T

[Z 0 74 43 THId QHOEsT1II
2Z0T/eT/ET ZIMa IDTOANT
99T O ZOIQANI
INFHMLAE4Ed 414 OHOASTITH
DEEE=RL-LO% HOEYT HO XNL
DEET-SL-L0F SEONMD YT WOWI TEAVHI
DELE=5L-LOF d50H LS00E lavd
PECT-SL-20% Y314 TAnd IEvd
DEET-5L=-LO0F WOSHIS dHAL INYTOOD LdYd
DECT-5&-L0F HOSHIS LS008 Luvd
DEEZ=SL-L0F ANTYA QIOMITOS Lavd
DEEE-SL-LOP FAITATZS EINZ/90/TO
0EET-8i-LOP AOLIYT/ 4NN IS LD PTIE
DEET-SL-LOF SHTISCHSYIGLISLAC IFTIIHIAA AOMIDHIWE wHdaAIs LLHLITY
sAIRSENARESN - RN NN NN I IR AN TSR IO TEN SN
-1 ) AITATRE
T 961 TUIA NITED ALEEAO4 LT T HYId SYWOoT¥d S5¥1 £1° 112 F4Id OTTYEY.
98" 151 FdId OTTEDIILHOW LL°TH¥ HOLSHTM L 114 IYIA CHOASTII
ITHT HIWEDAOD JOTHII DHITIIE
€TOT/B0/T0 ZINT TIIE
TOTTE "ON LNNODOY
I85Z-L9-50F HOLLWLS ¥ZASHNYEL MOLSHIM
TOEES 'O LROODOY
ZEST-L9-50F HOLIVIE JFISHYAL CHOESTILH
QOTEYS O LMOGIOY
ZE8T-55-52F 1430 FYId ATIY2 A1¥EAQL
TO0SYT O LHOOJIOY
ZE6Z-E8-FTIF 1430 F¥Id SYWOTYd Sl
Iris O FOTOANIT
QOSERL‘DOFFFLTTOZRET “OM LNOODOY
CHSI-0e-{TF La2Za 3¥Id OTTVEYD
a0LPs "OH LHAODOY
CeSI-FL-TT1Y 1430 3¥IS CITIHOLD
TOTTE "ON INAOIOY
ZSSI-BL-T1F Ld2d 3¥Id OTM130LLNOK
WHIL BUT] uctadizsgeg BTN alva ]
ERE-O0IT CON NOLLOTOSAE SHILSIT As3HD (093N TT*6L° 8 £2/ET/T iRamg



0T

no°T
90T

BO°T
oD T

00°'T

ee°T

el #

0 T

09k

I E9T

T8t
L &

ET°OFT

5018
LS 44477

[.48 2d:]

00" 365C

£F 1955T

RS LSELT

£0°9% 16269 CIOT/FOSTO £2OZHOT TT2Z-09-€T¥ 1430 3414 OTTREVD
TZOZ/OT/ZT SIVA TITS
TOOLO-TSRELOZYE ~ON INOOOY
TETPSHEZEE *ON ADTOANI
2B E9T HezaY fo/ TZIT-ZC-#L9 HIIYASIA TYNOLDAY AINNOD WHAAIS
2ZOZ/OT/LT ILWA T11E
000D -ZSBETOZYS *ON INADIIY
FEEITLTZE6 “ON SDIQANE
£0°9% 55265 i/ 122Z-8£-60G Ing AINNOD WINAlS
oL TS LST69 i/ TZLL-E0-TOV NOLAN3IST ALNNOD WHY3IS
2Z0Zf60/2T ALva 11148
TOOQO-THFELOGLE “ON IMNOOOY £20T/50/10
TZHLPEZTE6 " ON TOTOANT 83 "S9TT
EL OFL 0EEEY ZTOT/LL/TL LTOTLITT TTET-20-T0% HEETD ALNNOD WYHIIS SADIANIS SSTTAUIN NOTIUAA 99RLITH £L
AASSTEEENSEFESEEE aswmoo B EE LE L] L] EELLLRE T L £ 2 D01 2 2 ) - aEgmIIaE aESftAIEREEEN L] L] L]
50718 SYIENSYILL 9L ¥22S SHINOTESTHMOL
TSET CON IHQDOY
BEI R LATHLOT “OM BDTOANT
TTOZATLSLT
NOTINHISIHIWTY ALNND) YIS TT0T/ %0/ T0
£0°18 FAY 3] I £E£6Z-L0-T0F SADYYHD LITLINOD Sk SOTS
I T4 LOEGT E€TOZ/F0/TE £20THOT £LET-00-TOP SADYYHD LAYHINGD 'INT SASTHAWAING DIQYINL SHBLITHE K
AAESENIREENENEEN I NEFOO L L L} TERICaaENISRREEN
£Z° %R NOLINALII!
SLETST "ON HEHOLISND
£Z20Z/T0/T0 ILYCG EOICANL
ZLIETOLOGE "GN TOHIOANT £20Z/90/T0
NOLINELA] ALNNOD WHHAIS €28
£ P16 FLEED ETOZ/PO/TO £TUTPOT AGBT-60-Tot FONYNEINIWW HOLYAITS MASSAHL HOTIVEOINGD HOLYASTE WL PERLITY €
mama s [ . [ -
00" $85T LIS qWE'
TTOTSLT/TT TIMG BITOANI
STITOANI 7707 HESWIDIQ ELOLse0/ 10
LNYED WET 00" 8497
005687 S6TEY £202/E0/10 GETOZEOT SOTE-LP-005 NOTLNELIAG ALNAOD W¥MEIS 338L AATTY FHL EIRLITE B
[ ——— - N [
TF T955T INYdD 3asTi
TTOTSLTFIT ZLNG FOIOANI
SASIOAMI 2207 WIEWAZAD EZHT/HO/TO
LD 3514 EF TH#591
£ T969T 96269 ETOZ/L0/T0 YEZOTEOT S0TZ-8F-00S HOTLN3IAQ ALHNOD wdwals TEHL AATTO FHE ZHALITY €1
EEFEISETEINEESEEES =2EE am LEE ] EEENW EEENESEEEFENISECRARESENINEENTEER EEENN L
657 LGLLT INMdS ZIHS
TTOL/ LT/ T ALVA BITOANE
SEOIOANT TZ0Z 4IgWaAIAd £I0Z/90/T0
LHVES ZIHE £5°LGELT
85 LBLLT £¥E69 EZOZSEDSTO TZTOZEOT 801Z-9%-008 HOTLIMAIA] LINNOS YEHAIS FFAL AATT70 SHL TEPLITE €L
EmssEmazEmm AmEm mmEEE am - - aam amaesEmE .
(-3 HOLYULSTHIMTY AdTd 1101 AN HOLINATHLSIA IMd 05°E% SEIANSYAAL
05 £5 AHITD ALNIOD 40 2140 0%'€S SLUEAWSSISSY ALYEa0¥d 9% £5 HOT LWL THIWT
IT0T/ YT/ LT @LYa 111
GUROGOL LOO OF BIZA "ON LNADDOY
SEIIANIS LINHALNT
IO 4 0d Zida & FT0AUYL WAyl BT uctidriosaq ey ZLYT (5]
g sebed Z¥T-0IT "ON NOLLOTOSEN  ONILSIT 4D3HD (090EH2) TTEEFR  ELSITST eEq



(1R

=

05T

00T

o't

L1 §
a0t

T

0z 52T

I677LY

EL A4

v €91

ET°0%T

£o e
0L IR

oT LOT

5973001

ToCow

LELEL CON WAWOLSND
TZOZ/GISTT  ALWO ADTOANT

TEE857003Td " OH AJIOANL Ezoz/e0/10
143¢ qwh¥ AIRAOS YHHIIS LA 144

QL'5IT G0LES €Z0Z/E0/T0 ETOZEOL OLEg-05-I0% FELTIA “ONI CANYEWOD IHFHIINOS dRNSWM LERLTTE &
= ASSEREENSOEEFSTOOmEEE &= 0N R PEESS_CEE S L 34} - L] SN IEEEEEEEIC AN EEE IR AN AN AREENINN FNAEEEE
16 TET fry 1o
20" 6 HOLLYELET HIWTY 0Z*L0T IHANT DLYAGHEA S99 5007 SEANOISE IO
T o» TOLYELSINIWIY JUTZ €0k Adlad OTTVED v SIE HOLY4 5T
6T ZEE MNd HOTINETEESTT Imd 0s Ol HOILNILIAT 6T 0FT WEETI ALHOOD 40 23144

TZOZTSST/ZT 2INa 1114

OSE6LEREZES T OM FOTOANL

TOO00-$L2TS2L0L ©OH INAOOOY

L¥EL-DTL-TL8

SEDO-OPL-5LS

16 TILT L9T69 I TZTT~-05-CO¥ L4230 q¥od ALNNOD YHEdIS
£202/62/20 ALva TIIE

TISHCBELES “OM TOICANT

TIOPO-TOSOBZLOS “OM LHNOIDY

aT0E-0FL-5L9

SE59-0BL-5LS

LNINTINICHE ¥ dH

9026 ¥SZ69 EROZ/S0/T0 £EOISOT 1Z27-T0-T0% ROTIVEIS IHIWTY ALNNOD wa¥ils
ZTOE/0TSIT 3INT TTIE

TOGOO-TSEEL0TFY ~ON LHOCODY

TSEFSITT6E 'OH AOIOANT

Zy Est EH Vi | TZTZ-TC-¥ER AOLVASIQ TYNOISEY AINAOD WEMALS
TTOTFST/LT FING TIIE

F09WEDEZES COM TDTOANI

®O000-TOFOETLO06 “ON IHOOSOW

£976-FER-42E

Q0E0-F6E-3L5

LYSL-0kL-5i5

CPIE-QRL-5LS

ET O%T 595265 A | T22Z-5€-505 ING RINNOY wHAaIs
ZZOT/OTSFLT 3Lvd TT1IE

FEOZLZLLZE6S “OH AJITOANI

T0000-TSBETOIYS ~ON JHNOODT

' 9% ASL6H { ! TITT-2L-605 INT RINNDS vEddIS
ot 1% LETES P TIZL+60-T0% HOIIWAIAI AEANOD wEdIAIS
ZZoZ/SZ/TT ALva T1IE

S09PTHLE66 TOM FIIOANI

§00064-209087L05 ' OH INAOOIY

OOE¥~0FL-5L5

0T CoT §5T6% &4 TZZT-ST-T0% Foane TIVEoEd LIANOS WYNIIS
FZOT/ST/LT ALNG TIIE

OISFERT2E6E "ON BDIQANT

OTO000-TGR0ETLOS ' ON LNNOQOT

975001 R TZZZ-00~-TO% HOTIVEISINIKTY LINNDD WANTIS
TE0EL/ ST/ awva 1114

F006ESE255 TOH IITOANT

BOGQ0-TOT0ETL05 O 1NMOQIT

[1-£X-28 1 FE-F A

T0°0F i} -F43-] P 4 TICC-Sk=9CF FEIINYIE AONIDHAWE
TOZ/5E/2T AlvA TTIA

SEFPEBETSS TO6 FITOANL

Tedd-z09082L08 "ON IHRCOIW

GETL-OWL-SLT

JuUToUny # 04 ALwd 4 F2TQmuI -Wa3T auT] ueTIdriossen e 2LYd #i4o

Bf abwg IHT-0TT "ON ROLLTTIOSEY  ONLLSIT Wo3Hx (092FRD)  ITI6ED EZFETS/Z  (93%q



00T

([

oo

v

mw'T

0T

0T

T

0T

ne'T
1A o
L] R
pe' L
ot T
gt

20°T

66°0ZT

56 °SET

11T

99 LY

BLTOPT

B5°S51T

TL 9%

E67 QST

Lgw
paranat
BE°TH
Do 4a0T
D559
00" 008

BE’ ¥Rt

66 °0ZT

96 TSRT

ZETIT

95°LF

6L7°0¥T

65951

TL 9%

E6 05T

MRS ANEE NN N EEEEEEEIEENETEE IR NS SNEEE TN AN IS ST CONR RN I NN

LB TE
000001
8B T8
obTa00T
05 5%
00 008

YRS IS NI TEE IO I NI NI RN A SN A AN TSRS Rm R

L

T6EES
TEBRS
ZTERBY
TERRY
TEBES
T68RS
[+13-1-3]
GEeBs

S6°581
gL 07T

£IOZ/S50/T0 €ZTHESOT

€20T/E0/10 £TOZLOT

TIOTSLTAIL TTOZLITT

L8 1801

T T two e
b

/IS
ETOT/H0/T0 STOTXOT

TILE?
£TL89
E1LgD CEOTSPOFTO ETOTFOT
SRERAE am (L ERESL DL L EREIS | R 2
¥ od IV B #DT0AUI

13 :abed

INTHADE0ING MY

I8°LIT

3814 OTIIVILROW 65 °545T

TZT2=-50-TOH

1222-90-T0F

1ZZT-0%-20%

TIZT-0R-LTP

TEZTZ-gL-TT¥

LITZ=pL-0TH

TIZZI-5L~L0F

TEZI=5L-LOF

ZTOT/LE/ET 2IMQ 3DIOANI
EFOO-%¥L-5L5
ZPISTSONT “OR LNMOIDY

SHOLILIETA/ MEITD ANN0D YEEIE

ZZOT/BT/TT ALwWa ADIOANI
DETE-PEE+SLE
FGRTETO0T "OH LHAGIOYW

1330 S, JATYIHS ALNOOD YHYILS

2ZOZ/ET1/TT IEWa AILOANI
T889-PER-GLS

SSPOSZOOT "OH LNADDOY
1430 qyod ALNAOCD WMYIIS
TTOTSET/TT TIWd FIIOANI
S0TO~EbL~GLE

$96RFZO0T ON LHOGDOY
1480 FALd OTTYEVD
ZTOT/ST/ZT TIMA ADTOANT
FHIZ-EhL-SLE

0STSFIOOT "OH LHRODOY
1430 FYId OTTEILINGK
TTOZ/ET/ZT TI¥AQ FITOAMI
TSO0-£L-5LG

GEETRZOOT “ON L1MROSSY
L4830 TYTJ HOLSHIM
2TOT/6T/TT ZIWA IDTOANI
L¥05-560-5L5

CLfLHPONT "ON LNAGIDY
SHE A¥Ld QUOESTIIH
2ZOT/6T/TT TIWA IDIOANI
$9ES-G60-5LS

6LTZEZOOT "ON LNNOIDY
1430 IYT4 QWOESTIIH

aeod 99" LR HYId OTTVEY
HOLSHIM PaTLET FUIL GHOBSTIII

EZOZ/90/T0
BEOSOT
WeAYLSANIN DEILETE B

EEEEIEERETS

SINIWITEOY 45 SLYLS 88 1801 SLNAPEIEEY dwo ALWLS 05598 SLNIWIZADY €5 ILVL

ELTI-T6-8T%

SMOTLOFASMI 42T 12037
ODETPRHGEZT ON IDELOUd
ZTOT/LE/TT BING AFEOANI
ROPZTT 'OM ADZIOANT
J4Ad O¥0d ALNNCD EdArs
ASZTLE B TADMK

GLIT-TS+9TF LNIWSTYNYW JOAL0Wd T ONIMIANIING

BLTZ-TS-LTH

ASITE & B L1udwy

TBLTT-IS-LTY LNAWADYMYM lOEL0dd ¥ SHIYAINIDNG £202/90/T0
BLTT-f5-RTH ASETL "8 B LUDWN AN T4
GLIT-EG-FTt L@WIOYHYW IDZLO0Hd ¥ OMIVASMIONESEHIONE ' SHI “ANWAKOD 3 HOSTIM GRELTITA £
AEEENTRITTCR IFEFNIFE sl ENAREENENNEFN
66" FEE a¥o
HALATNYS ToaN
O3S0 IHIETY £Z0Z/90/TO
JA4Fa Oe0d ALHOOD YdHY3AIS 96" ¥AE
TLTE-05-20F SLO0E HEOM 217 'X1d HESISAM PRALETO £
Emmmn smm T ]
1T T4 4 Loy (v]
W23T SUTT uetadizasag BUWEN ZLYO A2
ZH1=0TT “ON NOILITOSTY DNILSIT AJXIHD [Q9DFH3} ITiGLFE FLALTSE PRRRa



mEAEEO-INSTENEN NS LT 23 FEmaEEIRERE EEIEFAOOIEENISEFEE L] RN IS PR nd N FFE DS m-
L8G9 HOT LY YLSTHTHT:
€IBLIET/TH
L2 HTY
LB BT FA TO0ET-TO-TOY £20Z/PT/T0-0L €20Z/10/T0-Wa Tdid AZTSIM HITTY "AANLIHM 556820 Q7
FEETEsAROOTSSS =SSN NSRS T NS IR NN IEENE EEEFSSsOonam EEwgSIALAmEEE e
[1Ag 4 ¥ F HOTIYEIS THTHM
cTHT/ET/TY
8L TIRE
af-ziat FA TOOT-TO-TOF ETOL/¥T/T0-0L TTOT/L0/T0-Wd Tdid UIAWY HHOOHA S6GAT0T OC
EEEFFEYIOnoTEsme B DS RXmE .kl m-ASREESERE FEEsma EErmeekdCEER A NN EN RIS RIS RN ENY TEREEE= L] L3
L' 680 MOLIMUISIHINT
0708 /s TOOZ-TO-10F ETOL/YT/LO-OL EZ0Z/T0/T0-Hd THRd LI0Z/GT/TO
85 6L Iy TOOZ-T0-T0% EZ0Z/PT/TO-OL TTOZ/TO/TO-WA THAL BL 66L
18°619 /of TODT-TO-TPY £ZOT/FT/10-QL £70Z/T0/T0-HJ THAL WO WANTITH #6570 @
NI E Il EEEN AN AN NGRS .- - L L] - -. - EEEET EmEEE SNIEEEEFUC SIS OAR:
169911 HOTLMELSINL T
CIOT/BL/T0
16 9911
T4 441 /A E00Z=T0-10F £IOT/PT/T0-0L £2GZ/TO/T0-HA TdAd T ¥208E3Y wWEH £669T08 4
LI T 30— P P E R L LR DL Lt tb ) = = FEEEFEFEFE SRS RS FEEESESSEARE EFNTESSAARE TEsSILEEEN EEISSSrINIEEENEEEEE T
BS YELT HOTINALSIHIWG
ETOT/ELSTO
95 FEIT
85 +ETL v ZOOZ-TO-TOF £TOT/FL/TO-0L E20T/TO/T0-id THAd NAT3I0C "HINDIOH TEE8L0E OC
Ramzrams [ [P [ —— P ascosamam was
00" ¥ST o
£ZOZ/60/T0 3IWT DICANT
LuOLAE 2TOT WISWIDAQ
L433 (0E ALHNOD YEEElS LReT/at/10
0BLES O-TEL-WH 'O 3SvAN 40" FST
0ot 00 ST 00" ST o8LED E20T/TT/T0 £TOTTIT T682-05-205 ALTYAGE 43TWEI30 COIXEA MIN 30 HLYLIS FERLITE €
caszmmamEmmamEmm - S R——— om ammzzzoe A
0529 SHE SYWOTYd 5Y
SELEY LIWWAIHA 30 Qad0d E£I0Z/90/T0
SLL69 SHE SYWOTYd S¥T 05 29
00T ['3-R 4 ns "9 SLL6D gzozfan/Ta tzozeot STTZ-55-£E6 TYHIANEY ASMIOIT ASMWEYEA A0 TUY0R 0OIXIW WEN TERLTIT €I
= === [e— e SREhesak i mn anan —naa [ -
[ F48-T3 TUIA NFTUD RIWLAOH
£2OE/16/T0 EING TTIE
TTIS-ZLL-5LE £T0Z/50/1T0
LOTSTOOO00 'O LNNODOW 0Z 5L
ao°T 4T &L QZ'SL £TOT/¥0/T0 £Z0THOL 12ZTL=65-5TF L4340 3414 AZIYY ATHEADL SHOLLYOLHWHOD Him TEELITY ©
e R = . mmme T
9L 98T HOLSRT:
TTOZ/ET/ET ELND A2IONNI ETOT/90/TO
2202 ¥IEWEIEQ 9L 99T
001 9L 89T 9L 89t SEZ€9 TIOESYO/TO ETOTPOT TFFE-PL-0TP as3Lg FUOLS TWEINID HOLSHIM TGHLITH
EE-C LR R E L LR LR DL ] wEwad ENAEErFETESOTSORERAE = =TI FEAE ENAE =1t E I L | ]]
66021 SNOLIITIZ 40 Meddl
Iunewy #od ai¥g  § ¥oToAU] IRl FUTT upridirassag BumH arva o

oF rabwg TFI-OTT "OH HOTLITOSEE  SHLLSIT AJSHD (0923RS} 2T76%°89 £Z/ET/2 ieaea



EAEEEOO AN TEENA FEEE R TEEETaA AR SN A TR R CRDEE

AEERTFTCOESS oS AEEEEETGL

AT B CILHANSSISSY ALWTdOH.
£IDZ/ET/TO
A _Z00T-90-TOF £20Z/%T/T0-GE EZOZ/TO/T0-WI ¥R aT FrL
i/ ZODT-90-10% $20Z/PT/T0-0L EZ0TSTO/TO-WI TdAd Y FIAL CLLODS BOO&20T aC
EES L TEEI Y LEE L DL 241 L] EETEEEEFEEARSEEEN EEEdAREN AFEFELRRER ETFFFFIRAREERA. ErFEErRANNISENN;
59 TEE qQuI TYSIVEdIVIY TT £L9 SINAWSSATSY KLEId0H:
s0°TH {f TO0Z-99-ICY ELOTATT/LO-OL £20T/T0/TO-WA TuAd
55°TY A ronz-40-T0% EIGI/FT/TO-OL £Z0T/T0/T0-Wd THAL
Zk°98 [ ZO0Z-$9-2T% £IVL/FT/TY-OL £Z0T/TO/TO-Wd THAL
8ELE I TONZ-80-T0% F2OT/FTFIO-OL £ZOZ/TO/TO-HI THAL
£9°T0F {7 TO0Z-99-2TP LZOI/NT/I0-OL £EOZ/TO/T0-KI THAE
8L 9% F 2007-50-T0F £202/%T/10-0L TZOE/TO/T0-HI TERE €ZOT/ET/TU
§5°TE i f Z00Z-99~ZEP E£Z0F/PLATO-QL £70Z/TO/TO-WI T4AA 9L #DTT
LAY P .zO02-50-10% C70Z/BTFI0-OL £702/T0/T0-KHA THAd YNILEANE] CdOAMELNCOW £006T07
L T 2-2-31-1-E22 1] FEOORASNTEREEE NN FEECEE sl A RGO O E e e A N . EEE T EET 33
96 $0L SLNAMSSISSY ALY3acd:
EI0C/ET/TO
oLT04 F TOPT-90-T0F €ZOL/YIATR-0L €20Z/10/T0-Md "THAd a5 90t
9z 918 A ZO0Z-90-TOF C2GZ/¥T/TO-OL £20Z/10/T0-Wd THAY EHOOK YHUWEL “9ETIIN T006T0T O¢
[T pp— . J— - [ — = p——
2 E99T SININSTISAY ELAZIOE
£IDT/ET/TD
SZ'E99T
SE 8997 P TOOZ=-50-TO% C20T/RT/T0-0L CL0Z/T0/TO-HA THAL d TAYHIIW “HOLSOA THOSZTOT O
amrmmEmEEE R R . amamm J—— . [ —
#8°E65T SLHAWSSESSY ALYEE0H:
£T0Z/61/10
58 665T
98 66571 A 2002 -40-T0F £IOI/FT/TO-01 £ZOZ/TO/T0-MI THRL ¥ HOIETHSY “dALTNO> 0006700 ac
L] IFFEFIiIgFTRLANEEE N ENERSFETEEF mEmIEEEN -Em L1} L] m-m EE
50405 SIMNAWSSISSY ALET40HA B BEL LS TYS TYdddyd
TR P TOOZ-89-22% £20Z/PT/T0-0L CXOZSTO/TO-Wd THAL
er'at ff TOOZ-20-T0P £Z0Z/PT/T0-0L £T05/T0/T0-KWd TdAL
¥1ZE I TO07-85-2TF LZOZ/HT/10-0L CZOZ/T0/T0-Wd THAd
BL EY i f T00Z+-90-T0F £Z0Z/PLATU-OL EIOT/EH/TO-HI THAd
T+ L5Z Ty 200Z-05-22% £I02/PT/I0-0L £20Z/T0/TO~Hd THAd
S5 58T i ZOPZ-3¢-10% EIOZ/FT/TQ-QL £T0Z/T0/T0-Kd TYAL €z0T/eT/T0
at*ee A TOGZ-90-T0% £20Z/FT/T0-0L €20Z/T0/T0-Nd TAE 5 FrE
6T 6T [ TORZ-99-ZP £203/F1/T0-0L §00Z/TO/TO-K3 Tyad a ASSTYEHD 'SINIYE 6660208 Ot
EEEEwSORER EEEEER EEEEN t 2 13322 2 L1 % aEEEY ANSERES T IEEEEFS IR AN I NN T EFFFEE RN I AN N
LETTEl ELNAWSSIESY LLUFACH,
LT %8 /o ZOOT-90-10F ETOT/PT/T0-01 €TOZT/T0/TH-Hd TAAL
85°TH /f Z00Z-90-T0F CIOZ/BL/T0-0L €Z0Z/T0/TO-M 1dAd ETOZ/E6T/T0
338 %] N TOOT-30-T0F £T00/FPL/T0-01 €T0Z/T0/TO-Wd 1dAd LETTHE
95° 149 A TOOZ-90-TOF £2ZAL/FT/TO-0L €20Z/T0/T0+Wd 'THAd & THAIC YTERTTO0NYE 8669Z00 At
SEEESEERESEEENINEENINEENTEN -k = amn = LT LS EE T EF P PRI IS EE 2o bt bt 2 o ¥
¥E' DES HOTIVALSTHIWT
13831 i Z0OZ-TH-TOF ETOL/FT/LO-O1 £Z0Z/T0/TD-MA THRA £T0Z/6T/TO
817931 L FROT-T4-T0F EZQL/¥T/TO-QL £Z0Z/T0/T0-MI THES ¥ETOCD
L3 Ier P ToOZ-TO-TOF EIOT/FT/TO-0L CZOZ/T0/T0-WI THAd W YLIWWT '3Towd LEEATON
AUTOWY # 04 LW 8 SOTOALT wagy WUt uoradrassag e 3Ly #¥0
¢ abes ZIT-0TT "ON HOILAIOSEY  ONILSIT WOFHD {09D3HD)  ZZEECE TITFETST eI



ek 0SL SHINOLTEI KO

LTOZSETSTO
EF 058
6k 054 F s TOOZ-00-TOF €ZOZ/PT/TO-OL CZTOI/T0/T0-Md TdAd WNTTTIM 'SNINAOH £104207 da
[ — . M . EmaEEUREEEsSEEEEESEEsma=ASESSFEREEsoGaSTEERE T
YZ €65 SUANOISSIHAOD
STOTSETSTO
9L LES
8% L65 fof TO0Z-00-TOF €ZT0T/¥L/TO-01 CZ0Z/T0/10-KWd TdRA BP9 SIWYD HONYE 106702 40
- L] L L LT AEEENEF EEEENE EEEEF LLELE 2312210 TEIJCaEaENE EIRECRTAREtEASSERE I EEmEE
[ S T SUSMOISSIHAIC
' £202/61/10
ET ToL
€L T0L i ToOT-00-T0% TICT/PT/T0-0L £202/T0/T0-Wd THAZ T STAVAL ‘AMQ 1106207 aC

TT'262T  H¥3MD ALLNODD 20 FOIdH

s

EZOZ/ET/TO
T L8ZT
TU LEZT P TOOT-#0-T0F EZOT/PL/TO-OL (20Z/T0/T0-Wd T2Aa AW TYAKILIHM ATOEZ0A O
EEEsEmaECoSSSsOEsEEEESENSEETESISSOfIRSEEER EmafgsSraREEEEE = a IR EEIEECYISEEEIEEEEIEECSSC TR AN TEFE SRS e AR RGBS =T

1T 28T  A¥ETD ALHAGD 40 THIALC

E202/ET/TO
TLeFzl
TT ZBLT s TOOT-PO-TOP EZOZ/PT/TH-0L EZ0Z/10/T0-Wd Tdid A ATT3HSs COTIINTHL A£00620% a0

EEEOE NN NN NN I NN EES R EE

oS ZeL WEETS ATHNGS 40 IADTIAL

[A; ZOOT-Rp-TOY EZOZ/PT/TD-0L EEOZ/TO/T0-Kd THRA EI0T/ET/TO

I TOHOAZ-40-TO% ETOAT/PT/TIOH-OL CZOT/T0/TO-KI THAd a5 THL

i/ ZDOZT-¥D-TOP £TOZ/PT/TO-OL £ZOT/T0/TO-WI THAd YEFEEL AYIHOALOS 200620 a¢
PETDD EEEEEFEATTEICSAENASFENINNENFCEOGRAR EEEQIGRIOARE - - AmEEEE

£ 618 AYITD ILANDD F0 32134(

ge ' 18 ot ZOOT-PO-T0% EZOZ/PT/TO-0L EZOZ/T0/10-WI THAL £I0T/ET/TO
F3-3 -1 i/ Z0OZ-B0-TOY FZOZ/ET/T0-OL E202/T0/T0-KI TUAd £5 818
BT ITL £l ZOOT-PO-TO¥ ETHE/PE/LO-CGL TIOL/T0/T0-3d TdAd I HE3TIE "SIlavd LOOGZ0T ¢

FEEfOSCETREEEEREEEENERkiS I ERINEENFEE IS SESRENNIEENE AmEmEw

BL GFL HEATD LIHN0D 20 IDTddC

€6 'L L TOQZ-¥0-TOY £TOZ/PI/T0-04 £30Z/TU/TO-WE TgAE
L2844 ) ZOOZ-$0-TOF €20Z/%T/T0-0OL £20Z/T0/T0+KHI 'THAE EZOT/ETSTO
06 kL A TOOUZ-¥D-LoF £TOZ/FT/T0-04 £30Z/TOFT0-WI THAS 8T°6bL
¥5°5LS LA ZOOT-FO-TOF £20Z/3T/T0-0L £20LZ/T0/10-WI TEAE AZNLHOD "OCIWNY 9006207 aC
lﬂ‘lll“ﬂl'*""..ll...lllIIIl..llll*ﬂ"nu'llI"Illl“““"“““"""unlll.ﬂﬂﬂ""ﬂﬂﬂﬂ.. LEE 322 = == L] L] LU PR PR LT g b o
29 SER SINTWSSASSY AINTAONE L1 282 aNd TYSTYdEdWE:
LT85T i ZOOE-GH-22F £Z0T/YT/T0-01 £20Z/T¢/T0-UI TdRA
$5°6¢ For TROZT-90-L0F ETOT/PL/T0-QL £Z0Z/T¢/TOWd Tdia
L5 % o ZOOT-9%-Z2F (ZOT/PL/TG-0L £20Z/10/T0-H3 THLA
TEheT [ TOUOET-S0-T0F ETOZ/ PR/ T0-OL €20Z/T0/T0-Wa Tdka
9L° 82T F 200Z-98-2Z7F ¢TOZ/$T/T0-0L €20Z/T0/T0-MA THRA
5 ThE for TOOZT-90-TOEF ETOL/PE/T0-OL €20%/10/10-Wd Taxa EIOL/ETATO
L3 -1 {0 200Z-00-TOF €ZOZ/FT/TO-OL €20Z/T0/T0-WI 'THRd 6L ETL
L' it i TOOT-99-TL? ETTOZ/YL/I0-OL EZ0Z/U0/TO-HI THAd WINTDHIA “HIVRON SUH06T0T O°
NN #od AIMd  # OTQANT waql U ucradrasesd ey aLvg EA

Zk sabrg TYL-0IT 'ON HOILNIOSEY  SRILSIN AD3HD (0903HI) TTi6ETD ET/ET/L R



T8°88 FAs ZOOT-E0-T4E £ZOE/PT/T0-GL €202/10/10-Wd T4Ad EI0T/BT/10

FAAL T4 P GO0ZT-60-T0% LTOL/PL/T0-OL £I0L/T0/TO-R3 TdAd €L TSTT
95099 P Z00Z-§0-TOF TZOZ/PT1/TI-01 £Z02/T0/T0-KWI TUAE ¥OLOEH “ZaAH0D ZIMYATY £I06208 €
[Rape— . amnma e CEimTeE mmcemEoEmaEEEE==cosmSAEamAEEEEEE
9L STE INAWIOMNYW SAILTIIONG
£Z0L/61/10
6528 i ZONZ-TA-TO¥ ETOT/PE/T0-0L LLOT/TH/10-Kd TUAd 9L'ET6
L1 €8 Y ZOGT-ZO-TOF €Z0Z/¥T/T0-0L £Z0Z/T0/T0-K2 TdAd TIVHIIW *HAYEE TTO6L0T acC
L] L] EEEEE prrepeeesperngepmpaprps T T3 EEEE PR PRI E LR LR LS D DL L b L L L L b
0E"Z6L IHZAESYHA SITLITIOY:
£20L/61/10
6L [ ZOOT-ZTD-TOF EITOE/PT/10-OL CEZOL/E0/T0-Wd TdAd 0g - zEL
L0 ETE F £O0Z-£0-T0% £Z0Z/%T/T0-0L £202/T0/T0-KE Tiid 1 SNYHS “1TamLY TL06208 Q¢
R ———— [e—— [ N [ ——— [ —— .
FECESTT  LAEWADMHWH SIILITION:
£202/61/10
BE &5TT
BE-6STT I ZONT+ZO-TGH £20Z/3T/T0+01 £202/T0/10-W3 TEAd 7 FINEE ‘ODIWNY 0Z06207 I
- SINDLCOONARERE RSSO ARG S I NI I NSO T T AREEE AT Bl L L an L] LL
20 LEFT EOTIANIS I1WOW ADNIFOWEW:
£202/61/T0
ECLEET
90 £6¥T I ZONT-€0-620 €Z0T/%T/T0-0L £202/T0/10-W3 TdAd ¥ NYRY “SWYITILM 6106707 O

£L'ZTST ZOIAYES LWOW ADNIDYIW:

ey TPV Y TP T ammmmn =

ETHLSET/TO
£L7ZIST

£ 2IST FA Z0OZ-E0-6T8 EZOZ/BT/TO-OL CZOZ/TO/T0-HA THRA SINYHL "TTINLY BTOETO0N

Tk ZTE QHNE ROLINAIWLSII Im

EmEEEsSsSaCmaRE

CECCIDCSIINNNANEENSFNTSEETSCSanARE

LT 16 it 200Z-8C-805 £202/$T/T6-00 T70Z/TH/T0-WA TdAA ETOT/ET/TO
T s/ T0OT-BE-605 {TOZ/ PT/T0-0L ELOL/TO/TO-HA TdAd T ZTE
£6° 654 A 200Z-80-605 £202/+T/T0-01 EZOZ/TO/T0-Hd TUAd 3 WSSINIA CYENesEs £T0620T Q¢
EEEEEEIEEEEEECA RS I ST NSRS IRE RN ERE EENEEYEFEEEF L] mmossoN FEEEsssotAGISEEE
T0°§8TT AN LNvES TM
£207/6T/T0
10°58TT
T0°SBTT I ZDOZ-2$-0T6 £Z0Z/PT/TD-OL E20Z/T0/T0-Kd YA Y4535 VEANYS - OuAdNT 9106207 O¢
anwswkEiBCRPAREERE EEELEORSNAREREN NIRRT EE I TS LR AN NN " L] = mAAABEHCSFEERCEEmrAcONEEE ELEI B33 L EL ] =
62756 NOLLYEISINIWT
£Z0Z/6T/10
62°65
6166 i Z00T-T0-TOF €20Z/B1/T0-0L £20Z/10/10-Wd TUAL H WYITTIN TITI W3IZVd STO6Z0N ac
AFTTEEREEDD - prsnpappem————— e TP PR PY TR T L B LD D L D L L el
06" BET  aNNI SERI WYNOOHd Img 09965 HOLIUISINIWT
1667 £ 2002-6€-805 €I0Z/¥T/T0-0L £20Z/T0/T0-H3 THrd
1965 ) Z002-TO-T0F CZOT/YE/TO-OL C20Z/TO/TO-ME T4xA £20T/61/10
66 82T /o 2002-6€-80% £20Z/FT/T0-0L £20Z/T0/T0-HA TdLE 05766
L6965 A TO0Z-TO-TOF €Z0T/PI/TO-OL £20Z/T0/T0-W3 Tusa W AANLLIYE “YHOTd »T06Z0X O
- IEEEEF LLERTTTRETT ¢ EmsSmEEEE RSN EEEEEEIARES - mmmma
AT Moy ¥ od ALwd # FWTOAUT Weal UTT UETIATIONEH] o) LM b ]

£ : gbera TFI-01T ~ON HOILOTOSEE  SHILEIT dodHe (DODTHD] ETTFEE-E TTAET/T  Fa3wd



500Z+8F-005 E20Z/PT/ID~-GL CIOZ/T0/TO-KI THAd

fIOT/BT/TO

Z00Z+BY-00S ETOZ/FT/L0-OL TT0Z/LU/TO-KI THAd 55588
Z00Z-8b-008 £2Z0Z/BT/TO0-0L €T02/T0/10-W3 TUAL YiaWdd “IIVAW Z£06I0A QL
oapEssAn AT sEIssIROAN A NN AN SIS SIS IR NN NN S AmEmE == EE L L] =
A1 2] HOILH3IHC
£ZOTSETSTIO
L5128 TR TOOT-60-TOF £TOZ/FT/T0-OL £20Z/T0/T0-HI THAE sZ°9kg
69 E9¢L 4o E00Z-60-T0F TTOT/PT/T0-0L £20Z/TH/T0-WE THRI TACTY  "YLOLNOW TLO6208 Ql
EENIEEEEEWE EELLLE] n w AZRPAESRE - L L L] L]
¥o1T6 NOLLN3LIC
£20TS6T/T0
s0°L8 i T00Z-60-T0F £Z0Z/PT/T0-0L £Z0Z/TC/T0-WA THAA $5° 116
8r B A ZTOOT-G0-TOE €TOT/PL/TO-0L ETOZ/T0/T0-KA TdXA 4 ATTHE ‘HaTTId Of0EZ0X a¢
R —— azuma = . . .
6T 556 TN TWAE33 AWSEO!
66706 ff ZOOT-EF-005 E£Z0Z/FT/TI0-0L EL0T/10/T0-WI “Idid £207/8T/T0
4608 i Z200T-6¥-005 £TOZ/PT/T0-QL ETOZ/TO/T0-KAd Tdid §1°'956
PEUELL i ZOOT-6P-005 E£TOT/FPT/AD-QL £202/70/70-Md NiAA ONIL ‘WHOT £205207 i
EEEET EEEESEEEEEENEL IR AT FE NN TEEZ ST R RN NN N AN AFFOI AR ELLLEL ] SEEEESER
£6° 98T
LE QYT i/ ZDOT-60-To% £ZOT/PT/T0-0L €202/T0/T0-KI TdAd £I0Z/6T/ID
F2- 3141 I ZDOZ-60-TO% E£ZOT/FT/TI0-0L E20Z/T0/T0-KI “THAd L6 9797
£ 99T fof ZDOT-&0-To% EZOZ/PT/ED-GE T20Z/T0/T0-KI TdAd 2 NEF4nE "oMADOT gTH6I0T OC
bl n EITTESSISSERA: - ETFECCSCCREERANEEN ﬂﬂ!uﬂﬂ.II-lllIIIIIlﬂ“”“ﬂ'.IlllllllﬂlIl“nuIII.IIII'III!““GII.IIIIIlllllﬂuu
90° 008 HOTLMEIS
£T02/6T /T
1008 P BOOT-EH-FOY £20Z/BT/TO-OL £20Z/T0/T0-HI THRE S0 008
S0 0%L F) (ED0Z-60-F0¥ ECOT/FT/T0-QL £Z0L/T0/T0-W3 YA ¥ YINISEIA 331 £206203 at
EEEE NN EE AT T A AN I NStk ARSI NN T AN TR D C R mm mxwdDoRE: - EEAEBIAREEEEN FEsdSCE I RS RN INEEEFFIENIRR NN
6% £5¢ ARG LN3LI3N
F TOOZ-60-T0% TTOT/PL/T0-0L £20Z/TO/TO-WI TaAZ
A ZOOZ-60-TOF £202/FT/T0-01 £20Z/T0/TO-HI TIxRE £TOZ/BTSTO
F ZOO0Z-60+T0F EZOT/PT/T0-0L €20L/T0/T0-Ha TaAd BB ESL
F o/ # SECHN0T TTITAHITION 906009 @

e e e R T T E PP P Y DL DY L et

T00Z-£0-TOF §TOZ/HT/T0-00 £Z0T/T0/T0-HA THA

£I0TEL
26 P ZO0T-40-T0% €Z0Z/PT/T0-0L C20Z/T0/T0-HE TN
6° 76 [ SEQUZ-G0-TOF EZ0T/PT/TO-OL £0T/TH/T0-Hd Tdhd
reTEL P $00Z-£4-T0F €TOZ/YL/TO-0L CIOL/TO/TO-HA THAA ETHT/GTSTO
56 €8 P TOOE-G0-TOF EZ0Z/PT/T0-0L F0Z/TH/T0-Wd Tdid [19-1414
05 506 F ZTOOT-60-Tok EZOZ/BT/TOH-OL CIOZ/10/T0-WI TTHII MIGA CHIDVYD STOAZO0T at
RSN AN I TN A TSI SR AN I SR EN I ANENE FEEN Y AmEEET - -a L L L L]
eqggR BT LMELA:
i ZOOZ-E0-TO% ET0Z/HT/T0-0L €20Z/TH/TO-Hd THAd €ZOZ/ET/TO
i/ ZOGZ-60-T0T EGOT/ YL/ T10-0L TZ0L/14/T0-Kd "Tuid N
;s TOOZT-€0-TOF £Z0Z/4T/T10-01 EZOZ/TH/TO-WI THRA HYIHEEEr *ASISYE FPIOSZON O
F—— mm— & i -
£L7TETT
Legg fod TOOT-E0-TOr £ZOT/PT/I0-OL EZOZ/TO/T0-WE 7TURA
Liag LA, ZODT-60-TYr EZOT/PT/T0-OL ETOI/E0/T0-Wd T4
JUNOWY # od AR | B #2T04ALY wWF#IL FUTT ustadrivesg FWFH Jred -3 v
r¢  sabea TET-0TT ON HOILNIOSZY  OHILSI AJ9HD [09DFHS)  EEAEFE ELSLIST tdAmT



LLTITT £/ Z0OZ-05-20% £20Z/0T/TO-OL £202/7T0/70-KI Mild £IDT/ETSTO

g5 EST i f T00Z-05+T0? £T0G/PT/T0-0L EZOZ/T0/T0-WA TdAd 6T BIOT
85 €19 I 200Z-05-20F% ¢TOZ/HT/I0-0L £20T/T0/T0-He THAE a WNHSO *2IAYHD TFO6L08 &
AEEESFRISSILIARENIRENEND L L ER L] L] EFEFFOREASANASSEEI SO ExE £0 S8 -
9T 8%6 ey vH
€T0ZT/61/T0
08 LTT i/ TO0Z-05-Z0F €T0Z/¥T/10-00 EZ0Z/TC/T0HA TAAD 9Z°9E6
86°0%8 P ZAOZT-0F-THF £20Z/%T/T0-0OL ETOZ/TH/TO-KI THRA T THYY "HOSYYD QF0EZOT &
T . ammma mamn
g5 98T TITAOHYT 138314 oy o
FLOET i f THOT-Lo-S0F EZOT/PL/TO-OL €20Z/14/T0-Ka THAd
669 ;o7 Z00T-0S-Z0F ETOZ/HT/TO-QL €20Z/TH/T0-HA Tdid
I€°EL i f TOOZ-LH-G0F £TOZSFT/T0-OL €20Z/T6/T0-Wd THRI
£6°69 fof Z00Z-DS-Z0T ETOZ/HT/T0-OL EZOZ/TO/T0-WA THAd £INT/6T/TO
£6'6T1 i f BOOZ-LH-50% £TOZSHT/T0-OL EZ0Z/T0/T0-WI TdRd 92 9L
LL'6TH FAi Z0OZ-05~-Z0% LTOZ/BT/TI0-OL ETOZ/TO/T0-Kd THAd T HIEEYZITE “NOSELD 606700 @
canss EEEEEEEmsE—ASssssmEzEEEEEEE maEEEmuEtISsosEmIEEER
L 141 AL ALY
LI0Z/6L/ 10
hE 14
T4 %25 s INAZ-ST-TOP ETOZ/ET/TO-OL CI0T/TO/TO-WI THAL SYWOHL “W¥L53d BEOSIOA Q
EEEEEEEEAOSCSinEEEEELEFEEEEESTETSCCoscmsdMEENIEEGDITSSoRaEmnd EEEEEEEEEEASSEEIESIEEEETEEEEsAEEESEEESIEEEEIEESSASSEEsRAEE
LLT 9k} TIIIANY
ET0T/6T/TD
LL"OVE
LLGYE A $00Z-£9-50% £ZOT/FT/T0-0OL £202/T0/T0-W3 Tird M YHIL '¥3LLIHS LEOSIDY Qi

c=se=nessmm mwwmc=s==enm

= oonaasnm

L O T L L N W X D e

L9 E8E TIILaNY
ETOZ/ET/T0
{9°60%
L9 EBE P POOT-LY-S0% £20Z/3T/T0-0L £ZOZ/TO/TO-HI THEA TYMOE SYWOHL TH0JMYED 9£06508 o
Iﬂﬂﬂﬂﬂﬂﬂﬂll.'llll.lllIllII..Illﬂﬂﬂﬂﬂﬂ.ll’..lllllllllllI“ﬂﬂnOﬂnillillllllllIllllﬂﬂﬂﬂﬂ!llllllllllllll.ﬂﬂﬂ“llllllll LYY TR EX DL 22 g TERA T L e ST -LEE 33 -
0118 NOTLNI LS
£5°89 it ZOOZ+E0-TO% €202/%T/T0-OL £I0Z/T0/T0-Kd 'THAA €I0Z/6T/T0
5570671 i 7 S00Z+60-TPP EEZRE/ YL/ TO-OL TIOT/TG/T0-HA "THAD 60 £T6
BECESS i 200Z-60-TOF E202/%T/T0-01 £2Z0Z/T¢/T10-KWd THRA YOAFUL OYIHILIHM SE0670T
- EEEFCEERFIAENIERE L3 AFEEFENEIEENARR AEEEE = I"ﬂﬂﬂl'..llllllllllﬂl.ﬂ‘lIIIIIII!II“IIIC‘I-IIIIIIl.llll.ll'.‘lllIIII'DDGIIII
18 €121 HOTLNAIS
a5 T8 I Z2002-60-TOF €Z0Z/PT/10-0L €20Z/T6/T0+-Kd TARA CINT/BL/TO
L{A 44 F A 500Z-60-T0F ETDZ/PT/T0-OL ETOZ/TO/TU-Hd TiAd 197 £T2T
60" 6ag ;o7 Z0OZ-60-TOF EZOZT/PT/T0-OL €Z0L/14/TO-HA muzd IWEHAR CIOTWHOS FL06L0F A
EIEEENTENEEEECIISDOOSASIARREE & - AFEEENTEESSESEanORR - amm EFEEdINTISREEE RN - mmEEE R =2== AaSaEmEEE =
bS' 188 NOTINTLZ:
(41 F Z0OZT-S0-TOP EZOT/YT/TOOL €TOT/T0/T0-Hd THLd EZOZ/ET/TO
98081 i SO0T-60-TOF £TOZ/¥T/T0-0L EIOT/TO/T0-Wd TdRd vS 166
92 TTL {7 ZOOT-60-TOY £TOT/HT/T0-OL $ZOZ/TO/T0-WA TdRd OOYTINYS SHAIIN ££052Z08 O
EFESIEFETErIEERARSERENA RN ENS NEENS AEEEN L L} FEFETFEIEREEEERS RN -m L LLLLL}
557539 ANYEH ZST
01'Z9 ff TOOZ-aH+D0S ETOT/HL/TO-OL £20Z/T0/T0-WI THAG
£0°29 P ZOOZ-BY-005 ETZOT/PI/TH-OL £ZOZ/T0/T0-WS Tdia
JUNOURt # 0d 2INA  § RITOAUT waqr Suyl uotadpanssa Tmen aLYG [3 ]

o% tabed ZEI-0TT "ON WOILOTOSEY  ONLILSIT AJEHD [DFJEHD) BT GE°AE SL/LI/T ea®q



gL' 00L FA I002-7E-%£9 EZOI/HL/IO-OL £I0L/T0/T0-Kd nNdid W HBANYT “N3ATIE 1506708 o0

. EmzmEEEEEEEECTOOSCSTERARERE N a
[ | HLWASLE
ECOZ/ETATO
o8 £EZTT
08 €ITT Fa) ZOH2-28-4E9 £20ZSPT/T0-0L €20Z/T0/T0-Hd Tdid TTIZHIIN “T1AMIY 0306Z03 ac

9L 9TIT HOLYASLC
$5°€5 P ZOOEZ-2E-PES CTOLSFT/TO-OL EZOZT/TO/TO-Wd TuRd
T8 LT i f 7O0E-ZE-FESR EINIAVISTO-GL EZOT/TO/TH-WA THAd £202/6T/10
TELET F SONZ-2€-PES ETOL/HL/T0-0L £T0Z/T0/TO-Nd THAL 9L 9TET
9% L2E /i f ZODT-CE-PER TZOTSET/TO0-0L £20T/TI/T0-NI THAL 1 ZHEEHS ' NOSUIUY SP0EZOT aC
AREEET FWe =T EEIEEEEEEE Emmwa n L EEEW AEENASSEEEENENE EmEENT EE S LR AR T I3 TR 22 LEL LD L 2
T RLE R
6T 60T T ZOPE-05-20F £T0Z/PT/I0-0L EIOZ/TO/TO-WS THAL €TOZ/6T/T0
63607 /7 z00Z-0%-20% £20Z/¥1/T0-0L £T0Z/T0/TO-RI THAL PL PLE
09 a9 P T09Z-0%-20F TTOT/PT/IO-OL £I0Z/TO/TO0-WI THRE a gITy> ‘ONNOK GF06203 &
EETAECCEAAA A LA NN I NN EFoETSSsonas FEECITCoIOREEE EEEFEFERCIRONSRK EX-EEES L LR EL T LEE L e bl bl L DL LRt
B 81T oy vt
EZOZ/ET/TY
LI 144 I Z00Z+0%E~20F €ZOZSPISTO-0L TZOT/TO/T0-W THAA ¥ EHIT
60°THOT P ZOOZ-0S-T0F EZOT/PL/LO-OL £I0T/T0/T0-KA THid T QYYHOIY 'WaLLAHS LEOGTOHE O¢
EEkr RSt SN NN FEEE TS SAARAEEIEEENIEEEEEETIEEETERINENE W AEFENEDINRAS IENEEFEFEIEERREE EEEEEFEFELDED
€6 5L T
z0LE /o TPOT-05-20k T20Z/FL/TO-0L TEOZ/T0/TO-Wd TiAA EZOZ/ET/TA
L-D-1 LA £OOZ-05=-20F TIOT/PT/TO-0OL €Z0T/T0/TO-Md TdAd E6 SLL
£€6°'T8S P IOGE-05-20F ETOT/PT/TO-OL €20T/T0/T0-Wd 7484 £oAG0n CTTIAMOd SROGIOE Ol
CoGICROIRaEEERL EEEETESE AR I NN T AN S S I T AN ANE NN NI IS T SO EEFEETIE=D amma =
BB RET TILIONY LE HOTT avo:
£I0T/6T/TH
68 BET FAi TOOT-L9=G0Y £TOZSPI/TO0OL TLZOT/TO/TO~WI THAd 9T GELIT
LEPOTL P ZORT-05-20F C2OZ/PT/TO0-OL R20Z/X0/TO-Hd TdRkd M WYTTIIM CARTIIN SEOGTOA (il
wrEEEEEEEEEE 2N LLLLE] EEEBMIAEEEIRIANENEFERTEFRT CEEFELANEEN TN ARSI ISRESNR Ll - -
LS 2] avos
P ZUOZ-05-20% €T0ZT/¥T/TO-OL €20Z/T0/TO~WI TiRd £I0Z/6T/10
i/ TO0Z-05-Z0¥ €TOT/HT/TO-0L €Z0T/TD/T0-W3 TdAd 9E LVE
P ZOOZ-05-20% EZOT/HT/TO-OL E20Z/T0/TO-WA THRd £ oIE2gIY Cou¥dDnT PHO620T ac
ETNFEOEIDEIZoOONRSN L1 4] ABFEEESCT oA RN IR AN S S S A I I T RSSO TSN RN NN TR T . . - -

TS SFL
€ZOZ/ETSTQ
ZEEE ZOOZ-05-20% ETOZ/¥T/T0-QL ETOZ/T0/T0-HI THAa 15 9vL
ST E5% T00Z-95-20F £ZTOI/FT/TO-OL EZOT/T0/To-Md THRS HALTHM £ ' RHODAUD tH06I0F O
== amEms Emama EEEmIEEEEEFEEIECORSSEENsEENEEEEET e masman -
T 54 Q-
eS0T TOOZ~0S-Z0P EZOZ/PT/T0-0L £ZOZT/TO/TO-Wd THAd €TOZ/STSTD
020t ZOOZ-0S-T0Y ELOT/PT/T0-0L £RQZ/T0/10-Hd T¥Ad 12 %56
S6°0¥3 TO0Z-05-20% £I02/¥T/T0-0L £202/T0/T0-Wd THAL W OTYaN “y43NALYd Z¥0EI0T OC
EExEEAIEEENEEE e T LT EEEEEEEEEEEmEED Ammmm LANSSsENSSEONUGOOEEEEmE =
BT *TIDI
ANy # 0d ALwT # FoTOAOI walr eut] we3d1I089g BUNH 3Lvd #o

o Labed ZET-0TT "ON HOTLLOTOSAW  HNILSIT A103HD (0923HD) EZCiEE°D [2/ATfT 3R



»ZOEITT HoIWdSIC

+E°58 F ZTOOT-ZE-PEQ £20Z/BT/T0-0L L20T/T0/T0WI THAd
83°LY A TOOL-TE-FED £ZOZ/PT/TO-OL tZOT/T0/TO-Wd THAL
ZEwIZ A S00T+ZE-%£9 £20Z/BT/T0-01 €20L/T0/10-WI THAL ETOE/ET/10
5L °S& P Z0OT-ZL-FE5 EZOT/PI/TIO-OL £Z0T/T0/T0-Wd THAL FEEW2T
50T LA ZOOZ-ZC-%E5 €Z0Z/ST/T0-OL EZ0Z/T0/T0-HE TdAd VOISSEr CATINYLS 6506707 €
H [pepe— . esssernsnazne I —
99 556 HJIWASI{
9T EL i 200Z-ZE+~¥ES EZOZ/%T/T0-0L CZOZ/TO/TO-HA THRA ETRE/ET/ IO
00" 0L [ SO0Z-ZE-¥EY CEOE/FPL/T0-0L ETOL/TH/TO-KI THAd 987556
$%°ETY i/ 2002 -2E-%E% CZOZ/PL/T0-0L CZ0Z/T0/T0-KA TdrA ¥ HISIWI “TIFACEY FS06T02 Ak
an — azamass R e ¢ S mwmr
HIL®dSLC
€506 I ZTHOZ-ZC-#L9 LZOT/FT/TO-0L EIOZ/TO/TO-WE Tdid EIOL/ET/TO
Lial 233 [ GPOT-ZE-PED LTOZ/FT/IO-OL EZOT/UO/TO-WI THA Eb TETT
FERFETS /ot Zo0Z-ZE-FE9 LTOZ/PT/IO-OL EZ0OI/TO/T0-BM T4 FITTHA Ta0dSHT LE0EEOA O
R AL EEAEEEESTSIAsEsssASANESEEEDGASSEEEssSTEMAEEEEEEE=s - . s
317 HINEST
E2-38 43 P TOOZ-ZE~BE9 ETOT/RT/TO-OL £20T/T0/T0-WI TR £I0T/61/10
00 0LE P S00Z-TE-FED £Z0Z/PT/T0-OL £I0T/L0/TO-KI THAS (1817
16 BT9 P ZOOT-ZT+FE9 £ZOT/PT/T0-OL £TOL/T0/10-Wd TdAd ¥ H4ASOL T AUNIH QEEI00 U
FIESSERRARE EEEWISTETaAN EEIEEENEEFS S AEEE YT TR R E T E X DAY DL 3y a2l LL 1T 1) LJ L]
B0 LEY HOIREFI0
BEOT/E1ATO
20 LED
L TOOZ-ZE-¥E9 CZOT/OL/T0-00 £LOT/T0/T0-WE TERA FETW COTIEKAG SHPETOA X
mamsmusosczas - ——— [— .
&5 ZELT HLY4 514
ff ZTOOT-ZE-PES £Z0Z/HT/T0-0L £20Z/T0/T0-WS TAD
A Z0QZ-TL-PES €20Z/%T/T0-0L €20Z/T0/T0-W3 TIXE
fof S00T-TE-PES EZOZ/YT/TO-QL £20Z/10/T0-KA "TdAd ECOT/BT/TO
i/ ZoOE-2E-%€8 EZTOT/PL/TO-OL €202/14/TO-Wd 1934 95" 2E2T
i Z00Z-ZE-L9 ETOT/VL/TO-OL £Z0Z/T0/T0-Wd "Tdid SNITYM WOHD FE06Z0T ar
P2 EELLLEELLLEE LS 223 F.1-4 LL} EEEENE EEEEE
I9 6TLT HILELSTI
L4 LA ZOOT-TE-FL9 ETOZ/PL/10-OL €T0Z/T0/T0-HA "TdAd
BT LLF ) SHOT-ZC-+L9 £Z0T/PL/TO-0L €20Z/10/T0-WA "THAD CI0DZ/ET/TOD
z0°TH LA TOOT-ZE-#(9 TOZ/¥I/T0-0L EZ0Z/LO/TOWI THAd o ETET
87 9SL £ TOOT-TY-%ES EZOZ/FT/T0-0L EZ0Z/T0/T0-Kd YL a FILAMND AWnEEH) €060 a¢
- e . s =rmamE ammmE [ —— ——
2 ef1t HILY4S L
[ -T3 {f f TROZ-TC-#{9 ETOZ/FT/TO-GL CZOTFU0/TO-WA MR
1t 8t T TOOZT-ZE-PEY ETOZ/FPT/10-0L EZ0T/TLO/TO-WA TdAd
00 LET F SOOZT-TE-FES £24T/PT/T0-0L €ZOZ/TO/T0-WA TURL £I0T/ET/TO
07 8L [ IOOT-TE-FED LTOL/FT/TIO-OL EE0L/TO/T0-HA TdAd £TTSLTIT
€LLh9 [ Z00ZT-TE-FES CTOZSPT/IO-OL £20Z/T0/T0-Kd ToAd YHYTY HAONE ZSO6203
L L £-2-1.3 STSmISS=CS a= IR LR EE T P EE AL LR L LRt L el LR L L bl
$8° 906 HILYIS T
F{ A FA ZOOT-ZE-PER ETOT/PL/I0-0L €20Z/T0/T0-Hd Tasd
LT TF FA 200Z-2C-BE9 €TOZ/¥L/10-0L €20Z/T0/TO-KWd Takd CLOZ/ETSID
L2 A ZOOT-ZE+HE9 LCOZ/FL/TI0-0L €20T/T0/T0-Hd THkd &8 08
JuTOy # Da Alva # S0ToAUL JUWRLT BOTT uotgdtasseg N Sl BAD
ty  tabed TYL-OTT 'ON NOILFIOSEY  SHILSIT WOIHD {D9DEHD TI'EEC® ETFET/T RAMQ



$0°LS0T LNBWAJE0ING MY
6 €6 Fas zo0Z-20-T0% €£TOZ/FL/T0-0L £Z0T/T0/T0-Hd TdAd
T0'LE i Z00Z+80-TOY ETOZ/ET/T0-C TITOZ/L0/T10-WI THAd £I0TSET/TO
a6 9% P zZooz -#0-10% €20Z/FT/T0-OL £202/T0/T0-Kd TdAd 90 L50T
st ae8 s ZO0T-80-TQY TITOC/PE/L0-OL £TOTATO/TQ-KI THAS ESOL "HI¥YMW 8906203 ac
R ECUCEEEmsAREEEAEEEESS azmnmm g asuszscozamzmm Emmmw = amsmar
ZY SEE LEHESNCING MY™
S5 B8 il ZOOZT+B0-TOY £20Z/FT/T0-0L £20Z/TO/T0-H TdAd £zOZ/61/10
6L°00T i TOOE-80-T0F £TOT/PT/T0-OL £20Z/T0/T0-Wd THAS Tk SHE
B0 095 o/ ZOOZ-A0-T0F £Z0Z/6T/T0-00 ETOE/T0/10-WI TEAQ [ INNOM “SZACH LIDET0Y aC
a LELLLE] = EEFEIESOCARER ErmsstERARER HET
TT BBOT LNFANEIE0ANE MY
5%°06 /f 2007-80-T0F EC0Z/$T/T0-0L EZOL/TO/TO-RI THAG ETOL BT/ TO
06 BET P SOOT-B0-TOF £T0T/FL/TO-0L EI0T/T0/T0-KWd THAA TT 8807
85 T0L Ay Z00Z-80-TOF CZOZ/HT/LO-0L E£Z0Z/T0/T0-Hd THAd 7 ATead ‘NOSIYHYH 9906203 At
N [ e T TP PR LR T EEE LR EL L EELELEE L LR
95" 10T ANTWEDEDINT MY
97 9TT vy 200Z-80-TOY £Z0Z/HT/T0-0L EZGZ/T0/T0-WI THAd
L8°'St i7 S00T-B0-T0F EE0Z/PT/T0-0L EZOL/TQ/TO~K3 MR £TOT/ET/ IO
0T 5TT P Zooz-g0-T4% T2O0Z/PESI0-OL £202/70/70-KI THAS 55" T0¥T
€2 ELTT !l ZOOZ-BO-TOP CZOT/PE/EP-OL ELOI/TQ/T0-WI THAL I O¥ANYLATY THOMEEYD 530620 ac
S ST N A S AEEDCYRENEENE ST IREN - EEETERAS L ] [ ] AREEEEEFENT
S0 0TST INEWEOYOINT M™
€2OZ/6T/TO
£g°0T9T
$5'029T it TO0T-§0-THP £ZOT/PT/T0-0L E2OT/TC/T0 WA THAA a YOKSOC “dIAVE BI0EZOT OC

S50 rE
[A-Rr 2
L0 ¥4
TP 904

L0 £01
02 06¢
85 LT6

EEEEEEECCAS ORI S EEEE A TR TS S R

§8°L6

+S-ZRE
087 9pT
TE EHY

STpssREmse EEEEAEEFRE:

££°6TT
*3 65

ZT L6T
TEETT
ET ®IOT

AUNDWY % 0d

56 T1ZT IHIWIIMOINEA T
FA T00Z-60+TOF EZ0T/PL/T0-OL £70T/T0/10-KHI TdRA
i 4 _EOOZ-60-TOF CTOZ/ST/TO-OL £20L/T0/TO-KHA Tura ELOZSET/ T
P S00Z-B0-T0¥ EZOT/PL/T0+0L €T0T/10/T0-KI 7RG 6 TT2T
i f TO0Z-50-TOF £TOT/FL/TO-OL CZOZ/T0/T0-KHd TdHAd ANDINE CSHTeAY £H0E20F O¢
= - e
Sk TZERT IHAAIDYOINT M
I, TOOZ-BO-TOT LTOZ/PT/T0-0L €IOZ/TE/TO-HI T4l £IOZ/ET/TO
F) GO0Z-8D-005 £Z0Z/PT/10-0OL €ZOZ/TO/T0-HA THAd SF LIHL
i/ ZOOZ-EO-TOY £TOL/APT/TO-OL EZOZ/LO/TO-K TAd 2 IMEASHIA WOWIOIY ?90620X 0
JRp—— - . . g
05 9L0T HIIMS T
EPOT-ZE-FID TEQL/FT/TO-QL ETOL/TO/TO-WT THR
ZOAZ-ZC-BES TTOIFET/TO-0OL EI0I/TO/TO-WI THLE £I0T/6T/TD
TOOT-TE-PEY TZOTAFI/TO-0F ETOC/TO/TO-MI THAS 05907
Z00Z-TE-#E9 €20Z/FT/TO-OL £202/T0/10-K3 TR AT 1906201 O¢

!
f
!
f

/

SN LN FEEEEFEEFSOSOSOC A AN TEANTTESSSOREEALANRNE S

a9

T

/

d POFCAVE

-3

iabea

Zooz-zL-wi0
T00Z-TE-%E3
I0QZ-TC-%ES
[k ARg 4% ]
ZOQT-ZE-BL5

{202/4T/T0-00 £T02/TO/TR-UI ML
TI0T/ YT/ IR-OL EE0Z/TO/T0-HI TEAS
tzoz/¢T/T0-OL £20Z/T4/T0-H2E THAd
EE0C/ YL/ T0-OL S20T/T0/T0-Ha TaAd
EZOT/ YL/ TO-0L €£20Z/14/T0-Ha "14id

war ST

crI-011

TOH HOTLYTOSEE

EEEELIEE RSN IEEENEEEL SN T R I N A A S T AR RS IR E SN A A

mEmscooszE

@97 60ST HOLMdS T
£ZOT/ETSTO
J9 80%5T
AQNyD “Z3dE0L 0806Z0K Of
smmma = e
WO TAATIIE & BURH JIva 1D
SHILEIT HoFHD (082300 ITTEE'E ELFLTSE e



ETL¥L

SYIENSTALL

€L ¥L F i ZTODZ-LO0-TOF £20T/%T/T0-0L £20Z/T0/T0-Md TiAd IO/ 6T/ T
LT Lt i TOOZ-LO-TDF® £Z0Z/¥1/TO-OL CZ0Z/TO/TO-WI TdAd £z Ebe
£L°TES P Z0OZ-L0-TOF €70Z/BT/T0-01 ET0Z/T0/T0-MI THAL 4 ENIHATZOr “ATTOH LL06Z0T ad
AEEEEIFEECTA S S SN NN T NI S O IR NN RN A S ST RARNIAN EEFEEEER LLEL 23 322 TEEEITE S Tm: lnH"""HIIIIIllﬂ"ﬂﬂ“lllnnﬂlllllllII"HHN.IIII‘III"nllllllllluﬂﬂ
TE 6€% SYTUNSYIIL
i 4 ZOOZ«LO-TO® EZOT/BT/TO-OL EZOZ/TO/T0-WA Tikd
if TOOT-LO-TORF EZOZ/PT/L0-QL £Z0L/10/TQ-MWd Taxd £Z02/6T/10
[ Zo0T-L0-TOP £TOT/HL/T0-00 £202/70/10-Wl TUAd If'6E9
fof ZTODT-LO-LOF ETO0Z/¥PT/ED-0L ET0Z/10/710-WT THAL Lares FA29aac9 SLOBTOR O
FERAmSaSTAS DD - s SEEE PLA TP LEE T DL 30 D L L L ] -
0T 0LBT SUMHNSYILL
t2eT/6T/10
0L 0BT
0L 0LBT F TOOT-LO0-TQP ELCZT/HT/T0-OL TI0L/T0/10-Wd THRI O FEOYANYD ZEAWHD SLO8T0T ad
EeSARAANEEEOGOSCOEEmEEEEAMOOSEESwEEEY am . N . .
Of " THET INAWNZE0INT MY
EE"TOT P TO0Z-B0-LOF £ZOT/F1/T0-00 EZOT/TO/TO-WI TYAZ
59921 A ZO0Z-80-T0F TZOZ/BT/TO-00 £I0T/T0/T0-WI TERL ETOZ/6T/TD
05°L1E FA SQOZ-B0-T0% £ZOT/PL/I0-01 £TOZ/TO/TO-WI THAL GETTEETD
-4 1] I ZOOLZ-@0-TOHF £20Z/5T/T0-0L £20Z/T0/T0+Wd TYAS AUYHOWT "YTYAYE TLOGTOE Od
amEmn P —— - mm— . - aw
LY SEST LUFHAIECINE MYT
22 8L Fas 200Z-80-T0% £ZOZ/PT/T0-0L EZ0Z/TO/T0-HI TERE
39101 i S00Z-80-p08 €20Z/¥T/TO-ONL EZOE/TO/TO-WI THRE £TOT/ETSTIO
L1313 LA ZAOZ-@O-TOP €ZOT/HT/TO-0L EZOTSTO/TOWI TdAd Ly Si6t
L1384 TA A TOOT-HQ-TOF £20Z/PL/TO-OL EZ02/T0/T0-MWd Taxa 2 AROHINY INSHODVZ €L0£20% 04
asEEAEEEEEEAEN a n L ] EEENEF T LR P TI T E R AT S P E R L R E L Ll b bl L LD
¥EBEET LNZHEADIOING MY
£T0Z 51/ 10
£Z 67T ;s ZOOZ-BO-TOF EZOZT/ST/TO-OL ETOZ/T0/T0+-Ka TR PEOSBET
T 09T A ZO0Z-80-TOF ETOT/FL/T0O-OA CZ0Z/TH/T0-WA Tdxd F00 0PI FLOEZOT ag
. . R EiEAmsmEEEEEEEEEEZ IOEEEENIENEEEREEES
0575901 IHAWEIEOIND MY
£IOI/BT/TO
055901
05°590T i ZOOZ-H0-TOF £T0T/FL/T0-01 £Z0T/10/T0-Wd TdAd T HIEEY ' NOSAWOAL TL06Z0T aa
L ] EEEEF EEEEAFEEEEF - AEFEFTITF IR EFASRDT - LE 2 b Ll AT
L6 EAET INAHEIEOINT MY
LT E0T i/ ZOOL-80-TOF £TOT/FT/UAO-OL £20Z/T0/T0-MI TIAd *
L1144 P S00Z-80-T0% LTOT/HT/T0-CL £I0Z/T0/T0-WI THAd £TOT/ET/T0
09T {7 200C-80-TOY £TOI/F¥T/TO-CL £20Z/T0/TO-MI THAd L6 EHET
0T 476 ;o7 Z00Z-80~TO% £TOZ/PT/T0-0L TTOZFTO/TO-WI THAd W ARIOWYE CHEDNEAS 0L0670T 40
- L] - EE 1] EEEoSSEEOESREN llllllunnbnﬂnillllIllllllH“ﬂuonn.nl|'llll.lllﬂ“ﬂuuuuhllnnlllI.IIlH““nuu
LU I5ET LHIWIDYOINA #x]
09° 60T il T00Z-80-T0O% EZOZ/PT/T0-QL E£COT/T0/T0-WI TYAL
vSED IS SOOZ-00-TOF EZOT/PT/TG-OL €Z0T/T0/T0-Hd TYAL EZOI/ET/ T
96 60T P 200Z-80-TOF ETOZ/YT/TO-0L €2OZ/TO/TO-Md THAL TTISET
T¥ §90L F TOOZ-80-T0F £TOT/FPL/T0-0L €T0Z/T0/T0-Md THAD MILsnr 'SdanW &90520@ Q0

Sy TESS NN AN INEEETEEEETEEESSOJE NI NN TN SRS SRS AR

AUy # 0d A0 ¥ I0FoAUL

B¥ rafed

ErSERmsEsmEEEEE

=
w9yl euTy uaradrapsag

TYE-PIT 'ON NOILLNTOSSY  ONILSIT HOFHD

SWENR

ELvd Ko

(08DAHD) ELiRE:R STAET/T 19Img



25231
TL'TR
8L TEL
0L 6L
ST TEL
L' 96
oz 61t
oL 008
29'88
LI 6EE
£9'€Le
Tk ST
E -1
£0°87
rs g
€2°1Z
5049
9B 65
ST EY
o0T° 61
Ll 144
LLEE 44
[ 158 7%}
9596
EL°LE
FARNAS
¥ €9
LR 4
98 'S¢
Z9'9ET
95'L6
£5°22T
B0 LOS
LT TE

LSRN IR NN NN AN IEEC IO RN TS P A AN A NS T A A NN AN AR T a0

L9 "ZTEST

sESsARaRR

M e T R TR T T TR el T el T Mm Tan TR T Ty Th Thn M Mm e e t e M e e e e T e
B T T e T T e T Tl i T

/

v

0 COLEE i
¥R A
- N
LA 114 iof
Ly %] F
BT STY /7
N # 0d ZLYd

EFrFEuCEEN IR NN LN NEEED TSED

EEEAEEEEUCOrNAEEEEEEEEEE

ZDOT+LD-TOR
I0AT-L0-TOF
Z00Z-90-T0F
TOOE-D0-TOF
T00T -0 -To¥
TOOT-#0-TOP
ZO0Z-Z0-TOF
Z00Z-T0-To¥
TA0T-00-To¥
C00T-g0-ToF
T00ZT-ZE-¥EH
ZO00T-E0-GI8
ZO0E-L€-0TS
T00%-HE-605
T00T-6L-805
TO0E-6P-005
ZOOLZ-§E-005
500G -E0-005
Z00T-95-22F
ToeT-Lo-a0F
THoE-05-Z0%
TDoT-ST-TO%
ZO0T-60-TOY
ZDOT+BD-T0%
T0ozT-20-To%
ZDOT-LD-TOY
TOOT-L0-TOF
ZDOT-90-T0%
T00ZT-2D-TO0%
Zo0ZT-%0-T0%
TODES-%0-TQ%¥
Z00Z-20-T0%
ZOOEZ-TO-TOw
T00Z-00-T0%

£TOZT/ET/IO
£TOZ/HT/T0
LZOT/ET/T0
£TOT/6T/TO
ETOT/ET/T0
{TeT/ET/T0
£20T/6T/T0
£20Z/61/T0
£20Z/6T/10
£Z0Z/50/10
20T/ 50/T0
341451 TRl
€ToT/ S0/ T
€T02/90/ 10
£Z02/50/ T
£Z02/50/10
EZNTSS0/T0
£TOZ/S0/ IO
£ZOZT/S0/TO
ETOL/S0/ TR
£Z0Z/50/Th
£T0Z/50/T0
tZ0Z/50/T0
£TOTFE0/TO
fz0z/50/T0
£T0TFS0/T0
£202/50/ 10
£20Z/50/T0
€20Z/50/T0
£20Z/50/T0
tzoz/e0/ 10
£TOE/ S0/ T
£20T/50/T0
£20T/50/10

AWIRYd
A¥arYd
AYORYS
ANTIRY
AMOAYS
AMOAYS
ANOAYNS
Ayoivd
EMiNa
AMOAYE
EYOAYS
AYTAYE
AMOAYS
AMOAYS
Ayaava
AYQAYd
Av¥aava
AxdAivd
Avarya
Avdivd
AvWdaivd
AMORYA
ANORYA
A¥OAYd
AWOLYA
AYIAYG
AWMLY
AWaRYa
ANaryd
AVIRYd
ANIRYT
AMOAYS
ANARMS
KMQrva

BIYLE
aINis
ALYAS
eAR'NA
AlY1s
aLvis
AIYLS
ILYLS
N AR
AIVLS
a4I¥15
AINLS
N A
a3d AIYLT
43aa Aiis
33q TIVLS
<] il IS
gaa FIVLS
oaa AIYIS
J3qg TINLE

33 AL AR
a=d BLYLE
THd a1vis

=g TLELE
Jqa4a TINLE
[e-i) TLYLE
q34d L A%]
ercns ] 3IVLE
q34q TINLE
il IIYLE
a=a qIYLE

a=d Fi¥1S
aq3q A1l
J3aq AIvls

Z002Z-50-TOF £20Z/%T/T0-OL £202/T0/T0-m3 THAL

# PRTOANI

05

Eea

P rrprape———— T P PP P R T PR P L L L L L

EeamE==daocanw

LIEWLYYdEC GANAATY T XYL MWN

EEEEEFEOTOSnCIRSEEEE

L9 1651

NNETD “HOLTIWYH

£20ZT/0Z/10
55 '4bés
SEELITY T

LNEWEIUOINT Y

EI0Z/BTST0
L9 TES5T
FRLTY 8 O

B OBFE INAWTIHCANE MY
£202/61/10
Z0OZ-80-TOF EZOT/FT/I0-OL ELOT/TO/T0-Kd TdAd 86 DEYE
200Z+60-TOF EZOZ/BL/T0-0L CIOT/TO/T0-WA THAA 1 3TYd "HOSTHHYH 0E0GL0T O
bS5 BRET SYTANSYEY
ELOZ/EL/TO
v RFLT
ZOUT-20-TOB EZOT/BT/TH-OL CTOZ/TL/T0-WA THRA D RGNID "EANOTAA0HE BLO6L0F
A 13 2 SETANSYIY
ETOLE6TITO
Z00T-£0-TOY £TOT/FT/T0-0L ETVT/L0/TC-WI THAd ZhBET
TOAT-LD-TO% €Z0Z/PT/T0OL EZOZ/TE/TO-HA TdRA FONYLSNGD SLYTEOH gL06T0T @
wIIT FUTE ot TIISA] Fury ALva #3D
ZP1-0TT "ON NOIIIOSEY  ©NILSIT Wo3HD (0923HI)  ZLF6L'8  RTSUT/T 1dAEQ



ESAsT
L4
66 &TST
T3'Li9
EBE9Y
LELEY
o &80T
T F38
SETTHE
S1°85%%1
T8 6002
TI 655
ST76TT
¥ OFT
£L°3¢
LA 4 4
LLLrt
ET°ZLT
=l -T2
L1133
8T TFT
SL 8TST
B[ ¥05
SE"S0S
10 -1:} 3
T8 RS2
6L 3¥D
1 &L
L3 LL?
LASKE 118
6 ETEY
LE¥TEGLT
68 0EE

EEETEEEETECiGCEE NN NN I AN 2 DS

957991
6169
98 %91
[ AFX
PLO9T
€8
96 ' 1L
£2°1S
LE'TY
€2
[2-18:11
LL'EOY
6§3'SE
aa' o
50681
BELLE
BL'EB

el

P e el e e e e ey e Th, e, e Tm, e Mmoo R el M e a twl Tm e e e T Tw, my

-~

Mo e T e M e e e T T M T e e

LMD

B T e T T T T e e e e T

-

T e TRl e e T e tm ta tw twy T e e w

# FITOAII]

15 :ebed

FRCICOEEEE.

[X3 143
Loel
fA-T
£71789
SLTPSE
LA 4 44

SQ0T-99-Zi% €TOZ/ET/TO AYOAVA HOIWW D¥ wadd
S00T-LH-$0% EZOZ/6T/T0 AVOAYE HOIVW Dy  wada
TGU0Z-06-Z0F ETOT/6T/T0 AYOAWA HDIWW DY Yudd
SHOT-E0-TOF EZ0ZT/ET/TO ANAAYS HOIWW 5  Wdad
SOOT-20-TOV ET0Z/6T/TD AYAAWT HolwW D WHad
SH0L-LO-TOF E£TOT/ST/T0 ANAAWA HOIWW HH W34
900C-90-T0P £TOZ/6T/T0 AYAAWd HDIWW D¥ “uad
S0OT-P0-TOF £ZTOZT/6T/T0 AYAAWd HOLWN DY WdEd
apE-Z0-TOP EZOZ/STST0 A¥ARYA HIIWW 0¥ iEd
0eT-TO-TOY TZOT/GT/TI0 AWJAYd HOAWK 29 Wd3d
ZO0Z-2E-kE9 CZOT/ET/TO ANOAYE Q30 D W¥Ed
ZOOZ-E0-G09 TTOT/ET/T0 AVIAYE  aQ3d DY WdRS
ZOOZ-LE-0TS £20Z/6T/T0 A¥ORYE d3d 2¥ Wdad
TOOZ-9E-605 FTOT/ET/TO AVGRYE gad DY Wdad
ZOOZ-5€-805 £T0Z/6T/T0 AMIANE q3ad Dy wdad
Z0OZT-§F-005 £Z0Z/6T/T0 AVOAWE J3d DY waEe
ZOOZ-8F-00S €20Z/6T/T0 AVOAYd O30 9% w439
TO0Z-S9+TLF EL0T/6L/T0 AVGAVG Gad DY Wd3d
ZOOZ-£H-50F €TOZ/ET/T0 AYAAYA 030 DY WdIA
TOOZ-0S-TOP EZOT/EL/10 AYGAVWA  0Fd D¥  Wd3d
FOOZ-60-TOP EZOZ/ET/T0 RAvaAYd (30 DY vymd
ZOQG-6D-TOF ETOL/ST/TI0 AWALYA qad pd vdad
ZOOZ-80-TOY €TOZSEL/TI0 AYAAWA QUd DY Y434
ZOUT-LO-TOY £TOZ/6T/10 A¥GAYWd OEG DY Wd3d
zo0Z-90-TO0% £ZOT/6T/T0 AWOLvd J3q D WiAd
100Z+9D-T0® ECOZ/6T/10 AVGAYd OB D¥ wdad
ZHOE-$0-TO% £TOTFET/TO ANMARYA O34 HE  wuad
T00Z-$0-TOY TTOZ/6T/T0 AWAAYd O30 D¥ wuad
ZoozZ-20-TO0% TS0Z/6T/TO0 AWdAMd 020 DY W3l
Z0OZ-TO-TOY TZTOT/SE/TD AYQAYA Q30 98 vuad
oFOZ-g0-TO% [TOIFET/TO ANARYS HIIWW o7 wu3d £T0Z/0T/TL
ZOOZ-90-E0% TTOL/6T/T0 AVOAYE O=d F1  Yéad L9 BLI0E
TO0Z-90-ToF £20Z/61/70 A¥OAWE (34 37 WiEd YiZd - ¥FANSYELL TLYLS WN 9E6LIT £
assACInEmN FFraatilanasE PRI T P LA LR P22 TREE DR LS 1) -
BT S9PT HOLMIST
IOTAHTS LW ADHEDUEHE TL°SET aNNd JLNYED Ixd LFA ] arnd MOTLASTAISIA IM
QNN SEII WWED0NA Iag 284 IMrED TYYEIEd JYSS00 2EOET INvED 25T
QNN TYSIVYadyEy FEPF TIIdAT £Q°0ES o
Foane TINEOUd 0" HOZT HOTLINALAA [ 211 INAAIN0ANT HY
SYFUNSYIYL zE°ZFS SINEWSSASSY Ald¥IdOud B0 Z9F HHATS ALNAOY 0 FjIax
INIHADYNYH SEILITIONG 81 LODT HOTLVELE TN IWTY L GLT SUANOTSE THHO
Z002Z-80-TOF CZOZ/6L/10 AUGAWd  OBI FIMIS
TOOT-ZE-PE8 £TOTSEL/T0 RWdAvd 033 AINIS
TOOZ-E0-6Z9 CTOT/EL/T10 AWAAV  OFD TIMIE
TOOT-LE-QTS £ZOZ/6T/10 Rwdidd 13d Fidis
ZoGT-9€-60% £T02/6%/10 A¥AA¥d  d3aad TIVLS
200%-6£-605 £20Z/6T/T0 AWALYd qaa HIMLES
ZOOZ-6F-005 £I0Z/6T/10 AWAAY¥d  a3d FIvLs
2002-8%-008 £TOZSET/T0 AWOEYS qag HIMLE
ZOOZT-9F-TLF LEOL/ET/TO A¥ORYE @30 FIVLS
$OBZ-29-50% CTHZ/ET/TO AWOLYS I=Za TIWLE
ZTOGT-L9-50% €Z0T/6T/T0 Awaivd  ¢3d TINLE
zO0Z-0G-20% €Z0T/6T/T0 AMARYdE @30 FIVLS
To0E-ST-T4Y TTRI/6T/T0 AWARYE g3 ZIVLS
$002-60-T0% TTOT/ET/T0 AMOAYS  G3d FINLS
Z00Z+60-T0% TZOT/ET/I0 AWAAYE  d3a AINLS
2002-80-T0F £T02/6T/10 IMORYS Q30 LS
TO0Z-80-T0P EZDT/6T/TO AVOAYI g3 HIVLS
wail Surl wot3dTIoesg LT aINa E3 )
TPT-0TT ON NOILIIOSHE  DNILSIT HOAED (0PDEHS)  2R:6E19  £T/0T/T  eINQ



95 BIET
LT ST
9L RTT
LY EL
TZ BT
S5T'0%
BEWE
95°Z0T
S9°'Lé
25
LT TY
LY T¥0T
90207
5 PPF
£5@¥%
LT 00
S5 002
£% BrE
% E£5T
LY BIET
LT GET
FESHTT
LE 8L
2 1Y
G208
FE"¥6
L% 0T
BE°LS
L1
5 LL8
LT EY
B0°SE
£9°9%6
26 TFIT
BB BST
5F 86T
90 BT
ZL'S6Y
EEEST
€9 5%E
S9°PST
5509
£9°g%g
T8 €51

EEEEEEEEEEIECTO

L5 "BSET
T1 B6F
¥SE0T
ST OLT
208

£EUEET
087 9LT

Jumowy

T T T T T e T e T e

e TR

B ™ e T el Thu T T el Ma e T e M M Mma tn e St T e S M M e M e m Tm T T Tw Tw Tw e e

T T Tt

aLvg

i T e e M Y

# 30ToAUI

25

i9bea

6L°IZF
99 LLl
6L BT
ZETLE
6818

SSEAGIESEEENIENESFFEARNFERSOaaNATRR

LOOT-ZE~¥ED
LODT-E0-622
L0OZ-LE-DTSE
LOBT-BL-6QS
LOBT-EE~60S
LODT-6F-005
LORE-2k-005
LODT-RI-TEP
LOOT-LI-S0%
LOGE-O5-T0¥
LOGZ-ST-TOF
LABE-50-T0F
LOOZ-G0-10F
LOGT-LO-TOF
LOOZ-50-TO0F
LOGT-I-TOF
LR0Z-Z0-T0F
LOQE-TO-TOF
£00Z-00+TO0F
E0OZ-CE-FES
ZOO0ZT-L0-0Z9
ZHOT-L0-0TS
ZOOE-GE-60S
THOT-GL-D0S
00T -6 -005
Z00T-BY-005
Z00T-98-T27
POOT-LP-S0F
THO0T-L9-50F
ZRezZ-05-E0P
T00T-91~-T0F
¥DOL-&0-TOP
Z00ZT-80-TO¥
ZOOT-BD-TOP
00Z-80=T0F
Z00Z-L0-TOF
T00C-L0+T0F
ZDOZ-90-T0F
T00Z-30-T0t
Z00T-B0-TOF
TO0T+50-To%
Z00Z-Z0-TO¥
Z00Z-T0-To¥
TOGE-00-TO#

and
LD THETES dYSS00

JHIHEDENGH

S00&-TC-PES
HO0E-£0-62%
H00Z-LE+0TS
GH0Z-BE-505
FOAT-EE-80F
SO0Z-5k-005
30T -8r-005

wIIT #UT

ZYL-01T

VATIYIT S/ AENSYERL SHI 40 INZWLYY43d

£TOZ/6T/T0 A¥AAYd HOLYH ¥aId

£TOZ/ET/ID A¥AXYd HIIWH o314

£TOZ/ET/T0 ANAAYd HOIWH w1d

EZOZ/ET/T0 AVORYA HOIWW wHId

LZOT/ET/I0 AWOAYd HOLOW %214

£20Z/6T/TI0 ANTAYE HOIWH w314

CETOE/ET/T0 ANTRN EHLYW ¥ol1d

€20Z/6T/I0 ANTAYE HOIWH w314

LTOL/ET/T0 AVTAYE HOJIMH ¥o1d

TTOT/ET/T0 AWIRYA HOIWW w14

£ZOT/ET/T0 AWOAYd HIIVMW woId

LTOZ/ET/T0 AYQAYS HIIWW wild

€ZOZ/ET/T0 AYTAYE HIIVW wiid

€ZOEZ/ET/TO AYOAYE HIIWW wILd

CZOT/ET/TO AVOAYA HIIMW I3

£TOZ/ET/TO AYTAYE HILWW ¥o1d

EZOT/ET/T0 AYOAME HOLWH Wo1a

FZOZ/EL/T0 A¥QA®A HIIWH woId

EC0Z/6T/T0 A¥ARYd HOIWH ¥2Id

€TO0Z/SL/TO A¥AAY4  OHA ¥3Id

EZ0Z/6T/T0 A¥AXVd  G3Q ¥oId

£TOZTFET/TO A¥QIwA  OFQ ¥314

LTOZF6T/TO AVAXNG  TAU wald

£T0Z/6T/T0 Avdivd  Qag w14

£T0Z/6T/TD AYOAYd at Lnd VaId

£T0Z/6T/TO A¥QAYA  Gdd ¥4

£T0Z/6T/TD AVAAYd  QEC X214

£ZOZ/ET/ 10 AYAAYd Lt ] Yol

£20Z/6T/T0 A¥JAYA Q34 w214

EZOZ/AT/I0 AVARYD a=q woId

TZOT/ST/TD AYJAYd Q3T Yo1d

£TOZT/ET/I0 AMALYd Q20 w314

fZOZ/ET/T0 A¥aAvd  Q3Q wold

£20Z/6T/T0 AWTAYA  OEA L~

£20T/6T/T0 A¥OAYE O30 ¥o1d

£ZOT/EL/T0 AWdAYA  a3a w13

ZOL/ET/T0 ANOIAYE Q20 w214

tzoT/6T/T0 AWIRYE  a=a w313

£20T/6T/T0 ANIAYL Y213

€Z02/6T/T0 ANOAYE L1 E

£2OT/6T/T0 ANIRYE ¥o1d

£ToT/6T/10 XMIRNE  asa w14

ECOZ/6T/TID AMOANE Q34 h ol

£20Z/61/70 Avdiva  J3d
[ppe— .

BECa%AE HAIVASIA
AN TR £1° LT QN HOILNET4ISIA IMd
L2 FAT LNYED 9STH

TII4aNT1 E¥SHTIE T
SYFUNFYIEL [1-3-1-Fe 4 SLEEWSSISSY ALUZAONL
5IILITIONG 62 TSO0E HOLLYALSININGY
£Z0Z/6T/T0 AVQAYE HILNW ©d Wudd

£Z0Z/6T/T0 RYCAYE HIIWVW DY waEd

ETOZ/6L/T0 AYOAYA HOLWYW DY wuzEd

£ZOT/ET/TH AMOXYA HILYW DY wazmd

ETOT/6T/T0 AYOAYd HOLWW & wy3d

£ZOT/ET/TH AWOXYA HILWHW DY waEd

EZTOL/ET/ 10 AYOAYA HOLWW 2  wdEd

uoradrissag

“GH HOLLOTOSEY

BNILEIT HO3HD

TnsoEamem

£z
-2
L

Z/0LiTO
LEAT
BELITY £l

EpUCEs s AASETEEEE.

2ELTOT  FITAHES LWOH AINEOWEM
L5° 29 QNN 5333 HY4D0Yd I

ZLT0EE arnd TS IvEdIed.
55 6BEE ROLLNILAC
SYTELLT  MUITY ALNOOD A0 ZOL4dr
I *ErE LITESOINT
W] SINa ]

{0833H3Y  TTF6ER EZ/ELT/Z feaeQ



0007 AITAUES I ADHESHINA 407 L2 aind Livds Imd 0L GNIE NOTLNEIYLISIO ING
B9 69T a0y 00 Lk HOTLHELIN %' 8L LNSWEDUCOING MY
8o 2T SUTUNTYIEL O 42 SINAWSSASSY ALWAd0E oo z9 HOLLIYEIS THINT
LA T I TOOT-ZE-#{O LTOT/ET/TIH AYOAYd 030 HILITTAN
00" 0z [ TOOT-F0-629 ETOZ/GT/TR AYOAYd Q3] MIAAITAN
o0 Lz I ZOOE-LE-0TE EZOZ/ET/TH AMOLYA 3 HIZ4ITAN
oh L FA Z00Z-BE-605 £T0Z/6T/T0 ANGAYd  OET NISJINAN
g9 £9T I ZOOL-05-T08 £TOEZ/ET/T0 AVWARYA (20 NIS4INAN
obLE [ ZOOZ-60-TOF LTOE/6T/I0 ANOAYd  QHO NISJITAN
5P BL I ZpoZ-80-TOP £TOZ/ST/I0 AMAAWd  THO NIZITIAN
on*at I ZOOZ-LO-TOP £Z0Z/6T/T0 A¥UAwd O30 NISLI1AN £20T/02/10
BERT I ZOOT-90-TOH £TOZT/ET/T0 Iwaiwd Q30 NISITTAN S0°0LS
00+2% FA ZOBZ-TO~TOY EIOZ/ET/T0 AWAAMd 030 NISJITAN B4 HAOA MAN TOGLITO £
AT EET TR TR S 2 -2 L DEE XL LELE L LELS]DL] EE LD L] EEEmooO OISR R R A SIS E S AR S L] L] n
00 00 HOLLYLLSTHINT
€ZOZSOESTO
06 00
ab - ooE LS £00Z-T0-TO¥% ELOT/6T/T0 AVAAYNE (a0 dAINDSN NOING LIG3HD TYHIcdd AnvH TOELITH EC
- L L1 L aEnsEa - = Emmw 1
42T aNnd TYSIvgdarEy 8E L1 SLNEWSSISFY ALuadOE(
EI0L/ 0T/ 10
798 FAr THOZ-99-ZIF CTOT/ET/TE AWARYd 030 OOISHH a0 09z
6L TIT P Z00Z-90-TOF £TOZ/6T/T0 AYOAYA GQI0 (ODISKN Ml IICEED S3ACIIWE ALVLS BOGLTTE EI
- aaa »- mam=ccsazemEs . .
G 00% NOLLYELE IHIWT
ETOT/0EF 10
L1 114
6o 00Z I ZOOZ-TO-TO¥ £ZOZ/4T/T0 A¥AIWd O30 QG MSE ISAKRHLNGS J0 WYY 66BLITE KC
[P p—— msaAAESEEERGOEEAAmE==SnE RN RS NS EEESSE i OEAEEEESEEEEIEEESCEENNARLENENEET
00" T HOLHASIL
00'TT AJLAEIS IWOW ADNEDEEE 1521 ANNd TYSIVAdYad §2'0T TIIane
SLEF awod 0o It NETLNELAT 138 H ANAHIDEOINE MY
6% 57T SUEMSSISSY ALUIS0U po*e WUSTY ALHAGD 30 BILIA0 00T HOTIMYLSTNTIT
00T fof TDOOT-EE-PES ETUZT/ET/TIO AVaAYd  03d IIITIATID
oap-zz Fa ZOHOT-ED-E29 £ZO0E/ETSI0 AVOAYd  OHd AITTATTD
1521 f £ Z00T+99-22% £T0Z/6E/T0 AWIAYd  4=a FJ1138712
szrel TS ZO0T-L9-50% £202/6T/T0 AWOAYA (R0 AAIT3END
SLLY L TOOT-05-T0F £C0T/6T/T0 AWIAYS Q24 FSITIED
00-ZT [ ZO0Z-E0-TO% £20T/6T/T0 FNOAYL  OF4 ZJITITTD
00" ¥ [ Z00T-HO-10% €T0T/6T/T0 AMCAVS 030 34173910
6% 61 I ZooZ-an-TOF €20T/6T/T0 AWOAYE OS54 24TTIEE £20Z/02/10
a0°g [ TOOZ-PO-T0F ECOZ/6T/T0 ANGAYS Q50 FSITIETD 007902
o0 gT IS ZO0T-TO-ToF £2OL/6T/T0 IMEAYS 0D TATTISEONYENSNT INBIIOOW T 3417 TYHOD BEOLITA €0
EEREEEER RSN I I NN IO TR FEE IS O IREEE LA T L P DEE L L EL 23 Tt bl ot ERESITEomEEExEn O s FEEEEaaSTISENSEEEES
£E€° (59T HILYIS I
¥5 065 IJIAHES LA ASNIDYIWI Ti TET awd Leds Iwd [TRR-T-14 arnd HOTJAAILISTT IMe
T8¢ muld $HEE WEHDoEd Iad 167081 LD TVESCAI YSSCO 887 68T INWE9 35T
££°502 QN TREIVEdINTE LET ST TTLAANYT PO LbLT TG
+¢° 98 FHANLS TINE0Ud 14841 H NOTINZLIA 55 6TI¥ INTMISHOANT MY
#1 6BE SEFUNEYIYL LETLETT SLNSWSSASSY AldzagEd $5°000T HWUATY ALMNGD 40 IIL4L
11 125 LIFEWIHCIYH SITLTTIONG 97T LEST NOTIWAHLETHINIY £5° L0t SHANDTSS THHC,
£G’ 88T i LO0Z-B0-TOF ETOZ/ET/10 AYOAYA RIIYH Y314
BG’ 82 [ TOOT-B0-TOP (G0T/ET/T0 AWGAYd  QUU woid
FUROWN 4 od 3I¥C  f #NToauR we3l FUT1 uoTad TSI awey ALYD #340
t9Eed IFT-0TT "ON HOLLITOSEY  OHLILSIT AQEH3 (bYDEHDY ZZ+6E:@  ETFET/T @awa



£€°8Y
T
LLC8Y
T4
[ B 4
EEA Y
-1
LT TOT
gt 0t
55°LT
50 RIT
85 a3%
5T Lt
TE 63
L3 0 4
T6°STT
B St
B OF
FA 281
Y6 '0F
LY EET
L6 SE

sepsAEIEsaEsmsmsssrmrawiOEOERR

TG 949
FA 0k 43341
95 REP
28 0LT
99 eY
ot T
8655
ZT IHT
IV BT
LB
YECLY
LA 4
LU
€5749
LLTETTT
T4 BOLE
[A98-1 14
GEEVE
L34
LT TLE
fLam -
L9°49%
L6LT
¢ HAEZ
Q¥ TO¥L
09°'ZET

NN NN CEIUICRTOEEAEE At AEASS ENNCOCRRTEC R EE A TR

Eliie= g

7
/
/
!
/
/
/
I
/
f
7
f
/
¥
!
!
!
{
/
{
/
/

T e T Ty T, T T M M e R, e M M Mae e T M T M T e T, e

—

ALNT

B T i T T e e

T e, me R e T R T T e e T Tm e T Me e e T M M S M te e

# SITOAUT

Lo

1 phug

99" B¥E
oTTT
5P 20T
068
QL LED
SLUBST

ZORZ-BE+605 £T0Z/6T/T0 AVAAYd
TOOZ-E{-605 TTAT/ET/T0 AWQAWA
TOOT-&6 -G0S TZOZ/6T/T0 AYOAYL
ZOGT-9F 006 £Z0T/ET/T0 AvOAME
TOOZ+39-TL¥ TTOT/ET/T0 AWOANE
FOOZ-£9-50% TTOT/ET/T0 AVOAWE

TO0Z-L9-50% TTOT/B6T/TO AWD

EQOT-05-T0F TTOISET/TO AWARYL

T00Z-ST-T0% €ZOT/61/T0 AVD

FOOZ-50-TOF EDO0Z/ET/TO Avalwd
Z0OZ-E0+-TOT ELOZ/6T/T0 RYARYd
TOOT-BL-TOP ETOZ/ET/T0 Avaxrwd
100Z-80-T0% LZOZ/6T/T0 A¥Oivwd
TOOT-L0-TOY LTOZ/ET/TO0 Avaivd
TOOZ=£0-TOP LZOT/ET/T0 A¥ALWA
ZOOT-90-TOT £TOE/ET/TO0 AYARWA
T00T-90-T0% £E0Z/6T/10 ANARYd
ZOOT-PR-TOP LSO0T/G6T/T0 ANASYS
TO0Z-¥0-TOY ECCZFET/T0 AYJRwa
TOOT-TO-TOP £ZOZT/6T/T0 XWARNS
Z00Z-T0-TO¥F €LOZ/6T/T0 AMARW
TOGT-00-T0% TZ0T/6T/T0 AWOANS

FEEWNGREE SR FEEETFDER:

IOTAMES JHOW JONITEEWE
QNS 53T WEDOEd INg
QNS TYSIvEdavay
aoqans BIVEOHd

SYIYNSYAUL
INIWIDWNYW FTLLITIOCS

ZOOT-80-TOEF LTOZ/ET/TH AMAAYA

Z00T-ZE-FEO LT0ZT/ETSTI0 ANA

2002-T0-679 [TOZ/ET/T0 AYQAYA
ZOOT-LE-OTS SZOZ/ET/I0 AYOAYA
ZOHOZ-BE-605 LTHT/ET/TO AVARYA
ZOOT-EE-B0S EZOZ/AT/I0D AVAAYS
ZOGZ-6F-005 TTOE/ET/TO ANIAYL
ZOOZ-BP-00% TETOE/ST/T0 ANORYL
Z00Z-99-TTF £TOT/ET/T0 ANAAYS
¥OOZ-L9-S0% TTOL/ET/T0 AWIAYS
TOOB-£9-50% TTOT/ET/T0 AWIAVI
Z00Z-05-20% £TOL/6T/T0 AWIAYS
TOOZ-GL-TO% TTOT/ET/TO AVARYS
WO0Z-60-T0% ETOT/6T/TO AWdAvd
ZOOT-50-TO% TZ0T/6T/T0 AMOAWS
TOOL-EO-T0k €Z0T/6T/T0 AWdivd
TOOZ-G0-T0F £T0T/6T/T0 AVOAYS
Z00Z-L0+T0F TZOT/ET/T0 AVGAYE
TOOZ-L0-T0¥% EZ0Z/6T/T¢ AYaiva
ZO0Z-90-TOP §T0T/6T/T0 AvOAYd
T00Z-50-T0% E20Z/6T/10 Kyaiva  a3d

Z0GZ-bO-TOT ET0Z/6T/T0 AYA

TO0Z-¥0-TOF £ZOZSET/T0 AYOAYA  OHG
Z00Z-ZO-TO® £T0Z/6T/10 AVOAYd  OHC
200Z-10-ToF £20T/ET/T0 AWAAYA
TOOT+00-TO% £COT/ET/T0 AVOAYd  OHQ

HIIJ3NW
HIIIIM
HoIgdw
43TOaW
TN
dIITIW
HIITIW
HOTIaEW
JIITEW
raidal-l]
HITTIW
WITTER
EITETEN
EITARR
HILEEN
HIITEH
HIITEW
HITXTW
YOITIM
AL I
YITEIN

AN

AN

WHIGEWANYIIIEN/ RUNSYAEL 40 INEWIHYAAE

£20T/02/10
k6 ELTF
FOELITE E£C

QNNd LNWED IMD
Lenas “PERAad YIS0
TII3AYT

ROTINZL3
SIHBWSSISSY Aldadcdd
HOTLYELSTH T

gE OLT
§é° 55
Tt L®
G ORZT
TLT99
OF ZOPT

hasinlch

AYd pa gkl

434 KYIa3d

A¥d 41 (X}

WAL auty

Z¥I-0TT "ON ROIINTOSAH

uetadrazsa

DHILSIT ¥DO3HL)

Lo’
85’
[4
L8
L
¥’
05"

Qad f AUOSYEYL J0 JRIWNLETaaT

EEEETESICARERNARE

"

(9530

TEET HMWESIo
Lt QN HOILNEIYESIa I
181 LIvaS asiy
LE8IT o
95IE THEAEEADE0INT MY
ors HEITD AIANQY 30 EoIddc
ST SHANOISS THIWDY

£I0T/0T/1a
96 TIBTT
£06LITA 1

ETESCafsTENIREEE

BOT HOLWIST

BUEH 3Jiva #A2

ZLIEET (2788 FE AL =11



PN 14
T 11
£5° 112
T6 59T
1]
6% ¥ET
&7 08T
gL o
8% &7
FE LT
€%6°Z
PE°ZT
st
L1 28-0
zLe
657 LT
SL7TT
B SPL
3441
LETEY
ELTBL
6658
ab g8
vk
LR
FIE 44 4

B e S M S M te tem M T T tm T o e T Tm e M T e T T M M e

TR TR TR TR TR TR TR TR e Tm ot m tm Y tw tw o tmtw o m m m e

BS°LO
LE° LY
FLO0TE
-1 -3
[0 %4
££°81
5L°%
[¥5:
TE TL
2072
30 44
GE %02
50701
Z9EFT
[A-30-14
L& E0T
BLUTST
00°LTT
6 09
BY 66T
B6 'St
SLOTE
13
TZ'LL

IOy B Od

T S TR T e Ta Tl el T el T ml Th Tml T e M e e e M

Aiwd

B T T e e e e T M e M M T T T T Y

# FOTOAUL

s  1ebwg

99T-8D-T0¥ ELOT/6T/TOD
Z99zZ-LO-TOY £20T/ET/10
7992-90-10% TTOI/6T/10
TO9Z-HO-TOY CTOZ/ET/TO
©TH9T-ZO-TOF EZOTSETSIO
T9PT-TO-TOF £T0T/ET/T0

ZO0Z-ZE=FE
TO0Z-F0-6T
TO0Z=LE- 0TS
TODE-HE-605
20pZ-££-805
TOO0Z-6%-005
T00Z=B¥-00%
Z00Z-95-2TY
T00Z=-L%-50F
TooI-0%5-Z0F
¥00Z=60-10%
THOL-60-TOF
I00Z-90- 10k
TOOI-LO-TOk
TOOT-90-10F
TO0Z-90-TOF
I00Z=bD+TOF
TO0E-Me-TOk
T00T-I0-T0¥
TOOE-T1¢-T0Y

LEOL/6T/ 10
f2OT/61/10
£TOT/ET/TO
£I0T/ETSTO
£TOLSETSI0
£TOZ/BT/ T
£ZOT/ETSTO
£L0Z/6T/T0
LIOT/ET/ IO
EZ0Z/6 LS T0
EIOT/ET/TO
PTAZSETS T
LTOTSET/TO
EZOT/6T/ 10
ETOTSETS 1O
ETOZ/ET/TY
ELOZ/EL/TO
LZOZ/6T/ 10
ETOT/BT/TO
EZOZ/ETSIO

TT 8eT
L3-8 ]
S0 R¥
3 -1
L6402
L8 17T

AJTANAS LHOW A HEDHAWI

A SEEd WWHI0HEd Imd
AN TYEIWEAdYAd
FHans Fivacsd

SHIUNSYAYL

LNIHIOYNYW SIILTIINYS

LO0Z-§0-10%
ZO0OZ=80-TO¥
LOOT-TE-FES
LOOT-EQ-6Z9
LO0Z-LE-DTS
LO0Z-FE-608
L00T-6E-205
£L00T-65-005
LO0T-BP-00S
LO0Z-99-ITY
LQOZ-L9-50
LO0Z-05-20F
LO02Z-ST-TOY
LO0T-60~-TO¥
LO0T-80~TO¥
90T -L0~10t
LODT-90-TOF
LQ0z-¥a-T0%
LO0Z-ZTO-TOF
LO0T- 10~ 107
L00Z+DY-TOb
ZODE-LE-TEY
Zonz-t0-€29
Z00ZT-LE~0T5

WIRT AUT]

THI-01T

ETOZ/ET/TO
EI0L/BT/ 1D
EZ0Z/ET/1O
ETUL/BT/TD
ETOI/BT/TO
ETOL/BT/TO
EZOZ/ET/TO
E20Z/BT/10
€20Z/8T/10
EZ0T/ET/TO
£202/61/T0
£TOL/BTSTD
£TRT/ET/ T
ETOL/BTSTD
£202/6T/10
£20Z/61/70
£Z0T/ET/T0
£LQL/ATSI0
fzOT/ET/T0
£20C/61/10
£202/61/10
£20Z/61/T0
£20Z/61/T0
EEOT/ETS10

AYTAYG
AWM
AWTRYD
ARIREd
A¥aAYd
AARYd
AARYd
Avarved
AMARYd
AIANT
AHAAYd
AdAng
AAAYS
RYdAYd
AMAAYS
EaAd
A9dava
Aaaqd
AWdava
ANAINd
Avaiyd
Awaxyd
AWdATd
Aarnd
AWdAYd
ARUid

HOLYH
HDIuW
HOLYH
HOIMW
HOLYW

Yo

YOHEL THOHLNY YD HITYEH 3TUTLTS WY

E¥ TS Qg LNYH? 1M
¥5LE LIO4D TOEqEd avssos
63°5¢ T1IAaNYT]
BT OLEE HOTINILAG
05 L0k SINIHSEISSY ALYIdDEd
S6°9EE HOILYHLEINT T

AWIAYd HOLYW BATAIN

AWaRYd =g 1AM

AMQRYA HOLWW  HOHTJAW

AWORYd HOLWW  HOICEW

AW3EYd HOLWH EOTIEN

AWGAYd HOLYW  HOTOEM

AWARYd HOLWW potch e i L]

ANAAYd HOLWM  HJICAW

AMORYA HOIWE  HOTOEW

AVOAYE HOLYW  dOIO3W

IMared HOLWW  H3TOIW

AYQAYA HOLWW  HOTCEW

IAiYE HOIWW  WSIOEW

AYaavd HOLYW  HOTOEW

IYQAYd HOLWW  MOIOEW

INOAYd HOLYW  EOI03W

AdAdd HOLYHW EOIOENW

INAAYE HOIWW  HOTOEW

AdAYE HOLWW  EOTOSW

AVQAYd HOLYW  EOIGEW

JHAYA HOIMW  HOTORW

A¥OQAYd Q2d  4OoIqEM

Jaiva azda E3Ia0dK

Avaaynd 433 HJITaEH

noradiaosag

TON NOILATIOSTY  HNILSIT HJAHD

ENAEEEECEC RSN NN AN TS FE TR ANE N E R A F LIS RR RN AN

(1.0
a8’
%"
AN
L1
0o’
SE"

(osoa2)

EZ0I/0Z/T0
FA A0 204

G04LITE EC
EEEEcsemasEEmaEEESTSoE=:
1z8 HAIHISTE
5¢ QN HOTLNETHISIA IMC
(3 I FSIY
E0Y awon
ELY ANAWEDEO0INT wr
$EL  AMATY ALNNOD 30 3DEJEC
1w SHANOISET MO
SWEL 31va BXD

ITi6EIR ER/ET/E G @ARA




L1UR 8
0oz
=]+ -4
bo-c

1 -1
aa°0t
DoSIT
00°05¢LT

FLLZOO "ON AOT0ANT
HOISSTHHOY ALHNCD YNETS

..M -13 0958 ¢ I TETT-00-TOF 334 DNI44IHS
0o 0T 09569 i/ ZETZ-00-TOP IIN anosad oI TI0Z/GE/T0
0o 052 09569 i/ ZTELT-00-TOF WIYTE/ W JANIEYD LNNOW SOYAENS 00°S08¢
0o oeSE 09569 £I0TFIT/TO CEHZITT ZLTZ-00-TOR OHLAY TN ¢ azy TI02 'd0HS A0LS-TNO 03Y BOELITH &
AENEEEETEEFE AmEERR amEEE EEEERT ImENT L L] - —
B a0z WEETH AINAGY A0 3D
£ZOZ/0T/T0
e 0oz
00" a0z i TO0Z-BO-TO® £202/6T/10 AYOAWA  O3Q MHYIOLOD WY IOD BOELITH ¢
ammma T = . cmama == —
06 08L HOTIMMISINT WT
£20Z/02/T0
00 05€
00 05 i ZOOZT-XD-TOP LZOZT/ET/TO AWAAYd 030 N0 1Y) CIYTANYHTA duvi3nTa LOGLITE &1
=n LLE T L ENEEEENEETF SINEFET=ES® L AEEESFFEADSNESARA EEENF KN _=m
90 SZE RALWAST
00 00T ADIANES IMOW AINIDHAWE 00°ST Qnd LTED THd 00° 0T TITANY
obatE e LT3 00' 05T INIHISHOINT MW
1 -1 $9372 ILNDOD 40 83Iddq [T 14 LUSWADYNYH SEILITIOVA 00° 53 HOTINLLSINI WT
00°STE / Z062-Z6-BCO ETOL/ST/T0 AMARYS  J30  dW0O-d
00°001 / ZDOT-ED-629 EZ0ZT/6T/T0 Awdi¥d 03Q  dWoD-d
06" ST / ZDOZ-LE-0TS £Z0Z/6T/T0 AWAAYd dZd  4W0D-d
00 9T f TOOT-LP-50% fE0Z/6T/T0 AWAAYd O34  3HO2-A
00 0€T / ZDOZ-D5-Z0Y T20ZFET/T0 AWARYd OEQ  &W0D-A
00 05 / vEeT-60-Tor EI0ZF6T/T0 A¥AAYd QEd  4wod-a
00 0 / Z0OZ-60-TOY E€Z0Z/6T/T0 AWIAYd O30  4WOD-Q
00°0ST / TOQT-BO-TOP £S0Z/6T/TO0 Avarvd dEd  JWod-ad
00 FE / TOOZ-#D-T0% ESOZFETSTO AMOLYA  dZd  AW0D-] EERESUTS1L
a0 55 fi ZoOT-ZO-TOP €2OZ/6T/T0 AWARYd O2d  JWoI-a 00 %S0T
0058 / TO0Z-TO-TO¥ EZOZ/ET/T0 ANGAYE 030 JHOO-d FOIMNOTEYN ELIT £
. srcosmmmmznaossanass [ ——— P T T PP R
GLO¥e 80°5FT  HOIAUES LWOW AJR30dAN
66 6T QHAZ LHYHD Ipd T6TLE aNnd HOILNGIWISIA IMa 18E @ §3AE WYHOO0Ed Im
€@ et LS w134 a¥s300 LEE SZ°5F QA THS IvEddva
BL0E TIIIaNT] [ 31 Lo bk HOILMSIE
5z BETL LNIWIFEOINT MY £1°9€T LB LTE SINZWSFISTY ALIZA0E
SBUEFT  AWATD ALNACD IO ADTAI0 5 82T LHFEYYH SEILINIFYA PO LTY HOLIMHISTHIWT
B8 6TL L Z95T-90-T0Y TZHT/6T/TO ANMGAYS HIIWW 05 WORA
TR 1 rf ZOOZ-B0-T0% (ZOL/6T/T0 AWOAYE Q3T 05 YOHd
98BS £ f Z95T-90-T0Y TTHT/6T/TO AWAAYI HOIWW 05 voRd
gETORT ff ZooZ-80-10% fZOC/ET/TO AWAAYa 4I0 05 WOHY
S0°PE i TOOT-BO-E0F €TOL/6T/T0 AWQRva 430 OF WOHY
Bg 09E L) TO9Z-26-BE9 £20Z/6T/TO A¥AAYE HOIMWW wOHY
ZL796 L Z29T-E0-629 fZOT/6T/TO AWARYE HIIMW YoHY
e st A Z952-LE+0TS £TOZ/HT/TO AWARYS HOIWW waHd
87752 L TIST-VE-60F TZTHT/ET/TO ANMARYS HIIWW WOHA
&8s L Z99T6£-80% (ZOL/6T/T0 AYMALNS HOLWW iy
E8°5% ¢/ TINT-6F-0OF CTHT/ET/I0 AYOAYS HIIWW wIRS
15°92 £ o7 TY9ZT-GF-00S €20ZS6T/TO AVTAYS HIIWW pal ]
18'0¢ /fHS TI99Z-99-ZTZF CEOZ/ET/TO AWIAYI HIIVH WOHY
LA i/ Z99Z-L9-50F £20ZS6T/T0 AMOAYE HOIWW WIHA
®1 962 i/ TIST-0E-ZOF £2OZ/ET/TO AVTAYS HIIWW YOHY
BOS1E i 7 ZT99T-60-T0P CEOTSET/TO RVORYE HIIWM WIHE
unouny # Od a1dd # aRTOAUT (waly auT) uoTIdTINSen e =iva [ 3]
95 iebeg ZET-O0TT "ON NOILNTOSTE  ONILSIT WDEKD {0903HDY  ZTIEE'® EZfITfZ aamd



gt
00" 1
on° 1

oe T
00" T
00T

oot
[ ]
001
00T
a0E
oot
a0t
0gE
-1
'L 8
o T
[:L0 ¥
i3 4
L 8
Q0T
90T
fo'L
00° 1
BoT
00z
0o T
0ot

Qo T

an'T

66" 5
66°ST
EE 69T

BFET
GE° T
EBE"6

“0E'T

E6°ET

L-0- 14
oo'ot
L -14
a4z's1

56 FL
[
66 61

TS'61

601
B&"TI
% rr
L1914
9 ¥L
SLTPT
667 FTT
BE"BTT
667 FTT
66 08
STUTE
63°9¢

567 #3

0B 16T

597 6L

665
66 ST
56 B3T

il
£6°PT
L1083

s0E° T
86 LT
['[-38-14
00 o1
J108 5
-4 14
56" ¥
96 ZL
6681
15°&T
60T
BETTT
N T
08 14
-3 D 44
GL'RT
-1 49
#EETIT
&5 PLL
B6'LLT
ST TE
L1 -1

66779

08 16T

ETTLI

SLLEY
SILES
b-T4X4 ]

L3569
FXTE
L2969

gEge?
Hf 968
HESED
[:14-1-3 ]
GE969
BE9BY
HE26D
L3811 ]
BEFGD
BE949
-3
gE989
13-
RE949
#EIGY
:d3-11 ]
1313
BE944
BESES
BESES
BESES
BESEY

HELED
ALLE9
DCLED
AELED
ITLED
$ZLES
LELAS
TTLéD
TZLES

R el T e T T T M L
T TR TR T TR TR R, Tl Tm TRl T Ml e Ty M e T e el e

Lo
EZ0Z/9T/TO £2029T1T

EZOT/TTATG ETGITTT

Hiwa # 20TOAUL

x4 Tabed

ZIOTSET/IT SEWT EILOANT

MO -HTEN-HEDT TON ZDT0ANT
HOLIMHISINIWGY ALHNOD WaudIs
ONITANYE 7 OHIL4THS

HO-135 ¥3TdTLS

HO ENOWId A¥AS JO SUWER
TI02/10/27 LT IITOANI

DM - POM-RLLT T OR FOIOART
HOLLYULSTHIWIY LIMNOD YIedIs
DHNIZAIHES

A -HATTOH YD

SQYYD FEANISNG

TLOT/EGSZT ELYA FOIOANI
1T - AWaH-JETT OWEH LIaIHD
TIOL/ELS/TT EIWA FOTOANI
C6XM-LOML-BBOIT “ON TITOAMI
ZTOLSTEATT TLW] FOI0ANI

AT -000% - TEAT O 3OIOANT
HOTJMAISININTY AINOOD YHHAls
LIaIUD

WONTTED T ET0Z LTHIT
HIAWY WMOMATYD TTYM EZ0T BWNIT

STIT-TO-TO%
SZIT+TO-ECY
STZZT-TO-TO¥

S5ZTT-T0-T0W
STIZ-TO-T0F
TTIZZ-TO-TOT

STLE-TG-TOV
SEZZ+TO-T0%
STTT-TO-TIV

SEIT-TO-TO WAWY JYONETYD WFIQ ETOT
STTT-TO-TO¥ XA T
sZIE-T0-TO% YL ¥ENNYTd ED0T

HENNYId £T0T
SAYOHITED ETOT OENOT
H YY@ETYD ‘TTHM £T0T
HE EINNYTE £T0L

e EAMENTE £T0F

STTT-TO-TH4P
SIIT-TO-T0%
STLET-TO-TOV
SIZIEZ+TO-TO0¥
SIIT-TO-TL¥

STIT-TO-T0F W EYAHATYD TTYM €308
SIIT-TO-TO¥ ¥H S¥ITI0H ALYOIILIEID
SZZZ-TO-10% HLITA ‘Tod TTem BEXIE E£T0T
STIT-TO-T0F WO EIMNYTE £Z0Z
STIE-TO-TOY yEEWY ZI1v1d JWNN TTHN

HE L¥YD 4ANOL MYAD YETR
HE LYY ¥3AROL MOTTIX YRLIY
HE LD MIHOL YINIEWW YBTE

STIT-TO-TDF
STIT-TA-T0F
STLT-TO-TDW

STTT-T0-TOF HC LAYD MANGL W2%¥78 YELY €20T/0T/T0
STIT-TO-TOF AT WTTINGA HIMEEI £LLESE
STTT-T0-10Fk TAWYIE) Bdd4d00 CINALEENS  ONI “SEDIANES TYLIAWD NOZYHY TTELTTE €
.IlIIIlﬂﬂ"""I'l.llllll!llllnnnﬂﬂlﬂ..llllllllﬂ'ul“""lI'IIIlllllI.l'“""h.lI.IIII.‘III"““"H'II - NEELZZT
L3813 NOILWEISINING
PECSODT “ON LNCODY
zTzHT/TE/ 2T 21va 1116
NOTLYELSTRIWIY ALNNOD YWHNIIS
QCEZT-GFPTISTONOI “ON FITQANT
T I5WHd
222Z-TO-TOF WEINED ALIRWA0D CUDESTITH
EIZT-E¥ITISTONOT "N FOICANI
2ZTZZ-TO-TOF ASMUD J0 THITHE
LIGT-LP609STO00T "GN JJLOANI £TRT/0T/TO
T TEHS *EOSEE
TTTT-TO-TOP HALNID ALINAWADD CUOESTIIH ANYAWOD ONIHSITand INDYENTNaTY OT6LETH €
EEEEIOTSTASSARSSSERENNRNEEEFEEFNT LL L L L) n L]
00" 508% SHIANGISSIHNO
ZIOT/T/LT ALMQ AJTOANI
WRIT BUTT ucTadTIoseg BWEN aLva #42
ZYL-0IT 'ON WOILNTOS3Y  DNILSIT WIIHD {092EHD} ZTTF6L'8  ELILT/T feaeq



g1
9"+

peT
oo T
00T
00"z

o'
o0 T
']
002
LILR 8
oot
o1
[T
oe-T
o] I &
T
oot
01
0ot
a0t
-1 4
<1 §

'Lr R
g2
[+l h]
e
001
00" £
00° T

L1 A
aa"t
95713
[ A8]
ao-rg
19 1€
[ T4 1
£6° 9T

18
50T

663
198 ]
5679
S6°ET

g6 1T
5.742
tPLT
66757
141
BE %
[ -1
6% ¥
-] -0 ¥4
66" B
L1 0]
50° kT
L1 3F A
6% 01
25 4]
66" TP
1

56°'SP
85 LT
60T
£E'TT
T BY
BE'LT
58753

569
96°FT
001
L
60T
[+L1
00z
g s

56’5
(43 4

56'S
E6'S
56’9
B8 LT

§6°TT
SL°5T
HL 55
13 ¢
66 ZEHT
66" 9
et s
[ 108 4
96" 12
1.
607 %
80" *L
66749
&¥ 0T
66799
B6° €8
BE E¥

BE'S¥
31585
DE"¥S
GL¥F
a3 g
*E'ED
57°99

108

567 FZ
g5°TE
T LT
00 k2
197 1%
#5689
TT 9%

Iuncuny

E5L69
ESLED

FILGT
FILES
+9LED
PILED

LriGd
TELED
TYLGD
THLEY
LGl
ZHLEs
[4 711 ]
CYLED
TrLES
ErLED
C¥i63
68
[ F2-14
TYLES
TFLES
THLES
[4 113

TS3E9
25969
5969
Z5969
21134
T5969
5969

E5569
[3-3-13-]
ES563
£5565
L5563
£654%
£5549
£4548

& 0d

T

e T T i T T T Y

T

Bt T e T Y

AIWG

B T T e e T A e T e

T R el R el o m,

— e e, Ty Ty T, e

§ S0T0AUT

swbra

£Incs

90710 IL¥d EIICANL

LNCF- PO - £90T 0N T3I0ANL

1MW STELIN,

0552-20-T0%
DESZ-Z0-10%
£70T/

IJYE ALNNCD WYdaIs

SHITANYE 9 ONIJ4IHT
LI¥ HIVAEY HSMLIYNDY Nunz

S0/ T0 TLVQ FRTOMNT

GLLE-Xd2X-9)IT “ON ZITOANT
AEIND ALNOD WHM3IS

GITT-bO-TO¥
SEZL-FO-TO0F
5ITZ-BO-TOF
STTL-FO-10F

OHTIINYH % SNIJATHS

THNETOD ATVLON
TRHNUENOM ATYLON
SdRYLS ATVLCH

€z0z/90,/ 10 AL¥A 3DI0ANI
SHAL-ADIN-HAAT ~ON ZJIOANI

£Z0/

£0/T0 AEWT B3EOANI

HLAM-HPIA-AIET 0N ZII0ANI
FYATY LINAOD WUEIIS

SZTTL-FO0-T0T
SZEI-HO-TOF
SZTI-FO-TOY
SZEI-FPO-TOF
SLET-%0-10F
SITZ-r0-T0F
SITI=10-TO¥
STTT-v0-10%
STTT-FO-T0¥
STTT-¥0-10%
STTT=+0-T0¥
SITT-¥0-10F
STTI-FO-T0%
SITT-+0-TOF
GTII-%0-TOF
STTI-FR-TOF
5ITT-¥0-TOF

TTOn/

ONITUYE 7 SNIJAIHS

STASTEANT
SEA0TANNT
STAFTIANT YTINYW
HAT HONYD

IT 1504

LI I50d

Sr2d

ANSFIL

SAITY
SATTETTIEnd

Xod H5YD

E4YS TTYM
£1I0M3d

SIX0D SEIANYE
HHI <1

HHI 38

E0/2T Z2I¥A FOTOANI

WALE-NIWO-UELT “ON ZDIOANT

zzoz/

€0/2T TIVA FITOAHNI

NIAH-TAMM-MIHT “OM 3DIOANT

TE0T/

£Z/T1 3IWA IDIOANT

ATLX-LFYD-HEET “OM ZOIOANT
YOSEIFEY ALNIQD YHHEIS

§722-949-72F

STEE-99-ITF =TS @
5722-949-72%
SITI-99-LTF
5722-99-7ZF
5TTI-99-LT¥
5722-99+72F

44190

JAFE -0,

¥aavya aloIadl TIXS '8

PRIE IIEVSEE KTOT
HYONETYD TTYM EZ0Z
X6 3LON LI L3504
HIY JIRYD
WYIETYD ¥SE0 ETO0E
F¥ANIATY 3SHD

0T/01 AI¥] FIEIOANI
$-5TFIT ‘ON ZITOANT

WoSEAFHY ALNNOD Wdd3aIs

§ITT-530-T0F

DHITENYH % DNI44IHS

SITT-$0-T0% ANYLS HOLINOW QDUIAYOT
$TTT-90-10% BAYL HOILOZWHOD LNNGD §T
SZTL-50-TO% JIMONCOUE Ovd ISNOM
SLET-90-TOY SHO¥d INOS TONTTAL
CTTI-90-TDF LD £/T ¥3agiod =114 12 00T
SZEZ-30-TOY SUEQNTE ONI¥ € «f ¥IWd ©
S7TI-90-10F SUAANTE CH ONIF € =¥
WIII SUTT ueTadTasseg

ZET-0TT *OM HOILNTOS3Y

OHILISIT XD3HD

{0%23HD)

BuER

[+A3- 14 -}

arvd

ELSET/E

[

+93ed



ne'tT
pe'T

LILR 8

oot

LR

oo

=]

0t

o0t

00T

0T

00" T

't

Ptz

oo 901
D054

B5°CT

00 0s

D5'ETT

D2 STET

BS' EST

140 4 4

Ll

LE oW

L85

9e" €

DT LBE

0 oot
L BT )

957¢T

00" 08T

05 61T

0T SI6T

85'£52

ComgEsEEIRsEEEEEEETSECOSEnOREEEEEE

TE #¥

O

LEIGT
T494%

TiLe%
1zZL8%
TZL6D

A ZTTT-C0-629
TA ) gITZ-£0-6T9

r ) r552-70- 108

0¥66 NIWOY QUYD TIATEL
AT NI TAAOOTIHN - 210
YADYNYH RITTAa001dMe+E10
5109 HINMY JdYD T3AVAL
Avaa

LYD

AYEI~

i 0E5Z-TH-TOY HIANYW FLI/H2L1I3 dAINM JOMOLINYH

ETDEFST/LO ETOTSTT TZTE-5S0-T0F

£Z0Z/2T 373NV 3@ QUOHS
HEAOUITH - TL

£IOLF0L/T0
€0 08T
MITHIWY IO MY GTELITH €L

= NN T FEANFTSoEEsdIAREEIDISTETmmaE]

[T} ELLY 0

EmsmEEETEEEdOE R EEEE =m

BrEED

FHESS

Fay TEOT-6Z=L0%

CEOL/H0/TO ET0ZHAT ZEOZ-6Z-L0%

£T0Z/L0/TO AING ADIOAMI
SNITIIE ZTOT ¥3eEW3oad
S¥049-4 "ON ADIOANI

[0 ALNACD YHYIIS
£Z0T/T10/T0 I1Wd FOTOANI
SHITTIA 702 EAEWIZOdad
$66¥-HY "ON ZOICANI
INT ALMAOD YHUIIS

9L @9TZ  ONTHOLINGH JINOULIIATE

tzoz/0i T
fiL 89T
STELIT £C

TONI CHi LLNILLY

TETT-Dg+30t

€LOL/TLATD £TOTTIT

I TTTE-GL-L0k

EZOE/OT/T0 £TGZ0TT TTTT-SL-L0%

L WF

TIOT/OT/LT AIwa 1118

TO0 E0EL L6S OfC “ON LHOODIY
T869-%66-5L%

L4230 QYod ALNNOD YEESIS
LH)5-560-5LS

EINT/TOTO IINT TTIE

104 TTLO-TTS OS50 “ON LN
SH2 3WI3 JUOESTIIH
BOLE-G6R-SLS

TTOZT/TE/TT 1O TIId

Te¢ T9CE 09 0£D TON LNACOOY
1aad FdId QUOESTIIH

- N EE NN AR NN EEE IR AN RN NN AR O SSE FOAAN NN I NN FE S

ELoz/o0/10 HO

o T 26 AULL OHQESIMIE

£I0E/02/TR
T3 2ET
Lely BTALITE €F

[ FA- 5] SWIVTD INIDIANT AINOD

NOISSTWWOD A" JanCddady EIOT/OT/TD
ZTOI/LT/IT S0a |-Fa-1-]
2L CIOT/LTFTO £20TLTT EL8T=0L=-90% WEOIL ADWM ¥Od JOTAEES T4 03 ODIXEW MEN 0 ddY ETELITd £
- LLLL a1 1 E 1] -a = - LES - LT 3 = L IEEEETESSSEEEEE:
¥5° It Q!
00000-354TFT "OH LROODOY
LEOESEI/T0 3IWd TITOANT
QIFZLL) "OH FOTOANI EZ0E/RTSIL
4430 awdy ALHN0D YJd3Ts 85720
98°CEL I5269 £202/51/7T0 £20T5TT SEEZ-0G-I0F STTHEINCD  STAMOL "SI TINI A44NS HEINIT HYOTEEMY CLELITYd Tl
EmuEE - - ST L] =AEEE EwrEEe EEER EEESFEEIETEOOSSEE N
GITFLL SL0A0gdd THIIIWD 15°6¢ IHIWASYNYH SELLITIOVE EE 0ER WHITY ALNOOS 40 30134
¥ HEE OHid TYsIvdddyad LB 65T SLNAWSSIASSY KL¥EIOHL HZ SEIT HOIIMEISINI T
9363 ZTOT/OE/TT ZTIvA IDTOAMI
THE GONL-1D20-WTAT "OH Eo2I0AMI
T3S CHOSTIIH-d0¥adY EAIINISTOET
DL PLL LAkl ] foy BEET=D6-T05 SLATIGL TT9Y5I0 Y 4OINIS
AUTHRY 4 0a IIva 4 SDTOARE wes SuTT wotIdTaosssg RN aLwa fa e
85 abieg ZFI-0TT "OM ROILIOSEY SNILEIT AJIHI (090AHD] TETEE-B fE/ET/z raawd



L 05 8T LR 2 B Y YEIET Fa OEEZ-FL-OTH BOILOFASNI/IOTAEES NOTTYD S°F 00 G0E

L 05°85 05 "80¥% 11311 EZOZ/TT/TO EZTOTTIT QEEZ-FL~OTE HIRYHILNIYW JAMSINONILVNE ST0T AL3IMS QWY FHIZ TdLES 0TELTTO EBL
fACENNAREENIRKE aSEEE =, - FEEEETFAESENINNENIEFESIERE ANECSEREEN CEA T DREERE DT 42 1 02 LU LR L L Lo b
LETHOTT W
TOPSTOZ “OH dIWOLSND
TEESSEEC T OM LKEWILYLS
DOO-SEEPIED-TOO ON LIWEINGD
LaTa Y0 XINAOD WEdAIS £20Z/0C/ 10
TEZSORLT/HITE LETPOTT
0o T L8 POTT i POTl g0eay £557-05-Z07 WIATYYT 1AAHM SADTANIS TYIONYHIS WeTIIdHAL BISLITE EL
- amaam szazmmma = smumn rmmmmnm - smsmnasemmmssmctoosE
9Z E0ST TTIIANT
£Z0ZS¥0/T0 ALY SDIOANI TROZS0ZSTO
SEATT COH ADIOANI 92 08T
00T 97 €051 9T €05t 01Z69 ETOT/TT/T0 ETOITTT SLEZ-LI-50F TTIAANYT ALHNCD WHHIIS TS YOV BISLITO £C

00 BEST  INAWESWIVW SIILITIOV:

EZOZ/BT/TC 3Ivd 3oIonNI
£Z07 Xuwiars CON 3DI0ANT

SHINYTIZ LZ07 ANVANND EZOT/DZ/TO
HOTEVALSINIWTT RLHOGD YHYAIS 00" BEST
0T Do PEST 00 PEST PEEED {TOT/ETSTI0 CEOTETT SOTL-20-107 $AYINYAS TYIYOLINND HODTYd NYINE LIBLITE €I

SoREma=oosanat

00009 4EEND AINNGD 30 3DIddc

TEEEEEEOCREEEEE AN AEsEd Il SRS ENNINENA FEFNEESLARENNS EEEZS = -

DT ZBT HOTLWLLS INIWTY G5 el SYIHOLES LAWGD 00 00t AP ALY
EE' TS annd “TesIvdddwIy LT"ES HOILEELIa SR 6TH LIEWAYEOINT MY
L AT ZOIANES JMWOW AONIDYEWT 8957237 LHIWYHYW SAILITI0Yd 05 61T SNOILIATE 40 (¥3dn

£IOT/RLSTO - TTOLSS0/LT
£9LBETSOO0ETIST LT “OM LNNOOOY
5869 OTIIIMNEL 5

0o’z 80" 00E 00" 00% BTLED i/ STTZ-F0-TOP SALIVISISET €I07.1EnE

S0:T YHHHIS 40 ALNDGD

ZOLED LWy

I Y 01" T8T ot TeT Z0LES P STTT-TO-TO® SATTLANS AYTITOH

$600 WHEIIS 40 ALNIOD

T S6°6T GE°ET ! LEEZ-00-T0F ALISAMLSOH

£56L WYlSER 1

00T 00°0D0E 00" 00% LELEY Lo STIT-ST-TOF IAIIWISIZET £107«LNand

0%S8 HOLSNH W

LLHED LA TN

00T Wy gy LLBED f/ 6222-99-2T% A05LET 6 XCL TYOOT

0w 96 ¢ - LEGED Lo SZTTT-99-TTY STAYYD SYWFIHHD

TH26 ALITISVA HOLINEISD

LHEYHTEM

00T [ARE]s L1907 coLGY Fof 22T-60-TOY YANNYIA WOTAEH

;7111 LT

00T [ ' IT L E0LED f ZZT-60-TOF WYAONTTY) ONISHYH

00'¢ 2151 TETLT E0LE9 r o/ SZTT-E0-TOY FINNTIE ATHIAM % ATHLHOM {T0Z

00T 6% 865 £0L69 ;o S2ZZ-80-TOY avd ¥53a 1002

et | 52 v L £0L69 Fof SEET-€0-T0F awd ASEI ATHIHOW

[ 1R Les 5 0T £0LES LA S2IZ-80-10F HANNYTA ATHIAM ¥ RTHINOW

§995 INFWLAYII] SIITUEHS

ae'T 06" 5Ty 13 14 ] TSLES } 7 pOTZ-80-T0F NOLTIH TAAVEL 43405

LTZ6 LHBWLEYSI] IITHERS

00°Y 96" T6E 96 £6E BlILEY ;or LESZ-20-TOF INANASYNYHSTI0DZHIIIT0A
JUNDURY #od ZI¥I ¥ S0TOAUL WAL FUT] ua13d 110590 el FLva AN

09 ssbrq ZPT-OCT “ONl NOTLOTOSTY  ONILSIN XOIHD (0903HD? TET6L°B ST/ETST  a0e]



06T

00°1

00°T

0T

as' T

[«] B o

00T

o't

0ot

LI 8
01T

BOTLER

o0 093t

CT " P3F

LB EPE

(e BET

0F'EBTE

Lo ¥

(13-4 08

0o o6

0o o0t

L LIAT44
ns"s

TzeTfIosIn 41

41 B33 14

B0 LEF £20Z/60/T0 £TOTHAT TSSET-SL-LOF 8§ -Id3a0 TUI NOLSORIX TDNT CANYAWOD FYH ZWIE0D 9Z6LITY O
AAEEWASEERLELEENE SN ™ = w e s i 05 e .. EEEAFEEEEE - - FEAAEIRTARE AN TRENNINNFENZEETTERAR
00 ' 009z SUANOT ESTHNAL
EZQE/S0/T0 3ING AIIOANI
£6% 'ON @DI0ANI ETOTADL/ IO
B5L63 NOISSIWAOD ALNNDD YHESLS 00°009T
00" 0057 §6:69 £TOZ/OT/T0 ETOZHTT ZITZ-00-TO% AN THIMNNY  £20Z SITINAGD WH/TY 40 HOILIITYOD SIELITO £0
a L1 L] AmEN - FEFETTGaONIRENN AEE =EEEE = awem= LLEE |J
0T B9k TTIAAT
ZZOHESTES LT - TTOZ/OL/TT ADIAUAS
€LOT/ET/I0 HIMA TIIE £Z02/0Z/T0
00-LLTZ-GBES ON LNNOIDY oL kob
o1 F9Y¥ £Z0Z/IT/TO ETOZHTT 0B0Z-LI- 507 A7T4ETeT ALHOGD YU4aIs STONANCISNOD dO HINYL 40 ALID FZELITE 0
- aEE= n FEEESSEL S EENEEFENARERTTSINAASE am LE - a L EL L LEL 221 b
LT TE INZWIMIMH S2ILITIOVS
LEPT/EZFTT = ZTOT/6T/TT HIIA¥ES
00 -BEAZT-RODZ COM IMNOJOY
A5 JFLYa K 0oL
L E¥E P & 2552-20-T0b ASNOHLENGS AINNOS YAY31S
TTOLF6E/TL - LTOT/EL/TT SIANSS
00-£DEA0-8002 "ON LAOCODY
15 3Lva N oot
£EBET Fi i Z5ET-20-TOk ROTINALZG AINDOD EIIs
CTOZSET/IT ~ TEOL/ET/TT BIIAYSS
O0-64450-8007 OM IHNCIDY
ZAY HIENGSE 3 10z
ob aTH T/ TEEZ-20-T0F TITA40 HLTYIH 2ITEN
TTOL/BT/TT - 2TOL/EL/TT ADTA¥ES
06-2L960-2002 "GN LNOOIDY ETATSOZSTO
IS HING N Q0% LT 96
Lo *T EZOZ/ET/ID ETOTETT 2582-20-TO% FSAOHINNGD ALHOLD WYHEIIS SHOMINDASNOD ¥O HLME 3¢ ALID ETHLETE £C
. [T y— [eTe—— rmamx ==saaEmEmssESSaExcm=n [ PP = =
£6°8YL LNFWHEDITW STILITION:
EZOZ/POSTO QL ZTOZT/GO/TT
LS 31wd N Tl crozfoe/Te
T0-66T00-TOCT "GN LNIOIDY [3: 172
£8°8FL £2Z0TSZT/T0 TTOTITT LEET-TO-TOY HOILVALSINIWAY ALNACD WHHEIS SHOMINDASNCD HO HLNHL 40 ALID TIELITY EC
EERSIEEPEIRE: L] L] AN RN IEFENE S I RN FEN IR A NS S NN NN I NN F
000508 S10APOME  XLINOWAOL
£TOHTITORY " ON FDITOANI
TTOZT AIEWIOAT
00°'06 51269 A EQEZ-ET-6TY STTE) TOULNGD TUWINY
£20767 'ON HIIOANI ETOLSOT/TO
IT0Z MHEWESET 00°060¢
00000t 61T69 $TOZ/TT/TO EZOTTTT Z08Z-CT-ETH SADTANTS HALTAHS THWINY STINGNCISHOD 0 HLNAL J0 ALID TIGLITY Ef
[ up— = [R P — - ey EEEEEEEEEEEmstSoESSSEFESSSEEEsEEnccossnEoaEE:
00" 608 NOESNI}
£20Z/90/T0 ELMT EIIOANI
£ZES0 'ON ZDIOANT
8969 JL430 F4Id NOISNIM
00" S53T FRIES i PEEEZ-PL-OTH ASYATIW aNY Z0UVHD dIdl
05°09 FegEy LA BECZ-BL-0TP  SOYL NOILOGASNI Y SONIN HOEN £T0Z/0T/TH
AU #0d arwa H B3TOATL wall U] uoTdrIaEH] BURN AR 4] #io
19  :9bed ZTFT-0TT 0N NOILLIOSTE  OHILSIT MOFHD (QSDEHD) ZTief'8  LTSET/T RIRQ




00T L3 S 4 BTTE A I552-r0-10% WALNED EOIN3S ATEYY
tzat/¥o/To ZIva TIIE

GOOOTISEST O LRICIOY

OH W¥Yd TToE TIas

[1] B PTCET ¥ AT £IOTSTTSTO0 ETOTEIT T557-T0-T07F AEvd 1TWE AIddY
EZ0T/#0/T0 31wa 1718

COO0TISTLT TOH LROOUY

a4 TOOHIE RENEY S10%5

6o T 2z 8¢ [0 14 LA, TS5T-LL-60% 1430 FAId R¥¥Ed AIHIY
CZOZ/#0/TH 2IvT 1TIE
0OoO0TTSES0 “ON LNMHIOOY 2 FLT L]
ay vHOYEd aNW¥D 3 ITDT 9499
o0t 207 0LS ZoTHLs EZOZFOT/TI0 E£TOZDTT TERE-LL-60F NOILYIS J¥I3 AJUdY ANYAHOC JTALIETE O3%d T3 TESLITE EC
EEETEISEEEE A= EEmAETEoSEES A sopcsooaE=mm==az - Fmmr B ammmm ammw
00 40T HOQLLYELS IMIHNT
1AZ-60007TTY “ON LNNODOY
£20Z/90/T0 Alvd IZTOANI
BETOET "GN ADTOANI £L0T/0T4TOD
BELSD MOIIYHLSIATWIY ALHN0D YHIIIE 90 00T
0T 0o 00T 00001 EELED FZOZ/9T/T0 E20TITT TITZ-T0-10% AFd FONYHALNIVA ATYvalL JTI "IOIBLSIA OWOW FROHSLIME QESLITE €L
ANSEEEENEEEYE e AT e E T OE - ARASEEFEIEEEETEEESEDEIRSEEERREEN AEEEF - EEIEN
0g 0006 BE28Z HOILLOATHO:
TTOT 93EWEada
9021 ooz 00 0OTE GLLED P, goat-98-509 HAIEE.O YITHYD
TIO0C HITWEADN
ZZHT/LT/ET AIwG FDIOANI £I0T/OT/TO
GETLA00S "OH FOI0ANT 20 0006
=114 [ LR [ 2 00 "00Rs HLLGP EETOZ/TT/TO E€TOTTIT 0DRZ-SE-509 HILENA TIONY " SAS TeISNYNIS ALNOOD YNY wNOA ETELITI EL
- EEEEEEEEETFENIEES AR NN IR NN FEEEF NI A RN I S E NI AN EN IS IR AN I AN R T EE SECSUEN L]

tZ' 96 SHIYID LHESHTONT AINNOD

€ZOT/90/T0 NO

NOISSIMWOD Af QANCUEIY £20Z/03/ 10
ZZOZT/0T/¥0 SO0 £Z'98
[ RE 4 fz'96 £2°96 EZOE/LT/T0 £2OTLTT CLBT#0L-50F HOOWAES HMYHS ¥0d JOEANAS NOIINAO4YOR JINITD SHIWIQ BTHLITO £(

AR EIEEFEIEdCEASEANSSsENAREEEAEEEadERAN:

00" 9T6 SHIVID INEDIANTI ALNNOY

e LEE 2T YL B awpoonogon

EZOZ/90/T0 NO

HOISSIMNOD AT JIAOREEY £Z0Z/02/10
TTOL/TO/ET SO0 0 REs
o't 0096 00" 9t8 £20Z/LT/T0 TTOTLTT CLpE-0L-50Y SEOTANTS ZIVMWNT OWEaI08 40 LISNOD LTHLITA £C
GCOCEEEEE IR NIl NIRRT FEE AT A EETESZaSaIcCEIaSXENE NN IEEENFEIIISTIASSaSAN EEFETFFraderseS TR cmd N EHAESSsSRFIoOEExES -
05 TTL YIS AETAD Algancd BLOERL FdI4 OTTIOTIMCGH 447 19T1 Z¥Id CH0ESTILE
EOTOZT 'OH LNOODOW
TTOZ/TE/ZT 3LV INAWEIYLS
ZZ0Z/ /2T LAt
T 0L ¥55 0L wam ff THST-GL-LOY L1430 FAId GMQESFTIIH
TTozfeT/zl 541
g T SI7I8E SR i f reaC-6a6-ah 1330 Y1 AAFE0 ALHEANOS
TTozfeit/2T 847
L1304 §Z°19¢ SITTIE FA TSRL-846-5Z% L1330 FHId HITHD AL¥INOS
TTOZ/RO/2T ¥
00" T 6L702E 6L707I¢ if ZSST-HL-TEY 1430 FUIA QTIASLANOW
TTOE/ST/2ZT £411
00" T SET L LR 2 P TeSI-HL-TTV 1430 #8914 OT1IHOND EZ0Z/0T/T0
Jtnou # 04 AN  d IDTeAUL WAL FUTY uRTlTISsa] Buwy 2Iva #uD

F4:] cabed ZHI-0TT “ON HOLLNTOSEd  DHILSIT Hoamd {Q908H])  ZTEE°E (LTS falEg



L] R
L1 08

0T

[+ S o

00" T

et
oot
001

0T

9T

00T

00T

YA ]
00" 091

33 143

08" TEk

L1 0TLE

81°9TcC
A ZTO0T
00005

00" 8T

00" 8T

00 0osE

00°5LE

007001 ZLES P 1202-56- %09 ASYETIY S 0o sy
11 1.4 BTLED EZ0T/50/T0 EZGTE0T TE0Z-56- 109 TONVH OHIDWTHD T 5. HEHHDD BEELITH €L
EAwFERIWEEE EmEEw LIV TR 3 TR 22123 2 DL L LR DL 22 | L EEAEEEETFEEINARE - [ 1213 L] EmEENEWF
€6 5T HOILYELSIHEWTY a9 1Ak aHO
ZTLZ/OE/TT AIMA ADEONNI
FST 'ON 33IOANI
NOILVALSIRIATY ALNADD VE§aLs
££°50¢ BOGEY P zEzZ-TH-10% STYHET HIAWEIAA
EEOT/OE/TT SING FIEQANI
9 OH 3ITOANI £Z0Z/0Z/1D
L1430 qY0od ALNNCD YH¥AIS £6°902T
[ E38 414 £20Z/01/T0 {2020TT §pL2-05-005 SINTWESTLYTATY LHwHO aIVH DT YIAAW 4D LESLITO E(
ETEENETZOSIOCIRER EFEEEISEITTEI. EEEENE TErErssOLAEERE - ImANEENENEEESEsSEsasSARES LR 1] = -
I1'0ZLT HILWASTI
E0ZFE0/T0 TIwa TOTOAMI
§561T "ON ASTOANT £T0Z/0Z/T0
FOLED HAIYASTA TYNOIDEH ALNNOD YdUAIS 17 0TLT
ZI 0L HILEY £20Z/91/70 £TOTHIT TEOT-ZE-FLD FIHYHILNIYW BEqaOIEY TALFHOIHOINT ' OOUIFON SEELITY £
(L LU LR L) EELLES YT LELLTR] opmm - nm - =ooe EEEEFEEES UGS FO YA AN NN T EF FE
99° 8TTTT HIWITY TEMWYG Q00
TTOZ/IZ/0T FINA ADTOANI
220-T "ON IDTOANI
’ 0013 ALHACD WRIMEIS
SYWOTYS ST
ST 9TL 6L569 i of EEET-9Z-LT¥ LD €Oz foe/T0
05 ZTEOT ELEEY FA EEEI-9Z-L29 A7 S00T SHIWITE BIATT 99 BTITE
00" A0S 61569 £20Z/60/T0 EZOTEQT BGLEL-9T-LEY ROIIYZITIAON BWIL INI HOLLONYLSNOD NYZLGIM LLIEIYD SEELITY €1
LT P e DT T R EE S L EE LR LD e Dl ] EEEEEEEENF u ETrEws - WAEEFE
00 8T HEId AHYAC/AZYET 00" 82 LHAWIEWTYI SATLITION.
ETOT/EQ/TO ALWE TIE
$2ZTO000 "ON LRNOJIDY
00° 67 ET0G/E0/10 ETOTEQT CSSTLL-60T HOILY1S 3474 AFddyY
EIOT/E0/T0 Alwd 11IA TLOTSOLSTO
TITTH000 “OH LMNOJSY 00°95
00" @z €202/90/T0 €20Z90T r6GZ-20- 10 YALNAD HOLNES RIW¥Y NOILIWIJOSSY WIIvH TIITANYD FEELITA £L
EEEEEEEmaETEEEEsFEGDDODERCARES - EEmamsEmzTIsEa=cad [ep— ==a= EmsEEEmEEEsmsstsscasEEEmAmEEE
00" 0DSE INAA TYSTRHdaYE
fTHE/ET/T0 ELWd EIIOANT
€OETLO00 “ON TDOTOANT €20Z/0I 10
B§LES HOSSETEY ALNNOD YUNIIS 00 D0SE
00°00S5¢ FELEY CEOL/ET/T0 ETOLETT TEE2-95-TTl SESIAEIS FINYRILHIVI TAvda DHITANOD HNYE ££62TTY €1

L1 Rg-T4-]

ELEL=

it T A AN TWSIYWddIYE
ETOL/EO0/TO 2INA FOTOANT
SEEIL TON EOTOANT €£T0Z/0T/T0
HOSFISHY ALNNOD WVIUSIS LI TR}
So9LE9 £20T/9T/10 fTOZOTT T£ZZ-9%-220 (B} L3S HINOL (095 BAYMICIOD T30 Wed NI I5YId CEELITO Tx
=xmu PREEPPEsDaCEEmE e =D - " amamEn EEEEEsErEASESEEEESEEEE SRR N
2765 INTWADMNYW SEILITIOYA ¥T 80D FYIA A¥¥Iq/ Ay
£T0T/¥O/TH AIva TII8
GOO0TTSEIR “ON LNNOOOY
LBT AYMHOIH M &60LS
# 0d AT # SOTOAUI WAL SUTT WOt A TIIBH] ey JLT RAD
€9 :abwd ZRI=-0TT "ON ROILOSEE  ONILSIT MIEHD (D3D8HD) TITTEE'WR tT/eTye  193B0



6O T

0" T

oot

coT

00"t

o0t

[N
DoRST
L4
peT
DGt

et

001

pe'c
ooz

L't

GO CET

WLl

[ZA-1-301

Z0°SE

19937

PEORLT
08"
oS
0o FET
00" ¢0sT

98" &3T

E6°LE

wees
090K

(X284 F ELET=0L-90F LIOaNYT 1300 d0d EDIA¥ES
zzbZ/62/90 SO0

D0°TET LA ELET-0L=80F L10AeT 1600 d40d 33IAYES FTOEfOT/ 10
zTOZ/TT/RO S0 L0 9BE
¥LOL €ZOL/LT/TO (202L1T €LEE-0L-POF L0 TH0Q ¥Cd 32 IAdaS TYLIASOH TUIAOWIH S3HaMIn SPELTITH (0
LEF 2 EEE £ 2 B2 b UL LR L L] ama == LL L] eEE=ao N EEoS=SEOOREEEE EEEECCfS s ANEEE NS SIS I OIS NN

L oErl LivyYD 1waagsa Exesos

DSTOTOST "ON ZIWGLEND
ONITIIE ZE0E HITWIDEA
TZOT/TE/IT ALYWG AITOANL

BLTILEOMT ~ON SDIOANT czozfoT/ 10
HOTLHEIACO ALNNOD WY¥EIS [$-11 41
£ 98T L6EED ETOTFIT/TD £20TITT G6BT-5F-00% (AYSS0D) OLAY LAZTS SINVHOWIHONI '4anodd ZAILOWOLAY SLNYHIETH PHGLITE £0
A EEEEmEEECC AR IR AR IR TS A AN AN AN AR FN AN E SRR - EEESITREDES EFEC=S3D5ASR - LT AEEEN LELLLEL 3312 22
Z0°ST GYId NITYD ALEIAOA
TUIS-TLe-9Ls
TTOT/LT/ET 2A¥A LIDEIVIS €T/ 10
0965669 “ON LNNOIDY Z0°'SE
£Z0Z/9T/T0 £2OTHTL TIIT-65-520 LAga W4 NETYD ALMIADI EITANIE WWOD IIW CHELITY £0
YT T TSI PET I RE TR PR 147 =1 1= TR TR 22 T4l e DL LD 2L ]} a=a - EE L LN} Erl
19°991 INAWEIYOINT MY
£207/70/T0 31N STTYE tZOTF0Z/TO
1430 5. dJIYTHS AINMGD WHN3AIE 19 991
97951 Lavey £20Z/0T/10 ETHZOTT STLZ-g0-Tok LTAML LINS FSOL  ‘NIWWW THELITE f0
FETESSSDIESaAIRSR . ARSI RASEERANEEN EEEETTRIoISSEE - AEEECLIIOEIREEEEEEEN EE LL L] = a L L] LL
B 900T FYId GYOESTIIR
BLPSED TON ¥ZWOLSND
ZIOIS6T/ T ALWA EDIOANI
AZOEYYANT “ON SDIOANT
1430 F4Id OYOESTIIH
LR SL969 s Qoff-Si-LO¥ BOTYT MO XYL
00" 06 SL969 /7 00L2-SL-LOY HOVETIN
40 52T §L969 i 0LET-SL-4LAP FENOH TAAYEL €202/02/10
20511 SL969 s 0§£Z-5L~L0% STSATYNY ¥TY LNSIEKY HOM e 900L
00005 §.968 £TOT/PT/TO ETOZRIT OLEL-SL=LOY TS HENYE WA /TAYAS THONNT SNOS T STIHLD NI TYSLZTY €0
R ANS SN NEEEE NSO OSSN RS EEEE e eE RO AT AR NN ST e —— ammmrr
95°69T SUINCLESTHHOT
CROT/OT/ 10
TZOZ YEEWIOIRA - WTAOLIG 9576971
55691 90TES EZOT/9T/10 £E02DIT RISL-00-T0F LENACTIMEND 43L8YN0 HLENOd  HOLIYHOIHOD S3IDIAHRES TYIIJSOH OFGLTTH 0
pegepereerprr TEF Y TR ESS TIPS ST RS R DR E 2 LEE2 2 DEESS RN AL DL DL LELE 3 g2 23 2 2 b U B LR Ll
€6°LE TYIS QYOESTIIE
EIOT/T0/TE OF ZZOT/TO/TT EI0LA0L/T0
6L " ON INNODIY £6°LE
€6 Lk ETOT/OT/TO ETHTOTT ZSSZ-SL=L0F Ld30 Y13 O¥CASTIIHEALYM JIISIH0O TYALAW QUOESTILH 6L6LTTH D

Qo ogY JEALOE] LNAWITHQANT MYl

£Z0T/S0/T0 3LMI 3II0ANT
TO-£20% "OM IDTOANI
143d §.24TYEHS ALNNOD YEdIs

00 DOT RLLED if TI0T-59-Fa9 paL-F
[ 1] bILES v TINT-59-P09 FAnET A LTI/ 0T/ 10
JUTEURY 4 0d LT 4 SOTOAUT we#ll SUTI wotIdT I0sea BUEH 3I¥d HED

9 : abed TRT-OTT "ON ROILATOSAE  ONIISIT NOFHD (09DFH IZ-6E°¢ SLFELfT 19IRg



0ot
i1 4
] -
0o°s

<] B <

[+l B 8

[ B

boE
pe"T

[+1: 0 4

5743
SLET
T8 LT
Tk ST

B0 90L

Tr 8671

BT 9EL

79748

15" 8Z

00’ 0E

5L 88Y
P9°3FIL

S0 ERT

s0°r0T ZBLED FA S2ZZ-80-10% HAdYd A0S
FAR TELE9 s 5222-90-10% 4¥L HILODS £20T/02/10
55T LE 869 Fa SIZT-G0-TO¥ SUuYd SSANISNG S0 P05
S0 L IHLED £TOTALT/TO TTOTLTT S2ZZ-50-10F SA%0E FOVHOLT 1T 'SNOLLANGS SEINTSOE 400 0SELITO EC
L - EEIZFTACOSSSIARE ETECISSONERRL AEE ﬂﬂﬂn"ﬂ“uIIIIIllllln“u"“HIIIIlllllH"“""HH.III.I.IIN“H""H“IIIIII ===
0 S0L Li 62
IdAa0 dwod ALMNOD wEHIIS
LEE0E O JANCLSOD
£TOZ/TT/T0 AL TOIOAMI
BIOMOT~ZSTL "OM ADIOANI
£E0Z/TT/ 10 HMivd FDIOAMI
G00T0L-TETT " ON EITOAMI
£TOT/TT/ 10 OL¥d ADIOANT £20B/02/T0
LHSEOT-ZYTE "ON AIIOANI LI T
B0 90L TEL6S LEOL/TTSTU ETOTITT DEET-OS-ZOF FINYI SHOLTYAOMI ‘STUOLE AATLOWOLNY ATTIAY.Q ERELTITE EL
a EmEwT n S AREIEENEEED FEESIROOSER EFEEEIGTONER WEEEST
£L700LT LWEWEETOM SETLINISV:
€zoT/ T/ 10 alva 71114
G=0bZLLYO~FTELTIEH0 " ON INNOJOW
1% AMHOYONE 5 T0ST
THEETT EZOZ/6T/T0 fZOZETT ZE5Z-Z0-TQY KEATINOD AINNOD wHHIAIS
gzog/ 1T/ 10 Aalwa ‘TiId
£-TZOSPET-ZTZLLTHEO O IMNOODY
IMMTEOdT 3 £56T
- 34-113 dHof ZE55Z-T0=TAY WILNED HOKT LY3amy
£T0Z/60/T0 3lva 1114
F-ESOTEF0-TO66E0FR0 "ON LNNOOOY
ASWYY LBT AMA
998 /ot 256Z-Z0-T0F WAINTD HOINES ATHNY
£20T/1T/T0 3Iva 1114
G-9LELLP0-CTZTLERR) “ O INDOODY £I0T/0L/10
3aAY gaanm TILT £L700LT
1582 £Z0T/LTSTA EZOZLTT EESZ-Z0-TO% HEwE 4IY4 AINNOD WHEIIS ATHIWOD SYD COINGW mMAH oreczed Ed
[ p——— [ - . .
¢ 0t SWE GE0ESTII]
€202/50/70 ELYT ADTOANL
FELED T6LTHWI *ON FDIOANT
YELED SH3 QHOASTIIH £T0Z/0T/ 10
FLLED QNVIISIM ATEYW o6 0t
a0 of rILER £TOZ/OT/TD £20Z0TT 071Z-64-TT9 TYMINZY ASNIIIT E-1W3 NYIANE 5HA COTINEW mAN LhELIT £
A4 EEEIEEENNNENENETE. DREEE - - - ry
tr S519 SUENOI FE LN
£ETDZ/E0/T0 ALYA AII0ANL
£6ET "OH SDIOANT
HOLIVEISINIWIY ALNNO) YHEAIS EROT/02/T0
(113 LIZIES i TLeZ-00-T0F Fat) RO
5579958 LIL6 ETOT/E0/T0 EZTOZEOL TLLT-00-TO% ZZ0L YI9KADE] SADIAEES TwDAT TOPI OLOCES ay TOlMd CIINWN IPELETO EL

SESIUFASFENASFEER

S0E%Z

IO

FIwT

& ®IToAUT

539

abEa

ELBZ-0L~-50F

Wl AUt

zel-01T

EZOZ/20/T0 HO
HOISSTHWOD AS A3n0dIdY
ZTOT/PI/TT S0

HADIL ADWW ¥Od JDTAYIS
ZTOT/ET/L0 $0T

uoTydTIDsNI

‘ON HOILNTOST  OMILSIT H2EHD

L0 8BE

ey

(0303HD) ITi6E'@

SWITID LEDIANT ALNOOD

LY HA12

ET/ELfT C@aRd



0ot
no'T
00" T
0o T
0o T
oot
Do T
(LR
il
oo T
00T
Do T
Dot

80T

00T
00T

LU 8
00T
ae-T
0’1

et
]+l 4
ne’ Y
o'

[T Bl o

LU
oG 2

1108 11°08 ZEE6Y ;o 0§5Z-65~5T LdE0 FEId AFTED ALUYAANOD
¥ I8 T f431 %] TS 0S5T-FL-0TY 1330 FYId HOISHIM
LL WL LLWL ZEEEE 4o/ 055T-#L-01F 1J30 F4Id ROLSHIM
[ a4 ovr£v TEL6® ) os5Z-0L-T1P L1430 3413 CTTIHIAD
EL TV L4 ITEED Aot D85Z-0L-TTF 1430 IS OTTADTLHOH
OB CF 0E €Y ZEEGS I 0§5T-Z0-10F aYOE/I4TYAHS ALNAG) YHHILS
9% 11T B5°T1Z ZEE6Y L 055T+Z0-TH¥ HOLIYEISINIWIY ALNNQD YHNITIS
0T 88 Q1’59 ZTEE69 i 0§52-T0-TOF HOTINELAD ALNNOD WYHUIIS
11708 T 08 TLigs P 0S5T+SL-L0P 1433 F4I3 OHOESTIIH
9t LE BETLE j43 11 FA 055 -SL-LOF ns J4A0 EEFLd Od0ESTIIH
0L 9% :TA8 14 34:44] /7 055Z-08-%T¥ 110 9413 OFTYEYD CTOTSOT/ IO
0" ZE LA+ TLEES i Q55Z-Li60F LA3C FYId A¥EEa ASANY -0 414
0L 3T TR} 1 zEEGd £TOZ/TT/TO £202TTT 0552 -LL-80F ans rEEsd ATWY ONI ‘WOI¥INY HIHOM MINOLNTY FSELTTY 0
e n » - [ ——— AANRREmSFEOSGUsEESEssssOEEEEEEEsEESSSssasoases
1591t a3 NOIINETYISIO TeC
HECLOT CON INMOIDY
FTRZATE/TT BLYD FITOANI
ZTTEOZHHELOT *OH AITOANT £ZOzS0E/TO
IM ALHOOD WHWAIS 15 5TT
18911 157911 1413 £T0T/BT/TIO EZOEATT SIZZ-8L-608 ONTIISAL ONEd AHOLYHOEYT COORITY €56LITE €0
L L] M I T iy P PRI TR EE I T 228 L EE DLL R LEL Ll 2 bl ot b FEEANFEDIW